
 

August 27, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
THURSDAY, August 27,  2020   

6:00 PM, WHITEHEAD CONFERENCE ROOM 
  AGENDA 

 
COMMISSIONERS:       STAFF: 
Stephen Kenny, Ph.D.       Craig Marks, CEO 
Sharon Dietrich, M.D.       Merry Fuller, CNO/COO 
Glenn Bestebreur       David Rollins, CFO 
Susan Reams        Kevin Hardiek, CIO 

              Keith Sattler                       Shannon Hitchcock, CCO  
              Brandon Bowden       Dr. Brian Sollers, CMO    

           
              
         
 

   I.  CALL TO ORDER 
       A.  Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  II.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
III.  APPROVE AGENDA 
       Action Requested – Agenda 
 
IV.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes for July 30, 2020.    
       B.   Payroll and AP Vouchers #152791 through #153359 in the amount of $6,306,808.13. 
              Surplus Items Resolution: #55; #211; #56; #174.    
              Action Requested – Consent Agenda  
          
 V.  MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 
       A.    Medical Staff Report and Credentialing                            Dr. Sollers  
 1.  Advancement from Provisional           
                    Action Requested – Advancement from Provisional Status               

            Lindsey Frischmann, DO – Advancement from provisional Telemedicine staff with requested 
                    privileges in Neurology effective August 28, 2020 through February 28, 2022. 
 

      Bruce Geryk, MD – Advancement from provisional Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology 
                   effective August 28, 2020 through February 28, 2022. 
 

 
  



 

August 27, 2020 Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda  

 2.  New Appointment 
     Action Requested – New Appointment  

      G. Ashfaq Khan, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Diagnostic Radiology  
                    effective August 28, 2020 through February 28, 2021. 
 

                   Mimi Lee, MD – Provisional/Telemedicine staff with requested privileges in Neurology effective  
                   August 28, 2020 through February 28, 2021. 
 

                    
              3.  Reappointment   
           Action Requested – Reappointment and Requested Clinical Privileges                      
       Robert Lada, MD – Reappointment to Telemedicine staff with requested clinical privileges in Neurology from 
                    August 28, 2020 through August 27, 2022. 
 

      Michael Marvi, MD – Reappointment to Telemedicine staff with requested clinical privileges in Neurology 
                    from August 28, 2020 through August 27, 2022. 
 

       Lilith Judd, MD – Reappointment to Telemedicine staff with requested clinical privileges in Neurology from 
                    August 28, 2020 through August 27, 2022. 
 

       Biggya Sapkota, MD – Reappointment to Telemedicine staff with requested clinical privileges in Neurology 
                    from August 28, 2020 through August 27, 2022. 
 
 
             4. Category Change Request 
                  Action Requested –  Category Change Request 
                   S. Shem Rode, DO – Privileged in Emergency Medicine, requesting to change category from Locum Tenens 
                   Staff to Active Staff, effective September 1, 2020. 
                           
 
VI.    FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

A. Review Financial Reports for July 2020 (Attachment R)               David              
Action Requested – Financial Reports          

    
B. COVID-19 Financial Plan (Attachments W,X,Y)       David/Craig 

 
          C.    Owner’s Representative Approval (Attachments H,I,J,J1)                                              David/Craig 

   Action Requested – Approve Owner’s Representative Firm      
               
     
 VII.  QUALITY    
          A. COVID-19 Update                                   Merry  
                            
          B.  Legislative and Political Updates         Commissioner Bestebreur 
 
          C.  CEO/Operations Report                      Craig 
 
 
   X.   ADJOURN 
       



822$ _EBUBEUE 325: o 
5.3: £52 a 

m2m>cczm o 
LmEmu mmmc=m>> . 

“mmuSmm—m 

8E5 1.2a .8 ta mucmeEotma 
EBB—E _msccm-_Emm 2633. o 

HEEma”Eqfimra ._<_Uz<z_u_ 

53335.23 Emom 3&5”. o 
"Pr—.230 

333m 523 EmEmmmmcm 
r55 .8622 33 325m _- 

333m >023 
EwEmmmmcm ~36.q mam 325m o 

2850 Emom m>oaa< new 623 o _ _ 
mama 8:232 3:36 ___ , 

_ucm EoEmmmcmS. v7.5. 
omow 9,234. o 2 V 

358033 ”3.23:. 
yo ,, 

_ _4 

35:8 ucm 23285 _m_u:m:_n_ :mfi o _ 1 
«E 89.8w 9. no Ewan; omom can 

.53 gmflmbm o~o~ 3233335”. . 
_ 

”Emzmodio 35:53 E350 . - 6. HF I Li I- _i. - imam. 
533:3 . 

$360.30 w 2500 5:22 

wucw=wuxm .>u_::EEou 
So 06 5.3; 9...;‘ w>oEE_ o... ”COVE—Z _m_ucmc_n_ 

unwamwm mmu_>._mm 
zutmwuc— 552.0 

£03,:m wpoEoi tmum _mU__owE 
335m (— : U 0 I _U _ L O E 0 Z mwm>o_o_Em 

._ 0mm0._ mwam> Q“ :35 
ONON>H_ I :mE v.33 

Ea:o_mm_EEou *0 Emom 
_.=>_n_ 



togmz 
mEmcwm >uE3EEou mfiom 3.25: . toamm 

WES 28m 28 Emzmm w 93.38am . mucmcmm EEzEEou omow m>oaa< o 
H>._._.:36 ”fizdfid 

Botuz< >3 toqmm 
522 $8 2:0 c2588.“. 

R=Imom<>>mrrw ._<_Uz<2_u_ 

8:53:80 3353mm”. 

toamm 

mucmEhotmn. mica—E 2,2,3: 
FZMSEOAm—R—D mm>0._n=>_m_ 

cm: 263% 538:3: 88 9,95% 
mucmctotwa 

303$. 5:53.: 38 3033. 
ENE EwEmmmmcm 3n 333m 

_ 

- _ 
toamffiaq $8582 . 

F; 
‘ ”218%;u 262,2: _ 

H 
3.23 ESEOU .._n_<_ w>oEn< o 

”._.zm__>_n_0._m_>m_o mm>o._n=>_m_ 
,_ _ 

859523 >8 .EwnSoE toaasw .- * 
”._.2m_>_n_o._m_>m_o 

“E45 .2935. 

_
'-_

_
 

$3.0m Emom 3233325”. .- 
“t..._<>o._ ._.zm__.r<n_ H>._._._.c5.o l - - _. - 

EEmoE cozmmcoQEou 95:85 i _ 

Esau—9mm: ouom 9236. can 325m o 
Emfi>m mEEaE 

Ewan“. ou_3-_8_amo_._ «>952 . = 
BEES ”Emsaodao 35.55; L__ c2239.; «5:89;: mfiow 335m o ._ 

toamm :mE :ozud. Emom o~o~ w>oaa< o 
mucflau 396300 mfiow 263mm 

H>._._._..._=...O 

wucmuwmcou QUCGCLO>00 <I< Dcmfi< 
”I_.Zm=>_n_0._m_>m_n_ mm>0._n=>_m_ 

EEmoi 835m 35330 263mm 
H>._.._€>O._ ._.Zm__._.<n_ 

:mE _ob:ou 
c2292.... c2385 o~o~ m>oEn< o 

.33 
wucflfiEou 3.20900 omom w>oaa< .- 

"ti/«Dd 

USES .6335 m>oEn< o 
H5.250.. ._.zm__._.<n_ 

Comm—@036” $3638 a “.89 



cm... 528% t _.__>_.. 325. . 
3c: $53.55. . 

”mmuSEm 

380:. 
cozficmto mo>oEEm 262 263mm o 

”._.zm__>_n_0._m_>m_n_ mm>o._.._>_m. 

mmwuoha 32>wm HUEHEOU 9 

26.3”. 8.53:5 3 o~o~ :33. . 
E2450 

263mm .m:::< _._<u mfiom 9659.. o 
mmu__0n_ Emom m>oEa<x3£>mm o 

.>._._._<:.o 
:mE EmEmmmmcm tmum _mu_um_>_ .. 

NEE...” 
._<u_n_m__>_ 

203m £5.30. 
3:6...“— EwEmumEmm 2633. o 

”mm—USmmm 

323: 8:258. :5: . 
“azmeEEB .suzqz: 

$.2o Ehotc: _.=>_n_ 2633. o 
”._.zm=>_n_O._m_>m_o mm>O.E_>_m_ 

V325 3.9.0... toaasm o 
”._.zm_§..o._m_>m_n_ mm>o._n=>_m_ Basesm Each... flow 2539... . 

”5.2.9.35 ”:45 20.8.2 

:2... 
858.83.. aEEmtmfl mfiom 325m .- 

:mE EmEmmmmcm mm>o_n_Em 32$”. .. 
.._.zm=>_n.o._m_>m_o mm>0._n=>_m_ 

cor—@295 Omu 53550 c 
._.zm__>_n_o._m_>m_n_ mm>0._n=>_m_ COB—@033” 32.830 a 2.26 

—H n. 



263mm 838.3 .362 o 
3:323 «Emacfim .mcosbz 

$2.0m Emom 9233333”. o 

H>._._._..3.o _ 

33:2 _ 
EwEwmmmcm 359.38.. can 

.tflm _+ 8 8522 _m_u:m:_n_ Is: 2888 o _ 
822mm 93:3 323:. o .8622 08 $52.32;. 9.33 o _ , 

”a_:mom<>>mhm ._<_uz<z_n_ F2m§nod>mo mm>o.E_>_m_ _ _ 532.3%: 

._ _, 
Baum: 8862.8 _ 

8353358 53:22.8 . 
dimozgfihm 446242.". 

‘ 
325: «maps—ma .- tau =m §_“ 

Essa .25 53m .8605. com. .8 33:2 _. 
EwEwmmmcm EEEE. *0 “Eu 3:32 o 

comma v.52, 2.25 oz “Emsaodio $55.5 _ “gm? , 

E. «32:8 =33}... 223m . 
mu_:__o :53 Lou— tone: mucmEhotma 

Eva—“Em _m:::<-_Emm 2639. o 

5.28%n 252%: 

325: 5.m mw>oEEm . 
”._.zm=>_n_o._m_>m_n_ mm>o._n__>_m_ 

€t 9.8m Emu Emrma w ammumbm .- 
tonwm mmEEEou 3:25 .- 

HE._._.a5.o 

3323 2.6522 .8332 3m_>mm o 
533. 25 . 

”mm—USm—mm 

Baum: 3:63 EmumEmm o 

EmEaSam 
$0.05 tcm ._.zm_ *0 536c o 

co=m>ocwm 
36:65. 5.29:2 053.? o 

”mm—22mm 
5:833 “magic w 225 



52¢ 25 
U5 EmEcoEE omom w...“ 3&5: o 

n>._._._‘S.‘.O 

98:8 Emom w>2aa<x3£>mm o 
mcozmggmémm Emom BwEEou o 

.mnEwuwo 
Emuzm 88 ten 33% . 

aimoxgacm éUzqz: 

:mE EmEgzbwm 

5.939.. 38:28.2 tfim 328.2 
Em 3%: t 95 €39.52 88 

62.... u_m3mbm Hmom tEu 263mm o 
”305:3 

823E; 3.25m 
>9_ :0 «Eva: mafia «Em fin... 

263mm .. 
”._.Zm=>_n_0._m_>m_n_ mm>0._n:>_m_ 

mam—um: mmficma .. 
H>._._._<:.O 

Em:0_mm_EEou 3:30”. L2 “333”. 
xm... 3.39; can ammusm 9,234 o 

Hn=Imoz<>>u 450242.“. 

829:8 Baum”? 9653‘ o _ 
“._.zm__>_n_o._m_>m_n_ mm>o._n__>_m_ C 

:mE :OBEEEO {25 1.2.”. 325m o 
n_=._mom<>>m_._.m 

._<_Uz<z_n_ 

3.“..t wmficmz 33$: .- 
29. m0 Scum Emu Emzmn. w ”.5325 o 

“$w 
mEEEE Emmafium HNON 53980 a 

U>._._._.q:d 

Ear—.3442” 

mmmcmzu Ewcwm ww>oEEm 325m - 
”hzm—En—odan. mm>o._n=>_m_ 

FEE “53‘ «>988? c 
53332.. mEwm :_>_n_ Uflwm o 

“Elmomdgmhm ._<_uz<z_u_ 

COSGUS—um $33.30 a 280 



cor—@528 32.0; 233 . 
“._.zm__>_._o._m_>m_n_ mm>o._n__>_m_ 

flamczm _ 
.338 ucm mar—£30 HNON m>oaa< .- 

”Ezmomdgmhm ._<_uz<z_u_ 

cmE EwEtsbmm , 
house“. ROSES: Em _ 

_ 

.muEwS. ucm “mama : can mczmvt. _ _ 
22 am: $3.25 Sow 265% . 

“ENE/Em 

ENE 23 _.. 
mo Eco.__>:m_ flow of m>oan< ._ . _ T 

EOE—.5035“ 336030 .w mfiow 



...h.| 
.. 

.1 

N w .o 83 55? .52.... 

m mv 33:. FEB 23”... 
m .l . I II n Hv TEE—Ea a. no. 30385:. .mu_c__u 50...“? 5.33 mmv mg 
a 1 . 

mm 
| 

. q. l wen a 5:55 xgwfizucum wucmEhotmn “=96 =Em>o_._ 
<2 .1 .m .33 $3.3 

$3.8 gamma .mSmHm _ §.E. gown gunman 5:863: Jim 
«2 33$ S: 52 $8.8.“ 3831” $8.8.“ . . an? 33%; a £629 a=.~._5=s.n_ E8853 

am... 6 mm...” god $8.9 3.8.9 61 . $5.? $2 539.... Ba _8_ 3. <2 . 3 a » a.U 
355.2 5 v Elana»; 

a a“: 8m. 3 2:: 53.2 
cm . . __ . 1m 

. 
_ $555. cmv 34.: 

uczmuu .25 5— ...3. B nu»...:_E cm *0 «EB “.5225... «$d m_ mag WEN ‘ . « q .. $55.5 
. . ‘ . Edna $2.3 «Ema BEQEOU Era—6:93: :23":q 

§m.vm 836m ham .. fimqmm 45.d W «3o , mamdm fimwdmv E: 2:92 #:n .0 m6? “ceramic - EmEu mum: wnwE 
«3H6 «Red 5 $60.9 $8.3 $3.9 fiend fluoé 

.336 
I; «mango—v “Nan EufiamE on.“ 

gun 3mm :o_aum.._:_ tflwnfibmg 235.3...— 
Ez r .M .§.8H 

3.8.3“ (gr? 
.. . _. «Sag 

. .. gown an: uxEuméwaafiE ma :IEHB 
535238.... 5 tau:— fibém I waged m 33.63.. 

. . . . @m 
. . . . . 89v US 0.33m ”Emumcmi 25m - flan—mm— «rfi aim . _ 

- 5.9 
-m gum.” 

. . . ... . . . «an? 
Ifimscma a E: «53523. «5:35 25 am 3222.... 

$35.?— gooé $.34 ..H 
$3.5 a swamp. 

it b. 
2.3.4. m... 

I 
93.? Hanna: E: a DE 53 «£3 “505:5 #3 

5.2.6 
to How «3. 2.: as: >22 __=_< 5.55. no”. _ :2 _ ace 2% 233%... d 25.3 .25 .332 _|_ 232.03 

2 3 “Earn."— - ONON 
llr- 

rz|_ r . 

I... _LL_ 
.1. 

Ctfiwz .UtOEwZ \‘Jl' mmOLn—Arh‘ 



bun—E3... tum. 30> m_ Eon I .50... azumiEau... 

E00 2.a ......ooa ENE 20.2 Ba 
.96.. a...» 

xmw .....mm 31...: $2.. .33 $3.. and... age $2.. :3 v 02.3.... 33523.... .23. .53 
fiudw «Eng 31......“ IMF“ 2.t A x. _a_u..aEEou 

mndo... mmdna . 1 39H. I . .- ..md . . . . . . . $.53 
A Ea... co smmu name» 

833 8.33 9.... an m .3... 3 3%.. m 8 S m mm .3 m m3 waI 
. 85.3» 

v mtxmmcflxm ”55.2.0 
$3.: «3% ......3 fin... 3.3... 

...-fin... .....mfim .86.. ......mdm ......NS v 2.53... .2. .3 
30.3.." Emma . ”a. N3...“ m 

.mqmfi m m E .... can...“ 
... an...“ m 98.3 m 333 A E3222. ”cream: .2... and .83 AI.“ «39% 2.8.3 

. 
$3.3 . . .. new? .33... A ...».As. .52... 

mmdm afimm mad”... .86... 
Imlmdq . A I u . . . made v 039330: 5:533. E 9.50 no: I I .H II . . aucnfihotun .52.}...— MNN HNN . . . A in man mum .mIHH “EH . mNN A 33> 35—939.: Euunm Em_um.5:0 .53 2:... ...EJ mm... 8....” 

A 3a.... .55.: 
mm; «$4 . . . . . . . . mom; man? 9.3 «5.2... 363...... 
Had $3: .23. . . . . . . .....m... 83H $.m A 35:32.. n.....— mEJ BS ...m: n m3 mm...” . . . m3... mam.“ .. m mafia A “2:38... usuaE. pfiocmAE— 
hfl” SH « I . . . .. . . . . own A mflEOumaucm us: marina»...— 

Hm .3 Hum mm mm mm . an I mm A 832...: 8. 
R m» m... n... um E _ m... 8 A 223.53 aura...— 

omm m3.” . . .. . . A 8.... 
1.“m I m8.” A BE... A... 

m - .h 
I I. I I II - II REED 

«83m and... ......“ I ..fim ...: 3 ...mm 3...... ....mdm v ....3. Eng... 3 mad... “5.5 ...o I ......EomEAs. afigs... 
— wan.” 

*¢.m 
. EH .Fm.“ . .. .. . .. . . I Rand V “>50 Om Esta» “CEMEEUNOE macaw—ac: 

02:842— 

_ and 8H... I . .... Ed... 3...: 3...... .... ... 
. 

H .3... v “a... .533... ...: .2. En: SEE... 3.38%... 285...”... 
_ m m I . ..I... u. a a u a I m v ea... 5.3 3...... 

98.” 5 .| . ...»... “8.... an... 2.2.: 
....m... .8.“ v :3... 9...... «39...... ...... - £358.... A... 

m: B: WI . 8...... 
on... 3...... a... 3.: Sun .IIlI R: v 8.5.... 372....5 B Q... a £3.63 to. ... 

£2 ...... H m a... ...... ...l: E. .3. . a... . -um 2.3 v a”... a v .22.»: finals.— mfiN mmé A . . u . . u . . . . mad A mExflgz canons—um— 
..xmdm $.t ...... .u... I 3...... . $9.3 

#3: . .3... 93......” 
A 3332...... 22...... .....nd «and .8... 

......3 A... .a and 3.... I «and v 3.... .2653. 
«3.2 

.3a .I . Rafi $3 2...: . an... 3:...” 
H 3...? 

.33 .Sotuou- 35% 
an... an... 

. . .3... .3... . . . . . . . .3... V 33.30 - ....EEgo .o 2.6: 
a: ma . . an. ...: Qua A. ....H . . . m V gnaw... Acorns... 53.0 .9 .... 

$2 «N mm . . mm 5.. 
I an v EM... as; .5528”. u E2... 

nHI. I IN 
. 

J III 
II 

at” Evan— . . 
9... H... . . . . . . . E A we.» .852... ......EEmfi mm aw . u . . H mm mm 3 A 35.“. En: magma—2:58 
(NZ mm». 3...... . . . ur. . . mam men A .350 5.m “...-2:25 

5.: mum . . 1...... .... m . . 3m fin. .. 
I I 3.... A 3......) 0.56 30.22.20 

Rm 8.... 3...... II mm} .. .. mum :3 an: a “ma A 3.“... u...__u oz: .88... 
E... mm... . u A on... . I. .. ...wm omm _ “A no...“ A BE: 2...... ....u :35...— 

NB om... . . . ... . A . u . Hog 3.3 
.I . mun: A 3...... as... ......afianm 

an... an... . an... .....a: .8... .55. 
an... .. .. ma... v .2053t .8522 

... 
II I .III 

.- I2... . .95: ......u. as... 
$5.3 Ewan ..I .. SHE Rmfim 986w .xbfim imam lib... Exam. A ..tcmEEOuaz 2:25.. I “53350 

am...» .33 2......» «$3 .85.. and: amt... «$4.. 
. 

imam .34.: A ....EoEEouoz 23.5.. - u_=._u 
2...”.3 «3mm Rafi... 

. 
36.53 5.3... 

_. _ . . ...VE.8H . 
_ _ . . .33 A ..ucuEEauu: 2:02.... 

I cam «53...... 
«mag I 

imam gmdm , ..Efiw anmwem ......m.m.m 
£13 *3 A ...EwEEouum 3:25.. I >393 “5.33:0 

$93 Eda unnuum fliwm 3565 $5.8." . 3min _. mafia A ..ucuEEOuom 2:95.. I ...—0 
$3» #3.. .. I ....Sfin 

. 
3.3.... . El: . . ARE A ......asesuz 2:25.. - 28 33... . 

$3: Eh: and. I ”3...: 
. .332. than. _. $6.8 and... $5.8 A ....cuEESwm 2:25.. I B 

«3.3 Rama . 
ENDII- 3:...» 

. ...mm 
. 

flu. «$46 afimm A ..ucuEESmm 3:25.. 
I A: 

LU. .1 ..I... ...... man _ at. anon _ 8: .5... to _ A...“ _ as: .65. _ ....2. _ 5.2... _ am... _ ...... 

r H “I. r.“- 

EmuwBum :2... flag—ES I ONON 5.5m: EEOEmE \‘JIV mmOLn— Ari 



$2.6m“. EmEmumaB. 2: .8 28... mean. 8 “5.2532. 5 “52:52. 
9.02 2.02 www.moa m5 :0 Batu: :m 33.65 ESQ wanna: 3:63 newsman—nu”. .U 

. 
33.8% 5mm .0.— $3: 

EmEQEUm cam :32 $833 9: 9.2.2.6.. G “cofisumfis 
£2.5c EwEQScm >mo_o.3\._.zm_ of A". acoEsumH—s com—$3.23 

2.02 mac: :0 Swan: cm 96m Sam ucm mam—4 $.35. EmEnEE >mo_o.:\._.zm_ .m 
.83..“ 

gorges. 
ucm EEmoE 3:03.339. .32.». En 

m5 @522: 60.535. 3.2q 322.2 A: acoEp—umfld. 
9.62 2.02 2: .E BmEmSQ cm gum 9.9.3.. can >222 339... $59.q .5232 .4 

.| _.I|....II. 
I... - 

- 
.. I _ - 

I I 
.. flusfimIIE 

932 2oz . 
.5558 2.2.... 9.. $3 29.: 522.28 23?. .......I 

| i - I 
.Ed 

86 am >552. .w:o_mm_EEouI>n .220 3 3:8 $2. @5m - 5a o... .35. 
. 

L_ 

m. wldqI I | In 
flflfidx I|IIH_IIIH.II..I.I 
I. .- 

205385 I -I IL I .3234... 
9.2.8 :35 .5 

o 
5.222 on a 

08 6526.2 .33. . 
$22.3 0.0 £92m: :_>mv_ .- :muBom sauce... 0 

_8_m.:m .5525 
682.8 8mm o 000 20853:; 5:55 o mEmwm :33 o 

20:22.0 256 ONE 65:3. 225 c 59533“. :56 - 
c.3985 $252.23.“. 9.2.... o OOQOZU ..m__:n_ 

>..I.m_>_ .- .253 £62 o 

2.02 c ._.n_ £3925 .2...c 82:4. o Duo 3.65. mfib . >53. @2m .5 o 

$35.2 . I 

E22228 . - $329.. _I_- 7 .._ II Emmi“. EEaI. -I I_I 
no». BEEMZB aq.....fl.=........I 

II I. I TI..- 
.I. I 

Ifldm 
.mIm .22 

. __ 20.3mm 5.o 

wucm=wuxu .>u_c:EEou 
.50 .IE 2...:m 
ms“— w>o.QE_ o._. “COVE—Z _m_ucmc_n_ 

HUMQMUE mmumsiwm 

22:53.... 3.330 
v—LogEmwl—I OHOEOLQ ”bu—Mum _NU_—UWZ 

wu_?.mm 5:00: _U_.._0Emz 
\J mmm>o_QEm_ 

3:53:38... 
t— 0 m m 0 \— 

35.q 
mw:_m> a AR .535 



including the architect’s schedule for all
activities and  cash flow projections.

D.  YVFWC Update Craig gave an update on the recent
relationship with PMH and Yakima Valley
Farm Workers Clinic (YVFWC).  We are
currently finalizing a call contract for the
YVFWC providers.  Our providers are
working with the YVFWC providers on the
development of call and OR schedules
starting in September.

None None

E. Strategic Plan Update
(Attachment A)

Craig referenced the FY2020 Strategic Plan
Semi-Annual Progress reports that were
completed by each member of the
Administrative Team.

None None

At 6:43 p.m. the Board announced that they would go into Executive Session which was expected to last 60 minutes.
IV.  EXECUTIVE SESSION
A.  RCW 42.30.110 (d)- Contract –

To review negotiations on the
performance of publicly bid
contracts when public
knowledge regarding such
consideration would cause a
likelihood of increased costs.

B.  RCW 42.30.110 (g) – Personnel
– To evaluate the qualifications
of an applicant for public
employment or to review the
performance of a public
employee.

The Board resumed their regular business meeting at 7:25 p.m.
V.  ADJOURN

There being no further regular business to attend to, Commissioner Kenny adjourned the meeting at 7:26 p.m.



.qSmam o ccm 638% o co>£ :_ m 5:5 
53m .95.. mwm hw:o_mm_EEou E 33:83 

mm; c0322 ms... .mtcmm< Ewmcou m5 903% (n. w< 
9.02 3 cozoE m mumE 55mm .w:o_mm_EEou wcoz hZumo m>0¢ma< .>_ 

635mg o ucm 
.3333 

o co>£ E m 5:3 .838 Ucm 55mm ..m=0_mm_EEou 
>3 3383 mm; 530.). ms... .mucmm...‘ m5 965% 

952 B :ozoE m mum—t Swgemfimm hmcofiflEEou wcoz <02m0< m>0mn_n_< .=_ . 
2.02 282 952 3085.00 33?. .= _ 

wcoz 

moo $5.22 35... .5 o 

wucw=muxu 
uumamwfl 

32mm»:— 
xLOBEm wuoEoLn. 

wu_>hwm 
3255:3034 

mw:_m> 

i 114 
«.| 

g - Inflammw—WHW! 
H 

. I 

5.8: 620:6: 
5305 

.Ed more an >c:3_ Eco_mm_EEou 
>9 .280 8. 8:8 mm; 9:522 ..1 my Wwmuwa _, 

- 
.M 

08 585:: 552m 
08 £52.95. 55 

06 £222.. :38. 
0:5 Suns. oz 
96 3:3. .225 

0835 £23“. :35. . 
omu $.m mEG .. 

I|I.|ll'l.|...l| lllllll 

. . IIIIIIII. - 
I... I .. _- L 

II . 'ul.ll_d 
_ _I 

.>u_c:EE0u So ”.5 57mm... 9.3 m>o._QE_ o... ”C0_mm_z 

\J 
A" 

4 

.. 

.296 o... =8 ._ 
. 

553 5:3. 
cecaom coucfim 

2:3”. :83 
5285mm :56 

>23. w>3m .5 
__ :_-JI..LH....".E.mmm.zo_mm_EE l. 

-i Wraifiuinmznd 

32.6... _n_ 
mmumimm 
£350 

”Edam 33v 
www>o_QEm 

mucwrma 

co_m_> 



0.). 8......) v.5... 
0.). ...m.u ..m :0.m..m 

92 8:... c2... 
0.). 

.03.. 8...... 
0.). .8282 8.8.83. 

0.). $8.... 8...... 
.220 .m...0.>. 888.. 

.2... 
.Emscsn. 8...... 

<25 8:8 808% 
e... .62.: 5.2: 

0.). .8... 8E9... 
9). .8... .200 

.82....Q 
o 0.... 889.0 0 .08. E m 2...... 8mm... 

.88.). 8.... .8030... 8..0........EE00 .5 
80:08.. 0.... 8.8.. 8:0.mm.EE0u .5 m8... 

8.... 28030.. w....50..0. a... .0. 8......E0u 
82.08... .mu..8.). 8.... 0.... 8......E8 

m........88.u 8... £96 .cwEtm80 
w... .5 808EE08. 0...... 82838. 88.. 

8...... .9... 88.3... .m0.:..u 8.838308 

E 88.3... 8.838. ...3.. ha... .m..0.m8.0.. 
....8... 8...<\.m:0.m30.. I .2... €9.50 :3... 

.Hmom dm 
Base... 800.... ONDN Am 23 82.8... 2858...... 

c. 88.3... 8.858. 5...... ts...“ .m..0.m8.0.. 
£8. 8.2.3.5552. I <25 6:8 .35... 

..~o~ 5m .52.... .38.... 88 in. 23 
82.8.... 8.0.8.). 2...... c. 88.3... 8.808. 
5.... .3... 9.55.2832. I as. $3.2. 5...... 

.38 am 32...... .95... .8. 
am >3. 82.8.... 80.0... c. 88.3.... 8.808. 

5...... .053 m>..0<\.m..0.m30.. I 9.). .38....8Eo...... 

flow .8 52...... .95.... 88 Am 2.: 
82.8.... >m0.0m:>.m.0.o E 88.3.... 8.83.8. 

5.... .8. 2.54.22.32. I 0.2 .3... 
.28 

"88.3... .mu.....u 8.838.. 0...... m..8E....0..< 
2.02 .8E....0..< .82 w... 8.6.... 0. :0..0E.< .82 9.3.2.0. m... 8.88... 5.5.). 

.5 

as. fiance. :2 . .38 .mm .3853 
0.). 60...... .58.... g 800.... omom .2. 2.: 82.8.8 moxm:.0.8.>. .80....Q o 0.... 

.8830 o :08. E m 5...... 2...... E 88.3... 8.838. .....s t...“ >8..:0u 
8mm... :0..0.>. ma... .mEmmm .m:0.mm.EEou .m..0.w30... E0.. .cwEwuc w>0< I Q). .mE._..0.. ._0.. .5 80:08.. 0.... 8...... .w:0.mm.EE0u 

.5 88:. 8.... 88030.. 9.3.2.0. m... .NNON .0m 22...... .80.... 
.0. 8...... .m:0.m.>0.. 80.. 8m082.... .0. omom 4m 2.: 82.8.8 8......8. E 88.3.... 

8......Eou 82.38.... .8.q 0:... 8......Eou 8.808. 5...... 888... E300. .m..0.m30.. 
8......886 as. 0.2.”. .cmEtm.wo 8.... .5 E0.. .8E88.6< I 0.... 60...... 88:... 

8.....EE08. 0.... 8.83m. :85 8.6.. .m... 
88.3... .mu.:..u 8.83.8. .2... .m:0....30.. 

..m:0.m.>0.. EE. no............m....m..u 
8:02 E0.. .cmEmu..m>.u< m... 8.6.... 0. :0..0E < .2... .38.. :53 80.8.). 

.< 

.IIIII 

.coEmucmzud 8.30:0. a... 8.88... 5.5.). 
.5 

l1l|| .Iéamtfiwfit . .. 32...... . . 



9.335396 9: £26 EmEtmnmo 
m5 >0. umucmEEouE .26 3335. 

cam... 96: ES mmmm._>.... .mu_:_.u 3383.02 
.25 EmEEEgamwm m5 $6.a B .839: < 

"33.3.... 
.mu_:_.u gamma—um: can mEmEufionnmom 

9.30:0», mi 33:39:. 2.95.). .5 

.33 “cm 52.2 zmsefi Rom Am 22 938% 
50.2.3». unmocmflo :. 33.3.3. 338:3. 5.3 

tflm w:.u.um.m..\.m:o.m_>o.i I 9.). 6:35 “.52". 

.Hmom dm 
Emzcmq smack: omom 4923 m>zu¢tm $0.23”. 

osmocmfln. :. mummzza 3333.92 5.3 t8...“ 
m:_u_umEm.m...\.m:o_m_>2n. I QE,,..___m.u .am coccmzm 

.HNON .om 
33:2 .5325 oNom .Hm >.2__m>_uumtm $0.053. 

utmocmma :. 33.3.... .3333. 5.2, tau—m 
mc_u_umem_w§~=o.m_>§. I 22 -‘23:2“. 
:25. 

.38 .8 >522 swap...“ Rom am 22 metatw 
$20.3”. sumo—ESQ :. 33.3.... @3332 5.2, 

tmfl m:.u._..qw_m...\.m:o_m_>En. I as. .03. 5:2 

.38 .8 
$25332... 88 Am 22 2.60% 

$0.252 c. 83.3.3 53833.. 5.3 .055 
w:_u.um.w...\.mco_m_>En. I as. Em>=mz 3:28.). 

.HSN am 22:2 £9.25 88 am 22 
grumtm $0.932 :. mmmm=>tg @3333. 4:3 

t wc_u_qw.m...\.m:o.m_>o._n. I 9). $9.25 $q 

.38 .3 
33:3 smack... ONON Am 23 3.53%... €8.33). 

5 33.3.... 5383.92 5.3 t3... .mcofimfloi 
5.3... um...<\.m:o_m_>9n. I .229 £2.55. muumnmm 

.38 5m 33:2 
.3395 88 am 23 $38.”... 2.28.2 2%.“... _ 



.NSN ~om 22 @225 88 am 2.: :5... 
32052 5 33:2... _mu_:__u “.3353. 525 $65 

9.3328 3 EmEEBanmwm I 92 $2.3m :35 

.mm 
dm 23 59.2.: omow Am 2.: Eat 8_bm_umn_ 

E 33:25 _mu__.___u “.3833. 5.2. tat. 
22.2. 

8.63 B EmEHaawmz I as. .653. 3:52 

.NNON .0m 
23 smack: o~o~ am 2.... 

E9..— m:_u__um_>_ EEBE 
E 33:25 _mu_:__u @3333. 5:5 :3... 

9:34. 
B EmEEBQawmm I n5. ._v_m=o.5E.__N FEES 

.NSN .8 2.2 
smack: omom .am 2.: Eat mEuEmE >ucmmEEm 

E 83:25 _mu_:__u @3333. 5:... tm 
mafia. B EwEEEn—ammm I on .3325 £33. 

. .Nmom .8 2.: 5:2... 88 Am 22 EB. 8.2.8.2 
>.__Emn_ E 33:25 _mu_:__u 33333.. £5. :3... mayo... 3 EwEEEaamwm I as— -=.u-fl:mw 32 

flow .8 22 £9.25 o~o~ in. 22 
59.5.853t E 33:25 _mu_:__u swims—um... FEB m2”? .m_to_>_ EmEma a 

n5 .. 
92 .333 catm a tuna m>_..b< o... EmEEE mum I 22 ES. :23 

92 65mm .3 E92 o . . . I. 
.28 .8 2.: 5.5.... 88 S 22 so: 2.2.8.2 22 Emacsefi a.._E5 . 

. >_...Emu_ :_ 33:33 _mu_:__u umumwsam: 5:5 twpm on cums? tmnom .. . 
. 

. mafia. 8. EwEEBQnmmm I on 9.3522 .359. 
as. ~:.U-3:mm wmoq .- 

92 ..:__>_ cmfim o. “Em—.30.... 
00 $5322 :2..m .. m:_.so=ou. m5 .8 mmEEEou 3:3m $2t 

.3533.» m5 ucm mEEou mEEBCm—omb of £56 
0 “Em 3330 o :96. E m 5.2. ummmmn “5.5....a 2... >9 cmccmEEouE tam umSE 

cores. 9:. .SEamm 5:93:58 came 96.. amp: mama—Stu— _mu_:__u «.3333. 
$9.88 «Ea 55mm .w:o_mm_EEou >2 meme: can EwEEEnnmmm m5 395% 3 :25... 4 

3.5 9.2039... 956:8 2: .0.— mB..._EEou 22m...— zo_._.u< 
35:85. _wu_uw_>_ m5 ucm waEEEou _ acuEufion—nmmm 



.umEfimnm Q can 
3330 o £38 5 m 5.3 .08m 8:2). on... .959. .w:o_mm_EEou >3 3283 mm; 5...; 

o~o~ m5: .3 team”. _m_u:m:_n_ 9.: 582m 

9). 6:28 «BEE. 
as. £5.33 :2 

92 £35 2.3.9: 
on. c3322. :33 

.353Q o ucm 33030 O cozy— :_ m 5.2, 
“.8m cores. 9.... .253. .mcofiflEEou 

.8288 .26 5.33 .m:o_mm_EEou >6. 28E 
mm; EmuSoE 9.30:8 we: .8 mEEou 

9.338%. .3.q 2: >0. umucmEEooE new 
umBmSm: 52. gm; .9: «>2. E: flaws—um”. 

mmcmzu Eomwpmu a...“ 30.5% 3 .5308 < 

.333: 

.83 .H .maEmm growth]. 53m «354. o... 
tmam >mmt=ou E8: iommamu mmcmcu B mczmw: cm: 

aerate; c. 33.2... I as. .228 23.3 
.88 a 5.9.4 «58% 

_ 

EMS 3.5.4 0... +23% $358 Eat Bowman“. 
mmcmcu 3 mcfimwscm: .mu_b3mno\mc_u_um_2 

2.5m. c. 83.25 I as. £5.28. :2 
.88 A “name: 338...... 

EBm m>zu< S twum 5358 ES: Eommpmu 
@955 3 mczmmsvm: .>mo_0uw:>w\mu_bwumno 

5 Rage: - as. .ao 2:22: 

.38 
.fiHmzmzd. 9:5m .232. E33 9 tm 3.54. 

E9: Bowman”. mmcmsu B mczmmscm: 6:652). 
>ucmwhmEm. :. 33:23 

- on. £9.35; cams..." 

”$3305 9.36:3 mi .5.— mEEou 
measuwxm. .3.q of .5 cmucmEEouE 

.25 8.3.5. cums mi... 55 flaws—ow”. Eomwumu 
33:23 .mu_:__u E: 265% o... 5.5:. < 

"SE...— ZO_._.U< _ 

33:03. 09.20 Bowman“: 

.0 Eoefinzs 
cN 95.. .5: 3.2.3. 

.NSN .om 22 gmzef 
o~o~ “Hm 22 E9: 3.2.922 >_.Emn_ :. 33:25 

_wu_:_.u 3:83.02 5.2. tat. 3:23.82“. 5.8... 
.35.... 3 EmEEEaawwm I :25: .m_.:o_>_ £08m; 



0:02 0:02 

144.....-44. 
.44.. .omom .wN .0QE000 

00.63:.0 340500 :0 m:.m:00. €3.00... 00.6.9.5. 

>0 000600.... 
m0... 5...... 03.33 

.0. 
.:0E0.:.0m. $0.05 .0 6:553... 0:. 06.0.... 0.00m. 05 0. 6060.30. :0 .:0E_..00£$ 60:333. 

0:02 0. :26... 0 000.... .0.:0m .0:0.mm.EEou $0.05 .0 63.0.3.8... 0:. 03:03... 00.3.). m.0.u 30.0.: .0 :0.u.m.:.00< .9 
0050.30 0 0:0 00.4.0000 o 00>... :. m 5.2. 

00.4.00: 6.65. 0:... .:0026m .0:0.mm.EEou 
.5 8288 was 5...; $034... 

.0. E0EQ.:.0m. .2. .0 6.0.3.300... 0.... 06.000 0.000 0.... 0. 60.45.50. A". 602.5035 
0:02 0. 6.6:. m 0.00:. .0....0m .0:0.mm.EEou .2. .0 :0.u.m.=.8< 0.... 00.5.9.0... 3.0.). m.0.u 60.5.3.3. ...2m_ .0 6.220.004. .m 

00:85.... 
. 

0 0:0 006000 o .62.... :. m 5.2. 00800 
6.6.). 0.. ... 6050.3... .0:0.mm.EEou 

>0 00.8000”. 00.... 50...... 600.33 .:0...0:.um:00 

0008.0 0. .0: 60.63.56“. m:0m 0:0 m:0m 0:0 500.... E0.. 002000. 0.0.... .0... 26. 

5.00.... >0 05 .50. 0... m:.0=.0:. ~:0....m.6:0». 
0:... 60.0.... 0... :0 .0... 0.0.... £300.68 .0 um: 0... 

m00.>.0m 050.00.). 30.032 0:. 06.000 00.30.30... 0:0 0.00m. 0... 0. 6.66:0. m00.>.0m A... “56:00.05 m0u.>.0m 
0:02 0. 6.6.: 0 000:. .0....0m .0:0.mm...::.00 0:.0.00_>. .m0..0:z 0... .00.:0m0... 9:05. m.0.u 050.005. 50.002 .5030: .4 

_ _ _. .I 
a . . I .4 -. 

.mp..v.mm:. 
0:0 

uh... 5.21.0.5 >.0> m:.0.0 :0 tan—m 00.:0E._n.r:00 
0cm Mr... 0:0 3:03.00 .0 €0.00... 6.0.3006 

5.... 05:0... .0.0>0m .00... 0.... .06 >2... :00: 0.6.. 
600.0 2.00.0:0 0% .0.... 03.000. 0E0..0.>_ Em... 

a 2 > E! 

.2 205552. 
0.00:: 5.00... 00.6....Em 

.< 
I... 

:0 6:9. 5.2. 0.... 0m 0. a. .mom 02.35. 
05 do... 0.0.... 022006 80. m:.0.. 0. 6.2000 :. 

0:0 0.... 0:0 £6.50 0... .0. 00.9.0 00.. 0:. m0 “:0 
000.... «0:00. .m0:0.v. 0:0 and £0... .0. 06.0.0.0... 2. 

0:0E...umuu<x...: 
0:02 0:02 .6060)... 0... .0 :00..mn.:.00 0 00.0.... 0.245 0.025.0m _.0.>0n_\m_.. .5030”. d 

.88 .0 2.60:. 
5m .0... 0... .0. 8.5.0 1.2... 0... .0. 00:0E.0..0n. E “:0Esumfld. 3.5.0 15.... .0. 

0:02 0:02 .0.0:0:.. 0...”. .0 >.0E:.:m m 02% 650... .0300 “.000: 00:0E.0.._0n. 6.05:... 
.u . 

E 205550... 
.0 2086...“... .o~o~ 

.0..:.000n. .56....~ $000.0”. 2030.000 E: E0E_..umfl<. 
0:02 0:02 .0.0:m:.n. 3-0500 0a.. 03:03.0 0:...3. 0.2.5 :0... .330..."— mnéSOU .m 



.53 m: F. @3m 2: 3:52? >552 EcofiaEEou 6H “Ema—m 3 $333 Est...“— o: mEmn Sufi 
_ 

lllllllq 
III 

I -,II.+.l|.LIIT—_ 

.om 
“3mg co 32322, 2: s .22. 3 =5, “3223.... 

.mBEEEE a: “mm B .m “msmzd >9 5:43t B 
:o_umE._ou_:_ 53:8 £25 :2 @838 B 352.9: 8 

Emom ho mmEmc 3:53... 
3 Boom 9: .0m mEG 

6:23? So :0 wEm=m>m ma =5, {25 
US 308 ms... .85: mapficmmwawz @3550 cm Lou— 

2.02 «:02 830: m So mEHSQ ma. :5, 95 “as“ 3:89. 9t tone: Duo .9 . . .mEBéEHm 
ucm 2.953”. £09 8.8: .838 m5 Emtzu noun—E: .8320.— 

wcoz mcoz . :o Emom E: 353: SmEBmmm EcofiflEEou tcm w>_um_m_mo._ 
.u 

.o~o~ cs Eoefimfls 
. 

“—0 £29: in E: of .5“— 29. 828m 2 8 “53mm 9 acoEe—umfli «23203 
252 2.02 ucm :mE Mammy—2.5 mi @35m 95:22 3:2 «.50 “cash“. .w "sump—wan .0 

62033583 
_ 

255:. can 833 9.3m .9683 m: 
m:_u:_u:_ .38 E 3529 82, 5E? 

.mmEEEou Am Ewes—.835 
962 952 _ . >~=m=d 9: ”.0 3m_Ew>o :m m>mm m__m_>_ E5. toga: oEEou 3:30 

.m 
.938“. 53m“— 

Em 22: 5326; 63.885 
$6; $98 .222, 

-33... cam mwzcsou mE_v_m> can :__v_:m._u_-:oEmm 
0:02 252 :_ Eon mH-o_>ou :0 Bang: :m 92% 2.3.5.2 .5 mum—E: 3-92.5 

.4 

comma comb—2 9:. .5538 hmcofiflEEou 



.3866: 
a: 26:8 oz 

.26 668:: 

665336 
9 :cm .6830 

o ...o>m._ :_ m 5:5 :6...m :6 96:9... .5 >3 
“6:668 $2. 639.: 

2:. 63:66.6 mm 

66:65.85 .6”. 

36:85 
63:6: 260 mm ”6 53 m cm: mm: :2... 6:03:36 6E0... 5:2. 

5:0... .LB_m_> 02.. 6.: m:_u..£:6 :5 m. .336: 6:“ as: 
.6633 

.6: .6..__m_> 6:6 m:_26:m 66 9:56 .26: 65.6: m :o m_ 66...... 6.: “6:96....“ mum—8 62:6: 2:. 25:3 62:8: :33 9 6:... 
6638:. 6:6 9 6.65. .um..3m_:_..::m.:6m m_ 522. mEammfl 2:9. 

6.: .6 mm: 6.6.: :66: mm: 6.65. .6_nm__m>m 2666.. 6.6 flcmmmw. 
:cm 

.686: 9 56:6 26:3. ”>365 :66: 626: mm:_:._. .26: 662. 
a 66:0 m:_66E m_ 696: :69 E60 6:... 6:“ 3:86.. 96:8 .5 1“! III 1 .f l Illlll |.| II" A. .l I - wanna... 

3-6.266 

.66: 
26%.... mEEBm 

655.: 6:“ 626.59... 3 
652: m 6:9,: 9.62 .0 666.5% ucm 83636.. 662. 6:3 .6.— 66:22 HEM—2:2 ".0 .330”...— 

n_< 

.Efimz.m.5 . 
08.02656. :35. . 

8U .08 6526.2 ES. .. 
:3..- 

5.... 23:62.20... . 1. 

wucw=wuxu .>u_c:EEoU .50 "—0 £66... 65 m>o..QE_ o... ”:0?m 66.65“. 
uuwammfl mwu_>6m 

3.53:. 3.....50 x6363: mpoEoE tmum .3.a 9.3.6...." 5“:c _U_.._OE0_)_ 
\J 

mwm>o_QEw 
3.35583 

{- 0 m m 0 l— 
35...“... 

m63_m> Q AK :o_m_> 

.33 
6 mEmwm .m 

6:o_mm_EEou >9 .6 $9.0 oh :6 
aw. 43—w . 

96:86.5 o 

05.3.6510 .. 

5:65 .m...n_ 
o 

6:8. .m 
:6:o_mm_EEou o 

9.56: .m 
.6:o_mm_EEou .- 



.Em: 

..E 888: 
a: 26:8 Oz 

mucOMm mEucmHm .mOOBmELOmE .On_. 

.>.:O mOmOOSO 

.>.:O $382. 
_mEOsEOOE LO“. 

.>.m:O_>EO EO; mm; O; :OEs OO>_OOE ..Es EO> 
mm; 2.3 ..Omcs .5 5.3 mcofimsuflt O>3um 5.3 .28.: .mOEOE 

OE Om V_OO. O“ m: .896. mm; 5...? .OOEOEOm :. 9.38. m. 265 
.5 .>._O.m..:m .EOcOm. :O macro? Em Es “m5 OOtOOE 9:2). .0 

x? _|_ EEOBEEE .SEOE _. _. ...OOEO>O2 :. mEuOOE. 
EOE mESO tmum 

_8__OO_>_ E... E 2% On. =5, 8:358... .m__E_m < .OmoQm 
:O EOE O25 .Ocm ooo :O m:O_mmOm O25 Em EOE. EEO 
>9 .OOOEOfim ..Es EEs EOE; o~o~>§w :O m:O.mmOm 025 EEs 

EOE. .Em £38.. OE. “mg; 5288 B E3328 3.2 EOOBm 
OS 5.3 3.38:8 EmEaEs .mEOsOOO Em EOE. .tmpm ..m OH 

OOOEExO :OOn. mm; 533.96 2.2 E: Hmfi OOtOOE mEO..O.>_ .v. 

EOEEEOOm. 
E3 .8522 

Emma: mm: 3.93.5 

.EOt 
mucOmm mEOEmHm 

.>.:O mOmOOSO 
_mEOBmEEOuE LO”. 

.>O:mw 3E... OH #23 a...“ 5.2, ..m 
OH EbEEOmmE OH :OBmESE. O5 5.? 9:2. Em Es m. a. “ms; UFO 
O:..OO_:m m wctmOEO On. _...5 5:3“. 

..>. .mamO EOE HOO_.OO OH OEm 
m. Hmf Ehousm... m mm; >Ocmo mmEn. .mEOBmO 25.”. 50 mm 53.». 

OOEOOE 2232. no: Em “may O85 ..Ou. ..mEO EOE OO O“ OEm On 
_...5 E5 624 .OofiOE m...”~ mEm: 3.:mE O>EmOO EOE mm =Es mm 

flimE EOE “Om _..; Es m.OOu. Ocm ..OOtOOE 2232. mEOn. Emu 
OE LO”. >E::m :. ..mE m mtcOEEOOE O>_...mEOmEOE >Ocm0 HE... 

E... ..Nom 4 Emzcmq :O >Ocmw SEA. Op mctzfi :O :mE ES 

.2965 EOs “O: m. .26 OEOEOEE 
>n. m. mam—O OOtOOE 2253. .3582 SO ..OEOEEOOE =O> 

.2503: m. ..BmOEE ”BE”. SO .3533... mEsmmOE >.:O 2:60... 
.38 8:5. 9... ME? :OOO O>mc Es ..m...“ .OOtOOE .O.__:”. ._>. 

n >_._.._..<.>O.. 
._.zm=._..¢m _ i . I 

.358... O5 >9 OO>O.OEO- 
On. “OccmO Ocm 5.53.“. 

E: 55.? 
O2. EOE mOHmEucmu .BOSE LO». EOQ. EOE .88». ..m O“ o~o~\wfi\m 

OO=mEO EEs 3.5350... .555... :55 :m m. OEO Ocm 
m:.v.cmn_ :. OO>.O>:_ Em mEmEucmO E: *O OEE .EOOEOE 3O: 

m O5". B .3030 .O OEEE E: ..E: O>m_._ ES .mEmO... m_> HOOE 
B OOEOOO mm; a. EOBmEmBEO muoEO>Om :O .OOmmn 

.OOEOO :. 

3.33m 
OucO.._Onxu EOE“... 

O: 26:8 Oz .mcosEOmE ..On. 

.EmmmOOO: .>.:O mOmOQSO OOOE 2252. OH O.n.m HO: Em Es 85m .mOmvcmO .mcaOO Sou. MEEOOO 
a: 26:8 Oz .mcosEOmE LO... 5.3 >OcmOm> Emom m >_EESO m. EOE. umfi OOtOOE >::Ov. .5 EO:O.mm_EEOU *O .Emom 

Emu OOEOEOOxO . 
#5.m OE :. mO_O:mOEOm_O O...“ Ocm 399.... E, ”KOO O5 mOam.:O_mO .EmmmOOO: .>.:O mOmOOSO OmmEmZ >m>> E: :. _OEO>OOm_.O ..OEO O5 .2596 8.358% mm? 

EOE. EOOE OmmEm>_ EOOE EOE OE .OOEOmEO mEO__O.>. 
.v. Oumun: Ommucma .. 



.5 59%.... coon m2. EwEoEmm ..mo 4 6:8. 25 :o 90:95 .3838: .25 3883 m. .Ezmmz 
.5 2292.8 o So maroon. :5. EEmoE 552mm». 

5: 26:8 oz _mco....mE._ouE. ..o“. of 5.2, 222.. o ..o. Eooxo =25 mc.om m. =o H2: _ootooo: 8:22 .0 mo - Batu: 0.5%; 
.o~o~ a 33:2 m. 59.... 26:3 >3 .o :co .5 25.23% ..Commooo: .25 8883.. on. _...s oc._oE.o. “02.3% 29.: 2. 5:38.: :oobobmooomi 5.0.255: 

5.31326.— 
oz ..mcommEhoE 

..o”... 
m 93“.... 

PE was WAONIQNBHE. 

>28. .2: :oItooo: 
5:3. ..2 3.33.2 .5225 

.E .888: 
a: 26:8 oz 

.>_:o momooSn. 
_ocoBoEBu—E :on. 

lllllllln' 1.52:9... .05.. 
:o. 

.8025. mEoo: 502m 
of c. 0.88 on. _._.s mom—So. 35.22:... 26: < .mE. 3:20.355 

Eaton. or... 9. :03 ocoo of 9.0.80.0: on _...s 0.5 .809 
ocom. Eaton. of :. onus. on _...s Eoom 52:... 50 to... 025 < 

.toom noczcoo. =m U6 mEEE. $96 $03 
....SE. B m. .mom moo .EEE ocm ..ofioE Son .5.— >Em “Cosmo. 

or: 39% EB 9:95: 2:35.“. 59m .o >523: .Eoymficoo of 
Bongo _...5 oz, 26; :o 29.2.”. _._moo..o£ m 30:80.... :23“. ..2 

2..t 3:32 

.Emmmouo: 
a: 26:3 oz 

.25 888:2 
_mcozoEBUE. .5”. 

.5525 E:3:_ 
of m. ..o:.:m >53. 263...... 22.20.35... oz”. :2. Es $205.2 :0 
522:”. “m2 :3..o 225 5...; 59.nov, .2839. o 3.2.. zucotoo 

0.8 0.5 .m: 5.2, .695. o: m. NuoEv. oz “of .9355“... 8:22 .0 
39.303: 

55:... h_... .6325 

.EB. 
23%... mafia—3m 

.25 8883 
35.58.59,... .5”. 

35$ 
82.... u.o oz... of ...o c. m. 3:38 .So 82... 09.2, :o mocoooo 

...... H. gonzo 82.. 9.3 Ho: >mE 2:2. 52.0... m...“ to... £0533... 
on. 29... :2: ...:oE _...s 8.3.6 ..o::.: on... 628 Em coNoE< 
0mm .50 mam 2:25 0.5 “as... :oEoo: wofl.EEou EwEommmcm 

oo>o_oEm_ of 633:. 6:25:59. :.>o0 9. on: 50> m...“ 
3:2. 

.02. w...“ wowsl 
3 2...“... 

on. Ho... _....s 
95 o....._._|o~ own—Loom... 

9:22 .0 

..o.:._0 
..so.>::mM0 
of .m 526% oommoooc. on... 9:. >0..0 
couucom 938. 9.222 .5 o. oz: ._o_o.>o.a 252:9. :5. 8.0.8:. 

>_.Emn_ m .5— 36: m 2.6: _...m 35 .835..." 95.3.69. m .59. noon. 
m. we}... :2...— ._m£m._ EoEHEoE 5.2.6.5 .60 com: 952.com 
m .... 5...? _._BmEooBoEn. m5: 26: 9:. ES 023.95.52.30 

m ..o. 96.8. 8... Em oz. “or: 8:88 9.5.2 .0 

...—mo? 25 U3 :5 of >5 SEQEoo USES 
of gm; 3 m. _mom 0...... .595 .5 how. Bo: :o ..aoooo 

>:mo\._osEo>oz 32 m E 95.8.. 
.mcozmromoc 3.5:: 3 mo}: 

2.9.3 2%: m .5 9.2.3 some oz... .55 “of 3:89. m._m__om .5 

acoEommmcm 3.6.550 



6362.16 .5. 
omom 2.: .6aE6uQ6m m. m:_666..: 66.36656 6.62 . 

..6...E6...:6m :_ 6.606 6... 8 :o_.66:6..:.:ou6. 
6 66.6.: :_2. 6:6 2.6.26. :_2. 666...:Eou 66:65”. 6.... 5...... 66.... 

1666.2 6262:6363fiflti- Fin ‘1'! III III lllwl.| AIIIIIIIIIIII 

mmmo .6 6653866 m:_.66.>_ 

WHWI 
r 

66:6m6 m:_6:6.m 

6666666: 
6.... 26:8 62 

.6:o6.6_.:.8:_ .6”. 

.26 6666...: 
_6:o_.6E.8:_ .6“. 

6666666: .26 66666.3: 662.666. 6>6.. 266...... 6.... .66... :Ensm 8 6.8.636 $666.66. 2.6.26: 
6: 26:8 02 .6:o_..6..:.8:_ .6”. .6 66666.: 6... .36.... mEom 6.6 62. .6... 666.666. 6.66.). .U :o=u6_6m 66.63... 

66.6.: 6:636: 6... 660...... .6 656:.6 6.... m:_u:66. >6. 8:66.66 6666:: :o_66=ou 
2.666666: .26 6666...: .8 .636... 6.56:8 6_6m U6 .50.. 6:6 9:666:66 666:6.666 won—\m:__:66:um 

:3 26:8 62 .6:o_..6_.:.8:_ .6”. 6.6.... :66 6.... 26.. .6 m:_v_oo_ 6.6 62. “6.... 66.666. 966.). .U 66~__6.u:6u 
666.63.o .6 6:66.666. 6 6666.66.56 

6666666: .25... 66666.3: 6.... .m:_:_6..:6. afimqim 5.2. wmm.mom.mm 
66m... 

626.. 62> 66:8 
6: 26:8 62 .6:o_.6E.8:_ .6”. u6:6. 6.28 :_ 36466.63 662.666. 626.. 6.... .6... 66.6.6 966.). .u :6... _6_u:6:_"_ mud—>00 

.:_m.6..: 666.: 
:6 .6 6.6 62. 6.66 8 .66.. 66mg: .6 .E6: ..._:6 6636...... 663 .6 m. ..u....... 65:626. 662m .o 65.6 6.3% 5.2. :_m.6E $6.6. QNON 6:3 

6 m. :u....... Om... NmHm 66.... 2:: .8 :96... :6 W6... 
66I...o:6. 

966.). .U 
-ImomSSuHm 4502425 

| l 

2.8 6.6: 6.... :_ 66.63.6666 6.. :_2. 6:60. .66.). ..866...:8 
.6.6:6m 6 m:_moo..u :6..2. .386 :_2. 66666.: 6:66 6...... 6.666 6.... 

9. 63:66.... :o_.66:6EE066. 6 6.. :6... 6.6... ._. 66236666666. 
m...6:26 .38 .6 6:6..6u_:_6:c 6.... 2.6.6. 8 >668 m:6.66..: 
6 m. 6.6.... ..866...:ou .6.6:6m 6:6 62.66.566.66. {6:26 

:6 6609.6 8 66:26.66 :66: 66.. 66.8 .66.. a. 
.5 66262:. 

:66... 626: 6.6:om .5 6:6 .E..m6_._ 
..n_ 5...... 3:62....6666 

66.6.6.6 5.2. 66:666.: 66.6.2: :66: 626.. 6.6.. ._. .:6E_6.66.m 
t3. 6...... >666... 65.6.: 6.6 6.... .6... 666.666. .6665. .u 

.Eoo. om. 6:6 $5.. 
.68. 6:66.665 6:6 .8 9.66....I. 

I 
66:66.86... _6_u:.6:_"_. 

5.030 6236666666.... 
6.6550 I 6.66:: 

3:66“. 6:6E666_n_6m 
.6m:6:6..u 6 :66: 

66.. :62... 66.26656 :66 5.2. 6626.. 66.. 6.6:om .5 6:6 :_t6_>. 



ViSion ’ 

Patients ‘ 2 )  P r 0  8 S e r igufizmy 
EmP'Wees M e m o ri ol H e olth 59““ 
Medical Stafi‘ Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services Respect 
Financial Mission: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITI'EE MEETING 
WEDNESDAY - August 26, 2020 

12:00 pm. - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 
AGENDA 

MEMBERS: STAFF: 
Keith Sattler Craig Marks 
Glenn Bestebreur David Rollins 
Brandon Bowden Stephanie Titus 

CALL TO ORDER 

APPROVE MINUTES 
Action Reg "uested -July 29, 2020 Minutes 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
A. Review Financials — July 2020 (Attachment R) David 

Action Reguested - July 2020 Financial Statements 

B. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal Stephanie 

C. COVlD-19 Financial Projection Plan (Attachments W,X,Y) David 

D. Voucher Lists David 
Action Reg" 'uestecl - Voucher List (#152791 - #153359 for $6,306,808.13) 

E. Surplus Items Resolution # 55; #211; #56; #174 David 

F. Audit Firms Responses - Discussion David 

G. Owner’s Representative David 
Action Reguested — Owner’s Representative 

ADJOURN 



V"° 2“) Prosser ““95 Patients ‘ «  Accountability 
EmP'C’YP-es M e m o ri ol H ecl lth Se'Vice 
Medical Staff Promote Teamwork 
Quality Integrity 
Services ' . Respect 
Financial MISSlon: To improve the health of our community. Excellence 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY - July 29, 2020 

NOON - VINEYARD CONFERENCE ROOM 

MEMBERS: STAFF: 
Keith Sattler Craig Marks 
Brandon Bowden David Rollins 

CALL TO ORDER 
Keith Sattler called the meeting to order at 12:06 pm. 

I. APPROVE MINUTES 
ACTION ITEM 

Stephanie Titus 

A motion to approve the Finance Committee Meeting minutes for June 24, 2020 as 
presented was made by Keith Sattler. The Motion was seconded by Brandon Bowden and 
approved. 

II. FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 
A. David Rollins reviewed the Financial Statements for June (Attachment 0). 
W .  

A motion to recommend acceptance of the June Financial Statements as presented to the PMH 
Board of Commissioners was made by Keith Sattler. The Motion was seconded by Brandon 
Bowden and approved. 

B. COVlD-19 Financial Projection Plan (Attachment PP) (Attachment Q) (Attachment R) 
The current forecast is $6.4 million net income by the end of the year, giving back over $10 million 
in Federal Funds at this point. We have nearly $4.8 million in deferred funding still available. 

C. Review Accounts Receivable and Cash Goal 
We have seen strong improvements in efficiencies and AR remains solid at 52 days. We exceeded 
our cash goal for June. Stephanie presented the monthly plan updates. 

D. Voucher List #152308 - #152790 for $4,139,956.46. 
ACTION ITEM 
Deferred to the Board Meeting on July 30, 2020. 

July 29, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



E. Clinic Semi-Annual Financial Report (Attachment P) 
Stephanie presented the Clinic Financials. Productivity was better than budget. The Clinics have a 
loss of {$2.1 million] YTD. 

F. Nuclear Medicine Project (Attachment H) 
We received a low bid of $186,000 vs. $300,000 budget. Completion is expected by November 2020. 

G. ENT/Urology Equipment Requisition (Attachment F) (Attachment G) 
David presented the cash flow analysis and lease payment options. 

H. Kronos Update 
PMH is currently negotiating with Kronos on terms. The expected cost is $95,000/year and $43,846 
Startup, ($23,230) installation and ($20,616) Clocks with a go-live on December 28, 2020. 

III. ADJOURN 
Having declared no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:54 pm. 

July 29, 2020 Finance Committee Minutes 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

FROM: CRAIG .I. MARKS, CEO 

DATE: AUGUST 2020 

RE: CEO REPORT 

SERVICES 

1. Replacement Facility Update 
Several weeks ago, we held a virtual meeting with representatives from the United 

States Department of Agriculture, Gary Hicks — PMH Financial Advisor, and PMH Staff (Merry 
Fuller, David Rollins, Craig Marks), to discuss our intent to submit a final application to USDA for 
funding of a replacement in the spring of 2021. We also wanted to learn generally about the 
overall USDA Financial Program and specifically about the current status of the USDA Financial 
Program in light of our current pandemic. In December of 2017 we submitted a pre-application 
to the USDA and in February 2019 they approved us to submit a final application to fund our 
project (Attachment A). The USDA was very supportive of us moving forward and indicated 
that their interest rates are currently at 2.25%, their lowest ever! They encouraged us to 
submit our application as quickly as possible to take advantage of the low interest rates. They 
indicated that their program is healthy and there is a Iotof interest in Washington, DC. to see 
projects funded to get the US. economy going again. They were pleased to hear that we are 
doing well financially through this pandemic. They believe the pandemic has, and will, slow 
applications to USDA for some time. In conclusion, they indicated that this is a great time to 
pursue USDA funding for a new hospital. 

Based on our discussion with the USDA, we began working with-our architect (bcdg) to 
determine if there are ways for us to speed up the application process. The biggest issue is that 
we were planning to submit our application after 50% of our construction documents are 
completed in hopes of getting the most accurate cost to construct estimate. This is not a USDA 
requirement and something that we are reconsidering, especially if we decide to engage an 
owner’s representative. We believe that if we bring on an owner’s representative in August 
2020 and a general contractor/construction management firm in September 2020 we can 
obtain an accurate cost to construct estimate sooner. Keep in mind, this still depends on 
market conditions at the time of the bid process if we can submit our application to the USDA 
earlier. In addition to the architectural component of the application there are also financial 
feasibility, market analysis and environmental study components that will be worked on 
simultaneously. To make this work, we have identified a Task Force that includes; Glenn 



Bestebreur, Keith Sattler, Brandon Bowden, Craig Marks, Merry Fuller, David Rollins and Steve 
Broussard. The Task Force will review owner’s representative and GC/CM proposals, conduct 
interviews, and make recommendations to the Board in August for an owner’s representative, 
and in September for a GC/CM. 

In addition to the activity listed above we have conducted two separate onsite, two-day 
meetings, with our lead architect, Kurt Broeckelmann (Attachments B,C,D). These meetings 
focused on departmental programming to determine the space needed by each department for 
the next 10+ years (e.g. bathrooms, procedure rooms, waiting rooms, etc. In addition, the 
Administrative Team began to evaluate site options (e.g. location of the hospital medical office 
buildings, heliport, etc. be placed on the property to maximize visibility from all directions) and 
exterior material options and building height. The team also reviewed preliminary floor plans 
that identified possible department adjacencies. While there is a lot of work to do in these 
areas, it was interesting to discuss which departments should be next to each other and general 
patient and staff traffic flow. We hope to get a little further in the process and then conduct 
Open Forums (virtually or however we can) with our staff, Board and Medical Staff to hear 
everyone’s reaction to our early planning efforts and help us refine the plans to make them 
better. While I would love to involve all 300 + staff in the entire process, that is not feasible. 
However, throughout the process we plan to meet with as many team members as possible for 
feedback and ideas. In addition, we are asking all departmental leaders to share their 
preliminary departmental plans with their team. 

One of the biggest changes we are contemplating is to accelerate moving the Specialty Clinic 
to the new site as part of the hospital construction. In 2017, we did not plan to do this because 
of the long-term lease we have for the Clinic in the Yakima Valley Farm Workers Valley Vista 
Building. However, as we studied this further, we realized that there are several hospital 
departments (e.g. Patient Financial Services, Information Technology, Health Information 
Management, and Accounting) that could occupy that Clinic space and allow us to move all of 
our specialists to the new campus. This would be ideal because many of them are surgeons and 
they all provide consults to the ER. We are not certain that we can financially afford to make 
this change, but we are exploring it very carefully. It is also important to remember, that at 
some point in the future (e.g. after leases expire) we will move everyone to our new campus 
with the exception of our Benton City and Grandview Clinics. 

Our architect has scheduled his next two visits (August 31 — September 1 and September 22- 
23) where we will continue to refine our overall department floor plan and begin to review 
department specific floor plans (Attachment E). In addition to the in-person meetings, we will 
begin conducting virtual meetings in between Kurt’s visits. While Kurt is the only architect 
onsite at PM H, several of his staff participate virtually. During Kurt’s second visit, he will give an 
update on our progress to date at the September Board Work Session. Lastly, we are working 
on the construction of several mock patient rooms including acute care, LDRP, and an 
emergency department room for the staff to walk through and provide us with feedback. 
These rooms will be completely furnished. We are still working on the location of where they 



will be constructed, but Bouten Construction will construct them. Stay tuned for more 
information as we begin this exciting phase of the project. 

2. Owner’s Representative and GC/CM Selection 
As we accelerate the time frame to submit our application to the USDA, it will necessitate 

our selection of an Owner’s Representative and GC/CM earlier than we had originally planned 
for. In 2017, I did not believe we would need an Owner’s Representative. However, as we 
explored the complexity of this project and the value added by a competent Owner’s 
Representative (discussed in July), | now believe we cannot afford to pursue this project 
without one (Attachment EE). To begin this process, we developed a Request for Qualifications 
(RFQ) for Owner’s Representative firms to submit to our Task Force for review (Attachment F). 
In addition to the RFQ, an exhibit of Owner’s Representative services to be provided was also 
developed and made available for firms to review (Attachment G). Interested firms had until 
August 17 to submit their proposal to us.. The Task Force is scheduled to review the proposals 
on August 18th and invite the top firms onsite for an interview on August 24-25th (Attachments 
H,I,J,11). The Task Force will then make a recommendation to the Board on August 27th, with 
the firm selected to begin working on our project August 31-“. We will use a similar process for 
our selection of a GC/CM. The RFQ for this is currently being finalized and will be ready for 
publication by August 215‘. A recommendation will be brought to the Board in September. Our 
architect has and will continue to be a key player (non-voting) in our CG/CM selection, as will 
our Owner’s Representative. In addition, we are working with our legal counsel on drafting a 
contract for the Owner’s Representative and GC/CM firms that are selected. 

3. Yakima Valley Farm Workers Clinic (YVFWC) Update 
After several months of working through many details (e.g. contracts) with YVFWC and their 

decision to return to Prosser Memorial Health,, we are ready to move forward and begin our 
renewed relationship. Two of the last steps were to finalize a call contract (which was 
completed last month) and to develop a call schedule (OB, Peds, C-section) incorporating PMH 
and YVFWC providers. While it may sound simple, it is very complex and Dr. Wali Martin and 
Dr. Brian Sollers are to be commended for developing our first joint call schedule for 
September. Dr. Martin has also agreed to develop call schedules going forward. Thank you! 
Our surgeons have also been working with Dr. Gupta, YVFWC OB/GYN, to incorporate her into 
our surgical schedule. The last area that continues to be worked on is the integration of the 
YVFWC Residency Program into PMH. Work continues on defining expectations, time 
commitments, level of training assistance, etc. Like most areas, of this renewed relationship, it 
will take time to sort out all ofthe particulars and changes will be made as needed by everyone 
involved. We are attempting to make the transition smooth, but inevitably there will be a few 
bumps in the road.. I had the pleasure of welcoming several of our YVFWC providers (Dr. Marx, 
Schille, Orr and Kojima) to PMH at the August Medical Staff meeting. I look forward to the 
renewed partnership with YVFWC and their providers as we work together to better serve our 
community. 



4. Family Birthplace 
I would like to congratulate the Family Birthplace Team for delivering 57 babies in July- 

crushing the old record of 50! Outstanding!!! The dedication and hard work by all of our staff 
and providers is greatly appreciated by everyone at PMH and throughout the communities we 
serve. One might think that this was an anomaly, but I don’t believe 50. Our volumes have 
consistently been going up for several years, coupled with the addition of the YVFWC providers 
and six plus months of COVID-19 quarantining, we are expecting to see an increase in births at 
PMH. This is another good reason to build a new hospital, but until that happens, Cindy 
Raymond and Merry Fuller are busy working on space and staffing plans to help ensure that we 
continue to provide the highest level of care. I am confident in our leaders, providers, and staff 
that we can make that happen until we cut the ribbon on our new facility. Thank you to our 
staff, providers, and leaders for all of your efforts to make this happen! 

5. Community Support 
This pandemic has certainly caused a lot of challenges for our communities and us. Prosser 

is a community of summer celebrations and they have all been cancelled (including the PMH 
Foundation Bottles, Brews and Barbecues) which has hurt many local businesses, especially our 
restaurants. I encourage everyone to continue supporting these businesses as they slowly 
reopen and remember the support they have provided to PMH. If you haven’t been to 
downtown Prosser on a weekend, 6th Street is closed so that several restaurants can serve 
dinners in the street. This is very creative and a good time. At PMH, we are also supporting 
these businesses by continuing to use them for catering functions, lunches, and other needs 
that arise and look forward to supporting them long into the future. Another activity that did 
not happen this year was the Grandview Fair. While the Fair did not happen, many area 
children that participate in 4—H and FFA, raised animals for the auction. These children learn a 
great deal about business, accountability, and hard work through these projects and we will 
continue to support our local youth through the purchase of a steer and a hog. Victor Huyke 
and David Rollins are working with Karla Greene to assist us in the selection of animals to 
purchase. Finally, just about every Saturday, I walk to the Prosser Farmers’ Market where I am 
greeted at the entrance by a PMH COVID-19 Sanitation Station that includes masks, hand 
sanitizers and tissues. This is one of our efforts to support safety and allow the Market to be 
open. Unfortunately, the number of vendors and customers are down. I encourage everyone 
to go to the Farmer’s Market and support our local vendors that are providing fresh fruits and 
vegetables, flowers, spices, baked goods, etc. Enjoy! 

6. Nuclear Medicine Update 
Last month we learned that the Washington Department of Health approved our Nuclear 

Medicine project to be put out for bid. The bid process was very favorable as several 
companies bid on the project and the low bid came in at $186,000 compared to our budget of 
$300,000. Booth and Sons Construction was awarded the project. This is the same company 
that completed the recent renovation of our Specialty Clinic. We expect construction to begin 
by the end of the month or in early September. Construction is anticipated to take 
approximately 2-3 months, plus time for inspections and State approvals. Realistically, we 



believe that we will be operational with our nuclear medicine service by January 1, 2021. On a 
side note, we learned that the annual nuclear medicine license costs approximately $9,500 per 
calendar year. It looks like our timing is good to start the service at the beginning of a calendar 
yeah 

7. Community Connect 
In 2016, Prosser Memorial Health partnered with Kadlec/Providence to upgrade the 

Electronic Medical Record platform(EHR) to EPIC, one of the largest and best EHRs in the 
country. We were able to do this through an application called Community Connect which 
enabled Providence to share their EHR with smaller community hospitals at a very affordable 
cost. For the past four years, we have enjoyed much success and satisfaction with this 
relationship, including the recent (last August) Providence Instance Alignment (which aligned all 
Providence and Community Connect partners on the same version of EPIC). The Community 
Technologies (Connect) program has been so successful that they recently announced that 
Community Technologies would now be a standalone organization within an entity fully owned 
by Providence (Attachment K). This change will enable Community Technologies to bring their 
world—class healthcare tools, technologies, services and insights to other providers in the 
healthcare industry. This action will have no impact on PMH, other than provide a possible 
vehicle for us to access future Providence products and services. 

8. Centralized Scheduling/Point of Service (POS) Collections Update 
We are constantly looking for ways to make the experience for our patients better. One of 

these areas is to develop a centralized scheduling/pre-registration center (Attachment L). The 
centralized scheduling center will have schedulers back each other up to ensure timely 
responses for patients’ scheduling needs. At the same time, our staff will pre-register our 
patients so that when they arrive at PMH for services (e.g. lab, radiology, surgery) they will be 
able to proceed directly to the department for services (they will sign a consent form at the 
department) and will no longer need to stop at registration. The plan is to have the 
schedulers/registrars located together in the lower level of the EMS Building now and 
eventually move across the street into the Specialty Clinic space. There are a lot of details yet 
to work out but our Manager of Patient Registration, Donna Williams is doing a wonderful job 
with her staff in working to enhance this process and work out the details It is my hope that by 
the time we move to the new hospital, 85% of all patients will be pre—registered. Donna and 
her staff are also doing a great job of improving our point-of-service (POS) collections. One of 
the best ways to reduce accounts receivable is to obtain payments for services at the time of 
service, similar to a dentist office. Historically, PMH rarely pursued these payments, but with a 
renewed interest and need (the more cash we have, the easier it will be for us to build a new 
hospital) our performance on POS collections has improved dramatically (Attachment M). We 
are not asking our staff to pressure patients or deny services, we are simply asking patients how 
they would like to pay. We have increased our POS collections by more than 100% over the 
past few months. Well done Donna and the Patient Registration staff. Thank you! 



9. Prosser City Manager 
This past February, | and several other community members were involved in interviewing 

three candidates for the Prosser City Manager position. All of the candidates were well 
qualified with a variety of strengths and weaknesses. Our opinions were shared with the 
Mayor, Randy Taylor, who made the final selection. His selection was recently announced, and 
I had the privilege of meeting with the new Prosser City Manager, Tom Glover, a couple of 
weeks ago. It was my pleasure to inform Tom about the healthcare services we provide and to 
discuss several topics that are of interest to us. First, we discussed our plans to replace our 
aging hospital (74 years old) with a new hospital north of the freeway. I expressed my 
appreciation to the City of Prosser for expanding water/sewer/utilities to the north of town so 
that we could relocate. i also indicated that we will help in any way we can with this large city 
project, including our interest in talking to the contractor that they will use to remove the 
Russian Olive Tree from the easement on our property. If the price is right, we may be 
interested in having that company remove all of our trees. I also discussed our search for a way 
to repurpose our building, including the possibility of a new city hall and police department. | 
indicated that we are open to all considerations and to let me know if he has any ideas. 

Secondly, I discussed our disappointment that natural gas is not available north ofthe 
Yakima River. Natural gas would be nice for our new hospital, but not a requirement (and 
electric rates are very low in Prosser). | indicated that, as Prosser grows to the north, natural 
gas would be very attractive for homeowners and new business, especially industrial business. 
Finally, I discussed our need for more homes and transitional housing (rentals/apartments) in 
Prosser. We have had several providers and staff that have located in the Tri-Cities because 
they could not find a home in Prosser. Hopefully, the expansion of water and sewer will assist 
Prosser in our growth. I look forward to working with Tom in the future. Please join me in 
welcoming Tom and his family to Prosser! 

10. Marketing Update 
We are on-boarding three new providers this month which means our marketing 

department has been busy coordinating Welcome Provider campaigns for Afton Dunham, 
AANP-C, Dr. Coral Tieu (ENT/Allergy) and Dr. Thomas Tieu (Urology). Attached are a few 
samples of these ads for your review (Attachment M1,M2). Shannon Hitchcock monitors the 
outreach efforts of the campaigns and compares it to patient volumes and trends to determine 
the return on investment for each ofthese campaigns. I would encourage you to visit our 
website and go to the ”About” tab and Video Gallery link for the provider videos we have done 
for our three new providers. They are already creating quite a bit of “buzz” in the community! 

PATIENT LOYALTY 

1. Patient/Family Satisfaction 
Last month I reported that through the first six months of 2020 our aggregate patient 

satisfaction score has increased to 87.4% compared to 86.6% in 2019. Considering everything 
going on in our world right now, that is excellent. One of my favorite things to do each month 



is to include letters ofthanks and appreciation from patients and family members about 
outstanding care that was provided to our patients and equally important, family members 
(Attachment N). When you think about our overall satisfaction score, it is made up of 
thousands of these thank yous, which is phenomenal! I am proud to share our scores and 
letters, but more importantly, I am proud of each member ofthe PMH Team that makes PMH 
such a great place to work and receive care! 

MEDICAL STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

1. Medical Staff Recruitment 
Our number one recruitment target is to find a replacement for Dr. Chew who will be 

relocating back to the Seattle area in September. I would like to thank Dr. Chew for his 
dedication and caring for our patients and staff, and wish him much success out west. I also 
want Dr. Chew to know that we will leave a light on for him at PMH! We are currently in 
contract negotiations with Dr. Richard Unger, general surgeon, to return to PMH on a full-time 
basis. Dr. Unger provided locum tenens services at PMH before, and as Drs. Chew and Huang 
were arriving and he was well received by everyone (e.g. patients, staff, providers). We are 
hoping that Dr. Unger will make a decision by the end of the month and the plan is that he 
would start in late November or early December. In the meantime, Dr. Huang has agreed to 
pick-up some extra call and I am pleased to report that Dr. Elerding is back and will begin taking 
call in September. Welcome back Dr. Elerding, we missed you! If Dr. Unger decides not to 
come here, we will continue our nationwide search (using Practice Match) and may bring in 
locum tenens surgeons to help with call. 

We are also actively recruiting for a gastroenterologist who will help take some of the 
pressure off of our general surgeons as it relates to performing GI procedures allowing them to 
focus on standard general surgery needs. We are using Practice Match, a recruitment search 
engine that identifies providers looking for new opportunities. If we do not have success with 
Practice Match, we will work with contingency search companies. With contingency search 
companies, we only pay them when they are successful, as opposed to a retained search firm 
(e.g. Cejka) that you pay for regardless of their success. All three methods can be successful, 
but Practice Match is the most economical. We are still looking for potential family practice 
and pediatric providers to work in our Grandview and Benton City Clinics as they continue to 
grow. 

2. Medical Staff Quarterly Report 
The PMH Medical Staff has been busy the past two quarters working on a number of 

important topics, especially how best to deal with COVlD-19 for our patients and staff 
(Attachment 0). This past week the Medical Staff held its first quarterly meeting since the 
pandemic started. Because our Medical Staff has gotten so large, we were able to utilize the 
entire Clore Center meeting room and spread out but still be in person.. The meeting was very 
well attended, and we also had six providers attend virtually. Our Medical Staff continues to do 



a good job of seeking ways that PMH can improve the care we provide to our patients. They 
are constantly addressing objective data for trends and scanning the horizons for best practices. 
I continue to be very pleased with how well our Medical Staff works with the entire PMH Team. 

EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT 

1. Director of Human Resources 
As I announced last week, Rochelle Kmetz, Chief Human Resources Officer, is no longer with 

Prosser Memorial Health (Attachment P). I would like to wish Ro well in future endeavors and 
thank her for the contributions she made to our success over the past three years. A national 
search for her successor has begun and Rocky Snider has agreed to be the interim Director of 
Human Resources. If anyone at PMH is interested in this position, or knows someone that may 
be, please submit an application and resume to the Human Resources Department. Once 
candidates are identified for interviews, we will include as many PMH Team members as 
possible in the interview process. This position is here to support and engage staff and we will 
be looking for someone that has a history of doing that. Our goal remains to develop our staff 
and be the employer of choice in the area and we will seek an individual that will assist in 
achieving those goals. 

2. Employee Engagement 
The attached employee newsletter, The Pulse, highlights some of the employee activities 

and recognitions that were held throughout the month ofJuly (Attachment Q). Despite the 
pandemic, we are still trying to make the most out of our engagement activities and will 
continue to do so. Unfortunately, one of the events we will not be able to host this year is our 
annual PMH Family Pool Party. However, because we know families have been through a lot 
during the pandemic, we will be giving every PMH family a 550 Amazon Gift Card to use as they 
wish. Our Employee Engagement Team came up with the idea to show support for PMH 
families and help them, if even only for a moment, forget about the pandemic and do 
something fun. . We still have our Annual Holiday Party scheduled for December 12, but our 
ability to hold that celebration is up in the air right now. The Employee Engagement Team will 
keep us updated as it relates to that event as we get closer to that date. Finally, a reminder 
that on Patriot Day (September 11), PMH will participate in our Second Annual Red Cross Blood 
Drive. The Blood Drive will only be open for PMH Team members for donations as we continue 
to restrict visitors at the hospital. 

FINANCIAL STEWARDSHIP 

1. Financial Performance - July 
Our strong financial recovery from the pandemic continued in July as our overall business 

(as measured by gross revenue) was at 97% of budget and 11% better than last July 
(Attachment R). Based on our early projections, we did not expect to return to that level until 



late 2020. Our higher than expected levels of gross revenue can be attributed to the fact that 
most departments at PMH ramped back up fairly quickly The Emergency Department is lagging 
behind this trend. The continued decrease in ED volumes has negatively impacted several other 
departments (e.g. diagnostic imaging). While our Emergency Department is slower to recover, 
I’ve read that this is happening across the country. One explanation is that inapprOpriate ER 
visits are staying home or going to their primary care provider, which could explain why our 
primary care clinics are ramping back up very quickly. In addition to a strong revenue recovery 
month, we also experienced an improvement in our payor mix, which was unexpected. In July, 
our commercially insured patients (best payor) increased to 31.3% from 28.6% in 2019. In 
addition, our self-pay patients (worst payor) decreased to 7.6% compared to 8.1% in 2019. This 
positive payor mix shift enabled our deductions from revenue to be slightly better than budget. 
The outstanding news is that we only used $205,582 of our COVID-19 Relief Funds, leaving over 
$4 million in Relief Funds if we need them later in the year. 

As a result of this positive news, our net revenue (cash we expect to collect for the services 
we provided in July) was $5.3 million compared to our budget of $5.2 million and $3.8 million 
last July. Our expenses were 3% over budget led by an increase in salaries and benefits (4%) 
and supply costs (primarily caused by lab reagents and orthopedics).The result was an 
operating income of $144,303 compared to our budget of $201,206. After adding in our non- 
operating income (e.g. investments) our total net income in July was $182,430 compared to a 
budget of $260,283. In other words, without the COVID-19 Relief Funds, we would have had a 
break-even month, which is pretty good as we continue to battle the pandemic. Year-to-date 
our results remain strong because of the COVID-19 Relief Funds we have received. Our gross 
revenue is down 15% from budget, but with the addition of Relief Funds ($5.2 million) our net 
revenue is 5% better than our 2020 Budget. In addition, our expenses are $447,251 (1%) better 
than budget, resulting in an operating income of $4.1 million compared to our budget of $2.0 
million. Our net income (bottom line) is $4.4 million compared to our budget of $2.4 million, 
resulting in a total margin of 13.2%, far exceeding our Financial Pillar goal of 6%. 

In addition to our strong income statement, our balance sheet has gotten stronger. A big 
contributor to this is our strong cash flow. In July we experienced a positive cash flow of 
$223,874 and year-to-date we have a positive cash flow of $19.5 million (however, remember 
that we are planning to return 56+ million of that cash because we do not need it). As a result, 
our cash position has improved dramatically, with our days cash on hand at 229.29 days 
compared to 132.39 days in 2019. We have, however, seen an increase of our net days in 
accounts receivable to 54.46 days compared to our goal of 47.07 days. A lot of work is going 
into improving this statistic, such as an increase in point of service collections. It is also 
interesting to periodically look at the overall net worth (unrestricted fund balance) of PMH. 
When we do this, we see that the net worth of PMH has increased from $28.5 million in 2019 to 
$34.0 million in 2020, or a 19.3% increase. These financial statistics are boring to most pe0ple, 
but they do indicate that PMH is performing well and has a strong financial base upon which to 
build (e.g. new services, replacement hospital, etc.) 



2. Audit Firm Selection 
Periodically not—for—profit organizations such as PMH are encouraged to evaluate the audit 

services they receive regardless of their satisfaction with the audit firm they use. This is 
recommended to ensure that the audit is objective and not based on personal relationships. 
For this reason, some organizations change audit firms and/or "partners-in-charge” to maintain 
objectivity. This is not a requirement, but we have made a decision to do this every three 
years. As a result, our Accounting Department asked five major audit firms (DZA — PMH 
auditor since 2012, Eide Bailly, WIPFLT, BKD and Moss Adams) to submit proposals for the 
upcoming fiscal years (2021-2023). These are all well -known firms that have a tremendous 
amount of healthcare experience with large and small hospitals. Three ofthe firms (DZA, 
WlPFI, Eide Bailly) responded to our request and submitted proposals (Attachments S,T,U). 
These proposals will be reviewed by the Finance Committee in August and the Committee will 
make a recommendation to the Board in September. The Finance Committee may choose to 
interview one or more of the firms, which will be accomplished before the September Board 
meeting. 

3. PMH Foundation Update 
At the August Foundation Board meeting the group decided to postpone the first annual 

Wine Country Classic Golf Tournament due to the safety restrictions in place for COVlD-19. We 
hope to kick-off our inaugural golf tournament fundraiser in 2021 in grand fashion! 

The Foundation Board reviewed a proposal from capital campaign management partners 
Convergent Non-Profit Solutions at the August Board meeting. The Foundation Board is 
finalizing the scope of work, deliverables and contract with this group to assist us with Phase 1 
of the capital campaign that involves data mining and getting an accurate picture of the 
potential fundraising opportunities in our community. The Foundation is being asked to raise 
between $2-5 million toward the new hospital. These funds will help the hospital off-set a small 
portion of the project cost and to demonstrate the commitment and support from community 
members and businesses for a new hospital, which is an important element ofthe USDA 
application process. We will keep you updated on the timing ofthe capital campaign and the 
specifics of any community outreach they will conduct prior to launching Phase 1. 

QUALITY 

1. COVlD-19 
Rather than repeat a lot of information you have already read about PMH’s response to the 

COVlD-19 pandemic, I am attaching my latest COVlD-19 Update (Attachment V). While we 
continue to battle the virus, there is some improvement locally and across the country as the 
number of new cases appears to be flattening and decreasing as well as a significant decrease 
in COVlD-19 deaths. There is much work being done on the development of treatments and a 
vaccine, with much progress being made. PMH remains strong and resilient and will emerge 
from this pandemic stronger than we have ever been. 



2. COVlD-19 Financial Plan 
The financial projections by the American Hospital Association for hospitals across the 

nation remain very gloomy, as they project significant negative bottom lines (-3% to -7%) for 
most U.S. hospitals. As a result, the AHA continues to lobby Congress for more financial relief 
for hospitals. Specifically, they are lobbying for full forgiveness for the Medicare accelerated 
payments ($6.5 million for PM H); at least an additional $100 billion for the Provider Relief Fund; 
liability protection for front-line medical providers and facilities; etc. While most hospitals may 
be in need of additional help, at PMH we are fortunate to not need any additional help at this 
time. To date, we have received $19,971,754 of financial relief and have used $5,303,358, 
leaving $4.5 million for future needs (Attachment 2). In addition, we plan to return the 
Medicare Accelerated Payment ($6.5 million) and may return some of the other funds. 

Our conservative COVlD-19 Financial Projections (Attachment W,X,Y) are turning out to be 
exactly that....conservative. Our revenue has returned much faster than we projected (97% in 
July) and in July we only utilized $205,582 for our COVlD-19 Relief Funds. While our gross 
revenue is only 90% of our August budgeted revenue mid-way through the month, we are 
projecting a total net margin of $6,420,025 by the end of the year, exceeding our budget 
expectations. While there is still a long way to go before we will be through this pandemic, 
PMH is positioned well financially to weather the storm and thrive. 

3. August’s Board Meeting 
At the beginning of the year, we planned to take a slight break from all of our meetings and 

not conduct a Board Work Session in August. We were planning to adhere to our plan, but with 
the resignation of Kit Watson, there is a Commissioner opening that needs to be filled. To that 
end, the Board was planning to conduct a special session on August 20th to interview four 
candidates for this position. However, a question was recently raised as to whether the Board 
should meet in person, as they have been with masks being worn, and social/ physical 
distancing is practiced (<11 individuals in the room). I contacted several attorneys, and the 
consensus is that per Governor Inslee’s Proclamation, we should not meet in person until 
Benton County reaches Phase 3 (we are currently in Phase 1.5). Therefore, all future Board 
meetings will be conducted virtually, using Microsoft Teams. Board members without access to 
a computer may call in to the meeting. While this is not ideal, we want to follow the rules and 
set a good example. The August Board meeting has a light agenda, with one unique agenda 
item, the approval of an Owner’s Representative for our replacement hospital project. We will 
reach out to all Board members to assist in learning how to use Microsoft Teams for future 
meetings. Hopefully, Benton County will continue to improve and reach Phase 3 in the not-too- 
distant future. We plan to conduct the meeting to interview Commissioner Candidates after we 
have a trial run with Teams. We will reschedule this meeting at the August Board Meeting. 

4. iVantage Update 
When we revised our Mission, Vision and Values back in 2016, we set our Visionary goal 

very high, to become a Top 100 Critical Access Hospital in the country. The top company in the 
country that has a system to rank and name the top hospitals is iVantage. In particular they 
excel with critical access and rural hospitals. They utilize a pillar system similar to ours that 



measures market share, quality, patient satisfaction and financial performance. As we have 
begun to learn about their metrics, we identified that some of them may not be fair for PMH. 
For example, their outpatient market share metric is measured by county, meaning we are 
competing against Kadlec, Trios and Lourdes for patients that predominantly live in the Tri- 
Cities. We also know that no system is perfect, so we continue to work with iVantage to better 
understand the formulas behind their metrics. Once we have a good understanding of their 
systems, we plan to develop a report card that will assist us in monitoring our progress toward 
becoming a Top 100 CAH. Stay tuned..... 

5. Rural Health Update 
I have included in your packet a publication by the American Hospital Association that 

provides updates regarding rural health federal advocacy and policy actions, and COVID-19 
(attachment Y). When I receive these special reports that apply to us, I will share them 
whenever possible. 

If you have any questions regarding this report, or other Hospital activities, please contact me 
at (269) 214-8185 (cell), (509) 786-6695 (office), or stop by and see me at the Hospital. 

Stay well! 



ATTACHMENT A 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 
NOTICE OF LOAN APPLICATION REVIEW ACTION 

From: USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 
(Departrnut, bureau, or establishment) 

RE: Hospital Construction and Medical Ofioe Bldg. 
Agency Number 

. '7. L. 

Reference Your Preapplicafion 
10: Puma Public Hospital District 

723 Memorial Street 
Presser, WA- 99350 Number 915543797 

Date: February 5, 2019 

1. We have reviewed your application for Federal assistance under RD instruction 1942-A and 
have determined that your proposal is: 

__ X eligible for funding by this agency and can compete with similar applications from other 
grantees. - 
eligible but 'does not have the priority necessary for firrther consideration at this time. 
not eligible for funding ,by this agency. 

2. Therefore, we suggest that you: 
___X file a formal application 

_ __ file an application with CDBG. 
__  file other means of iimding this project. 

. -  yrs-tum. 4.. q. n 

3. Based upon the fimds available for this program over the last two fiscal years and the number of applications 
reviewed, or pending, we anticipate that finals for which you are competing will be available. 

.‘U'Il'ul 

4. You requested $41,600,000 Federal funding in your. application form, and we: 
________ are agreeable to consideration of approximately this amount. 
._._X_'_ will need to analyze the amount requested in more detail utter review of a final application, 

5. A preapplication conference will be necessary _X not necessary. We are recommending that it be held 
at 

6. Enclosures: Forms ‘ Other (Specify) _______Attachment_h_________ 

7. Other Remarks:. Please forward any questions to Marti Canatsey. 

Februar ' 5  2019 
_ elwhone Nauru: 

509-367-8570 
USDA. Rural Development Yakima _ 

Address 
1606 Perry Sheet, Suite D. Yakima1 WA 98902 

NOTE: This form will be used by Federal agencies to inform applicants of the results of a review of their pro-application 
request for Federal assistance. When the review cannot be performed within 45 days, the applicant shall be . 
informed by letter as to when the review will be completed. When the Federal agtmcies determine that the proposal is 
riot eligible for Federal assistance, specific reasons should be provided in Item 7 Other Remarks. 

FORM AD 622 (12-72) 



ATTACHMENT B 

MEETING AGENDAS 

Project: PMH Replacement Hospital 

Dates: July 27 - 28, 2020 

Meetings: Various - See Below 

Location: Whitehead Conference Room 
P M ' bCDESlGNGROUP rosser emorral Health 

Agenda Outline: 
Below is a list of the various tasks. meetings. tours. etc. scheduled for July 27 - 28. 2020. Each one has a meeting 
title. meeting goal. estimated meeting duration. and attendees. 

Day1 
July 27. 2020 

7:00- 3:00 pm Degartmental Programming : 
Goal: Review Programs for each department. . * All meetings include Craig. Merry & David 

7:00 - 7:45 am Med/Surg Department: 45 Minutes Marla. Cindi. Dr. Hashmi* 
7:45 - 8:15 In-Patient Rehab: 30 Minutes Joe. Marla. Rusti* 
8:15 — 9:00 OSP 45 Minutes Marla* 
9:00- 9:30 Lab 30 Minutes Susan* 
9:30-10:15 Surgery / Central Sterilizing: 45 Minutes Sara. Dr. Sollers* 

10:15-11:00 LDRP / LDR Department: 45 Minutes Cindi. Marla. Dr. Sollers* 
11:00—1 1 :45 Specialty Clinic 45 Minutes Alana, Dr. Sellers * 

11:45 — 12:30 Lunch 

12:30 - 1:15 Cardio/Sleep/Heart Center 45 Minutes Rusti. Dr. Sollers* 
1:15 - 2:00 Administration / HR / 45 Minutes Administrative Team, Dr. Sellers. 

Education Center/ R0. Shannon * 
Doctor's Lounge /Patient Resource! 
Pastoral Care/Gift Shop/ Etc. 

2:00 - 2:30 Cancer Center 30 Minutes Marla. Alana. Dr. Sollers* 

bcDESIGNGROUP 
12101 W 110ih Street. Suite 100 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
913.232.2123 



2:30-3:30 pm Visioning Meeting: 
Goal: 

Duration: 
Attendees: 

3:30-4:30 
Goal: 
Duration: 
Attendees: 

4:30-5:00 
Goal: 
Duration: 
Attendees: 

Discuss goals and vision for the proposed site and future facility, based on feedback 
received at last meeting. 
60 Minutes 
Administrative Team 

Programming Discussion: 
Finalize Volume Projections and Bed Allocation (Surgery, Med/Surg, LDRP/LDR, ICU) 
l - 2 Hours 
Administrative Team 

Executive Concept Design: 
Discuss design concepts, including efficiencies, i or 2—story options, site usage goals, etc. 
1 Hour 
Administrative Team 

.Day2 
July 23, 2020 

7:00-7:15 am Administrative Team 
Review the plan for the day. 

7:154:30 pm Degartmental Programming: 
Goal: Review Programs for each department. "‘ All meetings include Craig, Merry 8. David 

7:15— 8:00 Emergency Department: 45 Minutes Christi, Dr. Wenger* 
8:00- 8:45 HIM / PFS / IT / Finance: 45 Minutes Andrea, Linda, Kevin, Stephanie“ 
8:45- 9:15 Admitting/Registration: 30 Minutes Linda, Donna. Stephanie* 
9:15- 9:45 Pharmacy: 30 Minutes Lindsay* 
9:45-10:15 Materials Management: 30 Minutes Wendy, Meagan* 

10:15-10:45 Dietary Services: 30 Minutes Victor* 
10:45 -1 1 :15 Environmental Services: 30 Minutes Steve, Genny* 
11:15 -12:00 pm Imaging Department: 45 Minutes Aurora* 

12:15 — 1:15 Lunch - Admin Team 

1:15 — 2:15 Wrag-Ug Session: Summarize meetings and discuss next steps. Administrative Team 

bcDESlGNGROUP 
12101 W 110th Street, Suite 100 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
913.232.2123 



ATTACHMENT C 

Carol Allen 

From: Kurt Broeckelmann <kurtb@bc-dg.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 30. 2020 7:32 AM 
To: Carol Allen 
Cc: Craig Marks; David Rollins; Lance White; Hilary Beashore; Brooke Cinalli 
Subject: PMH Meeting Follow Up 
Attachments: 2020 PMH Program_07282020_Notes.pdf; PMH Existing Facility.pdf; CMGC RFP 2020 

Edition.doc; PMH_GCCM Scorecard_2020.xls; ICU Example 1_4 Scale 11x17.pdf; Patient 
Room Example 1_4 Scale 11x17.pdf; Patient Room Example.pdf; On—Site Agenda_ 
08132020_Draft.docx 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

Good Morning All! 

I hope everyone is doing well today! To follow up on our meetings earlier this week: 

l .  Programming; 
0. I’ve attached a pdf capy of the program that includes our notes from the meeting. 

i. Note that l have not included the specialty clinic yet. 
ii. Please distribute to the various department and ask them to give a once-over in 

preparation for our meetings on 8/ l 13—1 4. 
b. I'm sure everyone will remember that the goal of this exercise is to get close. not exact. 

For folks interested in comparing the sizes of their existing space to the probosed new 
size. there are several tricks to get them close: 

i. I've attached pdf floor plans of the existing facility with room sizes shown. 
ii. If a room isn't shown. have them count ceiling tiles. Rectangular tiles are 2'x4’. 

Square tiles at 2'x2'. 

2. .GCZCM RFQ: 
a. Attached is the document we reviewed at the meeting. We should discuss who is 

preparing which portions. 
b. I've also attached a typical scoring sheet that I didn't share at the meeting. (Sorry 

about that!) Again. this is a template from our office. not anything specific to PMH. WA. 
USDA. etc. You can modify it however you'd like. including adding scoring categories. 
weighting some categories more than others. etc. Again. we can probably review this 
over the phone prior to our next meeting. 

3. Mock-Up Rooms: 
a. Attached to this e—mail are typical plans for a patient and ICU Room. While I don't think 

we should start building these as mock-up rooms. they should give you an idea of how 
much SF you'll need to find for them. 

b. In the interest of speed. we can talk about these two rooms at the next meeting. with 
the goal of gaining enough consensus to start building them. Let me know your 
thoughts on that please. 



4. Next Meeting: 
0. Attached is a draft agenda for the next round of meetings. As usual. please feel free to 

arrange the meetings to best suit your team's schedules. 
i. Note that if we're going to talk about the patient and ICU rooms. we'd need 

another hour meeting for each. 

As always. we look forward to hearing your thoughts. Thank you! Kb 

Kurt Broeckelmann. LEED AP 
Managing Partner 

E | KurtB@bc—dg.com 
O | 913.232.2123 x802 
C | 913.269.3449 

bcDESloNGROUP www.b-c-dg_.com 



ATTACHMENT D 

MEETING AGENDAS 

Project: PMH Replacement Hospital 

Dates: August 13 + 14, 2020 

Meetings: Various — See Below 

Location: Whitehead Conference Room 
Prosser Memorial Health 

bcDESlGNGROUP 

Agenda Outline: 
Below is a list of the various tasks, meetings, tours, etc. scheduled for August 13-14. 2020. Each one has a 
meeting title. meeting goal, estimated meeting duration, and attendees. 

Day1 
August 13, 2020 

7:00 — 9:00 am. Departmental Progrgmming: 
Goal: Review Programs for each department. * All meetings include Craig, Merry 8. David 

7:00 — 7:30 Environmental Services: 30 Minutes Steve. Genny* 
7:30 — 8:00 Materials Management: 30 Minutes Wendy, Meagan“ 
8:00 — 8:30 HIM / PFS 7 IT / Finance: 30 Minutes Andrea, Linda, Kevin, Stephanie* 
8:30 — 9:00 Emergency Department: 30 Minutes Christi, Dr. Wenger“ 

9:00 - 10:00 Visionin Meetin : 
Goal: Discuss goals and vision for the proposed site and future facility, based on feedback 

at last meeting. 
Duration: 1 Hour 
Attendees: Administrative Team 

10:00 — 11:90 §ite Usage and Building Massing: 
Goal: Review options for site usage and building massing. 
Duration: 1 Hour 
Attendees: Administrative Team 
Discussion Points: 

11:00 - 12:00 Departmental Plans: 
Goal: Review options for overall hospital layout at a departmental level. 
Duration: 1 Hour 
Attendees: Administrative Team 
Discussion Points: 

bcDESlGNGROUP 
12101 W 1101h Street, Suite 100 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
913.232.2123 



12:00 - 1:00 gm. Lunch on Your Own (Craig & Kurt lunch in Vineyard) 

1:00 - 3:00 Departmental Programming: 
Goal: Review Programs for each department. * All meetings include Craig. Merry & David 

1:00 — 2:00 Patient & ICU Rooms 60 Minutes Marla, Cindi, Dr. Sollers* 
2:00 — 2:30 LDRP Department 30 Minutes Cindy, Marla. Dr. Sollers* 
2:30 — 3:00 Cardio/Sleep/ Heart Center 30 Minutes Rusti, Dr. Sollers* 

Day 2 
August 14, 2020 

7:00 - 7:30 am. Administrative Team: 
Review the plan for the day. 

7:30 — 2:30 Degartmental Programming: 
Goal: Review Programs for each department. * All meetings include Craig. Merry 8. David 

7:30 -— 8:00 am. Med/Surg Department 
In—Patient Rehab 
OSP 
Lab 
Imaging Department: 
Surgery / Central Sterilizing 
Cancer Center 
Specialty Clinic 
Admitting/Registration: 
Administration / HR / 

30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 

Doctor's Lounge [Patient Resource! 
Pastoral Care/Gift Shop/ Etc. 
Education Center /(Ro. Shannon)* 

Lunch - Admin Team 

8:00 — 8:30 
8:30 — 9:00 
9:00 — 9:30 
9:30 —10:00 

10:00 — 10:30 
10:30 -1 1 :00 
1 1 :00 — 1 1:30 
i 1 :30 — 12:00 
12:00 — 12:30 

12:30 — 1:30 

1 :30 — 2:00 
2:00 — 2:30 

2: 0 - ° 0 
Goal: 
Duration: 
Attendees: 

Pharmacy: 
Dietary Services: 

GC CM RF : 
Discuss status and review (final?) draft of RFP. 
1 Hour 
Administrative Team 

30 Minutes 
30 Minutes 

Marla. Cindi. Dr. Hashmi* 
Joe. Marla. Rusti* 
Marla* 
Susan* 
Aurora* 
Sara, Dr. Sollers* 
Marla. Alana, Dr. Sollers“ 
Alana. Dr. Sollers * 
Linda, Donna, Stephanie* 
Administrative Team. Dr. Sollers 

Lindsay“ 
Victor* 

3:30 — 5:00 WraQ-UQ Session: Summarize meetings and discuss next steps. Administrative Team 

bcDESIGNGROUP 
12101 W 1101h Street, Suite 100 
Overland Park. Kansas 66210 
913.232.2123 



ATTACHMENT E 

Craig Marks 

From: Kurt Broeckelmann <kurtb@bc-dg.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 6:51 AM 
To: Carol Allen; Craig Marks; David Rollins 
Cc: Brooke Cinalli; Hilary Beashore; Lance White; Carson Moser;jason@ece-pllc.com 
Subject: FW: PMH Replacement - Next Round of Meetings 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

Hello Carol! 

Below please find the proposed dates for the next round of meetings. We'd like to get the dates 
blocked out if possible. Also, we’ve show an idea of what we'd like to cover on each day. but please 
hold off on scheduling the individual meetings at this time — the information below will change today. 
so we’ll send a more detailed list of meeting goals early next week. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you! Kb 

Schematic Design Meeting 2: 
. Possible Dates: 

0 8/31 - 9/1 
. Meeting Goals for Day 1: 

0 Review departmental layouts and/or department specific floorplans —l hour with admin 
team. 

a Review Patient Room designs (LDRP. ED) — 1 hours with admin team and LDRP/ED 
leademmp. 

- Goal is to get room design for enough along that we can start building mock-up 
rooms. 

- Discuss schedule for mock-up build/review. 
0 Review Room Furniture Options for Med/Surg. ICU. LDRP. ED. 

- This will include options for sleepers. recliners. and guest chairs so we can get 
samples on order for the mock-up rooms. 

0 Discuss site layout — 1 hour with admin team 
0 Meeting Goals for Day 2: 

0 Review first floor plan with specific departments — 30-45 minutes per department 

Schematic Design Meeting 3: 
. Possible Dates: 

0 9/22 — 9/23 
. Meeting Goals for Day 1: 

a Review overall floorplans -—30 minutes with admin team 
If mock-up rooms are ready. we’ll hold design sessions in each mock-up room. 
Review second floor plan with specific departments — 30 minutes per department 
Review exterior design options — 1 hour with admin team 
Review site layout — 30 minutes with admin team 

0 Discuss MEP systems —i .5 hour with admin team 
- Meeting Goals for Day 2: 

0 Review first floor plan with specific departments — 30—45 minutes per department 

0
0

0
0

 

1 



Kurt Broeckelmann. LEED AP 
Managing Partner 

E | KurtB@bc—dg.com 
O | 913.232.2123 X802 
C | 913.269.3449 

benesreneROUP www.bc-dg_.c0m 

Kurt Broeckelmann, LEED AP 
Managing Partner 

E | KurtB@bc—da.com 
O | 913.232.2123 x802 
C | 913.269.3449 

user-.ierranaup www.bc.gg.com 

P:7W12C1W1- 

I his email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. This 
communication represents the originator's personal views and opinions, which do not necessarily reflect those of Henderson Engineers, Inc. If you are not the 
original recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error, and that any 
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify 
administratogflhgndersonengineers.com . 



7130,2020 Owner’s RepresentativesmEmerging Roles, Responsibilities, and Legal Issues 
Attachment: EE April or, 2018 _ 

Owner’s Representatives—Emerging Roles, Responsibilities, and 
Legal Issues 
AnatolyM.Darov 

Share this: 

f l in Ei- 

Over the past two decades, the use of third-party owner's representatives has been steadily growing in all segments of the 
construction industry. Given their central role on the owner’s side of the project table, owner’s representatives have a significant and 
direct impact on the success or failure of a project. This article will discuss the role of owner’s representatives as well as legal and 
practical considerations owners and their counsel should be aware of when selecting and contracting with these consultants. 

5% ”Fret- Shipping 

Growing Need for Project Advisory Services 

The reasons for increased use of third-party owner's representatives are likely driven by a combination of the growing technical 
complexity and economic risk associated with modern construction projects. the evolution of new and more complex project 
delivery methods, and increased specialization of design professionals who have historically served the role of owner's 
representative. Both private owners and public-sector awarding authorities are retaining project advisors to supplement their 
internal management and administrative capabilities and address gaps in services rendered by the design professional, 
commissioning agent, and construction contractor. 

On public projects, use of owner’s representatives is proscribed by law in many states and local jurisdictions. See, e.g., MGL c. 149, 
Section 44Al/2 (requiring the use of an ‘owner’s project manager’ on all Massachusetts public building projects over $1.5 million); 
MGL c. 30, Section 39M1/2 (requiring the use of an “owner’s representative’ on all state public works projects over $50 million). Where 
use of owner's representatives remains discretionary, owners must consider whether they have the internal capabilities and 
resources to successfully manage the construction process and whether the additional expense of the owner’s representative will 
have a positive impact on the schedule, cost, and/or quality of the project. 

Understanding the Terminology 

When evaluating the role of owner’s representatives, it's important to understand the range of terminology used to describe these 
consultants. Owner’s representative, project manager, program manager, tenant representative, and construction manager ‘ 
agent/advisor are used seemingly interchangeably to refer to the individual or firm tasked with representing the interests of the 
owner throughout the duration of the project. This terminology is not only confusing but lends itself to misunderstandings about 
the scope of authority held by these consultants and their scope of services—both of which may vary significantly from project to 
project. 

hflns:flwww amerinanharnralarmIns/nansimniinn ind l  IRI'N/nl thlinatinngh Indar r-nnsafn Intinnfln‘l RIsnrinnInwnnnrnnrnunnfnfiunl 4 M 



7/30/2020 Owner's Representatives—Emerging Roles, Responsibilities. and Legal Issues 

This lack of consistency in scope. terminology, and authority can create significant risk for the owner and the owner's representative. 
Historically, services undertaken by owner’s representatives were thought to present little in the way of professional liability or 
contract performance risk. However, as owner’s representatives have become more commonplace, and their impact on project 
administration, performance, quality, budgeting, and scheduling has become better understood, their roles have garnered more 
attention when things go wrong. Additionally, owner’s representatives have largely been successful in expanding their scope of 
services to sell more services to their clients, which has exposed them to additional risk and liability. 

Broad Range of Services 

The ‘basic’ scope of services assigned to the owner’s representative is centered on project management, coordination. facilitation, 
oversight, and monitoring during the design, procurement, and construction phases of a project. For example, Massachusetts law 
requires all public building projects over $1.5 million to engage an ‘owner's project manager’ for a rrrinimum scope of services that 
includes: 

0 providing advice and consultation with respect to design, value engineering, scope of the work, cost estimating, general 
contractor and subcontractor prequalifrcation, scheduling, and construction; 

0 selection, negotiation with, and oversight of a designer and a general contractor; 

o ensuring the preparation of time schedules which shall serve as control standards for monitoring performance of the building 
project; and 

o assisting in project evaluation. 

MGL. c. 149, Section 44A1/2. Under this minimum scope of services, the owner’s representative works alongside the design 
professional and construction contractor to observe, report, advise, and coordinate the progress of the work throughout the project 
lifecycle. Importantly, the owner’s representative does not undertake primary responsibility for design or construction-related tasks 
typically assigned to the design professional and contractor. However. owner’s representatives may—and often do—take on 
additional roles and responsibilities that may overlap or conflict with other project participants. 

At the opposite end of the project advisory spectrum lies the construction manager as agent/advisor. Like the owner’s representative 
role, the CM advisor is a fee-based consultant to the owner and does not directly hold design or construction contracts. However, the 
scope of services for a CM advisor is significantly different than a typical owner’s representative agreement because the CM advisor 
has overlapping responsibilities shared with the design professional and contractor and is authorized to make important project 
decisions for the owner. 

AlA publishes a suite of CM agent/advisor contract documents that contemplate the CM advisor acting as consultant to the Owner 
during the duration of the project and jointly administering the project with the design professional. The AIA C132-2009 Standard 
Form of Agreement between Owner and Construction Manager as Advisor describes the expanded scope of services assigned to a 
CM advisor under the ALA model documents. Under the ALA C132-2009 agreement, the CM advisor provides recommendations to 
the owner relating to project delivery methods, contractor scopes of work, and cost estimates. AlA 032-2009. Sections 3.2.3, 3.2.4. 
The CM advisor provides cost estimating services throughout the duration of the project and may provide advice regarding 
constructability, availability of materials, construction sequencing, schedule impacts of alternative construction methods, and other 
issues. id, Sections 3.23-3.25. The CM may also advise regarding selection of materials, building systems, and equipment and 
continuously update the project schedule and cost estimates. 1d,. Section 3.2.5, 3.2.7. 

Despite the CM advisor’s expanded obligations, the CM advisor does not ultimately guarantee the outcome of the project. The CM 
advisor is obligated to “endeavor to obtain satisfactory performance" from each of the contractors hired by the owner. I_d_.. Section 
3.3.9. Notably, the CM advisor has the authority to reject work not conforming with requirements of the contract documents without 
prior consultation with the owner. 1;], Section 3.3.14. The CM advisor is also obligated to prepare the certificate of substantial 

. L I ! . . . . A = . . _ . . . L  ......I...... - _ — _ 4 _ . . _ L : _ _ l fl fl d fl l _ _ _ l _  _ . l _ . . . . . _ _ _ . .  . . -  Lu- - .n . . - . . . . .  _..........:.._...|. _ -  _-..l'..-....._- r _ - _ _ s _ . - . s : . . _  : _  4. . . .n- .1... 



7/30/2020 Owner's Representatives—Emerging Roles, Responsibilities, and Legal Issues 

completion, which is executed by both the CM advisor and the architect, as well as coordinate and evaluate the completion of the 
work. I_CL Section 3.3.25. In addition to the AIA C132-2009 form of contract, the AIA also publishes the AIA Cl72-20l4 Standard Form 
of Agreement between Owner and Program Manager Which is premised on a program manager who does not share any 
responsibilities with the project architect or have any authority to act on behalf of the owner. 

Considerations for Connecting with Owner’s Representatives 

Given the wide spectrum of services that may be provided by an owner's representative, what are the important considerations for 
owners when retaining these consultants and structuring their contracts? Here are several important considerations: 

(i) Professional Services. Many owner's representatives, particularly those coming into the business from other segments of the 
construction industry (either design, construction, trade contractor, management, or even legal backgrounds) sometimes fail to 
recognize that owner’s representatives provides professional services—in other words those services requiring specialized 
knowledge, judgement and skill. Accordingly, the owner’s representative must render their professional services in conformance 
with the applicable standard of care and carry adequate professional liability insurance coverage. 

(ii) Adequate Qualified Staff. Because owner’s representatives are generally tasked with tracking, monitoring, and evaluating every 
aspect of the project and project team, a successful owner’s representative should have a thorough understanding of a broad range 
of technical, administrative, and contractual issues—as well as an efiective communication style. Owners should thoroughly 
interview and check multiple references on key staff proposed for the project and secure contractual commitments that those 
individuals will be on job until completion. Furthermore, owner's representatives should possess a high degree of competency not 
only with traditional project management and administration processes and methods, but they should also be well-versed in the 
issues associated with building information models, computer-based schedule programs. web-based file management and 
information systems, and other engineering and construction technology tools being used by SOphisticated design and construction 
firms. Owners engaged in large—scale projects that lack in—house project management capabilities will rely on the third-party owner’s 
representative to understand, manage and utilize these tools during the project, and post-occupancy, but not all owner’s 
representatives have the resources and skills to effectively utilize such systems and advise the owner on their proper 
implementation. 

(iii) Scope and Authority Crafting the appropriate scope of services to meet the needs of the owner and align with the professional 
and technical skill of the owner's representative is critical to success. Unless the owner's representative has a demonstrated 
competency in areas such as cost estimating, constructability reviews, development consulting, permitting, A&E services, and project 
financing. they should not be tasked with such responsibilities. Allowing an owner’s representative to perform services that they are 
not “best positioned” to perform exposes the owner to unnecessary risk, particularly if the owner's representative undertakes 
services beyond its contract that may not be covered by their professional liability policy. Examples of such expanded scope that 
requires careful vetting by the owner may include engineering or design studies, development consulting and land use analysis, 
claims review and negotiation, and guaranteeing the financial performance of the project or the contract performance of the project 
team. Similarly, all project participants should have a clear understanding of the owner’s representative's authority to act on behalf of 
the owner and bind the owner with regard to actions and decisions under the design and construction contracts. The limits of 
authority should be clearly defined in the contract and consistently implemented in practice. 

(iv) Alignment of Dispute Resolution Mechanisms. As the prevalence of owner’s representatives increases and expands to additional 
service areas, disputes involving these consultants will become more common. When contracting with the owner’s representative, it 
is prudent to ensure that forum and venue selection clauses in the contract are consistent with other owner-held agreements with 
the design professional and contractor. It would be inefficient and costly to be unable to litigate with an owner’s representative who 
has an arbitration provision in its contract. Owners should also be clear in their agreements that owner’s representatives provide 
services on a work-for—hire basis and, therefore, do not gain ownership over project documentation that may be under their control 
during the course of the project. Given the nature of their services, owner’s representatives often collect, manage, and curate a 
substantial portion. if not the entire, store of project information and documents on behalf of the owner. If the project does not 

te-Hunnnu amnrifianhar nrn Ins-n: Inc.- Ins-snafu Infinn inrh nah-uln- Ihlinafinneh lflfllfil' nnne+rl IMinnlOfl‘l Qianrinnh-uurnnr rnnrnnAnI-nfl‘ an! n u 



7/30/2020 Owner's Representatives—Emerging Roles. Responsibilities. and Legal Issues 

utilize a web-based information management system, the owner could find itself without access to critical project documents in the 
event of a dispute. 

Conclusion 

The role of the owner’s representative has grown in prominence and has become an important factor in the success of many 
projects. Properly structuring the scope of services to be rendered by the owner’s representative, careful vetting of qualifications, 
capabilities, and experience, and crafting well-snuctured contracts that acknowledge the increasing perfomance risks of these 
consultants can make the difference between a successful or a diflicult project. 

ENTITY: 

FORUM O N  CONSTRUCTION LAW 

TOPIC: 

CONSTRUCTION 

Authors 

Endnotes 

M American Bar Association I lcontentlaba-cms-dotorglen/groupslconstrucIion_industtylpublicationslunder_constructiun/2018lspring/owner-representative 

M 

Lu... .- . H. . .. . .. a . a... ny‘nnnk n.- an. Inn-.- inn Inn-an». nnflnn inal- min :Inu uhlinafinne h mrlar Phflfih’l usfinnl'fli‘l R II:nrinnlnutnne-smeaniaflual 

(9
6
) 

A M  



ATTACHMENT F 

{‘l Prosser 
‘! Memorial Health 

Request for Qualifications Date of Issuance: August 7. 2020 

Replacement Hospital and MOB 
Prosser Memorial Health, Prosser, Washington 

Prosser Public Hospital District d/b/a Prosser Memorial Health (PMH) invites you to submit an electronic 
Statement of Qualifications (e—SOQ) for Owner's Representative Services for the project referenced 
above. 

Overview and Project Summary 
In 1945. after years of intense community-led fundraising, construction crews broke ground on the 
original l9-bed facility. In 1947 Prosser Memorial began providing healthcare services to the Prosser 
community and dedicated to the memory and serve of veterans of World War II. As the community 
grew, so did the hospital. in 1952 a new medical wing was added and in the intervening years, a 
scope of care expanded to include family medicine, advanced surgical care. laboratory, diagnostic 
testing, radiology, obstetrics and emergency care. 

What started out as a modest, small-town hospital has grown into a community-focused center for 
exceptional medical care that serves thousands of patients every year. Prosser Memorial Health 
continues to grow and change, as our community and our primary service area does, to meet their 
healthcare needs. 

For more than 70 years, the organization has been dedicated to improving the health of local 
communities by providing exceptional healthcare services and technology to residents across the 
Valley. Prosser Memorial Health will continue a strong tradition and history of providing excellent 
patient care right here at home. Despite our best attempts at maintaining our current facility, it is 
abundantly clear that we have not only outgrown our facility but that its layout and aged 
infrastructure can no longer meet the current and future needs of our community: therefore the PMH 
Board of Commissioners has decided that building a new facility is the best option for our community. 

Prosser Memorial Health, a 25-bed Acute Care Hospital located in Prosser, Washington. is in the early 
stages of scope and project delivery definition for a hospital replacement project. The Hospital has 
engaged an Architect for this project and is interested in engaging an Owner's Representative to 
support the Hospital and coordinate efforts throughout the process. 

In support of this engagement, the Hospital is obtaining and evaluating credentials from Owners 
Representative firms to evaluate its options. The purpose of this advertisement is to solicit interested 
firm’s credentials and qualifications. 

Currently, the Hospital has purchased a 33—acre site approximately 2 miles from its existing campus. 
The Architect has completed its initial program for the facility, and they have begun the Conceptual 
and Schematic Design Phases. A $45M construction budget target has been approved by the Board 
and has received a favorable preliminary evaluation by USDA. 

To construct this work, the Hospital is considering use of a CM/GC process, consistent with USDA 

Prosser Memorial Health 723 Memorial Street, Prosser, Washington 99350 



guidelines, where The ConsTrucTion Manager would be reTa'ined near The sTarT of The projecT To work 
wiTh and assisT The Design Team and Owner in preparing phasing plans, schedules, reviewing 
consTrucTabilify, maferials proposed, and developing consTrucTion cosf esTimaTes during The enTire 
design process. When The documenfs are sufficienl complefe, early packages would be bid, and 
The ConsTrucTion Manager would Then be fasked wiTh developing a GMP and consTrucTing The work. 

The projecT is esTimaTed To be: 
A new 75,0005F, 25-bed criTical access Hospifal: 
A l5,000 SF Medical Office Building / EducaTion CenTer aTTached To The hospiTal; and 
A L500 SF MainTenance Supporf building. 
The esTimaTed consTrucTion cosT for The projecT is $45,000,000. 
NoTe: As parT of The due diligence process for The land acquisiTion, programming was 
compleTed for buildings lisTed above. A copy of The program summary is included in This RFQ. 

The scope of services includes: 
. During The Design / Planning Phase iT would include buT noT be limiTed To: 

0 MasTer Owner‘s BudgeT, lniTial MasTerSchedule, ConsulTanT SelecTion Process 8 
ConTracT NegoTiaTions, ProjecT Delivery MeThod - General ConTracTor SelecTion Process 
8. ConTracT NegoTiaTion, Design Phase Meefings, MoniToring 8. ReporTing, PermiTTing 
Process, AssisTance wiTh Mockups, FF8.E Purchasing AgenT SelecTion 8. Management 
TransiTion Planning, Projecf STaTus Reporf. 

0 During The ConsTrucTion / Occupancy Phase iT would include buT noT be limiTed To: 
a ConsTrucTion ObservaTion 8. Reporfing, Schedule UpdaTes 8. Analysis, Change Order 

CosT 8. Schedule lmpacf Review 8. Verificafion, ProjecT DisbursemenT 8. Pay ApplicaTion 
Analysis, EquipmenT, TransiTion 8. Move Managemenf, Punch LisT Review, Projecf Close- 
ouT 

E-SOQ Submission 
Please limiT your e-SOQ To a maximum of {50) 8-1/2” x l l "  pages. Your e-SOQ submission musT be 
received no lafer Than AugusT l7, 2020. Send your submission To Carol Allen of 
callen@prosserhealfh.org. Your e—SOQ should address The iTems below. 
l .  Cover LeTTer 
2. Organizafion of The Team: 

a. Team OrganizaTional CharT, including roles and Time commiTmenfs for each Team 
member. 

b. Biography of each Firm 
3. Proposed Personnel. Each resume shall include The following (of a minimum): 

a. Years of Experience 
b. Licensure, Accredifafions, eTc. 
c. LisT of RelevanT Experience 

4. Relevanf Experience: 
a. Include Firmls) and Personnel involved, Projecf Name, LocaTion, EsTimaTed and AcTual 

Complefion DaTe, EsTimaTed and Acfual CosTs, ArchiTecTural Firm, ConsTrucTion Firm, 
and Owner References. 

b. Include ONLY healThcare projecfs ThaT were: 
i. Complefed by personnel INLCUDED in your response: and 
ii. Complefed in The lasT 10 years. 

c. Include experience working wiTh USDA on funding 

Prosser Memorial HealTh 723 Memorial STreeT, Prosser, WashingTon 99350 



i. Completed by personnel INCLUDED in your response: and 
ii. Completed in the last i 0  years 

5. Project Approach 
0. Describe your approach for managing a new hospital project. 
b. Describe how your approach adds value for PMH. 

6. Services Provided 
a. See Exhibit “A” 

7. Claims and Litigation 
a. Include any information for any firm involved in any claims and/or litigation in the last IO 

yeam. 
b. Include any information related to any exclusion from healthcare work as identified by 

the federal government and/or Office of the Inspector General. 
8. Fee Structure 
9. Additional Information 

a. Provide any additional information that demonstrates your teams approach to the 
project that brings differentiation to your team and/or value to the client. 

e-SOQ Evaluation 
Submissions will be evaluated on the following scale: 

. Proposed Personnel 10 possible points 

. Relevant Experience 25 possible points 

. Project Approach 40 possible points 
0 Fee Structure 15 possible points 
. Additional Information ID possible points 

Total Possible Points: 100 

After evaluating all submissions. PMH will develop a short list of 3-5 firms for interview. Additional 
information may be made available to firms selected for interview. 

RFQ Schedule 
Issue RFQ August 9, 2020 
Receive e—SOQ August 17. 2020 
Notification of Firms to Interview August 18. 2020 
lnterviewls) August 24-25. 2020 
Board Approval of Consultant Selection August 27, 2020 
Commence Owner's Representative Work August 31. 2020 
Estimated Construction FY 2022-2023 

Additional Information 
I .  This RFQ process is to select an Owner’s Representative for the whole project and all the 

services described herein. However, it should be noted that funding for the whole of the 
project has not been secured. PMH is currently working with a financial adviser to obtain 
project funding. It funding is not acquired. the project will be terminated. and the contracted 
firm will be paid for services completed up to project termination. 

2. This project is a qualification-based selection. Please include fee structure but note that it is 
only one of several factors that will be utilized to select the right partner for PMH. 

Prosser Memorial Health 723 Memorial Street. Prosser. Washington 99350 



Mic—n; 
For any questions or additional information, please contact Carol Allen at (509)786~6651 or 
callen@prosserhealth.org. 

_ Maintenance Support Total 

Section 17 

Building Totals 
l 

Hospital Building Existing Programmed % Change Programmed 

Department Net SF Net SF Gross SF 
1 Emergency Services 2,464 3,960 161% 5,940 
2 Surgical Services 5,552 7,619 137% 10,667 
3 Imaging Services 2,860 4,225 148% 5,915 
4 Womensl Infant Services (LDRP Model.) 3,828 5,126 134% 6,664 
7 Rehabilitation Services 1,177 1,065 90% 1,278 
9 M edicaI/Surgjcal Services 5,775 8,715 1 51 % 12,201 

11 Customer Services 1,495 3,470 232% 4,164 
12 Pharmacy Services .454 1,425 314% 1,710 
13 Laboratory Services 1,572 4,070 259% 4,884 
14 Central Administration Services 2,698 3,310 123% _ 3,972 

. fl Building Support 4,870 10,295 211% 13,384 
Sub-Total 32,745 53,280 163% 70,778 

_ Building Crossing Factor (Central Plant) 1.06 
Hospital Total 75,025 

Education Center I MOB Existing Programmed % Change Programmed 

Department Net SF Gross SF 

5 Oncology I Infusion Services 2,565 3,335 
6 Cardiovascular Services 3,495 4,544 

14 AccountinQBilligg/Payroll 3,321 1,320 40% 1,584 
16 Conference! Education Center 466 3,710 796% 4,823 

S'u b—Total 7,380 14,285 
_ Building Crossing Factor {No Central Plant) LIE 

Education Center I MOB Total 14,856 

Maintenance Support Building Existing Programmed % change Programmed 

Department Net SF Gross SF 
Vehicle Stage (3 Vehicles) 600 720 
H azEvent Trailer Storage 200 240 
Groundskeeping Equipment 200 240 
Misc Storage 200 240 
Sub-Total 1,440 
Building Grossing Factor (No Central Plant) 1.04 

1,498 

Prosser Memorial Health 723 Memorial Street. Prosser, Washington 99350 



A1TACH MENT G 

EXHIBIT “A” 
Design I Planning Phase 
1. Master Owner's Budget 

Prepare Master budget for the project, including, but not limited to construction costs, site 
development, FF&E, contingency, Operating Supplies and Equipment, financing, and soft costs. 
Thoroughly review contractor estimates. 

2. Initial Master Schedule 
Develop a master project schedule, with corresponding project cash-flow. 
Provide an updated schedule on a monthly basis for team’s review. 

3. Consultant Selection Process & Contract Negotiations 
Assist the owner and other stakeholders in developing and implementing a selection process for any 
Architects, Engineers and other required consultants. 
Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected fi.rm(s). 
Prepare contract exhibits. 

4. Project Delivery Method - General Contractor Selection Process 8. Contract Negotiation 
Assist the owner and other stakeholders evaluating and selecting the Project Delivery Method. 
Manage the Construction Manager/ General Contractor RFP and selection process, or Bidding 
Processes or Trade Contractor selection processes (depending on Project Delivery Method). 
Assist owner and other stakeholders in developing, finalizing and negotiating Construction 
Agreements. 
Prepare contract exhibits. 
Review Contractor subcontractor procurement, award recommendations, and contract negotiations 
(if necessary). 

5. Design Phase Meetings 
Facilitate regular progress meetings with project team and document and report any and all pending 
challenges, monitor action items, and follow up as necessary to ensure timely resolution. 
Assist Owner and other stakeholders with coordination and facilitation of design review meetings. 
Work with Design Team to obtain approvals from Ownership and Authorities Havingjurisdiction. 
Thoroughly review the Design, and provide benchmark analysis based on experience with similar 
facilities, including proposed work- flow and processes. 

6. Monitoring 8: Reporting 
Facilitate project communication and documentation of approvals with Owner and Team and other 
relevant team members. 
Monitor potential scope progression and work with design team and contractor to obtain written 
authorization from Owner for any scope changes. 
Conduct weekly update meetings with the Owner and key stakeholders. 

7. Permitting Process 
Work with Design Team and Contractor to navigate the local, state, and federal permitting process as 
required. 
Assist with obtaining and coordinating any final entitlements required for the project. 



8. Mockups 
. Develop a key area/ room mockup scope with the Owner, Operations Staff and Design Team. 
. Manage procurement and installation of FF&E. 
- Procure and manage a general contractor to complete construction. 
- Coordinate mockup reviews and collation of all comments related to the rooms. 

9. FF&E Purchasing Agent Selection & Management 
. Develop and implement a procurement process. 
. Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected firms. 
. Prepare contract exhibits. 
. Work with Design Team, Contractor, and Purchasing Agent to maintain FF&E schedule and budget. 
9 Work with FF&E Purchasing Agent to determine warehouse requirements and selection of FF&E 

installer. 
. Coordinate installation, repairs (if any), and sign-off of FF&E. 

10. Transition Planning 
. Develop and implement a transition team and planning process. 
- Facilitate regular meetings with the team to coordinate during design. 

11. Project Status Report 
0 Issue one (1) report per month, containing an executive summary of the project’s progress, budget 

status, outstanding major issues, future risks to the project’s progress, and a detailed cost report 
including commitments, payment status and final cost projecfions. 

Construction I Occupancy Phase 
1. Construction Observation 8: Reporting 

- Facilitate weekly meetings with the project team including outside stakeholders as required. 
. Provide meeting minutes as required, and document and report any and all pending changes, monitor 

action items, and follow up as necessary to ensure timely resolution. 
. Coordinate onsite activities with Contractors and Installers. Recommend courses of action if the 

contract requirements are not being fulfilled. 
- Monitor Contractor and FF&E Installation Companies’ Quality Control/ Quality Assurance program 

is in accordance with the contract documents. 
. Facilitate project communication and documentation of approvals with Owner, User Groups, Design 

Team and other relevant team members. 
. Conduct weekly update meetings with the Owner and other key stakeholders. 
. Issue one (1) report per month, containing an executive summary of the project’s progress, budget 

status, outstanding major issues, future risks to the project’s progress, and a detailed cost report 
including commitments, payment status and final cost projections. 

2. Schedule Updates 8: Analysis 
. Review and track the Contractor and Construction by Owner/Owner’s Responsibilities progress 

schedule against the baseline schedule to ensure reasonableness, accuracy, and compliance with 
industry standards once each month. 



Work with Owner and User Groups to further develop and implement a detailed turnover plan for 
the facility 

Change Order Cost & Schedule Impact Review & Verification 
Provide analyses of change orders presented by the Contractor(s) and Installer, including review of 
detail provided for compliance with industry standards, mathematical and contractual correctness, 
and schedule impacts. 

Project Disbursement 8. Pay Application Analyses 
Obtain Consultant invoices and Contractor pay applications to verify mathematical and contractual 
correctness, confirm appropriate back up, and validate completion status of the project in relation to 
these items. 
Obtain and Review Lien Waivers. 
Prepare a monthly project disbursement for Owner’s approval and funding. 
Work with Owner, Consultants, and Contractor(s) to address questions or concerns regarding 
disbursement. 

Equipment, Transition & Move Management 
Continue Transition Planning efforts from Design Phase. 
Develop and implement a procurement process for Move Support. 
Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected Erma 
Prepare contract exhibits. 
Work with Design Team, Contractor, and Purchasing Agent to maintain FF&E schedule and budget. 
Continue Coordination of Utility requirements for all Architecturally Significant Equipment 
Work with FF&E Purchasing Agent to determine warehouse requirements and selection of FF&E 
installer(s). 
Coordinate installation, repairs (if any), and sign-off of FF&E. 
Coordinate Move and Occupancy process, including readiness evaluations and training for staff. 

Punch List Review 
Work closely with Owner, Hospital Operations and User Groups, Design Team, FF&E Installer and 
Contractor(s) to develop the final punch list, resulting in the production of a schedule for completion 
of each of these items. 
Work with Owner Staff, Design Team and Contractor to develop a weekly program to validate the 
implementation of the punch list schedule. 

Project Close-out 
Work with Contractor(s) to provide all warranties, training, operation and maintenance manuals, and 
contact information for pertinent subs. 



EXHIBIT “A” 
RFQ Owner’s Representative Services Replacement Hospital and MOB 
owner: Prosser Public Hospital District, dba Prosser Memorial Health (PM H) 723 Memorial Street, 
Prosser, WA 99350, 509-786-2222 

RFQ Due: August 17, 2020 5:00 PM PST 
Scope: During the Design / Planning Phase it would include: Master Owner’s Budget, Initial 
Master Schedule, Consultant Selection Process 8 Contract Negotiations, Project Delivery 
Method — General Contractor Selection Process 8: Contract Negotiation, Design Phase Meetings, 
Monitoring 8: Reporting, Permitting Process, Assistance with Mockups, FF&E Purchasing Agent 
Selection & Management, Transition Planning, Project Status Report. During the Construction / 
Occupancy Phase it would include: Construction Observation & Reporting, Schedule Updates 8: 
Analysis, Change Order Cost & Schedule Impact Review 8: Verification, Project Disbursement 8: 
Pay Application Analysis, Equipment, Transition & Move Management, Punch List Review, 
Project Close-out 
Submittal Requirements: Submit an electronic Statement of Qualifications (eSOQ) 
copies of the statement of qualifications to include cover letter, team organizational chart, 
proposed personnel, relevant experience, project approach, claims and litigation history and 
additional information related to the scope ofthis project. 
Qualification Requirements: Firms should have prior experience in development of 
major healthcare related projects including Acute Care and Critical Access Hospitals and have 
adequate staff and resources to meet accelerated and demanding timeframes and schedules. 
Firms should have documented evidence of managing new hospital construction in rural 
communities. 

Contact: Carol Allen at 509-786-6651 callenQprosserhealthorg for questions and/or a copy 
of the full RFQ. The full RFQ is also posted on the PMH website: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



ATTACHMENT H 

Prosser Health 

TRANSMITTAL COVER LETI' ER 

August 17, 2020 

Prosser Health 
Attention: Carol Allen 
callen@prosserhealth.org 

RE: Owner Representative/PM Services RFQ Response 
Prosser Health 
New Hospital and MOB PROJECT 
Prosser, WA 

Dear Review Committee: 

Dick Bratton Project Management LLC is extremely pleased to submit this Amended RFQ 
Response as a result of the RFQ solicitation dated August 10, 2020 and my continued interest in 
working with Prosser Health. The RFQ as advertised is understood and acknowledged with 
specific information requested and scope of work represented. 

Thank you for your review of my Qualification submittal as follows: I have elected to provide 
information herein with an amended approach. I have many questions which would provide 
valued additional information and perspective that would be relevant in developing and 
submitting a succinct RFQ response consistent with the advertised RFQ outline. My questions are 
listed following this cover letter. In no way should this be construed as mitigated interest, or 
disregard of the RFQ protocol as issued, but rather a viable approach for Prosser Health to 
consider. 

My interest in Prosser Health was initiated on October 9, 2018 in an email to Francie Poole with 
an unsolicited Statement of Qualifications and request for meeting the EX Team. This was 
followed by frequent email update requests regarding the Owner Rep/PM solicitation schedule 
of release over the course of the next 23 months. . 

Given the current complex world nuances regarding COVID protocols, sensitive social 
management hurdles and constraints and project start, stop, restart situations it is challenging to 
formulate a fee-based proposal value amount and define specific scope at this time for your 
review. DBPM fee rates are known and competitive, what is relevant is what is brought to the 
table, for sure as a representation of the actual scope of work, mutually agreed upon. Additional 
information related to more definite schedule milestones and assurance 'of financing would be 
constructive in committing resources necessary for the PROJECT goals implementation. 

My experience and Owner Rep/PM expertise is well documented and recognized working with 
several Rural Critical Access Hospitals in the State, and many who belong to the Washington State 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

Hospital Association. The WA State healthcare community is close knit and often share 
information in collaboration with various Executives in the network, several who know my 
credentials. 

Likewise, my experience in working with USDA RD is effective and repeated as well as the 
Washington State Department of Enterprise Services and the Capital Projects Advisory Review 
Board [CPARB] for Public Body Certifications [for using GCCM as an alternate project delivery] is 
profound over the course of the past ten years and encompassing numerous public bodies and 
projects. 

The schedule for CPARB applications and interviews is now forecast for Public Body presentation 
meetings to be held 9/24/2020, 12/3/2020, 1/28/2021, 3/25/2021. Applications for Public Body 
approval are due one month in advance of the meeting date. Bringing the GCCM on board early 
in design is recommended for continued PROJECT development efficiency. 

Additionally, I have supported my Owner Rep/PM services with a local Yakima area JV partner 
with considerable healthcare Owner Rep/PM experience for the benefit of managing due 
diligence and providing local presence. 

I am enthusiastic for the opportunity to collaborate and team with Prosser Health to jointly 
confirm specific services, schedules and associated scope of work anticipated for the PROJECT to 
meet your goals. A timetable for interviews is set for 8/24-8/25. I am available to meet with you 
on either day for perhaps an hour at your convenience and request with no further obligation to 
further expand on a viable approach as suggested herein this submittal. 

Thank you for your conscientious consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Dick Bra tton 

Dick Bratton 
Dick Bratton Project Management LLC 
425-894-4591 

Content Herein: 
Transmittal Cover Letter Pages 1—2 
Questions Related to the RFQ Page 3 
Why DBPM Page 4 
Related Experience Pages 5-8 
Dick Bratton CV Page 9 
DBPM Recognitions Page 10 
Draft Fee Rate and Hypothesized Flow Chart Page 11 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

QUESTIONS RELATED TO THE RFQ ADVERTISEMENT AND THE PROJECT: 

1. bcDesign Group is the selected design firm, is there a contract executed for their 
services? Or is the program contracted with a Letter of Agreement? 

2. Does bcDesign Group have the full complement of MEPS consultants on board? 
3. FGI moves from 2014 to 2018 edition in January 2021, same for WA State Energy Codes, 

has this been discussed with design for impacts? 
Under bcDesign Group scope do/will their services include: Civil Design, Acoustical, 
Landscape, Interiors, Kitchen Design, Helipad Design? 
is bcDesign group familiar with WA DOH? 
Does bcDesign group have a local affiliation design entity for due diligence? 
ls Prosser Health available to apply to DOH after SD for securing a CRS project number? 
If not under contract will an AIA 3133 Design Contract form be considered? [This is 
preferred by USDA] 

9. Has COVID influences been discussed regarding design criteria, such as more negative 
air Med/Surg Rms, wider corridors, anterooms, air movement, reduced reception 
waiting areas, expanded triage expanded lT/IDF for telemedicine, and modular 
construction components for expansion/renovation capability? 

10. What is the design schedule forward? 
11. What is the target date for opening? 
12. Assume $45M in construction value would translate into an overall project proforma of 

about $64M including soft costs, FFE, financing costs and WSST? 
13. Other than USDA what is the financing PROVIDOR[S] for the PROJECT? 
14. Has WIPFLI provided ,a feasibility report? 
15. Is the feasibility report available? 
16. Has bcDesign Group provided a PAR? 
17. Is the PAR available? 
18. Does Prosser Health have an obligation to provide equity in the project financing? 
19. Does Prosser Health have past experience in RCW 39.10 Alternative Delivery for Public 

Works Projects? 
20. Would Prosser Health have resources for a daily site inspector, usually required by 

USDA, a 1-3 hour/day stint during construction, could be a facilities person? 
21. When would Prosser Health consider the GCCM selection? [Ideally this is beneficial right 

after SD is completed]. 
22. Would Prosser Health also consider the GCCM soliciting for EECM/MCCM for electrical 

and mechanical contractors? [RCW 39.10 allows for this with 3 $3M minimum threshold 
for EE and MC contract value]. 

23. Does the site have infrastructure in place, if so to what degree? 
24. Will a SEPA/N EPA be required? 

5“
 

9
0

3
9

‘ s
“  

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

WHY DBPM for Prosser Health? 

/ Owner Rep/PM services for 8 successful Rural Public CAH projects last 10 years, the 
majority have been contracted for DBPM Owner Rep/PM services through a referral and 
direct agreement negotiations ' 

v’ Managed 5 Public County CAH for application, presentation, and approval for alternative 
project delivery in accordance with RCW 39.10 Guidelines 

/ Managed 5 Public County CAH for a three-phase [RFCL lnterview,RFFP] process in GCCM 
selection per RCW 39.10 Guidelines 

/ Managed 5 Public County CAH involving USDA funding 
/ Have ongoing relations with USDA RD [Rural Development] Managers, State Architects, 

and Loan Managers 
1 Have facilitated workshops with USDA for project review and preconstruction signoff 

required by USDA for project approval prior to construction 
/ Have developed means for expedited USDA COP approvals, in lieu of distinctions 

associated with CCDs 
Have ongoing relations with CAH financial advisors, Baird 
Have ongoing relations with local WA State RCW experienced counsel, Perkins Coie, and 
Foster for developing and managing the diligent process of drafting and executing 
GCCM contract documents, including AIA A133, AIA A201 and AIA A133 Exhibit A to a 
G MP 

/ Benevolent autocrat in design team, GCCM team controls form the outset of design 
through construction completion 

/ Experienced in RFP process for Owner consultants such as Special inspections, 
Commissioning, Low Voltage, Signage, Geotech, Department of Ecology Hazardous 
materials NFA in soils contaminations 

/ JV association with local healthcare project experienced Colleague for PM support, local 
presence, and due diligence 

'
\

"
\

 

Dic l -z  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

W u .  
SUMMIT $1!“ 1C 

54 ',' f l .mb he: I?” .' 
i g u i l t - ‘ -  “Er: f l l l  . I — ‘ I I -  

; -. III 

Summit Pacific Wellness Center 
Scope: 60,000 SF, three level clinic, rehab, and wellness center, public cafe', imaging, lab 
Construction Value : $22M 
Schedule: 16 months completion in 2019 
Architect: Blue Room Design 
GCCM: Graham Construction 
DBPM Assignment: Owner Rep/PM 
Facts: Established Proforma, Hired Design team, applied to PRC and Approved for GCCM, Hired GCCM, 
Managed Design and Construction, USDA interaction 
Schedule: 14 months design, 15 months construction 
Result: On time within budget completion 
Contact: Josh Martin CEO-360-346-2222 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

-L
 1—

 

‘. in. 
— 131‘“; 

Jefferson Healthcare ESSB Addition 
Scope: 55,000 SF, three level ED, Women’s Clinic, Sleep Clinic, Oncology, Ortho/Cardio 
Construction Value : $19M 
Schedule: 16 months completion in 2017 
Architect: Collins Woerman 
GC: Aldrich 
DBPM Assignment: Owner Rep/PM 
Facts: Established Proforma, Hired GC, Managed Design and Construction, USDA interaction 
Total Schedule: 16 months design, 16 months construction 
Result: On time within budget completion, added scope due to shell build out 
Contact: Hilary Whittington CFO - C00-360-385-2200 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Presser Health 

Mark Reed Hospital - now Summit Pacific Medical Center 
Scope: 44,000 SF, 10 bed CAH 
Construction Value : $12M 
Schedule: 14 months completion in 2012 
Architect: John Shearer 
GC: Graham Construction 
DBPM Assignment: Owner Rep/PM 
Facts: Established Proforma, Hired GC, Managed Design and Construction, USDA interaction, DOH 
Total Schedule: 4 months design, 14 months construction 
Result: On time within budget completion 
Contact: Josh Martin CEO-350-346-2222 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

DBPM Sample Healthcare/lnstitutional Project Experience at a Glance 

- Project ' Location Size SF DBPM ' GCCM Owner " DBPM/USDA 
Assignment Selection - Consultants Direct 

RCW 39.10 Selection. Interaction 
Mark Reed Hosp Elma 44,000 Owner Rep/PM D/B/B Yes Yes 
Summit Pac Med Ctr Elma 60,000 Owner Rep/ PM Yes ” .Yes 
Summit Pac McCleary McCleary 12,000 Owner Rep/PM D/B " 
Clinic 
Jefferson Healthcare Port Townsend 55,000 Owner Re p/PM D/B/B “ Yes 
PICC Kent 12,000 Constr Mgr. D/B " 
Lake Chelan Hosp Chelan 60,000 Owner Rep/PM Yes " Yes 
Samaritan Hosp Moses Lake 144,000 CM Consultant Yes " Yes 
Klickltat Valley Health Goldendale 24,000 Owner Rep/PM Yes " 
Skyline Hosp White Salmon 6,000 Owner Rep/PM Yes “ 
St Joseph Hosp Stockton, CA 250,000 Constr Mgr. Constr Mgr. “ 
St Dominic Hosp Ma nteca, CA 90,000 Constr Mgr. Constr Mgrr. " 
Humane Hosp Anchorage_ 70,000 Constr Mgr. Constr Mg. " 
DOE Lacey 500,000 Constr Mgr. D/B " 
FDA Bothell 60,000 Constr Mgr. D/B " 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

DICK BRA'I'I'ON 1017 9lST AVE NE 
BE LLEVUE, WA 98004 
425-894-4591[c] 
E-MAIL: dbrattonpmllc@outlook.com 

EXPERTISE: Leadership in problem solving and strategic planning, avid Owner Rep/CM/PM competency with reliable and detail- 
oriented results: reliable and straightforward motivated principal with multitask orientation and time management proficiency 
to prioritize essential specific actions with sound success. 

BACKGROUND: Extensive commercial/institutional/retail and industrial construction experience with a focus on executive 
management, business development, strategic business planning and project management, work acquisition and best project 
delivery format enhanced by twenty years of Design/Build and Construction Management [CM/PM] project executive 
involvement throughout the Western US. 

ACHIEVEMENTS: 
0 Established successful Owner Rep/CM/PM consulting firm representing construction proponents for a variety of project 

assignments for new construction and high-risk renovation work, throughout western US 
Direct Owner Rep/PM engagements for projects ranging from $3M to over $400M with $1.53 last 15 years. 
Managed GCCM selections per RCW 39.10 for CAH Public Bodies 
Managed USDA financing for CAH Public Bodies 
Provided executive level leadership for NE and GCCM team selection and assembly, design coordination and 
construction management of design/build projects with a present value in excess of $600M 

- Project involvement as; Owner Rep/PM, Construction Manager, Project Principal, Project Consultant, Project Executive, 
Project Manager, Project Engineer, Due Diligence Facilitator, Design Build Director 

SYNOPSIS OF PROJECT EXPERIENCE: 
$350M M/U Bellevue: Project Executive providing construction leadership, design coordination and P&L 
$300M Hospitals WA/CA/AK: PM/CM services for several new and addition facilities for ambulatory, CAH, Rural 
$400M M/U Seattle: CM services coordinating design, GC selection, GC management and schedule/budget 
$300M Hotels WA/CA: Senior PM/CM leadership for hotels totaling over 1000 rooms 
$50M Corp HQ Lacey: Principal in Charge for design team assembly, design management and CM 
$300M Residential Seattle: Owner Rep/CM leadership for new and renovation work incorporating over 1500 units 
$200M Retail WA/CA: Owner Rep/CM for big box, mall configuration retail in excess of 1M sf 
$150M Aviation Seattle: PM/CM for multiple aviation/aircraft related facilities 

RESPONSIBILITY CHRONOLOGY: 
Dick Bratton Project Management LLC Owner 20 years to present 
Omicron AEC SR VP/Partner 3 years 
Bovis Lend Lease Project Exec. 1Yr 
Dillingham Construction Regional Mgr. 3Yrs 
Mortenson CM/PM/Precon 12Yrs. 
Austin Company Project. Planner/Mgr. 6Yrs 

EDUCATION: 
Oregon State University Civil Engineering 
University of Washington BS Architecture [Construction Management 

ASSOCIATIONS: 
SEAOCC, NAIOP, CMAA, BDA, NWCCC, USGBC, DBIA 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  



Prosser Health 

"" AGC Education Foundation 
The Assaults-red General (butmcmm of [fisfimgtan 

EDUCATION FOUNDATION 
certifies that 

Dick Bratton 

. has .smxwufillbi camp/anyt- 
Spnng 2016 General Contractor/Construcnon Manager Workshop 

June 13-14, 2016 
16 Hyfinrmnwbn 

v -  - 
Dan Mania, Direclar of Educ-mm 8-: Training 

USDA 
a 

:1 ' Illll‘lluml unionism 

Award of [XGGIIGIIGG 
Presented to 

Dick Brat-ton 
”For serving as Project Manager for the Summit Poem: Wellness Center project, 

(:5k the hard questions, and keeping everyone on target” 

i 
g» . 

i: 
f: 

mrk' human/State Director, 
USDA Rural Development 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  LLC PagelO 



Presser Health 

DRAFT FEE RATE and HYPOTHETICAL [Significant Task] FLOW CHART 

i. so ' US!» on _ ' ' . " co . Bid .Build' [Clo'sg l. _ . . - .. - . -  1 . I - I - _ .  

T3531 Month 4 
PIan/RACI 
lead Team 

X
X

X
I

‘
 

>
<

X
X

M
I

 
X

X
X

”
 

X
X

X
 

X
X

X
“

 

>
<

>
<

X
C

I
|

 

X
X

X
"

!
 

X
X

X
" 

X
X

X
'

0
 

X
X

X
 

XXX 

X
X

X
 

X
X

X
 

XXX
 

X
X

X
 

X
X

X
 

Schedule Control 

PRC Application 

Design Review X X 
Select GCCM x x 

GCCM Contracts X 
Constructability X x 
Review/VE 
Design Meetings x 

Due Diligence X X 
USDA/DOH 
Review Budget X _ X X 

Review Contract X X 
Docs 
Develop FFE X X X . . X 
Site Review/Phasing X X 
Plan/6C P&P . - - 
Conduct Site x x 
Visits/DAG Weekly 
Mtgs 
RFI/CO Reviews 

X X X X X X X X X 

X 

X X 

X X X X X 
X 

XX XX 

X X X X 

X 
Monthly Financials 

Weekly/Month” X x X X X X X X X 
Reports 

X 
X 
X 

Punchlist . X 

' x 
X 
X 

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X 

X X X X
X

 

X X X 

Warranties/Manuals 

Final Report/Acctg. 
Opening 

_ _ _.—_—.—.  _. - -___—.  w m r -  .p _ -— — _ _ _:—.,-.--7—_.—_ _:F-M'JWa—‘rfifiF—i‘facts-Tao _ i f ‘ ' ' ' - 2 -- - - 

Hourly Fee Rate: 

DBPM Principal $170/hr. 
DBPM JV Partner $125/hr. 
Reimbursable Expenses: At Cost 

D i c k  B r a t t o n  P r o j e c t  M a n a g e m e n t  L L C  Pagell’  



ATTACHMENT l 

“1:33;“ +__ 

. 11531 l€'§~$.1=f-‘-1~zaa.mma: «:15. PM: =31 
*-’:.“ '- $Wss-5H H“? l . | . 

—I' 

' sm- 1 -' fiirgi}: 



August 17. 2020 

Carol Allen 
Executive Assistant 
Prosser Memorial Health 
509.786.6651 
callen@prosserhealth.org 

Dear Carol and the evaluation committee. 

In a growing area that recently had a hospital close we honor your quick response to provide your community with excellent care. 
The healthcare industry is constantly advancing and new technologies and techniques require facilities to advance with it. We are 
prepared to support you through owners representative services from every facet of the project. 

OAC Services. Inc. (OAC) has established relationships with in the healthcare community and public sectors. As a firm we have 
delivered 295 healthcare and life science projects. $1.4 Billion in GC/CM projects. and $750Million in Design Build projects within 
the last 10 years. . 

Our team was carefully crafted to fit every need of your project. 
- Mick Chong is a seasoned healthcare building professional - Elizabeth Rosenbeck. a organized. versatile and flexible 

who has successfully delivered projects across project coordinator. specializes in fixtures, furnishing and 
Washington State. including two clinics for Kadlec in equipment [FF&E) management. She has recently managed Richland. this scope for 14 new and remodeled school facilities 

ranging in size from 75,000 to 180.000 square-feet and 
will be assisting Lincoln County Hospital with their FF&E 
procurement for their new MOB. 

o Kat Getchell. a Certified Cost Professional (COP) and 
a certified Planning & Scheduling Professional (P8P). 
understands the importance of knowing where the project 
funds are is being spend each month and how the project u I will be providing executive oversight to the team and will 
schedule is progressing. help lead you through your Project Delivery Method. OAC 

has successfully completed more Alternative Delivery 
projects than any private construction management firm. I 
currently sit on the PRC and have never had an application 
rejected when presenting to the PRC. 

- Anna Twohig is a funding and grant writing professional 
whose detail. expertise. and diligence has resulted in over 
$40 million procured in grant and loan funding in the past 6 
years for nonprofit and municipal clients. Anna has worked 
with Marti Canatsey. the USDA client representative for the 
Prosser area on previous grants. 

We look forward to introducing you to our team and supporting the goal of improving the health of your Prosser community. 

Thank you for this great opportunity. 

Sincerely. . “ " !  

. q .  " ‘  ‘ /  

Jeff Jurgensen 
Senior Vice President 
jjurgensen@oacsvcs.com l 509.290.9239 

—n . _ - — - — —  

T: 206 285 4300 F: 206 285 4371 —'—-- 905 W RIVERSIDE. SUITE 510. SPOKANE. WA 99201 - OACSVCSfiOM 



Cover Letter 

1. Organization of the Team 

2. Proposed Personnel 

3. Relevant Experience 

4. Project Approach & 5. Services Provided 

15 

21 

6. Claims and Litigation 
— . . _  

7. Fee Structure 

8. Additional information 
I , — _ _ _ . . .  

32 

34 

36 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB 



a - . .  . . r . - _ .  _ . 1 a h _ .  [ ' 0 ' u i ’ .  
J -  5 .  

- l -  v . -  
- I 

1. :  

a - u  
_ .  

u n p r r  

. .  PE: 
. l h i  

I )  

A
l

a
n

—
u

.
.

.
 

. 
- 

.
_

 

. 
«

I
m

m
u

n
fl

t
 

L
E

 
. 

a 
#

w
fi

m
a

m
 

W
 

E 
m

.
 



1. ORGANIZATION OF THE 
TEAM 

Proven credentials in healthcare and beyond 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ .  _ _ 4 _ _  

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB B 



ORGANIZATION CHART 

, 0 
I Memorial Health I 

OAC Services Inc. Core Team 0A6 Resources 
. — - _  _ — . - — - -  u—n—u—u — 

Principal in Charge 
Jeff Jurgensen 

10% and as needed 
“ # m -  . . . _ .  . — _ . . . .  ._..—. _ _  

Senior Vice President 
Healthcare Lead 

Derek Rae 
Senior Project Coordina- Project Controls Manager 

Kat Getchell 
25% as needed 

Senior Project Manager 
Mick Chang 

50% as needed 

tor and FF&E Specialist 
Elizabeth Rosenbeck 

15% as needed 

i 
NOBLE 
STRATEGIES 

FUNDING CONSULTING 

6 — — 0A0 SERVIOES. INC. OACSVCS.COM 

Anna Twohig 
As needed 

Funding and Grant Writing Specialist 

Additionalfesources 
are listed in section 8 of 

this proposal. 



ABOUT OAC AND OUR CONSULTANT 

OAC 

NOBLE 
STRATEGIES 

Founded in 1955. OAC is a studio of project and construction management 
experts who have devoted their professional lives to improving the built 
environment. At OAC. we serve our clients and communities as trusted partners 
to design. build, and improve where people live. work, learn, and play. We lead our 
projects with Lean methods, sustainable solutions. and true collaborative systems 
by listening and responding to our clients' needs and goals. We serve clients 
throughout the West Coast with offices in Seattle, Everett. Olympia, Spokane. San 
Diego, Silicon Valley. and Los Angeles. 

Our firm contains five primary service groups. each with a specialized focus and 
expertise. 

- Project and Construction Management 

- Forensic Architecture and Engineering 

- Building Enclosure Services 
Alternative Project Delivery 

- Structural Engineering 

Funding for this community pillar is going to be critical to the success of this 
project. To address this OAC has included Anna Twohig, a project funding 
specialist and founding principal of Noble Strategies. on our team to help you 
achieve USDA funding. OAC has a long standing partnership with Noble Strategies, 
a woman-owned professional consulting firm located in Spokane. WA specializing 
in research, procurement. and reporting for state. federal. and private funding. 
Anna's attention to detail. expertise. and diligence has resulted in over $40 million 
procured in grant and loan funding in the past 6 years for nonprofit and municipal 
clients. She will be able to assist with the USDA grant and any additional grants we 
wish to pursue. Anna as Prosser community ties with Marti Canatsey. the USDA 
client representative for the Presser area. They have worked together many times 
and have established a great relationship. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB --—-'-— 7 



2. PROPOSED BERSONNEL 
Our construction experts transforming how 
healthcare facilities are built—wand maintained. 

— _ _ _  _ _ —  _ 

B *—-—--* DAG SERVICES. INC. OACSVCSCOM 



. - ‘ J  r... \- 

‘ I i -  a m a 
_ fl q c g ‘ n .  

., f t -od i - lmq. . . “  

28 Years of Experience 

EDUCATION 

B.A., Business Administration 8: 
Finance 
B.S., Construction Management 
Washington State University 

CERTIFICATIONS 

Certified Professional Estimator 
(CPE) 
DBIA Professional 
Project Management Professional 
(PMP) 
Associate Value Specialist (AVS) 
Certified Construction Manager 
(COM) 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE 

Program management 
Project management 
Cost Estimating (conceptual -— 
construction documents) 
Budgefing 
Scheduling 
DeveIOping leaders 
Construction people 
Relationship building 
Business development 
Long-range planning 
Scheduling on bond projeéts. 

Jeff brings 28 years of experience specializing in program and project management 
and is known for his integrity, leadership, and team building skills. Jeff currently leads 
our Spokane and Olympia offices and spends most of his days developing the skills 
and abilities of those working around him. Jeff has developed strong long—term 
relationships throughout the industry, which adds value to each client and project. 
He works hard and applies a fair and firm approach, striving to anticipate issues and 
achieve results. Other specialties include. cost estimating, scheduling, value analysis, 
and constructability reviews for projects. 

EXPERIENCE 
Ponderay Shores Water & Sewer District | Usk, WA 
Commissioner who worked with Rick Rose of the USDA Wenatchee, WA office to 
develop the paperwork and the management of the grant for the sewer and water 
system upgrade project. 

Lincoln County Medical Office Building | Davenport. WA 
Principal in charge overseeing budget reports, cost management, and controls for 
this 28,241-square-foot medical office building. 

Spokane International Airport Security Improvements (SIA). Spokane 
International Airport | Spokane, WA 
Principal in charge who managed the budget planning and strategic planning, and 
acted as the GC/CM advisor. Coordinated signage with a focus on subcontractor 
bids, baggage information display, and security upgrades through the airport. This 
was the first GC/CM project for SlA. 

080 24 and 26. City of Spokane I Spokane, WA 
Carried out the strategic planning, budget management, personnel management, 
and was the GC/CM advisor on site. While on this project. Jeff effectively managed 
the traffic around thejobsite, utilities. and pedestrians. He also coordinated with the 
personnel and equipment hourly to ensure quality work. This was a heavy civil GC/ 
CM project for the city of Spokane. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB -—------ 9 



15 Years of Experience 

EDUCATION 

8.8., Building Construction 
Georgia Institute of Technology 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE 

Project management 
Construction management 
Project planning 
Contract negotiations 
Budgefing 
Contract management 
Planning 

10—--  ' 0A0 SERVICES. INC. DACSVCSCOM 

Dedicated to construction management throughout his career. Mick is passionate 
about all aspects of providing owner‘s representative and project management 
services. For 15 years, he has provided key services for laboratories, healthcare, 
research and development, retail, and multifamily clients. Mick's experience 
encompasses the full lifecycle of facilities, from concept through occupancy. This 
has included leading complex, highly collaborative projects that involve major 
program changes within operational, occupied science and healthcare facilities. His 
background managing challenging budgets, contracts and schedules. as well as 
coordinating with a variety ofjurisdictions and permitting agencies. has made Mick a 
resource for clients. guiding their projects to successful outcomes. 

EXPERIENCE 
Kadlec Clinic and Providence Express Care Clinics | College Place. Richland, 
Kennewick. WA 
Project manager for the preconstruction, construction, and turn over of three 
Clinic's simultaneously in Eastern Washington for Providence Health Services. 
These projects included overseeing four different architects and two general 
contractors for the development of these patient spaces along with the creation and 
coordination of owner furnished equipment. All projects were delivered on time and 
met the construction budget even when funding was reduced. 

Virginia Mason Bellevue Clinic and Ambulatory Center I Bellevue, WA 
Senior project manager for a 45 000 SF Primary & Specialty Care Clinic and 
Ambulatory Center 2 000 SF sterile processing department 1 000 SF of X—Ray. CT. 
and a floating slab MRI. This challenging tenant Improvement was on the top floor of 
a building being constructed by a regional deveIOper. It was impacted by unexpected 
winter weather, labor strikes, and COVID-‘I 9. Through Mick's strong guidance and 
partnership with the project team the clinic was able to open with minimal delays. 

Providence Saint Joseph's Hoopita'l Expansion | Atlanta, GA 
Project manager for the 3—floor vertical expansion to add 50 beds and office space 
to the hospital. Vertical expansions tend to be very expensive and many buildings are 
not designed for a have vertical expansion but this building was initial design for it. 
Mick coordinated between HVAC, infrastructure considerations, waterproofing, and 
elevators. He seamlessly managed the transition from construction to the end users 
taking occupying the new floors. 

_ ;— _ _ _ _  _ _ _ -  4 — .  _ _ , — _  _ 



6 Years of Experience 

EDUCATION 

B.A., Sociology, English minor 
Gonzaga University 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE 

Funding Procurement 
Funding Research 
Funding Reporting 
Project Development 
Project Management 
Client Management 

Anna is the founding principal of Noble Strategies, a woman—owned professional 
consulting firm located in Spokane, WA specializing in research, procurement, and 
reporting for state, federal, and private funding. Anna has a strong background 
in funding procurement for both nonprofits and municipalities and is effective at 
helping clients develop funding strategies for infrastructure projects and position 
them for strong competition on grant and low—interest loan programs. She has 
quickly made herself an invaluable funding expert, not only to staff, but she also 
serves as a liaison between principal engineers, funding agencies, and clients - 
she is adept at managing a diverse team to meet funding deadlines and reporting 
requirements. She interprets both agency and regulatory requirements, tracks 
deadlines, and performs regular documentation submissions to funding agencies 
on behalf of clients. Her reputation and rapport with the funding personnel is 
unquestionably a critical asset to clients. 

FUNDING PROCUREMENT EXPERIENCE 
Anna's attention to detail, expertise, and diligence has resulted in over $40 million 
procured in grant and loan funding in the past 6 years for nonprofit and municipal 
clients. Her focus in project funding is primarily with: 
- USDA. Rural Development (USDA RD) 
- Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 
- Washington State Department of Ecology (ECY) 
- Dept. of Health Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) 
- Washington State Department of Transportation various programs (WSDOT) 
- Transportation Investment Board (TIB) 
- Community Economic Revitalization Board (CERB) 
' Public Works Board (PWB) 
- WA State Legislative Appropriation Requests 
- Various other private donors and funding institutions 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB 11 



30 Years of Experience 

EDUCATION 

B.A., Business Administration- 
Economics Eastern 
Washington University 
Graduate Courses in Design-Build 
Management 
Washington State University 

CERTIFICATIONS 

Certified Cost Professional (CCP) 
Certified Planning and Scheduling 
Professional (P8P) 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE 

Schedule development/updates 
Schedule analysis 
Procurement administration 
Contract management 
OSPI funding and claims 
Reimbursement Data Analysis 
Cost reporting 
Resource planning Process 
improvements 
Earned value management 

_ _ _ . _ . . .  _ _ —  — —  _ _ _ _  

12 ._....-......_ ORG SERVICES. INC. OACSVCSCOM 

One of Washington‘s best-known scheduling experts, Kat works closely with our 
contractor partners to carefully plan all aspects of each project, including design, 
owner reviews, permitting, construction, FF&E. move-in, and closeout. Kat is a highly 
skilled project controls professional with more than 30 years of experience with 
scheduling, budget development, and cost controls. Her excellent organizational 
skills and analytical capabilities improve processes to meet the needs of each 
client and project team. Kat works closely with OAC clients’ finance teams to build 
rigorous and accurate financial tracking and forecasting tools customized to each 
project. Her areas of controls expertise include budget and cash flow development, 
cost management, financial reporting, budget vs. actual cost analysis, funding claim 
reimbursement administration, CPM scheduling services, schedule development 
and analysis. 

EXPERIENCE 
Lincoln County Medical Office Building I Davenport, WA 
Project controls manager overseeing budget reports, cost management, and 
controls for this 28,241 -square-foot medical office building. 

Central Valley School District. No. 356, 2015 & 201 8 Bond Programs 
Spokane Valley. WA 
Project controls manager overseeing budget reports. cost management, and 
controls for over 20 school projects throughout the district, 6 of which were GC/ 
CM. Multiple projects held actual costs hundreds of thousands of dollars below the 
baseline budget; the savings were used to expand the scope on more projects. 

Mead School District, No. 354. 2015 Bond Program I Mead. WA 
Project controls manager overseeing budget reports, cost management, and 
controls for 4 school improvement projects, 3 of which were GC/CM. Kat helped 
track $26 million being spent on miscellaneous facility improvements—money that 
wasn’t going toward project scopes. 

Cheney School District. No. 360. 2017 Bond Program I Cheney, WA 
Project controls manager overseeing budget reports, cost management, and 
controls for ongoing bond program that includes a $42.6 million high school 
expansion and renovation being delivered through GC/CM, 



_ I 
_I ll'_ - Ffiunllr _ 

25 Years of Experience 

EDUCATION 

B.A.. Organizational Management 
Whitworth College 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE 

FF&E procurement 
MS Excel 
Project coordination 
Construction management 
Contract management 
Process implementation 
Budget tracking 
Document management 

With more than 25 years of administrative experience. including 15 as a project 
coordinator. Elizabeth is a versatile. flexible. and organized team member. The 
companies she has worked for specialized in state public and private civil works. 
wastewater treatment facilities. environmental clean-up projects. and Washington 
State school districts K—‘I 2 capital improvement programs. Elizabeth supported 
domestic and international projects ranging in value from $30,000 to $300 million. 
She leads FF&E procurement. coordination. budget tracking. and installation 
coordinator. She also aids in the administration of construction contracts. preparing 
and/or updating fee information. setting up and maintaining project files and 
databases, assisting in funding and grant documentation. D-form submittals. and 
maintaining the project SharePoint sites. 

EXPERIENCE 
Lincoln County Medical Office Building I Davenport. WA 
Senior Project coordinator directly supporting our owner's representative services 
for this 28.241-square-foot medical office building with document control process 
and procedures. which include SharePoint maintenance. budget tracking. and FREE 
procurement and coordination. 

Central Valley School District. Capital Bond Projects | Spokane Valley. WA 
Senior Project coordinator directly supporting 3 project managers with document 
control process and procedures. which include SharePoint maintenance. budget 
tracking. FF&E coordination. and OSPI state match claims reimbursements. 

Mead School District. Capital Bond Projects | Mead. WA 
Senior Project coordinator responsible for document control process and 
procedures. which include SharePoint maintenance. budget tracking. FF&E 
coordination. and OSPI state match claims reimbursements. 

City of Spokane. Riverside Park Water Reclamation Capital Improvements 
Spokane. WA 
Project assistant/office manager reporting to the program manager responsible for 
client invoicing. subconsultant contract administration, monthly progress reports. 
change orders. RFls. payment applications. document control. and bid packages 
assembly. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB - — 13 



EDUCATION 

8.8., Construction Management 
SA, Architecture 
University of Washington 

GERTIFIBATIONS 

ASHE Certified 
lCRA Trained 

AFFILIATIONS 

Member, ASHE 
Member, Construction 
Management Association of 
America (CMAA) 
Member, Washington Biotechnicai 
and Biomedical Association 
(WBBA) 

AREAS OF EXPERTISE 

Project startup 
Project management 
Contract and claim negotiations 
Cost controls 
LEAN Construction 

Widely recognized as a leading expert in the union of construction and project 
management, Derek leads OAC's healthcare and biomedical market sector, as 
well as the San Diego office. An experienced owner’s representative, construction 
manager. and communicator, he focuses on converting complex projects into 
collaborative successes and meeting client objectives through his unmatched 
management expertise. 

Focusing on how communication can improve quality and the flow of work, 
Derek's wide range of experience includes new construction, complete campus 
revitalizations, tenant improvements, renovations, and system upgrades. He has 
led some of the most significant healthcare and biomedical projects in the region, 
transforming how these projects are delivered through his emphasis on innovation 
and collaboration. A consummate project leader. Derek continues to enhance 
projects through his focus on improving the built environment. 

EXPERIENCE 
Swedish Medical Center. 52 Project Program | Seattle, WA 

EvergreenHealth I Kirkland. WA 
° Aging infrastructure & Seismic Improvements Program 
'- Family Maternity Center 

Virginia Mason Jones Pavilion. 62+ Project Program I Seattle, WA 

Mason General Hospital. 6+ Project Program | Shelton, WA 

Benaroya Research Institute. 13+ Project Program l Seattle, WA 

BioMed Realty, 44+ Project Program | Seattle, WA 8: San Diego, CA 

CHI Franciscan. 14+ Projects l Tacoma. WA 

Fred Hutchinson Cancer Research Center. 6+ Project Program 
Seattle. WA 

1d DAG SERVICES. INC. OACSVCS.COM 



3. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

Trusted to deliver the most complex healthcare 
facilities for clients time and time again. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB 15 



VIRGINIA MASON MEDICAL CENTER 
CLINICAL AND AMBULATORY 
SURGERY CENTER 
OAC is providing construction management services for Virginia Mason Medical 
Center (VM) on the rural medical center in Bellevue. The project's completion is 
in parallel with the end of VM’s current clinic lease date and is planned to relocate 
20,000 square-feet of clinic services in one weekend. As a result. we will be able to 
minimize lost revenue and operating expenses. 

The project is a tenant improvement project on the 4th floor of a new post-tensioned 
core and shell building that the landlord is constructing. included in the program is an 
expansion of ambulatory surgical services east of Seattle. 

OAC was hired early in concept to procure design services and assist with LEAN 
planning. Within each practice group. we held integrated design events for the new 
rural medical center. OAC's ability to collaborate with department managers. design 
teams, subcontractors, and the general contractor were essential to moving the 
project forward while maintaining the budget. 

Design development occurred during an extremely volatile construction inflation 
market. and project needs were impacting the overall budget. OAC worked with VM 
executives and design teams to finalize a construction plan and procure the general 
contractor. The new procurement method resulted in nearly a $4 million savings to 
the project. 

Work is ongoing and remains on schedule, all while coordinating construction with 
the landlord. three contractors. and strict city requirements. 

— _ _ _ - - - — — —  — _  

16 ' '- ' ' - OAC SERVICEsu INC. DACSVCS.COM 

OWNERICLIENT 
Virginia Mason 
Medical Center 

LOCATION 

Beiievue. WA 

ARCHITECT 
ZGF Architects 

CONTRACTOR 

JR Abbott 
Construction 

PROJECT COST 
Est: $41.5M 
Actual $40.7M 

REFERENCE 
Michael Kellogg 
Director 
of Design 
Construction 
& Project 
Management 
206.341.0994 

SIZE 

45,000 SF 

COMPLETION 
DATE 

Est: 5/2020 
Actual: 7/2020 
impacted by 
COVID~19 

TEAM MEMBERS 
Derek Rae 
Mick Chong 

SERVICES 

Program 
management 
Construction 
management 
Cost estimating 
Master planning 
Scheduling 



LINCOLN COUNTY 
MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING 

OAC is providing project and construction management services as the owner's 
representative for this 28,241~square-foot medical office building. The project 
entails new construction of a medical office building and site work while the 24/7 
public hospital remains operational and continues to offer emergency. clinical, and 
other services. The new clinic will be attached to the existing hospital. The clinic will 
have 19 exam rooms, two procedure rooms. and private office space for doctors and 
staff. 

Site work included civil earthwork including breaking and removing of basalt rock, 
installing all new site utilities. and relocating existing road for the neighboring gun 
club to allow access during construction. 

The new medical office building will replace an existing facility that required a 
substantial renovation to modernize. The hospital district is leasing the building and 
chose to build a new facility rather than invest or purchase existing building. The 
existing clinic is across the parking lot making pedestrian travel difficult from hospital 
to clinic. The new clinic will connect to the hospital allowing patients and staff to 
easily move between the two facilities. 

OWNERICLIENT 
Lincoln Hospital 
District #3 

LOCATION 

Davenport, WA 

ARCHITECT 

Blue Room 
Architecture & 
Design 

CONTRACTOR 

Leone & Keeble 
Construction 

PROJECT COST 
Est: $6.1 M 
Actual: TBD 

REFERENCE 
Tim O'Connell. 
CPA, CGMA 
Chief Financial 
Officer 
509.725.2979 
ext. 1157 

51 | 
I .. n - "1* ‘ _ - I  I I 

I 
I 

III” 

SIZE 

28,241 SF 

COMPLETION 
DATE 

Est: 5/2021 
Actual: TBD 

TEAM MEMBERS 

Jeff Jurgensen 
Kat Getchell 
Elizabeth 
Rosenbeck 

SERVICES 

Program 
management 
Construction 
management 
Cost estimating 
Master planning 
Scheduling 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB -— - 17 



780 SWIFT CLINIC 

Medical centers in both rural and urban areas need building experts to lead their 
projects. Our healthcare experts travel near and far to design and build in this 
industry because it is rewarding to watch a community benefit from the new clinic 
or hospital. 780 Swift Clinic was a project that Mick managed in Richland. WA 
while stationed thereto assist Providence Healthcare. Kadlec was centralizing all 
the specialty practices which included urology, foot and ankle, ENT. pharmacies. 
and physical therapy. During that time he worked with the Department of Health 
(DOH) on clarifying all the specialty needs on the DOH Functional Narrative which 
expedited approval, the completion of design, pricing and contract negotiations, 
and construction commencement. During project design and construction Mick 
ensured the design met standards set by Providence Saint Joseph, performed box 
walks with the clinic directors. and performed quality control checks. 

_ — _ - — . . .  

1 8 *  — ' 0A0 SERVICESJNC. OACSVCS.COM 

OWNERICLIENT 
Kaldec Regional 
Medical Center/ 
Providence St. 
Joseph 

LOCATION 

Richland, WA 

ARCHITECT 
Davis Partnership 

CONTRACTOR 
Bouten 
Construction 

PROJECT COST 

Est: $4.2M 
Actual: $3.8M 

REFERENCE 
John Shaw 
Providence 
Design 
Construction 
Manager Lead 
509.979.7446 

SIZE 

10.000 SF 

COMPLETION 
DATE 

Est: 6/2017 
Actual: 612017 

TEAM MEMBERS 
Mick Chong 

SERVICES 

DOH assistance 
Design 
management 
SCOpe validation 
GC contract 
negotiation 
Budget 
management 
QAQC 



DAYTON GENERAL CRITICAL ACCESS 
HOSPITAL MODERNIZATION 
OAC provided project and construction management services as the owner's 
representative for this 30.200-square—foot critical access hospital. The project 
entails a mixture of modernizations. new construction and site work while the 247 
public hospital remains operational and continues to offer emergency. Level IV 
trauma. clinical and other services. The 25-bed hospital hosts physical therapy. 
cardiac. outpatient. occupational, speech. respiratory. radiology. and psychiatry 
clinics and labs. as well as pharmacy. long—term care and services. 

Site work included civil earthwork and site utilities preparing for contractor access. 
construction trailers and materials. subcontractor prep areas. and site work for a 
new entrance and therapy pool building. Modernizations at the hospital included 
temporary walls. infectious control devices. department relocations. demolition of 
existing facilities. abatement and new fixtures. New construction onsite involved 
a new pharmacy. laboratories. rehabilitation and therapy suites. a new therapy 
pool. imaging (CT and X—ray) rooms. staff offices. and a new cafeteria and dining 
multipurpose area. as well as a new main entrance and new emergency entrances. 
The project was performed in five phases to mitigate construction and the 
operational needs of the hospital. 

OWNERICLIENT 

Columbia County 
Health Systems 

LOCATION 

Dayton. WA 

ARCHITECT 

Blue Room 
Architecture & 
Design 

CONTRACTOR 
Leone & Keeble 
Construction 

PROJECT COST 

Est: $5.5 lvl 
Actual: $5.5 M 

REFERENCE 

Shane McGuire 
CEO 
509382-9358 

SIZE 

30.200 SF 

COMPLETION 
DATE 

Est: 1/2018 
Actual: 6/2018 

TEAM MEMBERS 

Jeff Jurgensen 
Kat Getchell 

SERVICES 

Program 
management 
Construction 
management 
Cost estimating 
Master planning 
Scheduling 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB - — —— 1a 



PONDERAY SHORES WATER 8i SEWER 
DISTRICT. WATER AND SEWER 
UPGRADES PROJECT 
Jeff Jurgensen was a commissioner during the water and sewer upgrades projects. 
The district commissioners of Pat Gracie. Don Whisier and Jeff Jurgensen worked 
with Rick Rose of the USDA Wenatchee, WA office to develop the paperwork and 
the management of the grant for the, sewer and water system upgrade project. 
The project upgraded the water system and sewer system for a 40-lot housing 
development in rural NE Washington. This project was to install a Septi-tech sewage 
treatment system as well as upgrade the water distribution and supply system to 
the community. The USDA requirements of the project had to be met and it was the 
responsibility of the commissioners to meet those specs and requirements. 

This was not an OAC project but was a project from our proposed principal in charge. 
Jeff Jurgensen's personal resume. OAC and Jeff Jurgensen know how to work with 
the USDA and with federal grant programs to help you receive the funding you need 
for this project. 

0A0 SERVICES. INC. OACSVCSBOM 20 

OWN ERICLIENT 
Ponderay Shores 
Water & Sewer 
District 

LOCATION 
Usk. WA 

ENGINEER 
Sewell 
Engineering 

CONTRACTOR 
Sackett 
Construction 

PROJECT COST 
Est: $1.25 M 
Actual: $1.15 M 

REFERENCE 
Jeff Jurgensen 
Commissioner 
509.290.9239 

COMPLETION 
DATE 

Est: 7/2010 
Actual: 7l2011 

TEAM MEMBERS 

Jeff Jurgensen 

SERVICES 

USDA Funding 
Rep 
Owner 
District 
Commissioner 



4. PROJECT APPROACH 

5. SERVICES PROVIDED 



COLLABORATIVE PROJECT DELIVERY 
With any construction project, there's a lot on the line. You need a partner who can expertly guide 
your project from start to finish, and achieve the outcome you envisioned—or better. That's us. The 
relationship between Presser Memorial Health (PMH) and OAC will be one of trust. open communication, 
and compatibility. Jeff Jurgensen, proposed Principal in Charge, values each client relationship and 
works tirelessly to earn their trust and respect. You are the decision—maker; our team is hereto make your 
life easier by providing the right resources, doing the homework and providing strategies. Options and 
recommendations for your decisions. 

Our objective is to help you deliver on your mission to improve the health of our community and take the 
next step in achieving your vision to become one of the top 100 Critical Access Hospitals in the country 
through staying true to our six organizational Values and the achievement of the Pillars of Excellence. 

In this section. we will cover the core principals to our approach, address our specific project approach 
to each part of the scope of work you outlined in Exhibit A of the RFP followed by how this approach adds 
value for PMH. 

CORE PRINCIPALS 
OAC’s overall approach to managing your hospital encompasses three core principles: Leadership, 
Organization, and Team Building. 

Leadership 

Woodrow Wilson once said. "The ear of the leader must ring with the voices of the people." Our leadership 
style starts with active listening — to you as our clients. your stakeholders, and the community. We listen to 
understand what your goals and how we can support them at all phases of the project lifecycle. We come 
in ready to support, direct, and encourage teams: measure, track and report results; and provide leadership 
to achieve the end goal. Listening builds trust, which allows us to integrate into your team to drive progress, 
activate teams through emotional intelligence. and ideate solutions that ensure smoother execution. Mick 
Chong. proposed Senior Project Manager. will be your day to day leader to prepare and communicate the 
overall schedule. craft a budget or work with the developed budget based on the hospital's priorities, and 
guide design and construction to a successful conclusion. 

22 - DAG SERVICES. INC. OACSVCSEOM 



m 

Organization 

Projects involve managing, storing, and retrieving large amounts of information, including correspondence, 
contracts, drawings. permits. state forms, requests for information, change orders, inspection reports. 
photographs, and more. Quickly accessible and accurate information is a direct result of good organization. 
This is why it is part of our core principals. When you need any project information to make a decision, 
address the community. communicate with stakeholders. or understand the project status we will be there 
with the answers. 

To organize this information. OAC is accustomed to using web—based project management systems like 
SharePoint. e-Builder, Smartsheet, Procore, BIM360. and PIanGrid explicitly designed to manage large 
project programs. All parties associated with the design and construction process. including architects, 
subconsultants. hospital staff and board of directors. and contractors, will share access to OAC's system. 
Elizabeth Rosenbeck, proposed Senior Project Coordinator. will be a critical team member in cataloging and 
documenting the information for this project. 

If you already have an established system, we are also open to using other systems if requested by the 
hospital or stakeholders. 

Team Building 

One of OAC‘s critical roles is to assist PMH with the selection of consultants and contractor team 
members, establish roles and responsibilities for each, and hold all team members accountable for their 
performance. Successful team building leverages the talents of each team member's firm and individual 
employees to serve PMH's best interests. Effective, consistent communications by OAC’s project 
management team will keep all parties focused on the critical schedule and cost milestones to foster 
constructive interactions. As PMH's project manager, OAC will always look out for your best interest during 
the entire project. from concept to occupancy. 

APPROACH TO THE SCOPE OF WORK 
Design / Planning Phase 
MASTER OWNER'S BUDGET 

Good cost control starts with the establishment of an achievable, realistic master budget, broken down in 
sufficient detail for each major element or component of the project. This needs to include both hard and 
soft costs and appropriate allowances for contingencies. 
indicative of the phase of the design. OAC's implementation 
of cost control begins during the ore—design and | mucommm 13;; , , , , ,  ; _______ c... 
construction phases of a program. Project budgets are E'E‘fim». W "— 3 ' " 
reviewed closely during each design phase cost estimate E; i 55%;; if? 
prepared the architect to ensure there are no surprise 1: i asfi»'irvi..rw 5*: 
impacts to the budget. Mick will utilize OAC‘s Project i. whammy. f: "‘ " 
Controls Manager Katheryn (Kat) Getchell, who has more it fine?" 
than 30 years of experience specializing in budget and cost 3 4132;» i t  “ "" 
controls and planning and scheduling, to help establish the 5 i t c h i n g - 1 , :  

FT: . .37”... { W E E  a _;.: r3 -— :- my”; - 
i inmafihflrne - . 

master budget so it is inclusive of all construction costs, site 
development, FF&E, contingency. Operating Supplies and .: WET}??? __ 

n . . [3 IF 'fi' 15.! { 

Equrpment, financmg, and soft costs. . “h‘éfiu 
3; 123.342; it.” :32. :2“. 

_ . _ I It. I't. ‘a- Ifi'w 1-,". j 

The ultimate objective of the budget and cost control ' g: :2” W- i.” .. 3’1? iii}: 
process is to provide accurate and timely budget and 
cost data for all elements and phases of the project: and SAMPLE BUDGET REPORT 

_ _  _.__ 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB - - 23 



W 

to assure that the design and construction teams are being 
responsive and accountable to the project budgets and the 

— — — — — _ —  

scope of work defined bythe Owner. 

Mick and Kat will work with PMH, especially your business/ 
accounting team, to track approved project budgets and 
expenditures. We can assist PMH with forecasting cash flows 
budget management. and budget change control. Mick will 
use a customized budget estimate and cost summary report 
to identify a baseline budget estimate for each scope of 
work planned for the project. This report will be a tool during 
procurement when thoroughly reviewing contractor estimates. 

‘ 1.1-. rant-.15.. Ir. .1 i 55?: 

_, .m/I’I I 

Throughout the life of the project Mick will use the budget ' l; - .- I . , ,. 
estimate and cost summary report to track any budget 
revisions and all costs incurred to ensure there are no surprise 
impacts to the approved budget. OAC has proven procedures 
and experience managing project expenditures to ensure the 
project remains within budget. 

AT-RISK PROJECT EXAMPLE 

---'.:‘..1‘:t.1i;rw" tang, P 4 ! ‘ . n  
. I ’ l l  L 

INITIAL MASTER SCHEDULE 

Kat Getchell, proposed project controls and scheduler. will 
work with Jeff and Mick to develop the master schedule with 
detailed schedules for the individual buildings in Primavera P6 
scheduling software. Mick will collaborate with the you and the 
design team, to carefully identify all phases and. depending on 
delivery method, the contractor for project deliverables and 
milestone dates required to meet the project objectives. 

Mick will maintain the master schedule throughout the project 
and will provide a monthly report with cash flow and schedule 
comparison graphs. Please see examples to the right. These o . .. o- i .. 
graphs can show or be an early indicator of productivity issues ' 
that will lead to an unhealthy project. We will use this data to 
identify the trend early. diagnose the health of the project with 
the client and project teams, and plan how to resolve it as 
needed. 

CONSULTANT SELECTION PROCESS 8: CONTRACT NEGOTIATIONS 

Every construction project has an architect and consultants 
to develop the design and execute of the project. Choosing 
the right one for the project is where our expertise will be valuable to you. Jeff and Mick lead you and other 
stakeholderthrough the selection process. You can expect our team to: 
a Write project specific solicitations 
° Market the project to the ale and construction community to generate interest 
° Develop the scoring criteria 
. Assist you through the interview 
. Provide a recommendation 
° Assist in selection process 
0 Work with the consultants and you to negotiate their scope of work and fees to make sure they are aligned 

GAG SERVICES. IN C. OACSVCS.COM 

. _ —  

24 - 

I I ‘ 
5 ‘I a “  . ‘ .  ' .  

_ — , _  _ _  



. Develop the proper contract for the delivery method 
- Facilitate contract negotiations 

Once the contract is executed. OAC will provide contract 
administration services throughout the completion of the 
contract. which includes reviewing monthly billings to make 
sure they are acceptable for the work performed. 

Alternative delivery contracts and specialty consultant 
agreements 

It is very important when negotiating a GC/CM contract with 
a designer to have the proper contract developed. We would 
recommend using Perkins Coie or KL& Gates to draft a specific 
GC/CM agreement for both the designer and the contractor to 
ensure the owner is getting the protection they deserve and 
the two agreements are in alignment with each other when we 
refer to them in the selection processes. 

Consultant Selection Timeline 
Best Practices 

To protect the design from 
errors and mitigating risks a best 
practice OAC likes to utilize is 
bringing consultants on board 
earlier in the process. Two 
scenarios where this can be 
successful are: 

1. The gee-technical consultant 
should not only complete a 
study before design begins, 
but he or she should be 
included in design meetings 
to help prevent errors in the 
design later. 

2. Commissioning consultants, specialists who study the 
way the building will function and operate. and can brought 
on early to be the intermediary between the owner's 
operations team and the mechanical designers to make 
sure they design as the owner would like to operate the 
building. 

PROJECT DELIVERY METHOD - GENERAL CONTRACTOR SELECTION 
PROCESS 8: CONTRACT NEGOTIATION 

You could say alternative delivery methods are a part of 
our firm identify. OAC has successfully led more GC/CM 
and Design-Build projects than any other construction 
management firm in Washington State. One of our principal's 
Dan Chandler was a founding member of the PRC and was 

Since 2070, OAC 
has completed 37 

GC/C/Vl projects 
valued at over 

59 7.48 

instrumental in the development of the language of the RCW 
with the legislature. We have been a part of some of the 
highest profile projects using both GC/CM and Design—Build. 
Jeff .Jurgensen currently sits on the PRC and has never had an 
application rejected when presenting to the PRC. 

Before the general contractor selection process can begin the 
delivery method must be chosen and if an alternative delivery 
is to be used, we would also need to submit an application 
and present to the Project Review Committee. it is important 
to know the use of alternative delivery does not guarantee the 
success of the project or make the project easier. It actually 
requires more work and involvement of the PMH team than the 
traditional design-bid-build. 

First, Jeff and Mick would host a discussion to see which 
delivery method fits the projects. As a group we will evaluate 
each project independently and determine the best delivery 

method for those projects and 
then progress forward. it may be 
beneficial to break the projects up 
and use progressive design build 
for the MOB and Maintenance 
shop or design bid build and 
to plan GC/CM for the hospital. 
Those decisions need to be 
made by the PMH team once 
we discuss the pros and cons to 
each delivery method and how it 
relates to your projects. 

Upon the final delivery method 
decision Jeff will lead the team 
through the PRC approval 
process. He will utilize our 

best practices manual for alternative delivery to present the 
strongest application. 

Once we receive PRC approval. we will start the contractor 
solicitation. Regardless the delivery method the key is to 
maximize the competition for the project. OAC's approach 
is to with honest open communication with the potential 
contractors. For the selection of a GC/CM we believe in using a 
3-phase approach that is heavily based on qualifications and 
less on costs (unless you want the costs to be a more crucial 
factor). The phases to this approach include: 

RFQ — We post a solicitation for firms to respond with team and 
business qualifications as an introduction to their firm. Your 
team will be able to research firms from this information and 
score them. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB — -  — 25 



Interview — These can be set up to any format you desire. 
we can suggest formats if you are unsure what will be most 
beneficial. The key is to dive into the team. get to know them. 
and determine if they are people you can trust and work with. 
We will guide you through the process to help you get the 
information you need from the teams to evaluate and score 
them. 

RFP - The interviewed teams review the contracts, and general 
conditions and the scope of work matrix put together by our 
team and put a fee (profit number) to the project which is a 
combined total of Specified General Conditions. Overhead. and 
Profit. 

We assign a score to their fees and a winner is chosen. An 
approach to the scoring we have used is consensus scoring 
where there is only one score sheet signed by all parties. It 
is important to set up the scoring fairly since this is a public 
hospital you must open these bids from the RFP phase in 
public and read them aloud. OAC has led public owners 
through about 60 or more of these selection processes for GC/ 
CM. 

If the selection process is done correctly and the RCW's are 
followed the contract negotiation is very easy. We would sign 
a preconstruction services agreement with the GC/CM to work 
with the team until we can agree on a Guaranteed Maximum 
Price at no sooner than 90% Construction Documents. During 
this process our #1 goal is your best interest. We work very 
hard to hold the selected GC/CM accountable for the items 
they promised during the selection process with the team they 
promised as well. 

DESIGN PHASE MEETINGS 

Mick will facilitate every design team meeting that occurs 
regularly with the owner and stakeholder to take notes. make 
sure all questions and items of concern the owner has are 
being addressed in a timely and accurately fashion and 
followed through to completeness. We will coordinate and 
facilitate these meetings to ensure your goals are met. We will 
also take part in the meetings the design team has with their 
sub—consultants to track the progress. document and resolve 
challenges. monitor action items. and be available to give 
project clarity. Mick will work with the design team to obtain 
approvals from ownership and Authorities Having Jurisdiction 
(AHJ). We want them to stay on track with the design. 
Everyone understands the need for a baseline schedule, but 
they usually only relate to the construction portion of it. Our 
team will meet with the design team at the first meeting to 
lay out the design schedule and determine the deliverables 
and timelines then hold them accountable to those dates. 
Everyone understands what their needs are for the designing 
and building the project. but the owner's schedule needs are 
often forgotten. Our team will thoroughly review the design 
work-flow and processes then provide a benchmark analysis 
based on prior healthcare eXperience to ensure everyone 
understands your wishes and they are built into the schedule. 

MONITORING 8: REPORTING 

Our core principles of leadership. organization and team 
building all play a key role in this part of the scope of work. 
Throughout the project you can rely on the core team of Jeff. 
Mick and Elizabeth to facilitate project communication and 
documentation. Utilizing the exclusive. web—based collaborative 
project management system designed specifically to manage 
large public projects we will document approvals with you and 

-— OAC SERVICES. INC. OACSVCS.COM 



DESIGN CHARRETES AND MOCKUPS 

We bring together stakeholders and user 
groups to plan the spaces to fit their needs. 

all team members. Mick will monitor 
scope progression and will work 
intimately with the design and contractor 
to obtain written authorization from you 
for any scope changed. 

Mick will host the weekly project updates 
meetings with you and key stakeholders 
where he will share budget. schedule. 
progress. and risk updates. Within 1 day 
our team will published meeting notes 
and create an issue tracking log so items 
may be assigned and reviewed during 
every meeting. Every decision has some 
sort of project impact whether it be 
schedule or costs and we need those 
items identified and agreed to at every 
meeting so design or construction can 
progress forward. 

PERMITTING PROCESS 

Mick coordinate with the designer of 
record and the AHJ on the permitting 
throughout the project. We will regularly 
meet with the AHJ. the design team 
and you to verify all parties understand 
the requirements for permitting and 
the status of the permits. In this case 
it would be the Department of Health. 
USDA for funding and city/county 
building officials as well as Dept of Labor 
& industries for electrical and other 
pertinent inspections. We will also obtain 
and coordinate any final entitlements 
required for the project. Once again 
communication is imperative to the 
success of a project and ensuring there 
are no delays during the permitting 
process. 

MOCKUPS 

In medical facilities there are certain 
things like having the electrical outlets in 
the right spot. enough space allocated 
for specific duties. and furniture set up 
to benefit the end user that can improve 
how you save lives. Mick has walked 
many healthcare clients through the 
mockup process so their doctors and 
nurses get spaces that they will love 

working in. Mick will develop a key area/ 
room mockup scope with the owner. 
operations staff. and the design team. 
Mockup sessions typically require a 
larger group of people to attend to 
give and collect feedback. in order to 
comply with state regulations and any 
COVlD-i 9 concerns or reservations we 
will accommodate smaller focus groups 
people. 

it is easy to make changes early in 
design or even early in construction 
sometimes. but once a facility is built 
it is tough and very expensive to make 
wholesale changes. Mick will document 
all mockup reviews and comments 
for each room then make sure they 
are incorporated in the design and in 
construction. 

Once through the contractor selection 
process Mick will manage the clay to day 
construction. He will verify progress and 
ensure the budget and schedule are on 
track. Elizabeth will manage the FF&E 
procurement and installation. 

FF&E PURCHASING AGENT SELECTION AND 
MANAGEMENT 

Mick and Elizabeth will develop and 
implement the procurement process. 
manage the schedule and budget. 
prepare contracts. and coordinate 
installation and repairs for FF&E. OAC 
can assist and manage the purchasing 
agent selection process as we would any 
other sub-consultant or we can manage 
this scope in-house. To compare for 
your decision, we will develop a fee for 
review so you can compare with another 
purchasing agent. Elizabeth has recently 
managed this scope for 14 new and 
remodeled school facilities ranging in 
size from 75.000 to 180,000 square— 
feet and will be assisting Lincoln County 
Hospital with their FF&E procurement 
for their new MOB. Elizabeth meets with 
the owner and their selected groups of 
people to develop a room by room list 
of equipment needed. She develops 

— . - - l —  

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB - — 27 



develop quotes for the selected furniture the owner desires. She coordinates 
work with the owner. vendors and delivery people to coordinate all deliveries 7_ l__ _ 
and installations and is onsite to verify it all. Mick and Elizabeth will document .-: I. '.. .. _ .. _; . _ . '1‘; I .i~ 
any damage to the facility or the FF&E and track it with a punchlist. "I ' - - ' - ' 

layout plans to show the furniture will fit in the spaces and work with vendors to -. - ‘ .- - - l 

TRANSITION PLANNING 

We plan every project with the end in mind. We fill facilitate regular meetings 
by arranging the right people to attend. determining the topics and guide 
the discussions with the team. The timing is crucial with these meetings. as 
they cannot ever occur early enough. From our experience owners typically 
process things in 3D and need to touch and feel in order to understand what 
we see on drawings. Whereas construction professionals can process in 20, it 
is ourjobs to not assume and help you visualize what you see on the drawings 
to help you with the transition from drawings to your final facility. 

PROJECT STATUS REPORT 

At project inception we will design a project executive summary dashboard 
in Power Bl that be a live snapshot of the project. Monthly reports. based on 
the dashboard project's progress, budget status, outstanding major issues. 
future risks to the project's progress. and a detailed cost report including 
commitments. payment status and final cost projection, will be sent out. 

Construction / Occupancy Phase 
CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION & REPORTING 

As set forth in design we will continue our weekly meetings with documented 
minutes, managing follow up action items, coordinating onsite activities, 
managing FF&E, facilitating communication and documentation, and 
consistent monthly reporting. 

SCHEDULE UPDATES 8- ANALYSIS 

OAC understands the fundamentals of good scheduling techniques and is 
experienced in developing a critical path method (CPM) project schedules 
and schedule analyses. A CPM construction schedule is only as good 
as the specifications provided in the contract documents; Mick and Kat 
will review and provide input on all scheduling specifications used in the 
contract documents to ensure they meet the needs of each project. OAC 
strongly recommends the use of Primavera P6 scheduling software for the 
development of all project construction schedules. 

OAC will conduct a review of the Contractor's baseline CPM construction 
schedule for compliance with the contract scheduling specifications. 
Additionally. we'll perform a monthly schedule analysis construction 
progress schedule update and provide a schedule review report of findings. 
progress and performance to date. and recommended actions. The monthly 
construction progress schedule update will be reviewed along with the 
application for payment to validate schedule progress reported against billings 
earned for the period. OAC will verify work progress on site and any materials 
stored prior to recommending payment to PMH. Throughout construction 
Mick will continue to work with you and user groups to develop then implement 
a turn over plan so day one in the facility users will be ready to see patients. 

a. 

23 -—-—— 0A0 SERVICES. INC. OACSVCS.COM 



m 

CHANGE ORDER COST 81 SCHEDULE IMPACT REVIEW & 
VERIFICATION 

Although change orders are typically prepared by the architect. 
OAC will evaluate all proposed changes prior to presenting 
them to PMH for approval. We review each change proposal 
for the following; 
Validity — did the change occur and was it something 
foreseeable where the contractor could have prevented it. 
Accuracy —— did they report the change condition in time or did 
they cause the change by something they did. 
Cost & Time -— are they applying the markups correctly. did 
they price the changed scope of work accurately and are 
they due time if they are asking for it. A schedule analysis can 
assist in that work. Also, a good GC/CM contract written by 
Perkins Coie has language that protects the owner in the event 
of weather claims and other unforeseen items whereas the 
contract would be due money but not time. 

PROJECT DISBURSEMENT 8. PAY APPLICATION ANALYSIS 

Contractors monthly applications for payment will be reviewed 
along with the construction progress schedule update to 
validate billings earned against the schedule progress being 
reported for the period. OAC will verify work completed on 
site and any materials stored prior to recommending payment 
to PMH. We will verify all lien waivers are in hand as well any 
materials stored offsite are physically accounted for with 
photos and are stored in an insured and bonded warehouse or 
secure facility. 

EQUIPMENT. TRANSITION 8: MOVE MANAGEMENT 
In addition to the FF&E Purchasing Agent Selection & 
Management and Transition Planning from the design 
approach. Mick will integrate FF&E into the planning of the 
project so the hOSpital can be presented with medically 
innovative and state of the art equipment along with functional 
and easily maintained furniture in the new hospital. He will 
integrate the relocation of the hospital as seamlessly as 
possible which will include the collaboration with environmental 
services, facilities. biomed. safety and infection control. 
security. and information technology (IT). OAC will incorporate 
a security I hardware specialist to review the existing policies 
of PMH and analyze the current system for adaptation or 
replacement if necessary. 

Mick will use an integration matrix, which lists critical items 
and tasks for each department of the owner. Everyone sees a 
contractors schedule and understands what they need to do to 
finish a project. What we watch out and plan for are the tasks 
an owner must complete from contractor turnover to Opening 
the facility. The integration matrix will bring those tasks to 
light and lets the project team understand the items you must 
complete so that we can plan accordingly and have you putting 
servers in the IT room if it is done to start testing for instance. 
We use these matrices on large projects where long range 
planning is critical. 

Mick is a dedicated, 
reliable, thorough project 
manager that builds strong 
relationships while holding 
people accountable for 
their commitments. " 

Michael Kellogg 
Director of Design Construction E's 
Project Management. Virginia Mason 

PROSSER MEMORlAL HEALTH ~ REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB «— - — 29 



PUNCHLIST REVIEW 

Punchlist review along with closeout is the most difficult item to 
get done within a manageable time frame. The most important 
item here is to have everyone who needs to be a part of the 
punchlist development available at the time of making the list. 
We need one comprehensive list for the team to work from 
so the list doesn't keep growing over time. We then need a 
realistic time frame for them to have it completed and have 
penalties if it is not done. Lastly try to move the FF&E in after 
they punchlist repair work is completed so the list doesn't keep 
growing as well. or have someone with the movers as they 
deliver so any damage can be attributed to them. 

PROJECT CLOSE-OUT 

Mick will start the project closeout discussion early in 
the project so it will not be a surprise to anyone as to the 
requirements. Warranties. trainings. manuals and contact 
information for pertinent subs will documented with the 
contractor and Mick will remind the contractor often so it 
does not fall until the end to put it all together. We often 
suggest applying penalties late substantial completion 
as well as separate penalties for late final completion. 
Substantial completion allows the owner to use the building. 
final completion is punchlist completion and all documents 
related to state of Washington departments and USDA loan 
requirements etc. Regardless this all should be discussed 
while planning the project in the beginning. 

_ - _ . . _ _ — . - . _ 4 _  _ - _  _ _ P —  

OAO SERVIOES. INC. OACSVCSBOM 

_ _ . . _ _ _  

ADDING VALUE T0 PMH 
Partnership Built for Success 
PMH needs a healthcare and alternative delivery expert who 
can help with funding and manage risks throughout the life of 
the project. OAC brings the right combination of experience. 
In the last 10 years. we have delivered over 295 healthcare 
and life science projects. $1.4Billion in GC/CM projects. and 
$750Million in Design Build projects. Through their collective 
experience. our team of Jeff. Mick. Kat. Elizabeth. and Anna 
bring a well-rounded view of all project team perspectives. 
Our tea-m is made up of former general contractors. owner's 
representatives. architects. and engineers. 

We Speak the Same Language 
At OAC. we speak healthcare. We understand the sensitive 
nature of these environments and the planning needed to 
ensure patient and staff safety. regulatory requirements. and 
infection control protocol. It is essential to communicate with 
key stakeholders. follow protocols (which vary in each campus). 
and adhere to a specific method of a procedure while keeping 
patient care at the top of mind. You can rely on us to lead 
this communication and documentation. We often set these 
expectations early-on with team chartering sessions. OAC is 
just completing a rural medical office building similar to your 
program. bringing our lessons learned and current results 
forward to this project will be unmatched in the industry. 



FIRM INFORMATION 
“ 

Communication and Goal Setting - Defining Success 

We take pride in our strengths, which include communication, listening, planning, foresight, 
evaluation, budgeting, scheduling, engaging stakeholders, holding one another accountable, 
establishing protocols, and meeting deadlines on time. We establish quantifiable criterion for 
each project and clearly outline measures of success to align teams and hold them responsible 
to meet owner, user, and community goals. Above all, we bring the project team together to 
work within a shared framework of communication, goals, and center around patient safety and 
satisfaction. 

Communication is the key to success. We believe in creating project goals early and identifying 
the impact on all stakeholders. We like to ask ourselves, and project team members, "What 
does success look like. " and, "How do we measure success?" We engage the departments 
which are crucial to the project's success and ensure that we incorporate those being 
affected by project adjacencies into the communication and planning efforts. Our style of 
collaborative communication drives value and 
informed decisions. Together, we will identify the 
project teams and communicate the progress, MG m a m  
areas of impact, and engage all stakeholders, 7 732 31 
including executives, to ensure proper notice and ' ' " 
understanding is present. We maintain contact . .. ‘ . _ 
with these individuals, meet with executives, and i -. .- 1. 4;. ..:.-...' 
often attend steering committee board meetings E _ ; '  _'_‘_‘:f ‘ ". “ l. _ 
at regular intervals to update them on progress E lIIIlllllllnlnlm" :E-fi 17-:if;’:_'“"-_ 
and inform them of any changes. :. 37-3“ ; _, '-' .1- « - - 

.g  ..._ . ' 

8 estimate. ‘1“- . M 7:?" - I Il 

I
t

 

i: 

Data Based Tools Create Predictable Outcomes l 
OAC's project management tools use existing ! E """ - .. . _ '_ _ _ 
technology and platforms, combined with cutting 1 ; § - "' 1- ;  ' 1 1 
edge software and industry specific thinking. This I : -‘ In. *: :_'___': M * l 
multilevel approach uses metrics, BIM, probability, l __ _ ”my; — - .. I 
photogrammetry, schedules, advance program ‘ ’ ‘ ' 
controls, structured data, productivity tracking, Al, 
algorithms, GlS, VR and our expertise, to provide - .. _ 
unique analysis and predictable outcomes for 8082 2 9  276 $3.1 9M 1 9 I 
our clients. We use data and metrics to inform '“ammmm‘ “°“"‘°’”"“’ “WWW“ “i" ”WWW“? 
risk registers (tOp image) and project dashboards ,_ ,, . 
(bottom image) to understand trends and identify i 
issues based on results. l l ' l l l l  I ll 2. 

' ' "In Our team understands the importance of money. 
time, quality, and risks in an investment, and 
how that fits with vision, goals, and expected 
outcomes. We provide this information in an 
executive summary format so it is easy toquickly 
understand the project status. 

ne
lifl
fil

ifl
flh

 in
 ID

I'IM
I- 

‘ 

quo- 

C
w

n!
 of

 E
le

m
en

t 

I 

"
"

b
 

.-
 

‘
t

t
t

:
 

g
r

!
"

 
- 

.. 

PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB 31 



6. gLAIMs AND LITIGATION 

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS 



| ' I _ his! in 

OAC has not had any disputes which were not resolved through direct conversation with our clients. 

OAC has not had litigation in the last 10 years. 

OAC has not been subject to any exclusions. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB - 33 



7. FEEwPROPOSAL 
Power in numbers 

— _ _  _ _ . , _ _ _ — _  — _ _ _ _  _ .  _ . . . —  - _ 

34 -—- -—--- 0A6 SERVICES. INC. OACSVCSBOM 



BREAKDOWN OF OUR FEE STRATEGY 
Several strategies can be considered to support your hospital project team. OAC is fully capable of providing 
your comprehensive, turnkey. CM services as outlined in your scope of services document. One cost saving 
option would be to provide an experienced senior level team. to comprehensively monitor and evaluate the 
progress of your projects. The second option would provide the same senior team along with an additional on- 
site project management to support management of the entire project on a daily basis. 

OPTION 1 
Mick Chong would be focused on project deliverables and oversight with support from Jeff Jurgensen. Mick 
would provide over the shoulder review, analysis and program participation as required for the full term. We 
will utilize our knowledge of our local connections and experience executing successful projects with rural 
governmental agencies to add value to the project team and look out for Prosser Health‘s interests. This fee 
option relies on the design team and construction vendors coordinating work amongst each other without 
constant involvement of GAG. We do understand that the level of support Prosser Health requires could go up or 
down. We are fully committed to accommodating the correct level of support effort therefore have provided a fee 
range. 

Option 1 Executive Team 2-2.5% $900K-1.1M 

OPTION 2 
This option includes the team and work identified in Option 1 as well as and additional project manager and 
support staff required to execute the entire hospital development scope. in this scenario. we would actively 
manage your design firm and contractors as it relates to individual aspects of the project as needed to achieve 
project success and completion. 

Option 2 Project management oversight 3-40/0 $1.3M-2M 

These suggested fee strategies are among many options. We would love to work with the Prosser Memorial 
Health team to discuss scope. understand the level. of support and schedule required to complete your program 
to put more complete price together for you. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB - — 35 



3. ADDITIONAL 
INFORMATION 



QUITE SIMPLY, OUR JOB IS TO MAKE YOURS EASIER. 
Our commitment to our clients is to provide the right methodology. the right resources. the right tools. and 
most importantly the best team to execute the project. 

Below and on the following page you will find information on additional resource you and our proposed 
team have at their disposal as well as additional project experience of the firm. 

Permitting and Entitlements 

Understanding the permitting and entitlements process. and the site history and environmental factors 
affecting it. is key to a successful transition from design to construction. While architects typically handle 
permitting. OAC possesses the experience and expertise necessary to advise. assist. and lead to ensure 
alljurisdictional standards and prerequisites are being met with clarity and alacrity. We have partnered with 
clients, architects, andjurisdictions to author air—tight SEPA checklists. stormwater pollution prevention 
plans. special-purpose and non-conforming use permit narratives. development agreement amendments. 
binding site plan revisions. and comment response letters. We perform extensive research of not only 
applicable statutes but also site history. to minimize costly surprises. 

Should these services be requested. the schedule OAC builds will account for the due diligence necessary 
to address all relevantjurisdictions' code and process requirements. so that we can prevent permitting 
from becoming a project constraint. We will meet with the city's Building and Permit Services Division 
preemptively to understand their process for submitting and reviewing permits. prevent any unexpected 
requirements. and discuss any areas of concern which the city might have. 

New or Old We Make Sure Your Buildings Work for You 

OAC's Forensic Architecture & Engineering and Building Enclosure (FAE/BE) practice group offers 
comprehensive building enclosure solutions. including peer reviews. design detailing. construction 
observations. and forensic investigations. OAC’s FAE/BE practice helps clients design and construct 
effective. complete. and sustainable building enclosures. For new construction. we help our clients build 
right the first time. For existing buildings. we carry out comprehensive investigations to determine the 
underlying cause of problems and develop appropriate and cost~effective repairs. From new high—rise 
towers in urban centers to targeted repairs for affordable housing projects. we design project-specific. 
readily constructible details in-house to help our clients achieve their goals on-time and within budget. 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB -—--— 37 



PROPOSED PROJECT TEAM 

ADDITIONAL OAC RESOURCES 
In addition to the dedicated team proposed. OAC has more than 100 project managers. construction managers. project 
engineers, project coordinators. and other technical staff who can support these projects and provide you with world-class 
management services. 

Dan Chandler Dave Jobs Derek Rae Steve Murakami Lee Dunham 
Principal Vice President Sr. Vice President Vice Presndent Sr. Vice PresidentiPrincipal 

37 years of experience 23 years of experience 26 years of experience 26 years of experience 26 years of experience 

Chris Hagar Mitch Romero Kyla Riahardson Alishita 1339i Melissa Toichman 
Vice President Sr. Director Sr- Director Pr [DECt Engineer Sr. Director 

31 years of experience 25 years of experience 33 years of experience 8 years of experience 1 7 years of experience 

Kerry May Grace Wong Dave Bates Tedd 11119! Marta Dzheneira Sr. Director BE Design Architect Assocete _ Der-ten Directqr Sr. Project Engineer 
1 1 years of experience 1 1' years ofexperienoe 29 years O’BRPENBDCB 29 years ofexpenenoe 21 years of experience 

Jeff Dldoon Brook Nelson Ethel Vural Dave Petersen Hanh Yamamoto 
Sr Eclldniy EILLIDEIIJ'E- Business Manager Sf. Project Manager Director Sr. Project Manager 

5;":- Clahfil 1? years of experience 17 years of experience 26 years of experience 1 7 years of experience 
23 were of experience 

Susan Wiegele Damon Gardella Glen Lyons Brent Wilcox Lalne Kelly 
Project Manager Senior Project Manager Project Controls it. ‘ Sr. Preject Manage: Sr. project Manager 

22 years of  experience 23 years of experience Entitlements Specualist 10 years of experience 12 years of experience 
1 9 years of  experience 

magnum mwogsamcomsvcscom 1122 FOURTH AVENUE DEVELOPMENT SAN DIEGO --——— 38 



— l ' — 

OWN ERICLIENT SIZE 
Mason General 60.000 SF 
Hospnal 

TIME FRAME 
LOCAT'W 2018—2020 
Shelton. WA 

TEAM MEMBERS 
ARCHITECT Derek Rae 
TGB Architects Brent Wilcox 

Brad Rock 
CONTRACTOR 

Skanska USA SERV'CES 
Design 

PROJECT cosr management 
$44M Construction 

management 
GC/CM application 
process 

MASON GENERAL HOSPITAL 
MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING 
OAC was hired to oversee the design and construction of Mason General Hospital's (MGH) new medical office building (MOB). 
later named "Mason Clinic." The project included a new 60.000-square-foot medical office building. as well as significant site 
improvements. including the expansion of the south (main) parking lot. and 2 newly developed parking lots on the north side of the 
campus. Total campus parking was increased by roughiy 325 stalls. The MOB was built adjacent to the existing hospital. connecting 
to the hOSpital on both levels. This was a key feature requested by the hosoital as we progressed through the initial test—fit phase. 

The new MOB houses 1 1 of the hospital—owned clinics, all of which were previously operating in stand-alone satellite buildings 
surrounding the campus. including orthopedics. a walk—in clinic. a laboratory. pediatrics. and family medicine. Bringing these clinics 
under one roof was a strategic move to make staff more efficient. provide better access to MGH service lines, and improve patient 
and staff flow. all contributing to an enhanced patient experience. One of Mason General's goals is to provide the best integrated 
healthcare delivery in the Pacific Northwest. This MOB is a crucial part of achieving that goal. 

During the early design stages. the design team was tasked with finding a balance of modern features. amenities. and finishes while 
maintaining a strong sense of community and belonging with the surrounding area and history of the Shelton area. The project 
includes polished concrete floors. wood ceilings. and on—stage/off—stage work areas. The architect came up with a portal scheme 
that includes graphics featuring Shelton history; we also harvested and milled many of the trees that were removed from the site to 
build a reclaimed wood feature wall in the lobby. 

A major contributor to the project's success was the cohesion between the owner, contractor, and design team. OAC guided MGH 
through the GCICM application and approval process. allowing us to bring on the contractor {Skanska USA) early on. The collective 
team did an outstandingjob of working through challenges and saved over $2 million dollars allowing MGH to add additional 
program to the project. The teaming atmosphere contributed to great morale where all successes were shared by those involved. 

The project was completed in January 2020. with the owner taking occupancy and opening the doors to patients on February 24, 
2020. The move—in was phased, with the last clinics operational by June 2020. 

— — . _ — _  

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB ———-—— as 



Fi- Ig, ‘  i :  ' l - i  # 7 : " .  ' .  ; r -  C ~-.i’.t_f.*_tI.-.-: -:.:' T -  —-"’F 1 Lip-Ir. 

: 4hr 'i ' “9' . 
j-i-oi. “Layman ‘ rji 

.JE ' 
.p — 1,. 4" tin-J . 

I r J '  . i .  
| . 

: I I  : I I '  _ .  If ‘ 4  ' .  ‘ _ _  . ' . ; '  ‘.- Pvrfiaafflr: fr 

SWEDISH MEDICAL CENTER 
BALLARD BEHAVIORAL 
HEALTH CLINIC 
Swedish engaged OAC to provide turn-key project management for their inpatient 
Behavioral Health Clinic at their Ballard campus location. The key to the success 
of this project was accommodating both a relocation and reprogram of Swedish’s 
existing behavioral health unit, formerly located at their Cherry Hill campus in Seattle. 
OAC managed the reprogramming of space. from a small voluntary unit to a much 
larger voluntary and involuntary program at a sister campus. 

The new unit is strikingly beautiful. utilizing finished elements that address 
therapeutic and marketplace needs. The completed space includes a total of 22 
patient beds. it was designed to flex between a single unit and split units. based on 
the ever—changing census needs. 

Balancing patient and support space between two floors, the Behavioral Health 
Clinic delivers security and efficiency from both a staff and facility perspective. 
Sophisticated music. lighting, and HVAC controls offer a respite atmosphere that is 
more comparable to a spa than a hospital ward. 

OAC‘s management of the project from initial concept budgeting has helped 
Swedish deliver a behavioral health unit that is unmatched in the current market. 

40 -——- 0A0 SERVICES. INC. OACSVCS.COM 

OWNERICLIENT 

Swedish Medical 
Center 

LOCATION 

Seattle. WA 

ARCHITECT 

ZGF Architects 

CONTRACTOR 

JR Abbot 
Construction 

PROJECTCOST 
$112k4 

SIZE 

14,000 SF 

TIME FRAME 

2015—2016 

TEAM MEMBERS 

Derek Rae 

SERVICES 

Project 
management 
Program 
management 
QA/QC services 
Cost estimating 
Schedule 
management 
Turn-key 



SWEDISH MEDICAL GROUP 
RENTON LANDING MEDICAL CLINIC 
Located in a traditional retail environment, Swedish at Renton Landing is a 
20,510—square-foot. cutting-edge medical clinic offering primary care, spine. 
sports, specialty, and musculoskeletal medical services. The specialty clinic was 
designed to cater to rotating services—sleep medicine, dermatology, cardiology, 
gastroenterology, nephrology. OBGYN, and orthopedic services. The space is 
adaptable for each service's needs so the clinic can attend to specialty patients 
while saving space for more frequent community needs. 

Swedish at Renton Landing represents an innovative approach to medical services. 
Designed to optimize flow through an on—stateroff—stage configuration. the clinic has 
a central open work area for clinic staff surrounded by exam rooms with two doors. 
One door opens to the central work area while the other leads directly to the lobby. 
This arrangement offers improved patient services through efficiency and privacy 
while allowing the medical team access to other team members. 

OAC was hired by Swedish to serve as the project and construction manager for 
the design and construction of the new medical facility located in an occupied. 
operational building. OAC led the project, assisted with procurement, develOped 
the budget and schedules. and assisted with the development of the program and 
scope, as well as collaborating with a large. specialized design and construction 
team. The clinic was completed ahead of schedule and within budget. 

OWNERICLIEMT 

Swedish Medical 
Group 

LOCATION 

Renton, WA 

ARCHITECT 

Taylor Gregory 
Broadway 
Architects 

CONTRACTOR 

JR Abbott 
Construction 

PROJECT cosr 
$4.4M 

— _  

SIZE 

20.5108F 

TIME FRAME 

2014—2015 

TEAM MEMBERS 

Derek Rae 
Dave Peterson 

SERVICES 

Construction 
management 
Budget 
management 
Schedule 
management 
Program scape 

_ _ . _ _  

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB — 



EVERGREEN HEALTH 
MULTIPLE PROJECTS 
OAC is providing project and construction management services under a multiple- 
projects contract for Evergreen Hospital in Kirkland. Currently, our team is engaged 
in bond program oversight as well as GC/CM design and project management. 

OAC provided GC/CM oversight during the design phase of 5 24/7/365, acute 
care buildings across campus. Project planning efforts to date include aging 
infrastructure, seismic improvements, critical care unit, family maternity center. 
obstetrics, cancer care, and other enabling/make 

OAC has engaged with the hospital in extensive planning and phasing efforts 
for multiple contractors who will be working collaboratively across campus over 
the coming years. We have led intra-project coordination efforts, which include 
numerous construction project management scheduling, budget analysis, 
requisition review, programming/design coordination, logistics, constructability 
review, and risk management. We coordinate and engage multiple stakeholders 
across campus, including facilities, IT, security, infection control, environmental 
health & safety, internal construction management, and department leads. 

OAC engages with internal staff and departments proactively to provide an 
environment focused on disruption avoidance, risk mitigation, security, patient 
safety, and continuous care. 

Our previous significant capital improvement projects include Silver Tower 
expansion, an outpatient care center, hospice improvements, and an BOO-stall 
parking structure. 

OWNERICLIENT 
EvergreenHealth 

LOCATION 

Kirkland, WA 

ARCHITECT 
Multiple 

CONTRACTOR 
Multiple 

PROJECT COST 

Varied 

42 '— —— GAS SERVICES. INC. OACSVCSEOM 

SIZE 

Varied 

TIME FRAME 
1998—Current 

TEAM MEMBERS 
Derek Rae 
Melissa Teichman 
Dave Petersen 
Kimberly Stevens 
Dan Chandler 

SERVICES 

GC/CM 
Procurement 
Scheduling 
Cost estimate 
Constructability 
review 
Construction 
management 
Value analysis 



VIRGINIA MASON MEDICAL CENTER 
MULTIPLE PROJECTS 
OAC has provided construction management services at VM for over a decade. 

Leading the annual fiscal budget planning for VM. With more than 500 capital 
requests to budget, our team works with a general contractor. architect. mechanical 
and electrical engineers. and plumbing subcontractors to assemble real—cost data 
for better predictability and planning. 

OAC has integrated with VM facilities department to work with three architects 
and two contractors on the Seattle VM campus, managing the East Pavilion. $98 
million program. OAC has assisted with the management of ten operating rooms, 
surgical expansions; a radiology build-out of catheterization and electrophysiology 
labs within an existing. occupied floor; construction of a tunnel underneath the ‘ 
existing hospital; infrastructure upgrades, including a facility-wide emergency power 
modification; an acute care bed floor; and. an oncology bed floor. 

OAC saved VM over $250,000 within five months of being hired for the East Pavilion 
project by negotiating contract markups with the general contractor. Project savings 
in the end totaled more than $750,000. 

OAC continues to provide VM with ongoing program management and project 
management on various projects. We are currently working with VM on a 
45.000-square-foot lease to suit a tenant's build-out. 

OWNERICLIENT 
Virginia Mason 
Medical Center 

LOCATION 

Seattle. WA 

ARCHITECT 
Multiple 

CONTRACTOR 
Multiple 

PROJECT COST 
Varied 

SIZE 

Varied 

TIME FRAME 

201 2—Current 

TEAM MEMBERS 
Derek Rae 
Mick Chong 
Laine Kelly 
Brad Rock 

SERVICES 

Program 
management 
Construction 
management 
Cost estimating 
Master planning 
Scheduling 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH - REPLACEMENT HOSPITAL AND MOB —— — 43 



— — _ — _ -  — 

ATTACHMENT 1 

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
For Owner's Representation 

( s P ro es e r 
Ll Memoriol Health 

Respondent Name: Square One Consultants 
SOlicitation Name: Replacement Hospital and MOB 

Solicitation Date/Time: August 17"“, 2020 

Presented to: 

Carol Allen 

callen@prosserhealth.org 



August 17, 2020 

Dear Carol Allen, 

Prosser Memorial Health is in the process of building a new project to support their clients. The facility must 
meet all needs, future needs and at the same time be affordable and on time. These are typical challenges of a 
hospital system and in today's climate even more important as the healthcare industry has been shaken and is 
being challenged on many fronts. 

Square One has assembled a team that is ideally suited for this scope. Hospital, medical office building and 
maintenance facility experience that is directly related to the work. Our Lead Project Manager, Jim Vath has 
several spot-on projects that will bring a wealth of relevant experience to this project. 

We approach all projects with a team that compliments each other. Specialties aside each person could manage 
the work, but with knowledge that is spread across the board is extremely beneficial to Owners in that we are 
current in the industry with costs, contracts, work force availability, supply chain issues in todays’ building 
industry and more. 

We look forward to meeting your team, getting into the details, and supporting the leadership and staff of 
Prosser Memorial Hospital to bring the best value to its supporters. We become an extension of your team and 

'will represent your organization with the highest of ethics, fairness to all parties and be communicative 
throughout the process so that your comfort level is high knowing we have your best interests in mind. 

We have direct knowledge of the local market as we have projects in Auburn, Washington and Pendleton, 
Oregon. There has been an impact of [DVD 19 on material supply chains, which must be addressed on any 
new project as well as the safety precautions for workers. 

Let me know if there is any question unanswered in your minds as to our ability to manage this project, We 
would love to meet you in person or via video and talk through any issues that need to be addressed. 

Sincerely, 

fizz/0 
Kevin Fleming 

President 

Square One Consultants 

(512) 633-0668 

3228 SW Morgan St Seattle, WA 98126 



_ — — — . - _ .  — ~ . .  . - . - _ _  

quare 
me 

WHY SQUARE ONE? 
_ -  

o The combined experience of Square One is over 60,000,000 SF of developed space at a value 
exceeding $16 billion 

0 Multiple medical related facilities including new hospitals, surgery suites, medical office buildings, 
medical administration offices, doctor offices, data centers, backup generators for over 30 projects, 30 
serveries, 
Over 200 greenfield sites developed from ground up 
Our scope/services/personnel - flexible to suit ‘Prosser Memorial Hospital needs for budget and 
schedule 
Our Lead Project Manager, Jim Vath is prepared to move to Washington for this opportunity 
Team member related projects: 

0 Baylor Scott and White Hospital 
I Buda, Texas 
I Pflugerville, Texas 

0 Baylor Scott and White Cancer Center 
I Round Rock, Texas 

RMA of Texas 
Seton office building 
Angelo State University Archer College - School of Nursing 
Oracle Waterfront Project: Phase 1 (560,000 SF) & 2 (440,000 SF) 
Charles Schwab Corporate Campus: 

I Austin: 700,000 SF Office 
I Dallas: $60M Data Center, Corporate campus of 500,000 SF 
I Denver: 400,000 SF Retail/Office/Parking 

o Mueller: 720 Acres, first LEED certified development in the country. 
0 Cimarex Office Building: 400,000 SF Office in Tulsa, OK 
0 Indeed Domain: Office Tenant Improvement 

I Gateway 150,000 SF 
I Tower: 310,000 SF 

0 Austin Energy Corporate headquarters: 275,000 SF 
0 Texas Mutual Insurance headquarters: 275,000 SF 

0
0
0
0
0
 

Organization of the Team: 
Team Organizational Chart, including roles and time commitments for each team member. 



PROPOSED TEAM ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

: Steven Bell 
Project Executive 

Jr 
Tim Dakai 

Sr. Project Manager 

4, 
Jim Vath 

Lead Project Manager 

I ‘ly Jr \4 
Kevin Fleming Rob Baughn 

Contracts Asst Project Manager 

I Josh Huck Brian Elliott 
l Estimator Quality Control 



Biography of each Firm 

Square One Consultants, Inc. is a full-service Owner Representation team owned by Kevin Fleming, a Native 
American (Cherokee). The firm was founded in 1995 by Kevin Fleming and now has a team of 29 professionals. 
Square One offers experience in development, lease and purchase negotiations, construction and project 
management of projects including medical/healthcare, multi-family, mixed use, K-12 schools, higher education, 
hotels, data and control centers, Class A high rise buildings, retail centers, condominiums, churches, and 
corporate facilities. 
Our project management development team has over 800 years of experience in the industry and has managed 
over 50 million SF and $15 billion in construction projects. This experience provides Owners the knowledge 
base to minimize any risks that arise during the different phases of design and construction. Square One’s 
approach to projects focuses on the ability to provide Owner Representation through analysis and consultation 
for every aspect of the project, including land purchase, team structuring, planning, zoning, utility coordination, 
budgeting, designing, financing, coordinating, contractor selection, and more. The team has assisted clients in 
securing services of design teams, architects, procurement agents for FF&E, commissioning, specialty 
inspections, appraisers, surveyors, civil engineers, security personnel, roof consultants, and others. 
Registered Architects: 

0 Lee Ray: TXBAE (18412) 
0 Laura Gass: AIA, LEED AP BD+C, TXBAE(19464) 
0 Joshua Huck: OSHA 30, USACE COM, Primavera P6 
0 David Knapp: TXBAE (18409) 
0 Kevin Fleming: Real Estate Broker License (367228) 

PMP 

- Laura Gass PMP (1959741) 
0 Ben Grant PMP (1430361) 

0 Laura Gass: LEED AP BD+C, 
- Jeremy Morford: LEED 

Texas Real Estate Broker 

0 Kevin Fleming: (367228) 
0 Jerry Goff: (206002) 

HUB: 

0 Registered in State of Texas (1742762547400) 
0 Registered in City of Austin (508302982) 

Below is a map of which includes locations we have managed projects: 



Preposed Personnel. Each resume shall include the following (at a minimum): 

a. Years of Experience 
b. Licensure, Accreditations, etc. 
c. List of Relevant Experience 

Project Roles: 
Executive in Charge 10% - Steven Bell will make sure we have the right resources for the scale of 
the project. If an issue arises, they are there to help resolve. They are involved in the strategy of 
the project — contracting, early purchase as appropriate, what consultants are needed, board 
presentations and more 
Lead Project Manager. Up to 100% — Jim Vath will lead the team including all contractors and 
design members. Daily point of contact for all communications, running the 
Owner/Architect/Contractor meetings, tracks all issue to resolution, head of Quality Control, tracks 
all RFPs, RFls, ASls, submittals, proposed change orders, pay applications and more. 
Senior Project Manager. 20% Tim Dakai will advise the Lead PM, Jim Vath on costs, schedules, 
issues that arise, industry trends, primarily a resource to the entire team as needed. 
Assistant Project Manager. 30% - Rob Baughn will Manage the project controls, take notes, 
organize meetings and assist the Lead PM. 
QC Manager - 40% during construction - Brian Elliot will complete onsite review of work in place 
and track resolution of issues in the field. 
Contracts. 1 0% - Kevin Fleming has developed a package of contracts that address industry issues 
with fair language that protects the Owner by holding contractors and design professionals 
accountable for delivery of their work at the highest level. We address schedules, commissioning, 
quality control, close-out procedures, monthly reporting and more in a way that goes well above 
and beyond the AIA standard language. All of our clients now use our language to bolster and 
reinforce the typical contracts and have found them appropriate for todays' industry. 

Please see our resumes below: 



E D U C AT I O N 
fir-ehitfitmel EngineErit-Iy 
and {withhmmrts- 
Human-it? t-Jl‘ Tentat- 

CONTACT 
3225 SW Maegan 5! Starting. 
WA 9E! 26 

52:2. BflEt-figfi 

thfllfllglhi 

CREDENTIALS 
e REG: Member 

ULI Marthe: 

STEVEN BELL 
PRUFILEIQUfiUFIEAHOHS 

Ste-sen he: has?! the epportumitv m wed»: mm“ the tea?- estate dewelaement 
industry lies: multiple disfipiihee Steven's ape-fiance autumn-asses architenural 
design. strettuml engineering, general mtrasm‘ng, and owner's tegmtentatinh. 
His amphitheatre EFL the charlias Sétwab headqxarL-z' campuese. neqa-frefl him he smelt 
with the summers interhal teams imitating taint, gee-Mt!“ data. and rt infrastmetwe. 
emf: visual. intertL-‘nrs. maihtenance, mm". and beverage, and ether departrnehts: 
Shaver;- wnrhs with either; an their strategic Naming, pmhl‘em sulfirg, and 
emu-act terminnlngg. 

EXPERIENCE 
SQUARE ENE WNSULTARTS 
Vice Fragment - 2E! weare- aJ' Expats-nee 

I Mnefier fiesfifilupmm l hastiuflfim 
New urbjalt {infidel liar mafia. wnh higher time-gm. mm mmfiufit twp-vat. tranait 
fii‘flflfiififlfim. wilt: ui mm. afim-dabilitg, smataimhihie, and mmmutnitv input and 
gtwemianth. I _ 
Inert-flat: 

4:: Eiemtalfimilsee 
Eve Méfiwfi'h 
Fem finintzt fienm‘tulugw 
Pefiiatrii; lflmtit'trv 
The Mint 
Rims: Fltitfis. Emmi 

fl
fl
fi
fi
fi

 

fl {battles Ethwib I main + Bali-as. Elem .5 :Elerwer. Cfiisflffiuzlij 
Tlttfle twp-mete Eii'npfltéb that: innit: tie fifli‘hir-‘gj guragea. 
Site: lflfi'l’fiflfi 5‘ Emmhhmd 

I afifim East-ml litigating Heme 
[film's huff-fling imfi writ} 1;; 5L- n43. txe‘lirg: mm fightinm 1 I Midget 
$5392: meme SF 

Ii am. an“? Tflfiflfi E Auflf‘éh, Fatah 
Tfiiwfifltfl firsfiti: taut migrating twin. lat-1,. SHE-H his ant-i afi‘ite taunts-its. 
fete: -E-.5fi'-E= S!“ 

'I Thu Huldmmath Ema-er} Amati 1. Ten: 
The teat-"w i5 cutmpfitezl u”- we: Emilia; latetefi 3'! Lake hmhim ms M flififih 
The title intimates. 1511 marine lint unearniglfl tats-l! czl’ the markings-7th a, huge learning 
tents-.2: tutti-'31 Luge remitting haughty, am ufinttvs‘hh—e'fiafi rafting haunting; 3 Engine?“ Heb 
far E. llefihfffiug and gathering, at right. are etnipi'iiiheaem P22: 3: .155:t mifiiit'tdk aim 
must-earls. 
EM: lmll'ifi 5F 



Tea-the: Retirement 5755512111 21'“;a | nustin. Texas 
532222 qIIiIrJ III-I tum‘lanflirn af T915 r3211. {Fleaflqumturz H51 5212" II: 11211 29.. 'zilJfliI In thE'ii 
12.51.31.122; 115F212 huild"7ng_. 
5- 21:5: 323.2119 SF 

Muiideshnnt mine | 51131112. Washingtnn 
11133. is I: $303,030,.flfl3 c.1113") 229225.121. ta 11:32:11 II 11211-2. 9.15m! 1!; 1.11:1 132.1. 2.1:? 
12256513121112n Pauiiil i122. 
5222-: QMflflfl 51' 

Fear Winds cash“: | South 55.22 122123713 
1115.112! E14221 .‘I-iflII whim VIII}! MIL-211132 31? 11.12215... =2 in‘: 1.1.1. [:25 E: ELI: uu‘Iduuz- twang 
safimmirzg 21.3115. hufin‘E-Jfli'r miles 11112121313}! 11:11:12:- IIF-I Elfifi'it} 12:11.11. 211:! II 2111111“ gaming 
5113:1311. 

E122; 1311111111113 555' 

tin-Gianni: Gianna E 1115:3315? F. 
$11121 1.2-2:i 2 2:21:15 tflifimfiéim: 53:31:}: $212251!” . N 1411 15.5.1. Va‘amflfi £31153 an :1 W. 11:. “1:112:59 . 
7111212: 1111122211 2113'.» "215215 115' adsi 1211112. E." “E III! 511-2121..1-21.22.211212222121252$EIMII1122 
ELIE: 358.1130 5? CIIIIIh-fflad 

Austin Enemy 1.1.1.5112, Texas 
141.112.1- mIIIcIIIIEE 112.21.122.21. 11251.2 :IIIIIIrIeIniIII IIH'IIIIe 112.1211; with 1: parking 3:22:31} ‘22. 
wail £11 amenity: 21:11:12.1. The: -::III&II:II 21211112: numylu intlmlfi 121: [F] tutti-15211 21! T251 1'. 
grimm’y :nI'IIIIilmIImEI'Id =I'I::.IltiI:"s|Ie 22112: 1.2212:- run-.111.- 12111.1 11211113121 E25112. tmfijzm 12111.1 
iTIcIIIdIa. II -IIII1-IiI.-E2 maIiILEIL-IIIJIIEH 1121122“lt fai- 1.111.222. 11111-31115 
5112: 21532 55 

T2225 Mutual Insurance E Martin. Texas 
A221? :1 [11121131 15115211 nails." 1g, 4-4121 rated 2r :1 LEE-.3 Eld 1:2:5rtifi.2-.l 1111.12 
3521;122:1211. 
51511.5. 215.3% 5-5 

I'EITI Headquarters E22552. T211125 
“311.111 21’fi'JI-Hlfi. 3 21m? EFL. L's 5F affita buiidiuggy with $9.535 5F $11:q plane-2. and 3371‘ 
1.1122124 parking hdF-al.‘ 
53.1.1; ”2.5231115." 

flimazex Energy E: T1253. Dkiaharma 
flaw.- fi ‘43-a 25'22 III-.IiIIiZI'II; ' 111.21.: 212.112.1112. 11:.- 31112.2 III-1.- II:'f..-:II'.III iI-2IIquIII1I‘2.’s. 
direile 21222211111: Eh: Dklaln :1I..-.L E23125 1 II'. aiding; £543 5.1.112: 11g .41; :22. 
52222111103951 



EDUCATIGH 
Eng-nee» Eli-twitch River 
‘Eulll‘sge 

CONTACT 
E223 Sill!“ Eels." [girl 5-". Eleni-tale, 
3.52.155»- Q33 at; 

?i§.5fl§=.ul§fi 

tdésh‘na‘ifig he: 

C R E HE HTML 5 
* ME: Margie; 
I- fiEfl-‘a Memleer 
i 5LILI Mezrtt‘hea 

TIM DAKAI 
PRfiFlLE 1? QUALIFECAT [3H5 

Tim brings an geese of mnetructfinn mrlagemee': experienee ta' steeamline 
preceseee end ereete the team emu-sphere. l-te Feminine: were" fireflies”: and 
gut-fiance tn the epemtlnnel activitfee ef the negenizet'len with the ebjefliee at 
maximizing gram and prafitebility. 
Tim else manages 3513'} ctganizes epetetiens by directing and cearflineting acxtE-‘eittee 
zen heist-em with the established goals! abjectieez-f and pnlifiee est Earth. He has teen 
reepenslble fur imgfementimg impreeeafi emcee-es and management metheds tn 
generate higher em and settlefiee.‘ eptimizetiun. Tim‘s hatkgrw M: if; general 
e-Dntrertimg BEE preeem to he an eatellent adfllen ea Square fine. 

EXPERIENCE 
mum DNE ENSULTMS 
Eembr Prefect Manager 

II Angeli: State ll-Llnieereltv 3. Earl Angela; ‘l'exee 
Etflundmp eeltetruttign til the we; fireker {allege In? llwltlt E: l-l1Jime:f:$ereiue1. 
Enilfiliug e: til-emu. Heeh’e angel-.‘a Stet-e Carnegie 
Site: 50$}? 553 

II Terms Snuthem Univereitg il “simian. Team 
Seeeml Fé‘bjEflEs Enelndiryg: 

en Elflege 'ul “Phat-mate E: Health EEiEtIEHe 
In litl‘MS-ttflrtureilenueutifine 
a Etna em: Eeriteaitmi {Enter 

Site: NEWER}: 5F- 

! Texas AE’aM Unleerfiltv | 62425232 Ste-tier: . Tea-we 
[fles‘iw rennet-em ef the? Heterinefe Semi-e huiléag; that gene. are e“: large mime} 
httteétul fer Else unEe‘ereity. 
Ewe: life. 

i "T'Emiie State llalnleeeefit‘y ! Sign»: Mart: :- Texas 
Lttfiitrunitm til the Pursuit; [tire-dimer meme rimélthg. 
“Erie: fififlftfi 5F 

.8 flirmit at fimerlmx | .i‘éauaatin. ”Jame 
Furiemia 1 fifizetrdtia: lie-flies 1 building. Rene Tees-ts lea-JihlinqgelE Ft!‘iilflil~'.~£.lti£i“‘:tt: ei-'-:l 
[Luneaei‘ttz-I BJildinge 
See: 393,335 SF 



-—
 

— 
1

-l
 

—
-

-
 

-
—

—
-

_
 

- 

_ _ _ _ - . —  _ _ _ _  . _ _ _  _ _  — \ _ _ _ —  _ — . - . . - _ - - . - _ - . - .  _|_-. 

flasina Panama E. San Diego, Califcmia 
“SMIIEEII Case; in: fleulatiemw‘. Fmiafi. $5313 gdlt'imfi premix-:15 L-dfi. :1:- Elm. um 22: 2E: tabla 
gums. £F.-:s.1-g:ukgrii.aluzi E {miner table». 2-56 3.351911" '31-: mm btfi'ah. 364 HH s-iatmrdfi: 
with fllfifl Ladle Hath; an: :I 2% tsE'da waiting; 95‘. misc: type Euufl 'ffif-fl m". lur‘m‘r Eating 
in: H. PM 55:11:. HIE-11m 21m“ :31: 5:22: mfizflr 5am ml: ngyfléasr WE: 5mg? tr-‘u'z‘ 
enimhirmmfi :apah'fi'fiaa ul' flaunt-g: as“ mat-n wwm the. wig-i1 smart 19:91:31: am! 
amalgam Lilli. 
51122: ‘I 91.131241 3-53 5F 

Fmar Winds Casi-nu 1 55mm £53m; Endima 
Hamel Expansibfl whit]:- ”wii' Elnludh M? m: n, 1-: LI" Esp}; ha: E.- 32111 uutflfim r-nfifmp 
switmmii-‘g .12L'3-im31italilv su'fim. --1 3:91;. ['1 mace:- a: lift‘iilll‘: mm- mfl .1 small fidlfliflj‘ 
Exam. 
5359.. ammn 5:7 

Hun-chunk Casinas E Wfasmmira 
Emu um, "um aura-3:. vn'imz-m» .11: Black Rims: Fufiia. “Emma! Wimmat 1 [ham and Wififimharm 
Flint:- magenta. mafiab’aifl' bf afiditn‘: m... gaming hp'il‘t‘a. lstz-Eiéés. 3: id ffisdhk'hemmgfi Faréfflisate. 
Eyre: 3mm E3: Carat-E 'ifld 

Isieta H2591! a, casfina i Afihwqusmuq, sésw Maxim 
fir: 'sllzvallzr'i: tn Baking: nus. ms in rema’ulfae exp; :1q aims? fflfltfiigfiefl 53.: It: 511;}; km. umrunea 
Pitt Eh; hulls-sf and ram. 3 r'fiwfmd ass-mt. -:--:m:,.:+rl yarw and a Bil-W41" Pam: afiw 35- wall as 
raw wail gnaw." 
53:23:; 251533.333 {if 

Tesuque casino 1 Santa Fe. tie-'9; "Mexico 
This; I}: :5? is; has aihfifib! $213!?! {fats} fipqmfiimnmly tfiflt’l-GE 5’? L Hffllfiiflg‘, a reg-1mg ‘ll evifl aim. 
Eunhttugtim Lana; 431215954“ :zlrmfiutal 51335 with suing mymfid weal: £91.:vuld. interim 
:52: a'tut.:.u,, Ema"; tuft; :I tat-=31: and finial} glans: 
$12355- 9353 SF 

mage Easing»; E .sk-‘iat-nnk .Ec- Puma city, snlriahnma 
first: sayings; thifl is-rziurfl: {a 33-452 maxim him-2L m'i wuhg page rat; -1- arm: a; sling; trauma, 
2.3a .nu- int. amnesia-231m: blag-n: and Paying; mm gut. Liana-n. 
5425: 1551,1313??? Emffiii-md 

WElflhmse Caséna [ P‘Efilat‘nn. Greg-55:: 
a Medea-z 1: LIE. 31m- flhflflfi’iirlfl‘i mfih u 2-53.?c ”minim $3."?! t1; tum 1-:- 5:11.53. 

inkefluimman‘. Efifitier air-312.2: il::l1=;:£«.:s.- .u 3% {9-11: Btjwliri; :hfltE-, ii- rn Jlii- 
'fl’fi-‘Liufflf’il Fur-.335 Cumi.ihr1--.m’y, marl :zismzmterd 1M“. -:‘:‘F "*EUEBE'51LEfiL'lil"15- 

a flame 2‘: a m: -*='. 15* may. Elsi fly; llulel TUNE: and u HIL“!.-+'5fl§: Emilivf hr 
"Iiillifh— :2 Bull fish: r ff'sfihfihfi ileum-a, arfiflifiifimi 5.1mm flux? iufi‘fifig‘ 
fiwsrara iii-‘2! den-533353 ad-isatk n9=fiiaui£r {rm-tiara 

5246-. + flfl-Qflfifl SF 



E D UfiA T HE) H 
mmmzm inflates: 
fill-351m CummLit-fiy 69' $31": 

CGNfiAfiT 
3228 2:5"; Maggi? E: E7 atfi;.._ 
w}. am I E 

5 a: 314$l 59533 

ivalfifi-‘isglLa 

CREDENTIALS 
:- Bil-l5; 3D Cirrhlififihfifi 

JIM VATH 
PROFQLE I QUALIFICATIDMS 

Caz—Itstruutinm lfllfilflfilfifi‘ll with u wemd ul murals» awash-135m all gum-5.32! u? 
mwlfiimilllmadufiat hwilflimg nrujatts. Emerir‘snm ifitlmfiafi mama-243mg ewws a! Lap ti: 
infill Fifi all whats»; 15“} gang-u": bu'?lfiing pmjett: lazing ding, law as; 5:7.t grfidfing {rad 
clemiragq mmmte amt“: meel lawman, and must mimmntimi manage-:4 tr: builrfiing 
taraimpile‘mn. EidfikL‘d by 51-min}; filififltit‘l, wufii‘l ethic. and a prawn {Mamas til ml- 
Elma. ran-lhuéggl arafi hig-h'ggmalifiy armjesl mm martini-15. 15 in Eli-£5 Emerita-um Engtaflling: 
LIP-Silt. m Hfilfi CT :1; aliumafit. 

While mm: nth- lmzuated 331 Maria, flaw Jim is I'di-‘llfig ti: relmeatfi in» Plasma" Eur #13152 
flumtiflfi i'jl‘ flew Plfilfier MEEfiE-‘Ei‘dl Erieallh'Sa prfljaltfié. 

EXPERIENCE 
scam-me fiHE EQNSU WHITE 
Frag-jest Hanger“ 2‘! years nwefienae 

9: Enigma- Emir! aura-d Whlltl E Emu-jig Each. Texas 

a tamer :31 am. a F: 51-33”? menial fills: hmzd- gram: 252m: mmpkm- Faith 
sarclz'élg swim} a. Jayneral; film, Phfi’izifi‘l “Imam; fiizglaw mpgnmgm 
af‘ifl flit-'1‘: SEE-EB. 

:1 mm Thu-wag: Eam'zll fil’fififlEw Pam-wing fififitflfllfin val 55w cams: Erma: 
Walling, mhmlz: 93mm 3:113 ails: ham; maul-fear}.- :2; 

Elsi: “mam 5F 

c Eavgli-na‘ Emit and What: 5 Efiadla. Tau-m 
Eerrzplaic 15 Luz-:1 hmgllalprnwzt amt all ell-aparlmmrllg “alumna imfigral .sllfim. 
ire-13mg: {9.695; :1, Hui, HafilFéatLré. Uaiiamurfijh EMU: FIE EH. twig Lab! 
:“fiamrzw. fair-2m [231mm mama, mite. aria-Elmer“ 
Elm: TLEDQ 5F 

Ir Bengali-a? Emit and What- i- FEnur‘mu-fi, Tamas 
A 35 hid Magm- cmslstmg Ln!“ ail dflfiflfif‘ftfli‘llfi Imluilng ruluzaiy. film; 133;. 
Earl, fiaifiglmfim arm gall-mums; Fm '33:; ?£:U.. BE. Elficmfiffiamf T23. pal-vs: M 

Ffllflfifi an: .rzllrrl: mafia. 
Elm: 11533-2113 5.?- 

: Cmflral Health fiulg-dmg I mum. TEE-32:35 
flag-.- cfifistrfinmzi afii’l‘ffiifi ill-Al result: :5 1 '1 a IT alt-film 5mm muggy a535,; and 
pmacz-fist- bulldia 1; ., 
Elam: mm: 35" 

s- 55. David‘s: Manual Dante: _| “is“; 1:251:32 
Eni’ii‘fi 31. ,‘fifildfil pmjrcl rfiraimlms Era-.2: can, SEE-'5 align mi :aflel. Easting? 
@Tmfldue fimm-m.'=fifi;~za:*_ El- ias-c: (Tamil: Fffiéfifidrui‘cflifi lama-aw am! this 5323 
Emma: r-‘ Int-2352' 
EIEEZ ”pi-13.: 

11 



PWFH E ‘ GUAHHCRHGHE 

Efl  US A T  [BE Fitch ufilflflflmw Ring: gismjeLL fimErignw iprfljml nigger 532% m j-liLim'] in mm 
Inmwsmnal Hamish: WE. at 'rflédemiiul bigfi-riasu and highest EdaEi-m‘i wméuThEs: mamas; mummy shims-:7 we 
is; ‘Itfigfiflfif‘fig Suahulm liedwsk'spmem iea'l i 1  ism-5n and the Pa at Ffiflar 515331255: E‘iihflljl 

I Emma :31 Eagim Eu nimgrsitv in Watt in. Farfiémlfi‘. bile buliflE-Efi: mfilfiul ism: JdEd .5; 
CQMTQCT EMF: Parser-a Emmi haiarofim'flmha §£tilil¥. 23 wk" as a w .de army: :15 mmbmatim‘ 
32% £5? Mama: 3: 53m;- mazes final werfi i‘ilegmted mils-3| nflmrmd taghfiwlugg ht? aduzifzi p.355“; qmg‘ 
limhn‘ 95 3 a 5 ifizlu # 511g 32- iturpbrafifim dimmer lEarfiingf'yifiE—u t1: flaremi 1g [Eu-hnulbgy- imm was! 5,- 

tluism 3m. Samara Rankin :1?t 55' Elba.- wer‘a El$£=i31l§lhilti£fl in: 3312 mag-ea, and alga-neat 
5:155:5333 afiflawmmfia were defigned E! be remnfigu 1“eating- wiei'I biz-1h satisfidas‘gme urns?! mind 

Fumimm uni flesh. than film-$45 1m 

CREDENT ”L 5 
:- mm an flirt-NEE EXPERIENCE 

SflflMfiE flP-EE EEHSLELTAMTE 
iecr Manager = #2 war: of Expefian-se 

I! Emile w; Tamer ; Minn! E-a-‘ebm 
Emmi IE1FI‘G’JETfiEILIfluQfl mew. sly: -., ti;‘.'.’a‘.‘.1 Mali; buildi- 1;; m the WWI-“3' 
flaw-:5.- : fiflasm Flamud EaffiFJ-filtg'. mimics imp-5mm hfififl:h=§?§£?i_ figs-gr: 
afflrx- macs; m’zihafflflfi be; nth. ding! garw mama ;.__-..-.;;|_;.;;,. Law éuil mm; :1. 
Elam-r 353.33% 5r 

as End-w Emfiwaq 5 Miami. mam. 
fitmwahfir cl 5123:»; In an man-jg ham. 1:; Ffinrgzcfl 195.2% mm mm qfiufisa 
agfin fifincr: maze iii-Al‘- mafia: a ”a: fills-:35 liifiLdJ‘afi Ear-’13 mam bfimi. mg 
usazmnng tail-Shaw 
:‘élzfl: 155.31»??? 

3* [Emmi-flay af Teams, 11 PEER: Campus .; am 'I. Hams 
Sumac! Q" “@519 mic Swag}; fiduanmw Iii-,4 5' m timing 
Size; 1mm 5.13 

5 Iain? UF-IHE‘Tfllir‘fi.‘ Efihflfli c»! Enigma; l Ward, mm; 
'fiz‘J‘J Faster Efimgus liar hf. 3: flucaflmi, Hangar: anti-113mb; damning ail 
mam: Egg-Ens al‘ [Eff :pla‘: IE'E- i':r:._-§.- Efifl mtlahal Eiiifli‘. khmugh tfiafihfi§§¢;¢?_ 
Ema: fiSfléflEfi 5-3 

:9 Earth 5m? | Eamlgmm-rm him: 
I: fiflfilfli Flat-Egg u:;mrmll*1n $522.91.": :35: if“?! H :: I-zs;_.;njg y a Email}? 5 
Emulate-:3 shat Wt; file cammsst if? :EEI Lama, at: &m:i'_»'rgr army , {Ham-3+2: 5 
s E fizli'iin Ila-ms. 

{mm 
1:3 {-‘1 



‘1
 

BRIAN ELLIOTT 
PRQFKLE! fiMLiFiCAfiQflS 

EBUCAT [0” him in a F'ifl Mafimgier with laws? 30 “years; in? pr'ufesaaiz's-mEnemies-5mm designing. 
mflmggmm fimilimg: Ema-i ifianagimg hmn‘i‘i‘aalit'g ME wag-mil Qffljh'tli. Brim! hag: diEEL-l Exgswrimz-Ee 
mishama 53am umEmiw wink may. aai‘mgcs :3? prfijéem fl E'JEIEPEIBEHE find adimg urge :mfirnrtiai Emma: flfid 

.. trauma impruwrfiflnfi prfigra "rm- fa? mllamu‘L Asa; LE: ENE-31g; Item: iaa-zlrz'r. flfiflfi-‘i its 
CONTRCT Eupa’hfe u? gaging Eithafi» t-fnugh wmplm Fii-z-‘ts ant-ct! he’iaf 51g tliems rum-d 
3:23 5% kifir'gar: Eli. Smtlér , WEE? P732335": Efl‘ifih’r‘ 
WEI. HE J ES 

EE-Epfi-EEEHE 

hasimtfifsgigs 

EXPERIENCE 
EQHA‘EE. ERIE EflHSULfifiHT§ 
iact Manager 

a mutilashnm EIEIr-m 4 Eta'ifsla‘ 'é‘ézafilngafifi 
fin: I: a $3m.-mma casing up; mica": ta Immué a hatal. gamma:- daEt-ilizs, am 
dcnflg‘hwzaragt flaw 3m:- 
SIK : éflfiififlfl 5F 

L 3 u a I 
hithflt“ Humk‘ 

' i l h fl d —  I I' _ 

.- wudhuifil taflna E Firwdscim. magma 
e fimfi I: A my; mafia-mm film a 2 £533? was: man t: h-Eusiz a Famlfig 

Eratflammfifil {Enigma}: mm: a 23 IE5; mam; 12mm .£efi1¢fl'ii ‘Efifitfihfi‘fl 
Firm} can Haida. are: 3555;132:531“: trash: :‘sl tmic-témzzsgm. 

a: flaw :2 :5. may L11 shim. 2mm Halal Iii-Wm. it... 1:33 mail! usi- 55%;n t1: Ens-Jude 
a Sal Hfim Mithfig. Ema fififliflfinfli farfili'ifig FEEL a fé’ml fifisflufl‘fi. and 
afififfi‘i‘fld bark al' twig 1i: ashram. 

Sim: + lfiflfififi 5'3 

to ME Sharp: :1 s'wwdish fissaquih i Emmi-fl. Wag-hingmn 
I. .gJ-ifl agar: 513.33"? image 32': was?" In Emails}; Medical haw}; 
Ellis. NM 

6 Elwitwatar Ewart | Esfiké-filsh. 'Waiiwgm: 
giant Mammal far a fi-ppa: '5: i5:- 25. raga-11 ham ans-g. hut: '5! a grad inuiécim; 
Elie; ma. 

I "miniwrfilfilp fiis‘lfi‘ifl fii‘iidfifinfl Inn. | Siil'i§£_ w: ziflinzllgn 
imam! human-2mm Dflsfiffizfihmugh 5‘:q lb; an 3 5mm, 25%» [afir‘lfitfifi 
Elm: ”€954 



II 

E
 

ll 1 g i 

KEVIN FLEMING , 
FREFILE f- fiflfiLlFiCAi Elli S 

Em} C A  I [0” Wit-h 40 years in the development industry; Kevin is highly“ prefieiem in the 
Derxelnprment, arm? rI-‘mject managemenuflwfler Representatien fiefld and 
tartmuaih‘ prawfides emeptiufiasl EEW‘ECE ta his :aieats. Bumpled with his degree in 

a _ _, . amitemmralé engineering and expatieeze at Einenlz—a Wages-t}! Efimpanyi Kevin 
L 0?“ ACT {annuities vast kncwlefige anefi undemem-dimg tan: Dimmers with seeing a p'rqfiect Erom 

tomeptian to campietfann. 

Arthifieetura; [riginewing 
Malia-2:211: a! few: 

E1223 EW Murgen E? Semi ,. 
a 11' I _ 

”‘5' gang, Mending Sum-ate One in i995; Ree-inst. continues tee dewelnp' a comp“? committed 
59 3.533 365% tn exteflence in deveiepé‘ng .pmjects. file has overseen the deeelepmem—t of 

dilemma 55, +50 fiffim buifdi’nge at a wattle we: stsmnmoufinm 
kEh'ii: E. neg 1. LE3 

CREBEHTIM, S 
45 Th: lie-2| Efieth‘: Emker . 
a etea; Member EXPER' EN c E 
I UL! Member 

sqmfiFt-E ENE msuuAms 
Chief Exewtfive GEE—sent 

Midterm: Medial J 15.115221}; Texas 
Shel" and Ffifiiifll flu! E;- Parking fiat-age: Muifiitu} rift-Ere building and perhifig 
garage fer lute]! medétal gimme. The file was: ale-3|; mpg.” fl and tar-3min}; wikh 
ahe nits; tune new tuifipflitfidied iii: emu-re. pmpét £1tt£§$ amt maxim-2:1: the  
mseehle square manage. T3”: scheifiuie was flifl’iwfil an manage saute she 
emitting bank has: a-u- he epemfiiunei. 
Site: 3.633139 5F 

1 St. Elam-f3 | L-‘Ii’ifiWa'fi, Eme 
Hemflmtinm If a El Eueid'e ashes-ice”: therapy Eamlitq. 
Size: 5.112% 5F 

1! fijlfil Cfiuflllflf Mimgv E1 Aelhma | mkeway. Ema: 
an eflergig mini $531}:q elixir: Will :LJEEileg eiflge lechumbgv and equipment whiz 
pm'fiding u wanmnahle and peami‘el emirmmem. 
Eiae: 3-38-35? 

I Lake Treat-s flmi Emmett]! I Le hfi’fl‘n‘y‘. Teena-.5 
Elm! t-Jrgcfitl affine Eu: ‘fliitg. 
Size: 2 me SF 

*6 Thymfifi‘: Smrgltafl EEInE: i bakes-mega. EE‘EHF‘: 
Thynii £5111E121-‘amtefl in lh a: $515192! fii L;a£:1:-er,w.-:i!1,:L g wine temp-lea: aha-:1 Kevin Flemiw 
used ti: mam himeeif . 
Size: E335? 

14 



JOSH HUCK 
PRflFILE l QUAUFICATIDHS 

E Di] C A I [Q N insane Hum»: is Eugremti'g Squafe fine Cunsultams cilia? Esfiimawr with war 2:13:2a 
inf expesieme in all-farms afruanstructi an fmm mmmemziai; gawemmem all-Elli high- ?wrhblugfi flamers?! I: :«l 

imam” end residentiai mnstmzti-an pi-cts up tn 5359 mii‘ilian in value. 
. , finslhu pin-winks Ehammgh, animate and tampmhensiw- cast estimating far all CONTACT , . . _ i _ 1 . . p. w a” 1 ‘ F types a? prajects and trades fur al .. ghasas 5f simian. Insh I135 a mild grasp Bf lacal 

“33"“ ”mm“ mm“ '3" specific lab-3r prod activity Hates? material Eriziflg and critical pm maths-$1.5. .1331. | finger? I; 11“ “mm; 

535.2933. 313:3? 

ilmakfiwsg 1..u3 

{:REnEmms EXPERIENCE 
i Dill-Jig 13* 
a USME flfl'l‘fi'i SQUARE ON E WMSUL'EWS 
e Primaww F'E Effie! Eshhraé‘or 

I Triplex! law-mifl Mafia] imam :3. limit-ninja; Iiuwai: 
"liming: rgnmatiam Bu “1E [En-assent? Rut-m. Earliest-m Cam Hilfi all-.2 Family 
Fratfii :2: L‘wfifia‘iflfi. 
£1533: ELQGQBQE 

II Mm“ Mmpihy WA MuspfiEi-JE l 522:} antwit‘i 9g. Twang. 
Mmmfitiazm ta ilH Eager: Emmi: he afimmm name a new £59.11 Lab 
fem: 5125.853) 

II Enmffie-t Amhwlaa-usy Surgery (em-Cw M #523133 I “Sun Miami-.1, Teena-«1: 
REBEEE’dlIEiIb and adfiit’ifliib EL“! and whiting, fifli'g‘éafv tantra“ 
{tit-J: E 1 .mm& 

'1 Hfilvarsltvflfifiith System E 535': fin'tmmJT‘afim 
fan a fiE—‘W Bififsl: CESIEE‘I. 
fast: EEMflE'Q 

i fhalitu: swim :HEHEHI System i Liz-7pm CEI?E§§EE.T&E#HE 
Haw afiditiun En arr emit-fling hamlpibfll humiflg prwaflia lg irimltiF-ia sea-ire; 
first: afigflflf 



Relevant Experience: 

d. Include Firmts) and Personnel involved, Project Name, Location, Estimated and 
Actual Completion Date, Estimated and Actual Costs. Architectural Firm, 
Construction Firm, and Owner References. 

e. Include ONLY healthcare projects that were: 
Completed by personnel INLCUDED in your response; and 

16 



RMA of Texas | Austin, Texas 
Description: Tenant improvements for a fertility clinic that 
included an operating room, laboratory, post op area, offices, 
and backup generators for embryo freezers. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 2017 | 2017 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $1,000,000 | $1,000,000 
Architect Firm: MS-2 Design 
Construction Firm: MS-2 Construction 
501 Personnel: Steven Bell 
Owner Reference: 
Adrian Elorza | Aspire Fertility | 917.414.6460 

Seton Ascension | Austin, Texas 
Description: A new office building for Seton that also included 
a parking garage. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $30,000,000 | $30,000,000 
Architect Firm: Enviroplan Architects 
Construction Firm: Harvey Cleary 
$0.1 Personnel: Steven Bell 
Owner Reference: 
Leo Lopez l Catellus Development| 512. 703. 9206 

UT School of Nursing | Austin, Texas 
Description: The research center space provides research team 
rooms, independent and group research offices for the research 
team's principles, managers, and research assistants. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 2010 | 2010 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $5,000,000 I $5,000,000 
Architect Firm: SHW Group 
Construction Firm: Harvey Cleary 
$01 Personnel: Kevin Fleming 
Owner Reference: 
Stephen Harris | University of Texas I (512) 499-4351 

Neighbors Emergency Center | Austin, Texas 
Description: Interior finish out of a new commercial retail 
building to serve as a licensed freestanding emergency center. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 2014 | 2014 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $5,000,000 l $2,500,000 
Architect Firm: M Architects 
Construction Firm: Harvey Cleary 
501 Personnel: Steven Bell 
Owner Reference: 
Leo Lopez l Catellus Development| 512.703.9206 

z:- - -ll”"' 3 Iva-"ulna: 

l l “ . . .  



Baylor Scott and White | Round Rock, Texas 
Description: Cancer Center: A 4-story medical office 
building/clinic space, complete with specialty medical 
equipment, RAD, Physical Therapy, Oncology departments and 
clinic space. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 2017 | 2017 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $ I $30,000,000 
Architect Firm: HSG Architects 
Construction Firm: Medco Construction 
50‘! Personnel: Jim Vath 
Owner Reference: 
Randy Hawley | BSW Health I 254.231.1043 

Baylor Scott and White | Buda, Texas 
Description: Complete hospital project with all departments 
including integral clinic, radiology (MRI, CT, Rad, Rad/Flouro, 
Ultrasound), PACU, Pre-Op, OR’s, Lab/ Pharmacy, Admin, 
patient rooms, café, and kitchen. 15 beds. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 2019 | 2019 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $29,000,000 | $29,000,000 
Architect Firm: Page 
Construction Firm: Medco Construction 
501 Personnel: Jim Vath 
Owner Reference: 
Alex Carrel | BSW Health | 512.983.3334 

Baylor Scott and White | Pflugerville, Texas 
Description: A hospital consisting of all departments including 
radiology (MRI, CT, Rad, Rad/flouro, and ultrasound), Pre-Op, 
PACU, OR, kitchen/cafeteria, patient rooms and clinic space. 
$32m project budget. Lead superintendent on project brought 
in to correct a failing project. 25 beds. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 2018 | 2018 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $32,000,000 | $32,000,000 
Architect Firm: Page 
Construction Firm: Medco Construction 
501 Personnel: Jim Vath 
Owner Reference: 
Brian Jarret I CBRE | 512.818.4009 

Angelo State University Archer College of Health 8: Human 
Sciences 
Description: Ground-up construction. The three—story facility 
will provide flexible lecture rooms, teaching labs, classrooms, a 
simulation training center, and testing suites. 
Estimated v. Actual Dates: 2018 | 2018 
Estimated v. Actual Costs: $26,000,000 I $26,000,000 
Architect Firm: PBK 



«- Construction Firm: Western Contractors 
0 501 Personnel: Tim Dakai 
0 Owner Reference: 

a. Include experience working with USDA on funding 
i. Completed by personnel INCLUDED in your response; and 
ii. Completed in the last 1 0 years 

Brazos Electric COOperative in Waco, Texas. 
The project consisted of: 

o Headquarters Building with offices, conference spaces, meeting rooms, data center and 
control room. 

0 Vehicle Maintenance Building with large air compressor, tool storage, space for large 
vehicles (Large platform trucks with lifts for accessing electrical transmission lines), and 
related features 

0 Warehouse Building for high rack storage of materials for work in the field of transmission 
lines. 

Brazos Electric Cooperative used USDA Rural Development loans for financing their new project of 
approximately $35M. We worked with the USDA promulgated contracts for both design and 
construction. We were able to amend the contracts to include specific language to protect the Owner 
yet maintain the integrity of the contracts. 

We also included in our overall analysis of the project the financing formulas that were used to fund 
the project. There were other sources, but the guidelines by the USDA Rural Development program ll 
had to be followed. 

Related Non-Profit Projects: 
We have worked with over 20 non-profits that have a variety of funding sources that have certain 
criteria to follow. We have assisted by: 

0 Preparing RFPs for banks with terms spelled out 
0 Analysis of donations from individuals, corporations, and foundations. All have different 

funding requirements. 
0 Provided information for grants applied for funding 
0 Assist in preparation of loans for amounts not covered by the donations or grants with banks 

following their lending guidelines. 
0 Preparation of cash flows that begin with the design and continue through final payment out l. 

15-30 years. 
0 Help identify reserve amounts for future maintenance issues and equipment replacement 
- Assist with establishing routine maintenance with a variety of vendors including landscape, 

elevator, window washing, janitorial, repairs, HVAC, backup generators 

Non-profit organizations 

19 

L — u -  _ —  — . — . — 7  . —  _ --—— — — . -  h 



Below is a list of non-profit clients we have served in the Austin area. As one can see we are 
committed to the community and its future. We are here, local serving the needs of our 
community. 

Austin Children’s Shelter - housing for abused children 
Junior League of Austin - new headquarters supporting over 30 charities 
The Holdsworth Center - new learning center for superintendents and principles 
Salvation Army Corp Command Headquarters - new headquarters 
Salvation Army Women's and Children's Center shelter for over 300 women and children 
Salvation Army Downtown Austin Shelter — shelter for homeless 
Meals on Wheels and More - new kitchen facilities to support growing need 
Capital Area Food Bank - first major project to support growing demands 
Big Brothers Big Sisters - new regional headquarters 
Age of Central Texas - adult day care center 
Austin Humane Society — new facility to support growing demand 
Texas Parent Teacher Association -— new headquarters 
Communities in Schools - supports low income children be ready for school 
Hospice Austin - new 20 bed facility to support critically ill patients 
Daugherty Arts Center Replacement project - art center for the community 
Teacher Retirement system - new headquarters 
Austin Energy Headquarters — new headquarters 
Austin Independent School District - 3 major bond programs of over $23 
Electric Reliability Council of Texas - control centers to manage the Texas power grid 
Grace Covenant Church - new worship center 
David Chapel Missionary Baptist Church - new church 
PCSI - employer of veterans and people with disabilities 
Dell Jewish Community Center - additions for growing demand 

Project Approach 
Describe your approach for managing a new hospital project. 

All the services listed are typical services that we provide and are actually part of our project approach when 
managing any project, we do. 

Managing a healthcare facility begins with an understanding of what one is building. A hospital is 
perhaps the most humanitarian of all structures because it tends to some of the most basic human 
needs of health, assistance, care and healing. As such, it deserves an exceptional level of input, 
design, management, and construction. 

0 Utilize all options to ensure favorable pricing, keeping the client's interests at the 
forefront. 

Once the project commences, we will identify potential bidders for the general construction as well 
as major subcontractors and ask them to participate in the pricing of the project. We will also keep 
abreast of the materials market. We may suggest early purchase of sheetrock or doors or steel or 
whatever we see may be trending up in costs. We will have to store the materials but that may 

20 



outweigh potential increases in cost. We will make appropriate recommendations with supporting 
information. 

. Encourage excessive collaboration beginning as. early as practical during 
design. Facilitate input from: 

0 End users for necessities and practicalities 
0 Contractors to mitigate risk and identify trends that will add value/ cost savings to the 

project. 
0 Facilities department to identify long- term issues, financial parasites, and positive 

operatives. 
0 Construction management team/ architects, planners, and engineers, each with their 

expertise and experiences. 
. lnstruct/ implement hospital] healthcare specific criteria that will ensure a successful 

project delivery 
0 Requiring design checklists that exhibit certain compliance with applicable local, state, 

and national codes for hospital/ healthcare construction. Allow review of said checklist 
by all applicable parties. 

0 Involvement in the vetting process of the design/ contractor team that will ensure the 
proper training, experience, and knowledge required for hospital/ healthcare 
construction. 

0 Foster processes that utilize the experiences, knowledge and input from key team 
members with a goal of understanding pitfalls and successes of past healthcare 
projects. 

0 Corroborate all input into a medium that each party can use to deliver a successful 
project. 

Begin with the end in mind. 
0 Identify critical dates with PMH, including planned licensing goals, testing/ training 

dates, first patient as well as critical equipment delivery and any areas requiring 
occupancy prior to opening. 

0 Create a critical path schedule that incorporates this necessary timeline. 
0 Communicate these performance metrics to the team as it relates to their sc0pe 

Insistence on quality for the ultimate patient experience 
0 Assist on design that balances budget while keeping the patient experience in the 

forefront. 
0 Monitor/ sets expectations/ addresses OA issues with the construction team. 
0 Utilize virtual renderings, mockups, and inspection process to ensure the highest 

quality. 
Encourage efficiencies and LEAN processes through the development, pricing, 
collaboration, and construction phases that concentrates the maximum output from the 
time invested. 

The benefit to this approach is that it realizes the importance of the patient experience, revenues, the 
interests of PMH, and the value of a collaborative effort. Value would then be added through 
efficiencies, minimization of changes/ RFl's and rework, and working toward established goals 
through performance metrics set up early in the project. This approach ensures a quality and durable 
project from design through construction, which also adds long- term value to the organization. 

21 



We utilize a team approach on managing all of our projects. Each person has a specific role that brings 
a wealth of experience and knowledge to the table. At any time, we will always have someone that is 
current on the project with our Lead Project Manager and their Assistant Project Manager. In this case, 
Jim Vath and Brian Elliott. 

Communication: 
Technology. We use the latest in technology for communicating within the entire project team 
for real time information on schedules, budgets, plans, approvals, status of issues using 
Plangrid, Bluebeam, BIM 360, Procore, Newforma or whatever platform the Owner likes best. 
We have used all and are versed in the various options. 
Meetings. We meet every week with the team. We run the meetings, so we are involved and 
knowledgeable about every detail. We meet on other topics throughout the week for projects 
controls, side bar meetings on various tOpics as they arise. 
Infrastructure. We focus on infrastructure needs - power, water, wastewater, gas, data and 
access to the site. This work is tedious and can be time consuming as the providers are not on 
the same timeframe as the user. We track every item to closure to ensure timely delivery of 
service to the site. 
Details. We are in the weeds and roots of the weeds for budget line items down to the salt 
and pepper shakers. We do not lump Owner Supplied Equipment of Furniture Fixtures and 
Equipment into a % for budgeting. We have a line for every item, no matter what. That is the 
only way we know for sure the entire list has been considered, priced and allocated within the 
budget 
Commissioning Process. Our process is detailed in the specifications and in the contracts so 
that it is well in advance of Substantial Completion to identify any deficiencies or issues to 
resolve before they manifest into a costly or time sensitive issue. The process is robust and 
well received by all parties. 
OSE and FF&E. We customarily work with the owner to manage the selection, procurement, 
delivery and set up of these items. We Work with all the various departments of the Owner to 
cover all the bases. We track every single item to closure. 
Close-Out. We have very stringent contract language that requires the contractor to complete 
their close-out at Substantial Completion, not later. We have milestones that are spelled out 
to ensure we have a smooth and timely close-out process. 
Quality Control. This starts with the design and ends with occupancy. We identify issues 
along the way so the "Punch List” is small and manageable at the end. 'We address issues as 
they arise with subcontractors on site while work is being done to avoid a crunch at the end 
and potentially accepting inferior work. Take care of it when it happens. 

a Describe how your approach adds value for PMH. 
Our approach adds value in a variety of ways: 

- Scope. We help the Owner define the scope early with a Basis of Design that we track 
through the design phase to ensure we maintain the integrity of the original scope 



quare 
me 

defined by the Owner. We require a Basis of Design in the programming phase that 
we evaluate for compliance at each phase ofdrawings. This ensures the owner that the 
plans reflect the initial design and scope desired. We review all invoices and compare 
to the status of the plans. 

- Risk. We identify risks and propose an approach to mitigate the cost or schedule 
impact 

c Budget Management. We define every item to be included. We review changes to 
ensure any are fair and appropriate. We track every single item we can think of for the 
project, no matter how small. 

. Schedule. Time is money, so any way we can get the project designed and under 
contract as early as possible avoids price escalations. 

e Early Purchase. If we identify material or equipment to purchase early we will 
recommend to do so to either lock in a price before escalation or to jump start the 
construction such as steel design and early fabrication. 

:- Responsibility Matrix. - lists all actions to be taken and who is responsible. This list 
usually identifies risks that may not be accounted for, allowing the team to devise a plan 
to address. The matrix identifies who controls specific responsibilities. Discussing this 
list, which is comprised of hundreds of items focuses the entire team to discuss Options 
on how to address and manage. This effort stirs a lot of conversation. 

It Contracts. Our contracts are tried and true over hundreds of projects holding all 
parties accountable to a higher standard than most contracts. Projects are finished 
without stress, the Owner can move in on time, issues do not linger. We close-out 
projects within 31-45 days after Substantial Completion with final payments to the 
contractor. The Owner can focus on their work, not dealing with leftover project details. 

0 Constructability Review. We review the plans, not a page turn, but a detailed review 
of issues that may arise. We require the architect and contractor to use BIM modeling 
to develop the plans. We take time to discuss the clashes, the issues and how the 
project will be built. A page-turn is very informal and does not get into the details. Our 
approach minimizes issues in the field, less RFIs, less changes and substitutions. 

. Meetings. By running the meetings, we are 100% engaged. Meaning issues that arises 
are addressed right then, not postponed. By doing this the issue is resolved with the 
least cost and schedule impact. There will be issues, it's all about how to address. 
Openly, fairly, and timely. 

Typical Services We Provide: 

Strategic Planning: - Prioritization of Tasks 

0 Site Analysis 
- Master Planning 
0 Overall Budget Programmlng: 
0 Regulatory Approvals 1» Define Program Objectives 
a Secure Entitlements 0 Identify Stakeholders 
0 Milestone Schedule 0 Define Project Team 

23 



0 Define Phasing Options 
0 Contracting Strategies 
0 Schedule Definition 

0 Prioritize Design Packages 
0 Select Design Tea, 
0 Negotiate Contracts 
0 Manage Design Meetings 
0 Manage Design Schedule 
I: Evaluate Quality Options 
0 Negotiate with Regulatory Entities 

Construction: 

0 Select Contractors 
0 Negotiate Contracts 
0 Manage Changes 
0 Monitor Quality 

— — - — - — — _ - .  

0 Coordinate Schedule 
0 Resolve Conflicts 
. Keep Teams Accountable 

Validation: 

o Commissioning of Systems 
a As Built Documents 
0 Punch List 
0 Warranty Work 
0 ADA Certification 
0 Certificate of Occupancy 
0 Budget Reconciliations 

Operations 8: Occupancy: 
. Coordinate with Vendors! Users 
0 Furniture/Fixtures & Equipment 
0 Coordinate installs 
0 Transition Services 
a Coordinate with Operations 
0 Move Coordination 

24 



QUEH'E 
l'lE.‘ 

Services Provided 
See Exhibit "A" 
Design / Planning Phase 
Master Owner's Budget 

. Prepare Master budget for the project, including, but not limited to construction costs, 
site deveIOpment, FF&E, contingency, Operating Supplies and Equipment, financing, 
and soft costs. 

The budget is a fluid tool that is constantly updated, monitored, and used throughout the 
project. The budget can be very simple or complex. We track evem item no matter how small; 
identify any variances; always have a running contingency amount clearly identified. We work 
with each consultant to budget all design fees; reimbursable expenses; regulatory fees for 
permits and approvals. We work closely with the contractor to ensure all project components 
are included; site work; shell; interiors; landscape; utilities; structure and specialty areas. 

Thoroughly review contractor estimates. 

We review and approve all contractor estimates on the Owner's behalf. Square One has 
developed a systematic approval process and forms that boil the details down to what the 
Owner really needs to see to make the correct decisions. 

We have an inhouse Estimator, Josh Huck who can provide a side by side comprehensive cost 
estimate during the design phase to flush out discrepancies and variances. This will provide a 
basis to review Options and hold the contractor and subcontractors accountable for the cost 
estimate. 

He will provide a detailed quantity take-off to compare quantity units with the bids. His 
estimates have been accurate to within a few % points. But this takes 2-3 iterations that yield 
the real costs and a way to challenge and compare the information provided by the contractor- 

Initial Master Schedule 
. Develop a master project schedule, with corresponding project cash-flow. 

We develop a comprehensive conceptual project development budget and at the Design 
Development and Construction Drawing Phase showing expected construction timelines for 
the entire development and overall construction budgets for the project. These detailed line 
item budgets reflect each project specific cost categories and projected costs. The budgets 
will be used to validate existing vendor estimates as well as project cash flow for the Owner’s 
revnew. 

Provide an updated schedule on a monthly basis for team's review. 

Project schedule, tracking logs and copies of all meeting minutes, will be summarized in 
monthly reports, and submitted to the Owner to demonstrate that the project is being 

25 



constructed on-time and within budget. All budgets will be posted for 24/7 access by the 
Owner's team. 

Consultant Selection Process 8: Contract Negotiations 
Assist the owner and other stakeholders in developing and implementing a selection 
process for any Architects, Engineers and other required consultants. 

We have prepared RFPs for all disciplines necessary forthe design and construction offacilities. 
We will develop a specific selection scoring matrix like the example below for the 
architect/design team and the contractor. Each will include specific evaluation criteria with 
weighted scoring. The selection team will score individually and then we will compile to 
produce an overall score of all the team members. This will aid in the selection process. 
Historically, no two bids are identical, nor do the responders view the scope the same. We will 
develop a scoping card to "even” the bids to determine: 1) if the scope is met; 2) if the bids 
numbers are competitive; 3) if any exclusions create a risk for the Owner; 4) adjust the bids to 
include all the scope and; 5) provide bidders the Opportunity to clarify their proposals. Once 
scopes are tabulated, the best qualified will be selected. Factors include scope, schedule, 
specific site issues, Authority Having Jurisdiction requirements, safety record, history, quality, 
etc. 

i 

l 

H 
0 
a 

Q 

Q 
9 
3 
E 
fl 

9 

Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected firmts). 

We believe we offer a very valuable strength to the Owner - Contract language. 

Square One utilizes its many years of construction experience to work with the Owner and its 
counsel to create contracts that reach far beyond the standard AlA forms in holding contractors 
and architects accountable. Clauses Square One proposes are fair, yet firm, and set the tone 



IIUBFE 
no 

and expectations from day one. These contracts are included within the General Contractor 
RFPs/RFOs, so the contractor knows the terms before submitting a proposal. At submittal time 
they provide comments reducing the negotiation time frame. This approach has proven 
extremely beneficial. 

Prepare contract exhibits. 

We have drafted several clauses that are specific in nature to reduce risk. The major issues 
related to change orders, weather delays, coordination of trades, responding to issues, timely 
completion of design phases, commissioning process, close-out and others. 

Project Delivery Method - General Contractor Selection Process 8: Contract Negotiation 
J 

Assist the owner and other stakeholders evaluating and selecting the Project Delivery 
Method. 

Depending on the contracting method, whether hard bid or Construction Manager at Risk or 
CM/GC under the USDA rules other options, we will work to assure the Owner the best bidding 
environment is created. There are many pros and cons to each option. We favor the 
Construction Manager at Risk (CMR or CM/GC) option so that current pricing and real time 
pricing can be reviewed as the plans are designed so that we do not have to have a major value 
engineering exercise at the final pricing stage. With the CM/GC, we will bid out all work 
competitively including the general contractor's fees, insurance, overhead, general 
requirements, etc. Then require per the contract to bid to at least 3 subcontractors in each 
trade. We will scope and level all responses for the best value alongside the CM/GC. 

Regardless of the methodology, we have worked with all options - Design/Build, 
Design/Bid/Build, Construction Manager at Risk, Construction Manager as Agent, Competitive 
Sealed Proposal and Job Order Contracting. There are pros and cons to each and we can 
provide discussion points of each to consider. 

Manage the Construction Manager/General Contractor RFP and selection process. or 
Bidding Processes or Trade Contractor selection processes (depending on Project 
Delivery Method). 

Through the process of scoping, leveling and evaluating as noted above, our team 
approach has created added value for many of our clients. Because we have members of the 
team who have been employed as Architect, Engineer, Contractor, Subcontractor & Owner, 
we have a working knowledge of the process for bidding, the items that create concern and/or 
confusion, and why and how each member entity manages their industry specific risks. 

It is often not the hard-sub-contractor’s costs that dictate the best value, but rather the risk, fee 
and clarity of a bid that dictates the best solution. If one knows why and how. these areas are 
created and evaluated, one can better control and define the results. 



Assist owner and other stakeholders in developing, finalizing. and negotiating 
Construction Agreements. 

We believe we offer a very valuable strength to the Owner-Contract language. 

Square One will utilize its many years of construction experience to work with the Owner and 
its counsel to create contracts that reach far beyond the standard AIA forms in holding 
contractors accountable. Clauses Square One proposes are fair, yet firm, and set the tone and 
expectations from day one. These contracts are included within the General Contractor 
RFPs/RFQs so the contractor knows the terms before submitting a proposal. At submittal time 
they provide comments reducing the negotiation time frame. This approach has proven 
extremely beneficial. 

We have drafted several clauses that are specific in nature to reduce risk. The major issues 
related to change orders, weather delays, coordination of trades, responding to issues, timely 
completion of design phases, commissioning process and others. 

Once contracts are in place, we routinely evaluate performance against the contract language 
and if any services are falling short, we meet with the vendor and provide constructive 
evaluations so as to promote compliance. We will not call out people in meetings if there is a 
shortfall, rather we meet separately to discuss how to get them backkon track. 

We take contract language seriously and hold all accountable. The contracts set expectations 
and requirements so that there is no vagary in understanding. Our approach has proven 
effective in terms of our special conditions included to end projects timely and smoothly. All 
parties are pleased as the projects close out, vendors are paid, and the Owner focuses on their 
core business. 

Prepare contract exhibits. 

See answer in the "Consultant Selection Process & Contract Negotiations" above. 

Review Contractor subcontractor procurement, award recommendations, and contract 
negotiations (if necessary). 

We review all bids from subcontractors. We level them with the CM/GC. Our contract 
language is extended to the subcontractors and made part of their contracts. This is critical in 
that our approach is very specific regarding change orders, close-out procedures, quality, and 
commissioning process. 

We proactively make recommendations to the Owner for approval of subcontractors. 



Design Phase Meetings 
. Facilitate regular progress meetings with project team and document and report any 

and all pending challenges, monitor action items, and follow up as necessary to ensure 
timely resolution. 

Square One attends and leads weekly meetings on all projects which will include all necessary 
parties involved. Below is an example of a Task List we use to manage all weekly meetings. 
This is a simple spreadsheet that tracks all meetings including: who is responsible; time frame 
for completion; comment section for detailed documentation; and tracks attendance. The task 
list is emailed to all parties after updating and is a very useful tool to manage and track 
progress. This single tool has proven to be incredibly efficient and effective at keeping the 
team on task and focused. 

We force discussions on each Task List item so that they are resolved in a timely manner. We 
identify who is responsible for each item, determine when it is due and add comments relative 
to each item. We have discovered that identifying names enforces the need to perform at each 
meeting. 

In addition to the weekly meetings, we engage each team member individually as needed 
during the week to ensure items are followed up, issues resolved, and cohesive decisions are 
made for Owner acceptance and approval. 

PROJECT TITLE TASK Ll!‘ IKIXIIIIIX 

mmWNMH 

29 



“
h

 
1 

Assist Owner and other stakeholders with coordination and facilitation of design 
review meetings. 

Our weekly meetings during design are critical. We cover the Basis of Design and ensure it is 
followed. Our Task List tracks the design process for each phase. 

Prior to the design starting we invest much time into the programming, meeting of the Owner 
staff and leaders to make sure the full picture is clear. Some of this may have taken place at 
this time. If so, that is great. We will make sure that the elements desired are fully integrated 
into the design and stated in the Basis of Design that is approved by the Owner 

We will hold side bar meetings to get into the details such as the Facilities Team of the Owner 
to discuss the Building Management System pr0posed and discuss options to run the facility 
more efficiently. There are so many decisions to be made and we focus on a coordinated, 
smooth process to ensure full immersion into the details. 

Plan review is typically not done well in the industry. We have an extensive review process we 
follow to make sure all including the Owner participate in the review. It is covered in our 
contracts for the contractor to provide detailed comments. We require the contractor's 
superintendent to provide comments along the way during design as he/she is the one to 
manage the project once all the plans are complete. We avoid RFls, change orders and other 
time wasted on going over an issue time and time again during construction. 

Work with Design Team to obtain approvals from Ownership and Authorities Having 
Jurisdiction. 

We have a strong background in working with any Authority Having Jurisdiction. We want to 
be involved in the meetings to understand the requests from the agencies and how that may 
impact the Owner’s use of the land or building. We are a strong advocate for our Owners. 
We identify all permitting and approvals necessary for the project and create a punch list of 
activities, dates for submissions, boards and other critical dates and track them to 
completion. 

We have made many presentations to boards, staffs, and other entities for information and 
approvals. 

Thoroughly review the Design. and provide benchmark analysis based on experience 
with similar facilities, including proposed work-flow and processes. 

Quality Assurance begins with the plans. Our contract with the architect sets out the 
expectations and requirements. Very clear, very objective. If the plans are not complete per 
AlA standards and our own checklist, then the architect must finish the plans completely before 
moving to the next phase of design per the contract. Additionally, if the architect falls behind 
on the schedule, they are required to obtain additional resources to get back on track. That is 



NOT typical AIA language. The contracts are NOT intended to hit the architect or contractor 
over the head. It is to establish expectations and goals for a successful project. 

Square One's approach in reviewing plans is deliberate and formalized with the team. We 
include the checklists of what constitutes a specific set of plans — Schematic design, design 
development and construction documents. These checks and balances are the first step — to 
ensure the architect and their team are in fact providing documents that are vetted and 
comprehensive. 

We attach the design deliverables matrix to our architect contracts that are verified at the 
conclusion of each design phase by the architect and approved by the Owner and us. it does 
no good for the contractor to price an incomplete set of plans as then too many assumptions 
and allowances are included. 

Monitoring 8: Reporting 
Facilitate project communication and documentation of approvals with Owner and 
Team and other relevant team members. 

Square One will prepare monthly reports as requested, which may include the following types 
of information: 

0 Overall project status 
. Budget update 
9 Cost accounting of costs to date; committed amounts; remaining to spend 
0 Updated schedules 
. Summary of major issues/obstacles with corrective action 
- Any other required information 

All the reports will be on an accessible file share site for easy access by authorized team 
members. 

Monitor potential scape progression and work with design team and contractor to 
obtain written authorization from Owner for any scope changes. 

Square One, along with the Owner’s Team, will review all documents at established intervals 
during Design and Construction Document phases for constructability, clarity, consistency, and 
completeness. We will provide written comments to the design team and require the Owner 
to also provide written comments to ensure the scope is met. Our goal is to address questions 
during design, not during construction. The design team will respond to each item which will 
be tracked and documented. 

We propose considering an approval protocol. One tier may be for non-cost and schedule 
impacts. Another with a limited cost approval allowance of say up to $10,000. Then anything 
above that amount goes to the full leadership or board. Having these in place will allow the 
team to move quickly to avoid delays. We will keep in mind the frequency of board or other 
committees for approvals with a calendar. 

31 

- - — — — r .  _ _ — — . - —  



I 

- - “  . .  __ _ _ _ _ _ _  __ 
4 “ —  

Conduct weekly update meetings with the Owner and key stakeholders. 

We hold weekly meetings that require all participants. We run the meetings and track tasks, 
progress of work that includes design, procurement and construction. Each team member 
will have their own set of time, cost and performance issues to resolve and meet. All of which 
are described in their contracts. We will monitor all these services and advise of issues that 
may arise. 

Aside from the weekly meetings, we will have weekly meetings with just the Owner to cover 
any issue or topic necessary. Communication is key to raise the comfort level that issues are 
identified and addressed timely. 

Permitting Process 
Work with Design Team and Contractor to navigate the local. state, and federal 
permitting process as required. 

We develop a checklist of all reviews, permits, variances if necessary, boards to attend, and 
other regulatory requirements so that we have a handle on timing ofthem approvals, costs and 
potential obstacles. We track each item to closure and incorporate the results into the overall 
plan. 

. Assist with obtaining and coordinating any final entitlements required for the project. 
As the site for this project is a new one,- we will want to investigate all services to the site for: 

0 Water 
0 Wastewater 
I Electricity 
0 Gas 
0 Data 
0 Drainage 
- Road access 
- Easements 
o Deed restrictions 
0 Any building limitations in height, impervious coverage, setbacks, landscape 

requirements, etc. 
a We like to make sure we understand the 3-dimensional envelope that can be 

developed. 

32 



Not completely understanding these issues can be costly later. We will get 100% verification on 
all of the issues above. 

Mockups 
Develop a key area/room mockup scope with the Owner, Operations Staff and Design 
Team. 

Best idea for sure. We have built out many mockup rooms for a variety of reasons. Currently 
planning to do so for Hospice Austin, an in-patient care facility to house up to 20 beds. to 
ensure access, clearances, furniture selection, serviceability, safety, location of med gases, 
lights, windows, family member access to power and more. 

Manage procurement and installation of FF&E. 

Traditionally our services include the coordination of FF&E items. This process is inherent with 
the overall program, design, budget and procurement. We do not act as the Procurement 
Agent, but coordinate their efforts with the Owner, the budget and schedule. We have worked 
with the Procurement Department of Owners to help facilitate this process. 

We will develop a day to day or hour to hour installation schedule to make sure any 
subcontractors needed will be available for the Owner installed items. 

We will address: 

0 selection of items, 
- procurement strategy, 
0 ordering, 
a delivery, 
0 installation, 
- hook-up and 
o commissioning. 

We will incorporate the coordination and scheduling of the Owner supplied FF&E within the 
Contractor’s scope so that it can be installed when needed prior to acceptance of the building. 

Procure and manage a general contractor to complete construction. 

We have managed this process for all ofour projects. We will develop the RFP and include our 
contract or one modified in conjunction with the Owner and USDA rules. We include very 
specific requirements and evaluate: 

0 Cost of overhead 
0 General Requirements 

33 



Insurance 
Fee 
Personnel 
History 
Ufigafion 
Safety Record 
Financial stability 
References 
Other criteria 

Our approach will be to have them on board until completion. If for any reason during the pre- 
construction phase it is determined they are not the best fit, we will either secure another firm or wait 
if the plans are almost complete and bid the work. A lot is impacted by not staying with the first one 
selected, but if not in the best interest of PMH, then an adjustment may have to be made. 

. Coordinate mockup reviews and collation of all comments related to the rooms. 
Again, we highly recommend a mockup and will note all comments and ensure they are all 
addressed. This aspect is critical to an end product that works. We recommend all users of 
the room be in attendance including nurses and maybe even some focus group members - 
members of the community who may have had family members in a hospital room. Their 
impression may help as ”well. 

FF&E Purchasing Agent Selection 8: Management 
. Develop and implement a procurement process. 

We will develop the Procurement Agent RFP as we have for other projects with clear 
delineation of their roles. We will work closely with the design team and the Owner to make 
sure we cover all aspects of the purchasing needs. We will have an evaluation matrix to sue as 
a guideline in evaluating proposal. 

Farther along in the construction phase, we will coordinate with the owner to accommodate 
their FF&E and systems. We have extensive experience with this phase and will work with all 
Owner departments to manage procurement and installation of the FF&E. 

This phase is of particular importance. We will create a separate schedule for all the work for 
each department. It will be milestone initially, then get more finite as time progresses until it 
will be an hourly schedule to make sure the occupancy and startup of the food and beverage 
areas, , hospital rooms, etc. are clearly well defined and tracked. We will track all deliveries of 
FF&E materials so that it is delivered timely and completely. 

. Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected firms. 



quare 
o n e  

This is a typical service we offer. Again, we will propose to include the contract terms in the 
RFP process. This is the best time for negotiations. We set the expectations upfront rather 
than starting from scratch. We require comments on the contract at time of submittal. 

- Prepare contract exhibits. 

We will prepare all required exhibits to the contract or assist in developing them. 

. Work with Design Team, Contractor, "and Purchasing Agent to maintain FF&E schedule 
and budget. 

We have this clearly defined and the processes in place to execute the commissioning 
work. We work through deficiencies and resolve them PRIOR to Substantial Completion. Not 
after. The contractor is required to lay out the process early, allowing the design team and 
Owner to comment and then finalize a plan. There is an extensive checklist to be tracked with 
testing and start up processes. 

Our daily and hourly schedule will be used tom maintain the schedule. 

. Work with FF&E Purchasing Agent to determine warehouse requirements and selection 
of FF&E installer. ‘I 

The design team will specify the items and either the Owner’s Procurement Department or a 
Procurement Agent will handle the purchase and installation with our assistance. We have 
worked with Owners in securing warehouses for storage of items if necessary. Ideally, they 
would be delivered to the site as needed, but having them on hand and ready is a much better 
approach. This will allow inspection for the equipment to make sure not broken or pieces 
missing. 

The installer will be vetted and approved alongside the Owner and the Procurement Agent. 

- Coordinate installation, repairs (if any), and sign-off of FF&E. 

Our job is to ensure the highest quality of installation and minimize operating challenges for 
the Owner. As referenced above we will review the FF&E for damage and coordinate repairs 
or replacement as appropriate. 

Once all the FF&E is installed or as time allows, we will work with the Owner, Procurement 
Agent and review all the FF&E installed to make sure it works properly and create a punch list 
and track to completion. 

Transition Planning 
.. Develop and implement a transition team and planning process. 



The transition from construction to occupancy is critical. We have completed numerous 
projects, helped the Owner move in and ready the space for occupancy. This project will be 
challenging as patients may move or staff that are needed in two locations at a time. We will 
hold daily briefings on the strategy identifying process, how to tranSport, logistics surrounding 
the process, compliance with rules and guidelines and safety of all. 

The team will be comprised of all team members - Owner, staff, contractor, specialty 
subcontractors, suppliers to PMH, equipment vendors, legal, accounting, etc. 

We have opened numerous projects. This is a critical aspect that reflects on the management 
team, staff, board, design and construction teams, and us. Everything...and we mean 
everything must work perfectly. There is no room for missing an item. Whatever needs to be 
done, we will track on our Opening Checklist. Who is responsible, when due and status. 

. Facilitate regular meetings with the team to coordinate during design. 

Our weekly meeting using our Task List will be used to run the meetings with the Owner, design 
team and the CM/GC. 

Project Status Report 
- Issue one (1 1 report per month, containing an executive summary of the project's 

progress. budget status. outstanding major issues. future risks to the project's 
progress, and a detailed cost report including commitments, payment status and final 
cost projections. 

Reporting all activities on of the project to the Owner as well as to the entire project team is 
one of our most important responsibilities as the Owner’s representative and is imperative to 
a successful project. We will update as requested and advise ways to recover the schedule as 
necessary. 

We will provide updated budgets, schedules, risks, and open issues needing answers. 
Communication is key and we work hard to make sure all parties are up to speed. 

Construction l Occupancy Phase 
Construction Observation 8: Reporting 

. Facilitate weekly meetings with the project team including outside stakeholders as 
required. 

" '  — — 



We attend and chair project team meetings weekly, including detailed preparation of agenda 
and minutes in our Task List. Square One attends and leads weekly meetings on all projects 
which will include all necessary parties involved. 

Provide meeting minutes as required, and document and report any and all pending 
changes, monitor action items, and follow up as necessary to ensure timely resolution. 

Our Task List is used to manage weekly meetings. This is a simple spreadsheet that tracks 
meetings including: who is responsible; time frame for completion; comment section for 
detailed documentation; and tracks attendance. The task list is emailed to all parties after 
updating and is a very useful tool to manage and track progress. This single tool has proven to 
be incredibly efficient and effective at keeping the team on task and focused. 

Coordinate onsite activities with Contractors and Installers. Recommend courses of 
action if the contract requirements are not being fulfilled. 

Every project faces its own set of challenges. Knowing how to approach adversity is critical to 
success — be it with the city review of building codes, cost issues with the contractor, missing 
elements of the design, or whatever may arise, a team needs a process to resolve time 
consuming and costly problems. We will create a process for resolving issues with the key 
project team members. The team will collectively address issues keeping the end result in 
mind, identify obstacles and resolve them. We will review all the plans the design team creates 
not only to find errors, but to critique them for better solutions. We will investigate potential 
costs forthese options so the Owner can make educated decisions on the best implementation 
for the project. 

If an issue arises, we will set a separate meeting to discuss and resolve with the appropriate 
people. If the issue escalates, we will make recommendations on how to address. Typically, 
we resolve issues at the team meetings. 

We know our contracts well and hold parties accountable. The duties are clearly spelled out 
and we are good at keeping all working within the rules. We have not had litigation on any 
project for the design or construction. We have always found a simple solution to differences 
of opinion. We think that are full vetting of plans and clear rules minimize risk for major issues. 

Monitor Contractor and FF&E Installation Companies’ Quality Control/Quality 
Assurance program is in accordance with the contract documents. 

Quality Assurance in the field during construction is accomplished by frequent walks with an 
iPad with plan software of Bluebeam or PlanGrid or other to check quality. We take photos, 
pin the location and describe the deficiency. We give it to the contractor and subcontractors 
that day. The Punch List is being done all along the way, not just at the end. This sets 
expectations for the quality of work. We also require the design team to walk and send field 
reports. By working with the contractor’s superintendent, we develop a strong relationship of 

37 



m " _  k l -  _ 

mutual respect and goals. We discuss how to make something work better, not just tell them 
it is wrong. 

We will utilize a similar process torn manage the installation ofthe FF& as it represents a major 
portion of the hospital program. Their contracts will be clear and enforceable. We will want 
to discuss past issues with FF&E work to make sure we address those risks and concerns. 

Facilitate project communication and documentation of approvals with Owner, User 
Groups. Design Team and other relevant team members. 

We also use the knowledge that we have learned over the years to ensure that the appropriate 
parties are at the table to discuss pertinent items at the correct time in the design and 
construction process so that everything from the construction of walls to the AV equipment 
installed functions properly the moment you move in. 

At each phase of design, we will require sign off from all parties including the Owner, staff, 
design team CM/GC subconsulta nts, and subcontractors as appropriate, etc. 

Conduct weekly update meetings with the Owner and other key stakeholders. 

We hold weekly meetings that assign tasks to all parties. We monitor the progress of each task 
at each meeting. We hit issues head on and ask that everyone communicate Openly and raise 
issues immediately so that we have adequate time to respond. This includes the Owner and 
their stakeholders, be it staff, nurses, Facilities, investors, or whoever. 

Issue one (1) report per month, containing an executive summary of the project's 
progress, budget status. outstanding major issues. future risks to the project's 
progress. and a detailed cost report including commitments, payment status and final 
cost projections. 

Please see our response in the ”Project Status Report” section above. 

Schedule Updates 8: Analysis 
Review and track the Contractor and Construction by Owner/Owner's Responsibilities 
progress schedule against the baseline schedule to ensure reasonableness, accuracy, 
and compliance with industry standards once each month. 

This task is customary for us each month. We dive deep into the schedule, review progress, 
lack of progress or other issues related to workforce availability, obstacles to progress, 
whether outside influences or internal. We require a Recovery Schedule to be included with 
each pay application. 

38 



Once we review all the data, we will make recommendations to correct the schedule and 
report findings to the owner for consideration. 

. Work with Owner and User Groups to further develop and implement a detailed 
turnover plan for the facility 

We require a Close-out Checklist early to review and then turnover all required documents at 
Substantial Completion, not afterwards, which for some Owners drags on as the contractor 
gets information together. We require the architect to review within 2 weeks for approval. 
These closeout manuals are the User Groups for the building systems. We require training for 
all Systems and video tape them for archives and referral purposes. All training is made with 
the appropriate Owner team members. We work with all parties to schedule this so attendance 
is maximized. 

The turnover process takes some forethought so that it is smooth and with such sensitive issues 
- hospital patients, lab work, supplies, existing equipment to be moved and new equipment to 
be started up and ready to go, confidential files - either hard copies of electronic, all require 
much detail to coordinate a smooth transition. There is much to consider. We have assisted 
numerous Owners in transfer of equipment with next to no down time. Hourly schedules will 
be developed. 

We propose a Transition Team to meet regularly throughout the project to identify risks and 
have a plan to address. This should provide roadmap to occupancy with contingencies in place 
in case there are surprises. 

Change Order Cost 8: Schedule Impact Review & Verification 

. Provide analyses of change orders presented by the Contractofls] and Installer, 
including review of detail provided for compliance with industry standards, 
mathematical and contractual correctness, and schedule impacts. 

We will review all pending change orders against the contractual language, review costs, 
impact to schedule if claimed and request additional information as necessary for a full 
review. If acceptable, we will advise the Owner’s Team. If not, we will reject such change 
orders and address any follow up as appropriate. 

Project Disbursement 8: Pay Application Analyses 

- Obtain Consultant invoices and Contractor pay applications to verify mathematical and 
contractual correctness, confirm appropriate back up, and validate completion status of 
the project in relation to these items. 



_ _ _ _  I 

Square One will review all Pay Applications along with lien waivers and other contractually 
required information. Once all paperwork is in order, we will issue an approval for 
payment. We are also versed in working with specific lender required information and will 
meet early with the appropriate vendors to ensure all parties are aware ofthe payment process 
and required documentation. Without this understanding, delays can be incurred for 
processing payments and conflicts can arise if not timely payments. 

Our required Monthly Affidavit requires the following information to ascertain the status of 
each, any upcoming issues and to re-set the clock and cost issues monthly without the risk of 
issues being brought up months after the fact. 

Schedule of Values 

Weather or other delays 
Statement that there are no issues prior to that months’ end that will brought up later. 

0 

0 Contingency 
o Allowances 
:1 Liens 
- Proposed change orders 
a Change Orders 
0 

I 

O 

- Obtain and Review Lien Waivers. 

We will work with the contractor to establish appropriate lien waiver forms so that they are in 
compliance with state laws. We propose a meeting early on with the contractor and the Owner 
attorneys that are involved so there is no miscommunication on forms and lien laws. 

. Prepare a monthly project disbursement for Owner's approval and funding. 

We routinely prepare cash flow projections for the Owner to project monthly cash 
requirements. These are updated as the project moves forward. We will work with the 
Owner's internal accounting and finance team along with the lender to forecast and provide 
documentation for funding. 

. Work with Owner. Consultants, and Contractods) to address questions or concerns 
regarding disbursement. 

We will work with the entire team to make sure the documentation, is correct and in the form 
required for disbursement. There will be issues and we will meet to discuss and resolve. 

Equipment, Transition 8: Move Management 



9 

Continue Transition Planning efforts from Design“ Phase. 

As proposed earlier we plan to meet early with the Transition Team to develop a strategy to 
move into the facility with as little disruption as possible. Early completion, commissioning, 
completion of work, completion of punch list and the like all support a smooth opening. 

By starting with the design of the facility, this will help coordinate the move in process. We 
may accommodate the move of certain equipment. If for example the MRI machine is to be 
moved, we need a plan to allow for that to be taken off line, moved and calibrated. This all 
takes time. We will need a strategy for when it is down. If purchasing new, then easier to plan. 
In either case we can develop a plan to accommodate the specific needs. 

Develop and implement a procurement process for Move Support. 

As stated, before we will work with the purchasing department of the hospital and the 
Procurement Agent as well as the CM/GC to schedule all the associated activities ofand Owner 
and the specialty contractors working directly for them. We will include all activities in the 
master schedule. 

Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected firms. 

Square One is involved in the review of all contracts and the ultimate subcontractor 
selection. This extra set of eyes is intended to ensure complete transparency from the 
contractor on the contracts. 

As stated earlier we work with the Owner on securing all vendors and negotiating their 
contracts. We have developed RFPs for just about every service needed that an Owner takes 
on directly. 

Prepare contract exhibits. 

We will prepare all exhibits to reflect the contract terms and conditions. 

Work with Design Team, Contractor. and Purchasing Agent to maintain FF.&E schedule 
and budget. 

We will track all Owner controlled activities: 
0 Permits 
0 Financing milestones 
0 Equipment packages 
0 FF&E — procurement and delivery 

41 



—
.

-
—

 

Furniture 
Beds 
Lab equipment 
Surgery Equipment 
MRI, CT Scans, etc. 
Security 
Surveillance 
lT/Data 
AN 

0 Other 
All the finalized schedule dates will be included in the overall milestone schedule for all parties. 
We will review the schedule weekly and create Recovery Schedules to bring the timeline in line 
if the items fall behind. 

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
 

Continue Coordination of Utility requirements for all Architecturally Significant 
Equipment 

We work with the civil engineer on processing site plans, which is a high risk area of design 
and cost as there are many unknowns, such as infrastructure costs, utility charges, meter fees, 
permit and review fees and many other items that can cost a significant amount of money and 
if not identified cause financial impacts to the Owner. 

Once we have the service loads determined for all equipment, then we can apply for service 
form the provider. Getting the loads early is critical, but a challenge as the type and load 
requirements for specialized equipment can vary. The MEP engineer will be critical to develop 
a load analysis early for water, power, gases, data, etc. 

Then the BIM software is critical to make sure there are no issues with the utility services to 
rooms or pieces of equipment. Each piece will be reviewed for exact locations in the walls, 
floor or ceilings. We will have the equipment suppliers back check all needs to ensure attention 
to detail is completed prior to construction. If equipment is changed or no longer available, 
then we will review the needs and the plans and adjust as necessary with substituted 
equipment. 

Work with FF&E Purchasing Agent to determine warehouse requirements and selection 
of FF&E installeris). 

This is a service we typically offer. We will work with the Purchasing Agent to meet the needs 
of the Owner. 

Coordinate installation, repairs (if any), and sign-off of FF&E. 

42 



- Q U a r E  
” E  

This is a service we typically offer. It is critical to ensure materials are protected and safe from 
theft or vandalism while on site or in a warehouse. During close out, we track all documents, 
warranty items, equipment, materials and training of staff to ensure we finish the project by 
Substantial Completion. 

Coordinate Move and Occupancy process, including readiness evaluations and training 
for staff. 

The Operating Manuals, training and project information will be digitized and in hard copy as 
required. We work with the entire team to make sure the Owner is well educated and trained 
on the equipment and is ready to take it on. The Building Management Systems today are 
robust and take some training to get them operational. We will follow this through. 

The Commissioning Agent, which we highly recommend will play a key role in making sure all 
systems are ready. We have a strong commissioning process that requires the equipment to 
be ready 60 days or so prior to Substantial Completion so that it can all be running smoothly 
by Substantial Completion. This is critical and we include liquidated damages in our contracts 
for not being ready when agreed upon. 

Punch List Review 
Work closely with Owner, Hospital Operations and User Groups, Design Team, FF&E 
Installer and Contractorls) to develop the final punch list, resulting in the production of 
a schedule for completion of each of these items. 

Our Quality Assurance/Quality Control (CIA/QC) process is extensive as we will walk the 
projects frequently and log all issues and issue reports to the contractor and subcontractors 
for corrective work and track those issues until satisfactorily resolved. We take photos, pin the 
location and describe the deficiency. We give it to the contractor and subcontractors that 
day. The Punch List is being done all along the way, notjust at the end. This sets expectations 
for the quality of work. We also require the design team to walk and send field reports. By 
working with the contractor’s superintendent, we devel0p a strong relationship of mutual 
respect and goals. We discuss how to make something work better, not just tell them it is 
wrong. 

Our contract with the CM/GC requires them to provide their own punch list, resolve each item 
and present to us well before Substantial Completion. This alone makes the final punch list 
work minimal. Our approach is tough, yet fair and sets expectations early. There is no excuse 
for a long punch list that takes a long time to complete. 

Work with Owner Staff, Design Team and Contractor to develop a weekly program to 
validate the implementation of the punch list schedule. 

43 



14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

21 

22 

23 

We hold weekly meetings that require all participants. We run the meetings and track tasks, 
progress of work that includes design, procurement, and construction. Each team member 
will have their own set of time, cost, and performance issues to resolve and meet. All of which 
are described in their contracts. We will monitor all these services and advise of issues that may 
arise. We will track recovery plans and lack of performance, as necessary. This applies to punch 
list work. 

Again, our process is different from most. Our contract calls for ongoing resolution of issues 
well in advance of the final punch list walk. Then it is too late to make a difference. 

All of this is tracked weekly in our meetings and on the milestone schedule. There will be no 
surprises. 

Below is an example of our Close-Out Matrix that we use: 

Dela-lotion Sub Con Submittlis As-Buflts Owner Stock 

Demolition 

Formwork 

Stee l 
in Place Concrete 

Concrete Wall Panels 
Concrete Floor 

Veneer 

Unit 

Assemblies 

n . - -  

Steel 
Exposed Structural 

Joists and loist Girders 

Project Close-out 
Work with Contractorls) to provide all warranties. training, operation and maintenance 
manuals. and contact information for pertinent subs.- 

Square One has established a robust Close-Out checklist and process that we include in our 
contracts. The Commissioning process starts well before Substantial Completion and is 
intended to ensure all the paperwork, manuals and training are completed well before 



.quare 
-ne 

Substantial completion. This process starts about 90 days prior to Substantial Completion. Our 
objective is to have the contractor complete 100% within 30-45 days after substantial 
completion. This is not the norm in the industry. Being in the Owner’s shoes helps us 
understand the importance of being complete. We are owners of buildings ourselves and 
understand the importance of finishing and opening timely. 

We cannot stress the importance of finishing as planned enough. We have done this over and 
over. It takes drive, passion and immersion into the Owner’s business to get it right. 

Below is an example of a close—out checklist we use: 

III'I-Illflfl I. 

We have also enclosed an example of a field report that will be used for CIA/QC management 
below: 

45 



|l_ ___ 

St. Edwards University 
St. Edward's University Daily Report 

1002 5. Congress Blvd. 

Austin. Texas 78704 Phone 

Project: Water Damage. Victauic Coupling Inspection/Replacement 
FIELD REPOERT 

Present at Site: 3 ' Pro]. No. 
Square One: 2 Weather: 

Coakley Williams: 0 Date: 2/1 l / l9  
Capital lnd.: 3 High: 65*F low. 45*F 
St. Ed's: -’ 

Notes from wn .meeti - 
EC: 

The following items were noted: 
Square One continued to label Victaulic couplings in the main floor mechanical room. #174. 

All couplings on the chilled and heated water pipes are labeled. 

There has been an active leak discovered on the 3rd floor near chase 4. There is water on the butterfly connection and 

There is another newly discovered leak on the 4th floor, north bridge. It is coming in at the building/bridge connection Fl 
Amg, (Appearance of Microbial Growth ) has been seen in this same location. - 

EMS-CAT is hanging drywall and taping and floating on the 4th, 3rd and main floors of the Pavillions. 

The concrete subcontractor is beginning the 4th floor work today, to be completed in sections and left to set up for 3 d: 
Rooms 401. 403, the north corridor and all of the west wing B have been poured today. 
The concrete crew will return Monday February 18th to resume working. 

'Capital Industries arrived today at :_lpm_ to look at the corrosion on the chilled and heated water pipes. 
Kyle of Capital arrived at St. Ed's with Ken from Veritex and one other man, an insulator. 

Steven of Square Qne escorted them through the main mechanical room, and then to the 3rd and 4th floors. finishing in 
,They all three took photos timing the time we walked around. There was no conversation. 

John Fox, Field Manager 

Steven Wilson, (IA/QC 

Below is a link to a site observation video from a former project: 

httpszfidrivegooglecom/file/dllQHeQ SdFNZBiEQIFudaqw7Vwrj2/view?usn=5haring. 

46 



quare 
one 

Claims and Litigation 

Include any information for any firm involved in any claims and/or litigation in the last 1.0 
years. 

Square One has never had any involvement in any claims or litigation. 

Include any information related to any exclusion from healthcare work as identified by the 
federal government and/or Office of the Inspector General. 

N/A 
Fee Structure 

Our approach to determining fee is based largely on experience with similar projects. We estimate 
the hours the scope of services will take, adjust for specific needs and then allocate those hours 
among the team members and their direct responsibility. As the project develops, time allocations 
for each person will vary. 

We create a monthly forecast broken into the various Phases: 
- Pre-Design — site evaluation, financing, project start up. 
0 Design Phase - We will account for Owner approvals, site plans, infrastructure coordination, 

etc. We hope to have the design team's schedule to adjust our timeline. If not, we will be 
close. 

0 Bidding phase and finalize contracts. This will be not only for the CM/GC, but also other Owner 
vendors such as materials testing, commissioning agent, Procurement Agent, vendors 
supplying equipment and others. 

0 Construction Phase — based on the CM/GC schedule 
0 Opening and Close-out Phase - depending on the schedule developed with the Owner, this 

may vary a bit. 

Then we build in some additional time is necessary for funding and lender requirements. There may 
be some lag time between each phase. We understand this and our fees will not change. 

If we provide a cost estimate by Josh Huck, we will price this based on the need. Either a fully vetted 
and detailed cost estimate with quantity take off or a review of the CM/GC cost estimate. 

Once we account for all phases and the hours, we compare to our internal historical data on fees to 
make sure we are in line with the scope, duration and level of services. We never price our fee on a 
percentage basis. This allows for too much range in the cost. Our fee is fixed and will not Change 
unless the project is delayed for a long period of time and we need to add for escalation of costs. 

We request before presenting a fee to meet with the project team, understand the extent we are to 
be involved and then propose the fee. Some clients want us only there a portion of the time, but 

47 



others want full dedicated personnel on site. We work either way. We will request the CM/GC provide 
an onsite office for us and the Owner. 

Jim Vath will be available as much as needed for this project. It is complex, detailed and will require 
a lot of attention. We suspect his time will be close to 100%, supported by the rest of the team as 
needed. 

Billing. Can be either hourly for each person with a Not to Exceed per month or overall or both. Or, 
a flat monthly fee. If monthly, both parties will understand that the hours may vary from one month to 
the next, but overall, the fee is fair and covers the scope required. 

Square One is flexible on fees and have always been able to find a way to reach an agreement that is 
fair and equitable to both parties. 

Additional Information 
Provide any additional information that demonstrates your teams approach to the project that 
brings differentiation to your team and/or value to the client. 

People. 
Square One has focused on employing the best in the business. We have intentionally hired 
engineers, registered architects, experienced contractors and Owner's representatives to cover the 
spectrum of project perspectives. We take all viewpoints into consideration when we work on 
projects. Jim’s direct expeince with almost identical sc0pe is a testimony to our commitment ot 
provide real hands on experience. 

Training. 

We have internal training for our processes and tools. We are constantly reviewing our processes to 
improve their value to the client. We meet in teams once per week to discuss any issue that anyone 
has on a proejct. Due to our diversity in backgrounds it is likely someone on the team has a history of 
the issue raised. 
We also meet monthly to go over new technology, latest in materials testing processes, hear about 
new software, discuss contract language and other topics that impact our role as Owner advocate. 
Square One covers the costs for our employees of certifications and registrations of industry 
credentials of organizations, we pay for continuing education andwe encourage memberships in 
industry organizations such as Urban Land Institute. 

Experience 

The vaired and challenging projects we have managed provides a broad view of the building design 
and construction process. There will be issues, some small and some large and unknown. Having 
worked on virtually every kind of building we have seen it all. We will be prepared for the worst, yet 
not panic or run from an issue. Our expeince allows us to hit the issue head on and deal with it with 
the end goal in mind and will not call anyone out or emabarass anyone for any reason. If an issue 

48 

" m m  W W W — . —  m m  . - _  _._.__1 



l 

arises we will investigate the issue, identify options for recovery and then recommend the best solution 
and carry it out with Owner approval. 

Trends in the Industry 
We stay tuned to trends in the industry that cover costs, material avalibility, workforce levels, quality, 
design options and other aspects of the industry. We will raise issues as they arise and find a solution. 
Process 

We look at our role as being the same whether we are building a Walgreens or the space station. It is 
all about following our processes and deliberately exploring all options for the project. We keep it 
simple and common sensed. Stick to the plan and the outcome will meet the objectives of the Owner. 

Funding 
We have assited many Owners in identifying funding options by either grants, donations, loans or 
leveraging their ability to lease space and other programs. We have developed our own buildings 
and managed them, thus giving us a perspective of ownership. This gives us a sensitivity to the 
process of simple designs to avoid costly maintenance and upkeep. 

Infrastrutu re 

This will be on a new campus and our focus will be makinig sure all utilities can and will be available. 
This might become the critical path to completion, so we will jump on this first thing on the project. 
Historically the providers have a lot of steps to ensure delivery of services. Our experience with 
developing sites ranging from a few acres to hundreds will help identify the issues and close them out 
ea rly. 

Passion 

We have a passion for this work. We love building buildings. We are your representative at all times. 
We will earn yourtrust, you will see our efforts are real and that we care fo every single detail. Prosser 
Memorial Hospital has the responsibility to provide the best care to its clients. We work hard to make 
sure you can carry out yourjob as the project is designed and built knowing we have your back and 
all sides to ensure the project is going smoothly. 

Tools 

Upon selection, Square One will immediately meet with the Owner to review and define all individual 
roles and responsibilities to best fit with the Owner's goals for the projects. We will meet with the 
Owner to draft an organization chart as well as create a Responsibility Matrix to clearly define who 
is performing what. This covers every aspect of the project not only for us and the Owner, but all key 
players as well. We also review with the Owner all requirements so we can seamlessly integrate our 
processes and procedures to best work with the Owner’s needs and requirements including 
scheduling and its approval processes. 

Below is an example of our Resposiblity Matrix: 





ATTACH MENT 11 

' u , . -  1 u . ; 3’ 
ten'h‘lhal ' 



m y  
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

1. Cover Letter ...................................................... __ ......................................... . ............................................ . .................... 01 
2. Organization of the Team .. .................. . . .............. . .................... 02 
3. Proposed Personnel .............. . ............................................ ..... . .......................... 06 
4. Relevant Experience . ............ .. ________ _ ........................ . ........ 13 
5. Project Approach ................................................................ . . ................................................................... 21 
6. Services Provided ............................................................. . ........ . ................................................. 23 
7. Claims and Litigation ................................................................................ 26 
8. Fee Structure ............................................................................................... 27 
9. Additional Information .. ................... ............................................................ 29 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner‘s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 



PN: P33120—OOO3575.00 

1. COVER LETTER 

August 17, 2020 

Prosser Memorial Health 
Attn: Carol Allen 
723 Memorial Street 
Prosser, WA 99350 

SUBJECT: Qualifications to Provide Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 

Dear Ms. Allen 81 Mr. Rollins: 

Thank you for the opportunity to present our teams qualifications and approach to providing Owner’s Representative Services 
in support of Prosser Memorial Health's (PMH) proposed Hospital Replacement and M08 project. It would be our privilege 
to support PMH and the Prosser Community in the execution of this effort from design, to its successful completion and 
occupa ncy. 

NV5’s healthcare project managers have decades of 
experience in managing healthcare projects of all kinds. 
As every healthcare project is unique, we work closely with 
our Clients to develop and implement processes that are 
specific to their projects and vision. We really enjoy helping 
our clients take the next step in the programming, design, 
and construction of their facilities to provide their patients 
the best services possible. Overall, we appreciate and value 
the opportunity of working side by side, not as a consultant, 
but as an integral part of your team in the realization of this 
milestone project. 

In the pages that follow, we have provided responses to the 
stated submission requirements outlined in the Hospital’s 
August 7th ‘Request for Qualifications.’ For clarity. our 
responses follow the same outline format, with this Cover 
Letter being item 1. 

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at any time. Thank you again for considering NV5, 
and we look forward to the opportunity to further discuss this 
project with you and your team in additional detail during the 
interview process. 

Sincerely, 
NV5, Inc. 

Paul Kramer, RA, Director of Healthcare Projects 
Mobile: 216.225.4272 
Email: Paul.Kramer@NV5.com 

. .  ., 
. ' 1.1.? 113:1 (HE-11111 313341f>11|>1 19E11111111111>1 a —;'I 

, . '  ' E33 EEEEEJ .,._I I133: 1.131%" . .  E . 111-1. 

" " ' .< 1111111111111 '11 

1 ‘ ‘ _' :; 1‘3" '”" - .  1 _ - - 1  , _ , _ .  ;.-LL->—_j,>1._ ‘ 
' E  I I '1 '  IE 1 " g  .I.._ _ r — 

' ‘ ' .1 _1 .1 ,. ’ l'r I ' ‘ I  . -, 
' ~1~3111EE_-|Eiri-¥E1EEE-E 11111113131“; .1 111E331 111E111“ 

1911111111 :5 “3111133341111131110 .1111 11111112111 

u ;  

, 1111316111 .. 1 _ 

“1113111111111111131‘3'111i €3.33 311111-1111 1311 1111111131: .111. 11.11 111]]- ' 
31E1‘1111111v’111e11 fidEEeE-E — I 

' 133E113 41111313114211 1113111111111 _ “1.11:1 11 “1'11- 11. -' 
, 1:11-1I11-1—E113 ‘ . . 
_ 1E 1.111111111 1111 11.1.1111;11111111111111111111 1.1111 
" ' 1  “111-11113'111111111111141 '~1_31I'-1E131’1111111131‘111141}I 1111113311131131 
- 111:111311-131111311 5911123313.;ctfl 611131111=111~Era11111114 >11.“ 

1-3111] 1111-3911’j113131-3F‘1EE. E1} 1 -. . '  l 
4 .  . [WEE Inch 1.1:; 1111;113:111} £31. Lj'difiiljmnah‘fiktl ”EEEE. E31751 

. H 1 111111E1-1111531‘1111lcEEIQEEEEyi-fi 11111114113113 13"1133341 Er: BEE: 
g 11.. IIIII 11111314331011:Llipiiajhvhi‘rflighflfl1,5131: alifimvév 

l l  

l: 11111141111 11111.1. . I ~.' 
7 3131’111111133EQI1EE}311} 3 1 3 3 : !  E31 1313:; 11111111113“ _ | '  

1 1:33.31" 11111 E'E'EEh EPTRERVEIUHFEE; 1117111114111 111311 [111.1 11113 ' 
IE E' 11’1“" '- iEfiE-fi} E‘Eiflfifi 3171);. 1133 {11311114312} - 

'2 I ,31' 113-41453 I."-_II3 5.3E1113j1[>3‘Hr‘11r=-E1111EE[111| 11111111113191]: 
1 111113.11 1211111113311 11-1111 1111111'111131111111E1Ea $1.111 3:i 

:33 E11}? 1 335.: 3111311. 1'11 01131:“ 3113 133 
___. 1'1 11111131 

1"... I 

_ -  

1835 Terminal Drive, Suite #200 l Richland, WA 99354 | www.NV5.com | Phone: 509.946.0410 



2.. ORGANIZATION OF THE TEAM 

A. TEAM ORGANIZATIONAL CHART, INCLUDING ROLES AND TIME COMMITMENTS 
FOR EACH TEAM MEMBER 
NV5 has assembled a diverse team of individuals, with a successful history supporting the development of Healthcare 
Capital Improvement projects both on time, and within budget. We respect the trust that our clients have in our services and 
capabilities, and believe that we only succeed when the entire project team succeeds. Our team will be led by Paul Kramer, 
as illustrated in the chart below: 

Organizational Chart 

_, 0 
Presser 

Memorial  Health 

LEADERSHIP 

l 
PAUL K R A M E R ,  R A  

Program Director / 
Primary Point of Contact 

ADAM TRU MBOU'IR, PE 
Project Manager 

MEG HOHNHOLT. 
NCARB, LEED® A P  

Project Manager 

I—n- .- - . -- ._._.-u——u_———__. —....._. i“ M _ q _ _ i  . . .  . M ____ :1 

I " H f ' ‘ ' A/E TEAM 
KIM CUNNINGHAM, r —: - i f—._ l -  ‘1": 

LEED AP , CM/Gc 
Senior Project Manager l 

.- . . _  _ , l - —  I — . d _ — " . _ J  

n . ‘ — . — — _ _ _ _ _ _ _  _ 
_ _  . _ ___ ‘  

CONNlE NELSON, RN, " " 
BSN,CASA VENDORS 

Clinical | Operational 
Process Consultant 

DAN KESTER 
Sr. Fire Protection Engineer 

ANDREW KLEIN,  PE 
Fire Protection Engineer / 

Code Consultant 

.‘lti‘i’fi‘ittrtmtm, we sissy-crosses 
its sis-suit... 

Presser Memoriai Health j Owner‘s Rspresentative Services for Rsplaoemont Hospital 



Ira-mu - .. _.. :IIM.‘ ‘III iii-at 

2. ORGANIZATION OF THE TEAM 

Working with the PMH Team, we are committed to: 

- Creating a specific management process that is in alignment with PMH’s needs and corporate values 

- Assisting in the proactive management of the project in order to achieve project goals by working with the team to 
navigate through potential issues before they become real problems. 

- Focusing the teams' efforts on defining and creating project efficiencies in order to reduce schedule, control costs, and 
ultimately create a new facility with the lowest possible long-term costs. 

- Creating a collaborative environment for all the team members to encourage the Open sharing of knowledge and efforts 
in the common goal of producing the best possible facility to meet the Hospital's long term needs 

For the initial four months of the engagement, NV5 staff supporting PMH would include the Project Principal, Paul Kramer, 
and the Project Manager, who would be dedicated a combined total of approximately 50% of their time to support design 
and final budgeting efforts for the new Hospital. We have included two potential candidates for the Project Manager role, 
Meg Hohnholt and Adam Trumbour, both of whom have strong resumes, and could be available immediately. As this 
position will have the most interaction with the project team through the course of the project, we wanted to provide the 
Hospital with a potential choice in staff for this specific and critical role. 

As the design effort progresses, NV5 will introduce specific content expert resources, including Kim Cunningham and 
Connie Nelson, who have strong clinical operations and transition planning knowledge to assist with the integration of 
sound strategies for the planning and use of the facility. Through our past practice, we have learned that it is never too early 
to begin integrating operational objectives, particularly if there are efficiency expectations built into the goals and overall 
financial parameters for the project. Time commitments for Connie and Kim would vary through design, and we would 
anticipate a combined value of one, to one and one-half days per week to be an average value. 

Additionally, during the design process we would leverage the services of Daniel Kester and Andrew Klein, NV5’ 5 internal 
local Fire Protection Consultant, who will provide expert level — .--L— ,.—L--_-. . ._ 
understanding of both local and national code requirements '- , I  t “ :  
for Hospital facilities. As a new Hospital building is subject to 4 I? '_ -:::. ; ' i',-'- I :3 'q'lahnL-‘H 
numerous different codes affecting life safety and fire protection, 5'15 mm III-u I'M. minim-Iii; iiiid IIJHII-{E-jl ' ' 
the level ofcomplexityforthese systems is quite high.Accordingly, ’ ‘_'44 ”iii may” ;  311T: E. WEN“ iiilI‘ E L l ., 
a life safety expert is critical as a representative of the owner. The ‘ .4“ ”Id'lggiilli MI!“ E; ENE-,4 EM 444.4 €44.44”? 
life safety expert’s role on the team will be: ‘4'4144EE44W4E )4 I‘IL 

1. Set the standards for design of life safety systems and . 'I "I I I ' " ' “- 
code compliance; . I. I'M III! IIIIIHJ IIIIIFIddi‘IiIE III Ir'fkimi fig 

2. Provide earlystage input for the programming and concept ”I1 I‘m-”1"" EE'HI ”MI-{IE}. - :1 H i . 
designs; I.-.'II4II lfla i i i  {2}; { j  Ea gig 3E if‘iIIIIJIHr II“ 

3. Review the early-stage cost estimates account for life 
I I' ”t”: ‘ I L I 

safety systems- . {I’llfl'm ITAIITJI$L1+TiIIim~IHII ‘4 '. 

4. Ensurethe design team provides the required code analysis "I IIIIIII'IIIIIIII’IIIIII II II’I'III I'IIIIIII . 
at early design stages; 4_:'I_ ~11 ”'31 "I E443 {+‘jililfb-i4‘1 . 

5. Review the design as it develops for: , . 3 “44 III-11L??? III’lIl'iii'T-ii "ii” 4444444444I 

oCost4 efficiencies (construction and maintenance) MIL} ennui ITIII Iijtlti'hIHIIE-j’ iii} relative to compliance; l 4444444444444“ 444 444444 4 444 4444 

0 Compliance risks and deficiencies. III] "III,- IIIII II I' “II .-. 
6. Provide as—needed consulting on life safety and code III'ILIIIIII I—IIII IIII —'_I 

compliance issues, representing the owner's interest. It! WEB yacht”! _.'_I' i f :  "-'-.4-II-III . 

r . 
l. 

I . 
I . -  a 

' I  D— I. ._ 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 



2. ORGANIZATION OF THE TEAM 

The objective of this specialized effort is to reduce the owner's lifecycle cost of building maintenance, building construction 
costs, schedule risks and compliance issues. 

Staff involvement would likely ramp—up to over one F.T.E. at milestone approval dates when the NV5 team would be providing 
detailed document reviews, including for the MEP and Low-Voltage systems. It is our teams' belief that these third party 
Quality Control and Assurance reviews provide a value far beyond the cost in avoidance of potential re—design, and future 
operational issues. 

Moving into the Construction Phase, the NV5 team will provide a consistent presence on-site, and attending meetings, to 
ensure that the Construction Manager is on task, and that the work is progressing on—schedule and in accordance with the 
project Documents. We would anticipate that this role would vary through the construction period at up to one F.T.E., but 
likely not less that one—half F.T.E., depending on the phase of the work. These services would be carried out by the Project 
Manager, who would bring with them their familiarity and knowledge of the design process and parameters, which are 
critical to the success of the project. 

Kim Cunningham would also remain involved with the project through construction to oversee the equipment coordination 
and transition efforts. And as Project Principal, Paul Kramer would remain involved as a resource to the Hospital, and to the 
Project Managers, to ensure that the NVS team leverages it internal resources and lessons learned from past work. 

B. BIOGRAPHY OF EACH FIRM 
NV5 is a leading provider of professional and technical engineering and consulting solutions for public and private sector 
clients in the infrastructure, construction, real estate, and environmental markets. The company primarily focuses on five 
business verticals: Construction Quality Assurance (Materials Testing and Inspection), Energy, Environmental, Infrastructure 
and Program Management. 

With a staff of over 3,400 and more than 100 offices nationwide and abroad, including a Richland, Washington office with a 
staff of more than 50 people, NV5 is able to provide services supporting all aspects of a project's life cycle from conceptual 
or preliminary design through facility operations. 

Our Clients trust us to provide integrated engineering, consulting, and management solutions that enable success regardless 
of project size and complexity. 

nvs BUSINESS PRINCIPLES #27 Egg: 
Our services are based on the core principles of , Tomas 
efficiency, transparency and client centered services, '_ Top 500 
in which innovation, creativity and entrepreneurial ;- Dir-”sis“ Fifi“?! 
initiative are encouraged. We pride ourselves on " 90”” 
maintaining the personal feel of working with a small 
company while having the stability and backbone of 
a national firm. Furthermore, we manage projects 
as if we are an extension of our Client's staff. This 
starts with the development of our staffing plan 
and proposal, where we ensure we have structured 
our plan to provide everything you need at the best ' TECHNICAL“ - 
possible value and it continues through procurement, LICENSED 
design, construction and warranty periods. ,1, ‘ 2 r #5  

Top .150 
G Emir—ii Damian 

'r'r'l'i~-'; 321'} i *2: 
$12940 Fl""""_"'““”‘ 

Brewer-us; 
Architecture 
Eu ms $391.9 

Presser ivlc-rnorial Health | Owner‘s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 



......4..—-—-—-~ N l W 2. ORGANIZATION OF THE TEAM 

RICHLAND OFFICE 
The NV5 Richland office (formerly Dade Moeller) was established in 1994 and is firmly rooted in the Tri—Cities, with an 
exceptional reputation for providing consulting services in radiological and nuclear safety, waste management, public 
and worker health, occupational safety, and industrial hygiene to customers around the country. Our legacy of more than 
25 years has not changed as we carry on our reputation of integrity, sound science, and excellence. Our experienced 
professionals include Certified Health Physicists [CHPs), Certified Industrial Hygienists (CIHs), Certified Safety Professionals 
(CSPs), Fire Protection Engineers, and WELL Accredited Professionals and a robust staff of administrative specialists and 
technical editors in our Richland Office, who support federal agencies, government contractors, and commercial customers 
with comprehensive safety-related services. We operate a local _ _1 :45 .._.._, ‘_ 4r 4 -.. __ _ 
office in Richland, Washington (1835 Terminal Drive, Suite #200, ' i "4' 1- .‘I-.4-. II '=.-;-4.“.' 4 ".1: -f—'-‘ - 
Richland, WA 99354 4 Phone: 509.946.0410)that will be utilized ~ ”in ‘ ~- ' -:-. " 

—4J _14'4 , ’_-s NV5 CONTACT 
311111 “”4444.“ 14'}; "4 

iaii—w viii—rim: i 43”: 444:: 4.4.4.444444: 
- 14 :44: 44-4 :4 4:: 4 4444:: 4,4444 
“ f f  P444n41~P444i-1(d‘i‘14:'3v mm; - 

. 9- M HEADQUARTERS: 
“fig ,  3"!" 1.? 4 MPH??? {first-1'4 aP'Iii-A tibia? 

as the Project Office for the Prosser Memorial Project. 

The NV5 Healthcare Program Management Team was formed 
in 1994 to support national healthcare clients. Today, the team 
has strong working relationships with The University of Kansas 
Hospital, Cleveland Clinic, Allegany Health Network, University 
of Colorado Health, Southwest General Health, Banner Health, 
and a number of Critical Access and rural facilities. The extent of 
our multi—disciplinary capabilities has grown steadily to meet the 
increasingly complex needs of our Clients. We in turn support I; cIPAL _RLAGE OF. BUSINESS 
each of our individual offices across the country with a local --:is: 4.444: ii.4:4_l 4444:-..44444- 4.4444 .4 
presence, supported by a national resume. 1:444:44: ":":"1:..:'_i~'. :«ti—Ti ! 

IIOWNEFL‘EHIP- 
9 i : - 1 f _ - . ' - 4 i i j | l 1 [ o+ " i ” "  i fs j l i  _.1I10’I1H1U’H1' 1'll “1' _I . I .  

. " i4  i r i u i r i u - m  I A " .  

.irfivl. PRINCIPALS ,.— : 
.I‘. iii'4'1rw'1li 41:44:44“ 154342; 4144:41'444'414' ' I I _|_ 

A large portion of our work is with repeat Clients, which has always 
been a focus for our group. We are still serving many of our very 
first Clients; as their needs have grown, we have grown with them. 

WHY NV5? 
A large portion ofourwork is with repeat Clients, which has always F 4444... ._4 44,44”... 44,. 444.44. 4,4,4... 44444444444441.4444“: 
been a focus for our group. We are still serving many of our very ' 1 4  .44.44.4.444:4 whiten «44.444444 .44: :4'4 .144 4.4: 4.4.4. 
first Clients; as their needs have grown, we have grown with them. ”4 4 4:44.: Anew—«'4 441: 31414444444444.1444 

‘ I 444.444.4344 1F_14,\1I01l7“1‘1 €511 
- twin-“Ht! “Home 55‘5““ $1" -lr.l-t"4"{P4§_itiri=~v| 
'- L' 1"; 414414.44... 1'.‘ 4444444". i‘fé'I .4}. _v‘.‘;5‘ .-.4 _ 

I ‘ -_’ Litrlh 4' Ii'o_'r »:I,- 4.144.444 $41.1? -.:'54'\.':.l""i ‘j’::_ii:_ijfclgi£i4-44j r .  

VICES (I)UT DENVER OFFICE 
I.'.'E-' 444.14.044.44: “fanning-4.. 4:44:44. :44... 

I 
.‘O 

- Specialized Capabilities across 5 verticals - Construction 
Quality Assurance, Infrastructure, Energy, Program 
Management and Environmental Engineering 

- Seamless integration of other in—house supporting services 
including Commissioning and MEP QA/QC 

- Access to Academic Healthcare resources for benchmarking, 
research and comprehensive publications 

0 Focused on the front-end of the project and assisting PMH in 
making Operational decisions that guide the project 

- We are a flat organization that allows decisions to be made 
quickly while maintaining low operating costs 

- We have the financial resources — NV5 is publicly traded on I 
the NASDAQ (under ticker symbol NVEE) I " ;  ‘4 |'_=' 444441444444: 44:41:44: 

P 54:44 ii?! 444441-1444 444:14444414'4m4 

M “iii '. I. 4.4., 

Irlfji ”4'44; .44“: 44444-1 Mamas-1414 
' i' rruiqu. iirf‘ii-my Lari 
_‘r ' I  . 4:4.Liiiiticiilmi4 Him? 41.444444 I'I.4-444.:I4: 

"I. I ”irritate: 0141411“ 

IE) “:97“: innit-4114441414]: 4.14.31.41.44... 44:.- 
$ 1 . .  . _ ’ - " N P ? "  l.'. ” j g  fish ‘ i ‘fi i f . ‘  

.4. 
4: 

Prosser Memorial Health I Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 



3L PROPOSED PERSONNEL 

. EDUCATION 
' B.-A_rch-., University of-Notre 

Dame, Notre Dame, lNl 

EXPERIENCE 
30 yea rs 

REGISTRATIONS 
r Licensed Architect, OH 

' AFFILIATIONS 
' Member, American Society of 

He-aithcare Engineers (ASHE) 

| Member, Coiorado Hearth-care- 
Association (.CHA) 

Member, Colorado Association 
of Hea Ithcare Engineers ii: 
Directors (CAHED) 

PAUL KRAMER, RA 
Healthcare Program Manager 

Paul has more than 30 years of experience providing both architectural 
and program management services for healthcare project renovations 
and new construction. His experience includes the development of, and 
recommendations for, overall project scepe and delivery methods, master 
budget and schedule development, and ongoing project team management. 
His strengths include managing multiple stakeholders within the overall project 
team structure, contractor and related sub-contractor procurement processes, 
and the definition and implementation of sustainable/ environmental initiatives. 
Paul understands the critical importance of defining and maintaining project 
requirements and constraints in order to manage the Owner's risk, while 
maximizing a project’s value. 

Project Experience 

ICU 8: BED TOWER EXPANSION 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT 
ADDITION 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

PHASE 2 MASTER PLAN 
COORDINATION 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH MASTERPLAN 
8: ASSOCIATED PROJECTS 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

SOUTH POINT HOSPITAL SURGERY 
8r EDUCATION CENTER ADDITION 
CLEVELAND CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM 
Warrensville Heights, OH 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES PROJECT 
TEMPLATE AND STANDARDS 
DEVELOPMENT 
UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS 
Cleveland, OH 

FAMILY MATERNITY RENOVATIONS 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

ENDOSCOPY PROGRAM 
RENOVATIONS 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

PAIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
EXPANSION 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

INTERVENTIONAL RADIOLOGY SUITE 
BUILD-OUT 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

HILLCREST HOSPITAL 2000 MASTER 
PLAN 
CLEVELAND CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM 
Mayfield Heights, OH 

HILLCREST HOSPITAL 2007 MASTER 
PLAN 
CLEVELAND CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM 
Mayfield Heights, OH 

HILLCREST HOSPITAL WEST WING 
BEDTOWER ADDITION 
CLEVELAND CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM 
Mayfield Heights, OH 

HURON HOSPITAL FAMILY 
MATERNITY 
CI EVELANO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM 
East Cleveland, OH 

Presser Memorial Health | Owner's Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 



Oilfi— li'di'.‘ -"|| .1 55-h:- 

3. PROPOSED PERSONNEL 

EDUCATION 
Bachelor of Architectural 
Engineering; Construction 
option, International Engineering 
certificate Pennsylvania State 
University 

EXPERIENCE 
9 years 

Registrations 
Registered Professional Engineer 
in CO #PEOOSlSOl 

Also registered in MA and TX 

ADAM TRUMBOUR, PE 
Project Manager 

Adam has 9 years of experience in construction management, engineering 
project management, and electrical engineering design. He leverages diverse 
technical expertise and a passion for interpersonal skills to bring projects to 
successful completion. Adam is experienced in municipal, highereducation, 
grant-funded, commercial, and mission critical projects. His goal is to 
make sure his clients never have to worry about their projects. With a 
strong background in construction phasing, building design, and contractor 
procurement, Adam brings a keen eye to the lifecycle of construction projects 

Project Experience 

NEW HOSPITAL WING 8: 
INFRASTRUCTURE RENOVATIONS 
MT. SAN RAFAEL HOSPITAL 
Trinidad, CO 

AEROSPACE & ENGINEERING 
SCIENCES CLASSROOMS 
METROPOLITAN STATE UNIVERSITY OF 
DENVER 
Denver, CO 

DCAMM, NORTHERN ESSEX 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
ELECTRICAL INFRASTRUCTURE 
UPGRADE PROJECT, HOUSE DOCTOR 
CONTRACT 
Haverhill, MA 

MIT LINCOLN LABORATORY 
AFRL LOWER DESIGN 
Lincoln, MA 

MIT LINCOLN LABORATORY 
MILLSTONE FACILITY, CHILLED WATER 
UPGRADE 
Groton, MA 

MIT LINCOLN LABORATORY 
POWER SYSTEM UPGRADE AND 
GENERATOR CONSOLIDATIONS PLAN 
Lexington, MA 

MIT LINCOLN LABORATORY 
TRAINING ROOM FR5—22O 
MODIFICATIONS, 5 FORBES ROAD 
Lexington, MA 

MIT LINCOLN LABORATORY 
TRAINING ROOM FR5-22O 
MODIFICATIONS, 5 FORBES ROAD 
Lexington, MA 

EMERSON COLLEGE 
HVAC SYSTEM STUDY 8: DESIGN, 216 
TREMONT STREET 
Boston, MA 

MSCBA 
MASSACHUSETTS MARITIME ACADEMY, 
NEW PIER 
Buzzards Bay, MA 

RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE 
PRIMARY ELECTRIC SERVICE UPGRADES 
AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS 
Providence, RI 

UMASS BOSTON 
HARBORWALK AND SHORELINE 
STABILIZATION 
Boston, MA 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 



3. PROPOSED PERSONNEL 

MEG HOHNHOLT, NCARB, LEED" AP 
Project Manager 

Meg has 13 years experience with project management and architecture 
design. Her strengths include project team management, architecture design, 
general contractor and sub-contractor procu re ment and management, strategic 
planning, design management and contract negotiations. With both public and 
private deveIOpment experience, Meg understands every project has unique 
requirements and constraints and she can effectively manage the Owner's risk 
while maximizing the project's value. Clients consistently appreciate Meg’s 
ability to listen attentively and understand their needs, then go above and 
beyond to deliver. She is committed to her clients’ best interests while working 
through project hurdles and interfacing effectively with numerous parties. With 
her tireless work ethic and personable approach, she assertively executes the PROGRAM MANAGEMENT best possible solutions on her clients' behalf. 

393.656.6318 
Project Experience 

,' _ _.-. CAMBRIDGE PATIENT TOWER NORTH COLORADO MEDICAL . NORTH a. VERTICAL EXPANSION CENTER SPECT CT EQUIPMENT EDUCATION ‘ THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS HOSPITAL REPLACEMENT 
I MA, Archltecture, Montana State Kansas City, KS BANNER HEALTH 

University, Bozeman, MT Greeley, CO 
BA Environmental Design ORTHOPEDIC MEDICAL OFFICE 

. - . U _ ,t ., BUILDINC VERTICAL ExPANSION NORTH COLORADO MEDICAL l Mama-“a State ”'VEFS' 5" THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS HOSPITAL CENTER SURGICAL ONCOLOGY I Bowman» MT Kansas City, KS REMODEL 
- BANNER HEALTH 

1 ELEISENCE EBEN EZER LUTHERAN CARE Greeley, CO 
CENTER CONSTRUCTION 8t 

REGISTRATIONS OBSERVATION DRAW REVIEW SUMMIT VIEW MEDICAL COMMONS 
LEED® Accredited Professional COMMERCE BANK WOMEN'S IMAGING CLINIC 

- Brush, CO RENOVATION 
Licensed Architect. Colorado BANNER HEALTH 
#OO402752 BANNER FORT COLLINS MEDICAL Greeley, CO 

_ _ , CENTER WOMEN AND INFANT 
OSHA 10*H0UI' Certification SERVICES 6 PATIENT BED BUILDOUT EDGEWATER CIVIC CENTER 
AFFILIATIONS 
Member, Downtown Denver 
Partnership (DDP) 

BANNER HEALTH 
Fort Collins, CO 

WESTERN REGIONAL SIMULATION 
CENTER RENOVATION 
BANNER HEALTH 
Loveland, CO 

NORTH COLORADO MEDICAL 
CENTER MEP UPGRADES 
BANNER HEALTH 
Greeley, CO 

CITY OF EDGEWATER 
Edgewater, CO 

ELIZABETH TRAIL SYSTEM 
TOWN OF ELIZABETH 
Elizabeth, CO 

BUSAN LO‘ITE TOWN TOWER MEP 
COORDINATION* 
LOTTE SHOPPING CO 
Busan, South Korea 

Presser Memorial Health | Owner‘s Representative Services for Replacement Hosoital 



EDUCATION 
B.A., Interior Design, University 
of Minnesota Twin Cities, 
Minneapolis, MN 

EXPERIENCE 
13 years 

REGISTRATIONS 
LEED® Accredited Professional 

KIM CUNNINGHAM, LEED® AP 
Project Manager 

Kim has 13 years of experience providing Owner’s Representative/Project 
Management services for both renovations and new construction including 
master budget and master schedule development, scope management, 
and furniture, fixtures and equipment (FF&E) coordination.w Her strengths 
include managing multiple stakeholders, project team management, project 
communication, transition planning, move management, and project close- 
out services. Her on-site management has enhanced her ability to problem 
solve with contractors, as well as identify, execute and achieve the goals of her 
clients. Kim has experience using a variety of project management software, 
including Microsoft Office Suite, Project, AutoCAD, and Bluebeam. 

Project Experience 
UCHEALTH HIGHLANDS RANCH 
MEDICAL CENTER 
UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO HEALTH 
Highlands Ranch, CO 

UCHEALTH INVERNESS 
ORTHOPEDICS 8: SPINE SURGERY 
CENTER 
UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO HEALTH 
Denver, CO 

CAMBRIDGE PATIENT TOWER 
NORTH 81 VERTICAL EXPANSION 
UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS HOSPITAL 
AUTHORITY 
Kansas City, KS 

INDIAN CREEK CAMPUS EXPANSION 
UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS HOSPITAL 
AUTHORITY 
Kansas City, KS 

ICU & BED TOWER EXPANSION 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT 
ADDITION 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

PHASE 2 MASTER PLAN 
COORDINATION 
SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 
Middleburg Heights, OH 

GRAYSLAKE AMBULATORY 
SURGERY CENTER 8: CANCER 
CENTER EXPANSION 
NORTHWEST LAKE FOREST HOSPITAL 
Lake Forest, IL 

SOUTH CATH LAB EXPANSION 
EDWARD HOSPITAL 
Naperville, IL 

NEURO BIPLANE LAB EXPANSION 
EDWARD HOSPITAL 
Naperville, IL 

PARKVIEW REGIONAL MEDICAL 
CENTER 
PARKVIEW HEALTH 
Fort Wayne, IN 

SILVER CROSS HOSPITAL NEURO 
BIPLANE LAB RENOVATION 
CADENCE HEALTH 
New Lenox. IL 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner's Representative Services for Replacement Hospitai 



3.. PROPOSED PERSONNEL 

EDUCATION 
BS, Nursing Science Health Magic! 
Eniphasis in Management, 

Regis University, Denver, CO 

EXPERIENCE 
25+ years 

REGISTRATIONS 
Registered Nurse (RN). 

Ambuiatory Surgery Adinlnietra't'dzlz 

Brien 

, LEAN SS Silver 

AFFILIATIONS 
Member, Association of 
per-laperative Registered- Mum 
(.AOR N) 

| Member, National Institute FOR 
Healthcare Design (NIHD-I 

Member, Colorado Association Of 
lilies lthca re Engineers Gr Directors 
(CAHED) 

Presser Memorial Health | Owner‘s RepresentatiL-e Services for Replacement Hospital 

CONNIE NELSON, BSN, RN, CASA, CNOR 
Clinical Project Manager 

Connie has more than 25 years as a clinician with as many years in 
hospital administration in strategic planning, nursing leadership and project 
management. She has decades of experience in acute and ambulatory 
settings of the healthcare industry with a passion for process improvement 
developing simplified solutions using LEAN Six-Sigma methodology. Connie 
is a creative project manager and subject matter expert in design and 
planning of healthcare facilities including specialty areas such as regular 
ORs, Hybrid OR, and Procedural Suites promoting collaboration between 
hospital management, clinical providers and end-users. She has experience in 
planning, implementation and project oversight ranging across organizational 
change, allocation of resources, schedules, and task assignments, managing/ 
coordinating both internal and external resources. Her clinical operational 
knowledge often bridges the gap within the healthcare system between 
procedural areas and ancillary support areas while integrating concurrent 
electronic solutions to maximize implementation and process re-design/ 
workflow. 

Project Experience 

CLINICAL CONSULTANT / 
HEALTHCARE LIAISON 
COLORADO ACES CONSULTING 
Various, C0 

CLINICAL OPERATIONS SPECIALIST 
TRANSITION PLANNER 
NBBJ ARCHITECTURAL FIRM 
Various -— Seattle, North Carolina 

TRANSITION FACILITATOR 8: 
SUPPORT SPECIALIST 
HTS, INC. 
PERI-OPERATIVE RN, PRN 

UC HEALTH NORTHERN REGION 
Fort Collins S: Loveland, CO 

PERIOPERATIVE BUSINESS 
OPERATIONS & PROJECT MANAGER 
BOULDER COMMUNITY HEALTH 
Boulder, CO 

CLINICAL INFORMATICS SPECIALIST 
BOULDER COMMUNITY HEALTH 
Boulder, CO 

CLINICAL SERVICE COORDINATOR 
(GENERAL, UROLOGY, PLASTICS, 
TRAUMA) 
BOULDER COMMUNITY HEALTH 
Boulder, CO 

PERIOPERATIVE NURSE 
ADMINISTRATOR 
FOOT SURGERY CTR 0F NORTHERN CO 
Fort Collins, CO 

PHYSICIAN PRACTICE START UP 
INDEPENDENT CLINICAL CONSULTING 
Various, CO 

NUS | 10 



Iii-11'; m: u 11-:- ~_=I A! 

3. PROPOSED PERSONNEL 

EDUCATION 
BS, Engineering Technology, 
Fire Protection and Safety. 
Oklahoma State University, 
1994 

AAS, Fire Science, Colorado- 
Mountain College, 1991 

EXPERIENCE 
30 years 

MEMBERSHIPS & 
AFFILIATIONS 
Society of Fire Protection 
Engineers (SFPE) — Professional- 
Member (Member No. 100053) 

National Fire Protection 
Association (NFPA) — Building 
Fire Safety Systems Section, 
and Industrial Fire Protection 
Section (Member No. 2838228) 

Washington State Society of 
Healthcare Engineers (WSSHE) 

Former Alternate Committee 
Member on NFPA 72, National 
Fire Alarm and Signaling Code, 
Fundamentals (SIG-FUN) 

DANIEL KESTER 
Senior Fire Protection Engineer 

Daniel has over 30 years of professional experience in fire protection and safety 
and has had more than 20 years of experience working on US. Department of 
Energy (DOE) sites. 

Professional Experience 
Daniel joined NV5 in 2018 and is presently employed as a Fire Protection 
Engineer in Richland, WA. His duties include: 

Responsible for providing consultation services to CH2M HILL Plateau 
Remediation Company (CHPRC) as a Sr. Fire Protection Engineer, a 
CH PRC Qualified Fire Protection Engineer, and Deputy Fire Marshal. He is 
assigned to various projects located on the 586 square mile Department 
of Energy (DOE) Hanford Site. 
Responsible for implementing the fire protection program in accordance 
with DOE orders, standards and the CHPRC Fire Protection Program; 
issuing Hanford Fire Marshal Permits; assisting in conducting and 
writing water supply analysis reports; fire hazardous analysis review and 
comment; mentoring associate fire protection engineers in writing facility 
fire protection assessments; performing combustible load assessments; 
and contributing to policy and procedure revisions. Interfaces with 
DOE officials, project managers, building managers, systems engineers, 
construction/demolition personnel, and craft personnel. 

- Responsible for providing non-Hanford clients with fire protection related 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner's Representative Services for Replacement Hospital 

support/solutions. 

NV5 i 11 



.
_

 
.

-
_

'
.

_
_

—
.

_
.

_
_

_
 

Prossor lt-lemorial Health | Owner's Representative Services for Replacen‘lcnt Hospital 

EDUCATION 
MS, Engineering & Technolsgy 
Management, Washington Steffi 
University 

BS, Chemical Engineering, 
University of Delaware 

EXPERIENCE 
14 years 

REGISTRATIONS/ 
CERTIFICATIONS 

6 Licensed «Professional Fire 
Protection Engineer iW-A 
Lie. #47 831) 

- Licensed Professional 
Chemical Engineer (WA Lie. 
#47831) 

- Certified Energy Manager 
(Cl-2M)- through AEE (Cert. 
#16863) 

! Multiple lCC Certifications 

MEMBERSHIPS 8: 
AFFILIATIONS 
American Institute of Chemical 
Engineers 

American Society of Heating, 
Refrigeration and Air 
Conditioning Engineers 

Association of Energy Engineers 

ANDREW KLEIN, PE 
Fire Protection Engineer / Code Consultant 

With more than 14 yea rs of professional experience, Andrew is a dually-licensed 
Professional Engineer in Washington State and a registered Certified Energy 
Manager through the Association of Energy Engineers, specializing in Building 
Code Consulting and Energy Management. His areas of expertise include code 
development, code consulting with an emphasis on high-hazard occupancies 
and processes, and energy management with expertise in national and state 
energy codes. He has over six years of experience with fire protection at 
nuclear facilities, including experience with Documented Safety Analysis and 
Fire Hazard Analysis. 

Professional Experience 
NV5. Upon contract award, Andrew will be supporting NV5 as a Fire Protection 
Engineering and Code Consultant. Andrew is based out of Tri-Cities, WA. 

A S Klein. Engineering. PLLC. Passe. WA/ Marshall A. Klein & Associates, 
Eldersburg, MD. Andrew founded A S Klein Engineering in January of 2013. 
Prior to its founding, Andrew consulted for Marshall A. Klein 8: Associates based 
in Eldersburg, MD. He currently oversees the day-to-day Operations including 
business development, engineering, and administrative functions. A S Klein 
Engineering, PLLC provides engineering support and code consulting for both 
private and governmental clients in the areas of chemical engineering, fire 
protection engineering and energy management. 

Andrew has performed design review and inspections to ensure compliance 
with NFPA 101 for JCAHO (Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare 
Organizations) and CMS (Centers for Medicare 8: Medicaid) accreditation and 
certification. 

Andrew worked closely with the code development committees of ASHRAE 
Standards 15 and 34 to develop reasonable regulations for flammable 
refrigerants and assessed safety of the refrigeration and ventilation in 
hospital-institutional occupancies. He performed independent design review 
and inspection of ammonia refrigeration systems in ice plants and cold storage 
warehouses to ensure compliance with national codes and standards (I-Codes, 
NFPA, ASHRAE, 8: MAR). He designed a process safety management program 
for a company offering on—demand mobile fueling of passenger vehicles and 
performed pre~OSHA inspections of multiple facilities and processes that 
store and use flammable liquids, combustible gases, and explosives. Andrew 
reviewed the design of a uranium sequestration project for code compliance 
that included an anhydrous ammonia trailer, mixing valves, vaporizers, gas 
monitors. interlocks, and hundreds of feet of pipe and tubing. He performed 
design review for new and existing Hanford infrastructure for fire protection 
and life safety and designed and reviewed fire alarm and detection systems 
from device layouts to wiring arrangements. 

NV5 i 12 



'1'!!!l ‘Ifl'flul-L-furi; 

4. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

. -  

‘ -  
Inn-u 
I 
I ' I 

. '  I ‘ -  — 

r : I F : ‘  

. - i "  '3 
: I a 

. _ -  d - - - — O  ----L ' — 1- 

MT. SAN RAFAEL HOSPITAL ADDITION 
TRINIDAD, co I MT. SAN RAFAEL HOSPITAL 

In March, 2019, Mt. San Rafael leadership commissioned NV5 to replace its original Program 
Manager in support of ongoing Critical Access Hospital campus Masterplan Addition and 
Renovations and Infrastructure Replacement projects. The NV5 team immediately engaged 
with the overall project team to analyze the documents and contracts in—place, and to work 
to solidify the overall project budget. At the time, the Infrastructure Replacement documents 
were essentially complete. and the work supporting this effort was well underway. 

NV5 representatives immediately developed an overall schedule for these efforts to both 
coordinate with the Masterplan Addition activities, and with the DOLA Grant funding structure 
which required expenditure of the grants by the end of the year, 2019. At the same time. NV5 
assisted in restructuring both the Architects and Contractors agreements for the Masterplan 
Additions and Renovations to meet standards required by USDA who was engaged to fund this 
part of the project. 

The Masterplan scope for the project includes the demolition of an existing wing of the 
Hospital, which is being replaced by a new two-story addition to house the Hospital's 
Emergency Department and primary Inpatient Beds. While this scope was initially slowed due 
to unforeseen abatement activities, NV5 worked closely with all the team members'to assist 
in bringing the project back on track, and it is currently projected to complete on-time and on— 
budget. This includes the coordination of the Owner provided Equipment and Furniture which 
is a critical part of the successful occupancy of all Healthcare facilities. 

PROJECT SIZE: 35,000 SF 
CONSTRUCTION COST: $32 MILLION 
YEAR COMPLETED: EXPECTED COMPLETION DATE NOV. 2020 

.
.

 
. 

-
'-

 
--I

vi
- 

1 
7"

'.I
_I

 
.

—
 

- 
a 

. 
_ 

. 

I 
I! 

' 
.I
. 

-- - - 
I

.
.

.
_

'
 

"
'

 
l 

“1
—

. 
,- 

I
“

 
I 

. 
. 

l
I
i
 

.
-

' 
I 

I»
 

. 
g.

 
i 

.
-

;
 , 

. 
i 

_"
 

..
 

_
 

I
ii

-
L

l 

i
t

"
 

SERVICES 
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE 

KEY TEAM MEMBERS 

PAUL KRAMER 
ADAM TRUMBOUR 
SELENA OBELINAS 

REFERENCE 

JOHN TUCKER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER 
PHONE: 719.846.8050 
EMAIL: JTUCKER@MSRHC.ORG 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 | 13 



PIONEERS MEDICAL CENTER 
MEEKER, co | PIONEERS MEDICAL CENTER 

Pioneers Medical Center, a CriticalAccess Hospital Campus in Meeker, Colorado, commissioned 
NV5 to support its Board and Administrative team in the construction of three simultaneous 
additions to its existing campus. These additions included two new Surgeries and Pre-Op 
support, four new Inpatient Rooms and support, and an addition to the Outpatient Clinics. At 
the time of this commission, the documents for the work were complete. and the Hospital was 
negotiating a GMP. 

NV5 worked closely with leadership to review and confirm all the budgets and scope associated 
with these efforts, and to verify terms included with the GMP. As the projects progressed, the 
NV5 team led the coordination effort for the purchase of architecturally significant equipment 
for the Hospital, while providing timely updates to Hospital leadership on the status of the 
work. Through these efforts, the projects completed on-time, and slightly under the originally 
projected budgets. 

As a result, NV5 has continued its work with the Medical Center supporting an ongoing MRI 
addition, and other ongoing Masterplanning efforts at the Hospital. 

PROJECT SIZE: 12,500 SF 
CONSTRUCTION COST: $10 MILLION 
YEAR COMPLETED: 2020 

SERVICES 

OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE 

KEY TEAM MEMBERS 
PAUL KRAMER 
JOSH VOGT 
SAUL ABRAHAMS 

REFERENCE 

KAREN IACUONE, CHIEF NURSING 
OFFICER/CHIEF OPERATIONS 
OFFICER 
PHONE: 970.878.9290 
EMAIL: KIACUONE@ 
PIONEERSHOSPITALDRG 

PI'DSEEI' M Ei‘I‘iUI'ial HEfiIlI‘I I Owner's REDI'ESEI'IIBIIVE Services for Replacement Hositntal NUS | 14 



i-vH-a- H'iml‘mhti.‘ I3:- I 
4. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

SOUTHWEST GENERAL FACILITY MASTER PLAN + RELATED PROJECTS 
MIDDLEBURG HEIGHTS, OH | SOUTHWEST GENERAL HEALTH CENTER 

The Southwest General Health Center Master Plan Improvement Projects consisted of the SERVICES 
addition of a new five-story facility housing an Emergency Department, 24—Bed Intensive 
Care Unit, and a 96-Bed Acute Care Unit: all constructed over a 250-car underground Parking OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE 
Garage. The overall project scope also included associated facility renovations, infrastructure 
and site improvements. PROJECT CONTROLS 

NVS’S scope of services included both new construction, and $36M of renovation work in 
the existing hospital to tie the expansion into the existing space. Renovated areas include: 
Radiology, Main Lobby, Endo, and two Patient Units. The project was delivered on-time, and 
on-budget through all its multiple phases. 

. . . . . KEY 
Owner's Representative serVIces provrded in support of this effort were comprehensive, TEAM MEMBERS 
beginning with the confirmation of a facility master plan, the development and confirmation PAUL KRAMER 
of specific project scopes, the deveIOpment and approval of a comprehensive project budget. 
assembling the project team, coordination of the construction and occupancy phases, and KIM CUNNINGHAM 
coordination of follow—up planning for future initiatives. 

Challenges faced through this process included implementation of major up-grades to an 
existing, fully occupied facility’s infrastructure; construction of a large addition immediately 
adjacent to an existing ED and ICU, both of which remained in service throughout the project’s 
construction: extensive site work on an existing campus without impacting operations; and, REFERENCE 
coordination of phased occupancy of the new facility for four separate primary service lines. 

Additionally, the team needed to develop and implement new work-flows and Operational MART! BAUSCHKA. VICE PRESIDENT OF 
processes to train a veteran staff to work in an entirely new environment. This transition PATIENT CARE SERVICES 
and activation process started during design, and continued through construction utilizing full 
scale mock-ups for critical areas in the new facility. NV5 provided the overall coordination for PHONE: 440-815-3723 
this effort, and also assisted the Hospital in all phases of the final occupancy, including move EMAIL: MBAUSCHKA©SWGENERALCOM 
management, and decommissioning spaces within the existing Hospital in order to prepare 
for renovations which occurred immediately following occupancy of the addition. 

PROJECT SIZE: 310,000 SF 
CONSTRUCTION COST: $128 MILLION 
YEAR COMPLETED: 2014 (ADDITION), 2016 (RENOVATIONS) 

Presser Memorial Health I Owner's Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 | 15 



=i,
'-J

~.'
r.=

1:t
,t_

. - 
-- 

. 
.,

'1
‘v

 
3

' 

"
W

i
t

h
 

I
J

'
E

.
 

ST. VINCENT HOSPITAL ED 81 SURGERY CENTER ADDITION 
ERIE. PA I ALLEGHANY HEALTH NETWORK 

In the spring of 2017, the Allegheny Health System engaged NV5 to provide a combination of Project 
Management support and Commissioning services for its St. Vincent Campus ED Replacement and 
Surgery Expansion project in Erie, Pennsylvania. The combination of these services was a unique 
opportunity which NV5, with its diverse service offerings, was able to fulfill, essentially providing the 
Hospital and Health System with a comprehensive Quality Control and Management structure for 
this fast paced project that was remote from the Health System's core Project Management Team 
in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. 

The project itself consisted of a 100,000 sf. 3-story addition, bounded on three sides by the existing 
HOSpital and a Medical Office Building, both of which needed to remain fully in-service through the 
construction process. To add additional complexity, the project was originally designed, the steel 
frame purchased, and construction started in 2008. The work was stopped due to the recession, 
the foundations were buried, and the steel was put in a warehouse. ' 

This required the project team to re-evaluate the original construction documents and program, and 
fast-track a design verification process to ensure that the facility was open by fall of 2019, in order 
to meet commitments the Hospital had with its parent, Highmark Insurance. NV5 Project Managers 
quickly engaged with St. Vincent staff and Alleghany Leadership to restart the process, while the 
NV5 Commissioning team worked closely with the design engineers and Hospital Physical Plant 
leadership to validate the impact of the addition on the existing facilities it would be connected to. 

The result of this process was the successful completion of a new 50,000+ yearly visit, state-of- 
the-art Emergency Department, and fournew Operating Suites, with two shelled OR’s for future 
expansion. The project completed on-time, and within budget, and the NV5 team continues to 
support Allegheny Health at St. Vincent and its remote northwestern Pennsylvania campuses. 

PROJECT SIZE: 100,000 SF 
CONSTRUCTION COST: $45 MILLION 
YEAR COMPLETED: 2019 

SERVICES 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
COMMISSIONING 

KEY TEAM MEMBERS 
PAUL KRAMER 
JERRY BAUERS 

REFERENCE 
ERIC LAWSON, SENIOR PROGRAM 
MANAGER - CONSTRUCTION 8: REAL 
ESTATE SERVICES 
OFFICE: 412.330.5542 
CELL: 412.408.0401 
EMAIL: ERIC.LAWSON@AHN.ORG 

Press-er riflemorial Health | Draper's Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 I 15 



” : 1 . I l h fl ‘ _ ! l l fl ‘  I 

4. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

L .  E 

i I f  r - F l i — fl h — h ‘ l - " F ‘ .  - — - I I " I ' _  _ : - I - -  - ' _ - — - —  _ _ , -  

m fl -  -—-_ __ ' -  
_ .n-I'" 

CAMBRIDGE NORTH PATIENT TOWER 8: VERTICAL EXPANSION 
KANSAS CITY, Ks I THE UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS HEALTH SYSTEM 

In order to keep up with patient demand, The University of Kansas Hospital System built a new SERVICES 
eight—story patient tower located just northeast of the existing hospital campus. The new base , 
tower scope includes 92 inpatient and ICU beds, 11 operating rooms, one interop MRI suite OWNER S REPRESENTAT'VE 
and houses two of the fastest-growing specialties at the hospital: neuroscience and surgical 
oncology. 

Additionally, the new tower will include imaging, laboratory. pharmacy services, loading docks, KEY TEAM MEMBERS 
and public amenities to support its patients, families and staff. As a continuation of a long- 
term relationship with the Hospital, NVS was commissioned to coordinate the overall Master PAUL KRAMER 
Planning effort for the facility which resulted in the Cambridge North project. This project is KIMBERLY CUNNINGHAM 
the first phase of construction for a complete replacement of the current original Hospital, MEG HOHN HOLT 
constructed in the 1970’s. 

During the construction of the base scooe, and several years before originally anticipated, the 
need to devel0p an additional vertical expansion of this facility was initiated. This expansion 
added four floors and the fit out of a 32 Acute Care Bed Unit. During this work, the base tower REFERENCE 
was in full 0 eration. In antici ation of future needs, this ex ansion has the otential too add A p P 9 MARK TURNER, SENIOR DIRECTOR. 100 additional patient beds. 

OPERATIONS CAPITAL PLANNING 8: 
PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
PHONE: 913.588.2931 
EMAIL: MTURNER©KUMC.EDU 

PROJECT SIZE: 552,000 SF 
CONSTRUCTION COST: $360-6 MILLION 
YEAR COMPLETED: 2018 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 I 17 



4. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

ADDITIONAL HEALTHCARE PROJECT EXPERIENCE 
Cleveland Clinic Major Projects; Various Locations 

' Health Education Campus; Cleveland, OH 
' Cancer Center; Cleveland, OH 
. Heart Center; Cleveland, OH 
- Imaging Institute Renovation; Cleveland, OH 
- Laboratory Building; Cleveland, OH 
- Hillcrest Hospital Major Campus Expansion: Mayfield, OH 

Other Cleveland Clinic Projects; Various Locations 
- Independence Family Health Center; Independence, OH 
- Lutheran Hospital Emergency Department Expansion; Cleveland, OH 
- Brunswick Family Health Center Emergency Department Expansion; 

Brunswick, OH 
- Twinsburg Family Health & Surgery Center; Twinsburg, 0H 
- Fairview Hospital ED-ICU Expansion; Fairview Park, OH 
- Marymount Hospital 0R Expansion; Garfield Heights, OH 
- Richard E. Jacobs Health Center; Avon, OH 

Euclid Hospital (Cleveland Clinic); Euclid, OH 
- 9th Floor Bed Tower 
- Emergency Department Expansion 8: Renovation 
- Orthopedic Surgeries Renovation 
- Geriatric Psychiatric Unit Adaptive Reuse 
- Pharmacy Renovation 

Huron Hospital (Cleveland Clinic); East Cleveland, OH 
- Obstetrics Unit Expansion & Renovation 
- Outpatient Clinic Expansion 
- Family Practice Improvements 

University of Colorado Health; Various Locations 
- UCHeaIth Steadman Hawkins Clinic & UCHeaIth Inverness Orthopedics 

and Spine Surgery Center; Denver, CO 
- UCHeaIth Highlands Ranch Hospital & UCHeaIth Highlands Ranch 

Medical Center; Highlands Ranch, CO 

Parkview Health; Fort Wayne, IN 
0 Parkview Regional Medical Center 

McKee Medical Cancer; Loveland, CO 
r Legacy Bed Tower Expansion 8: Renovation 

Hillcrest Hospital (Cleveland Clinic); Mayfield Heights, OH 
. Family Maternity Unit Expansion 

seer rII'Ie meiial Health | Ownefiai Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 I 18 



w m w w  ME 4. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

- 2007 Master Plan Bed Tower Addition & Facility Renovation 
- West Tower Patient Room & Surgery Expansion 
- 2000 Master Plan Bed Tower Addition & Facility Renovation 
- Cancer Center/ Fixed Site MRI Expansion 
- Cath Lab Expansion 
- Heart Surgery Transfer 
0 Parking Garage & Pedestrian Bridge Connector 

South Pointe Hospital (Cleveland Clinic); Warrensville Heights, OH 
- Surgery Center Expansion 
- ER and Radiology Expansion & Renovation 
. Merged Facility Master Plan 
- Skilled Nursing Facility 
- Pain 8.: Rehabilitation Center Relocation 
- Elevator Modernization 
- Physician Office Building Renovations 

The University of Kansas Hospital; Kansas City, KS 
- Medical Office Building Fit Out 
- Cambridge Tower Cancer Center Fit Out 
- Cambridge North Inpatient Tower 8: Vertical Expansion 
- Indian Creek Hospital Campus Expansion 
- Center for Advanced Heart Care Expansion 
- Ambulatory Care Clinics Medical Office Building 
- Orthopedic 8: Sports Medicine Center 
- The Center for Advanced Heart Care 
- Main HOSpital CUP 
- The Cancer Center at Westwood 
- Westwood Administrative Office Renovations 
- Surgery Phase 1 Renovations 

University Hospitals; Various Locations 
- Ahuja Medical Center; Beechwood, OH 
. St. John Medical Center Modernization Program; Westlake, OH 
- Seidman Cancer Center; Cleveland, OH 

University of Cincinnati; Cincinnati, OH 
- Medical Science Building Center for Academic Research Excellence 
- The Vontz Center for Molecular Studies 
- Linear Accelerator Remodel 
- ED/Urgent Care Build-Out of Interior Shell Space 
0 Blood Marrow Transplant Build-Out of Interior Shell Space 
- Dialysis Unit Renovations 
- Switchgear Replacement 
0 Automatic Transfer Switch Replacement 

Prosser Memorial Health l Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 l 19 



4. RELEVANT EXPERIENCE 

Kaiser Permanente; Various Locations 
- Specialty Services Medical Office Building; Cleveland Heights, OH 
. Parma Medical Office Building Expansion & Renovation; Cleveland, OH 
- Call Center Facility; Brooklyn, NY 
- Data Center Renovations; Silver Spring, MD 

Banner Health System; Various Locations 
- Washakie Medical Center; Worland. WY 
- Thunderbird Samaritan Medical Center - Critical Care & Family 

Maternity Bed Tower Expansion and Renovation; Glendale, AZ 

Northwest Lake Forest Hospital; Lake Forest, IL 
- Main Campus Master Plan 
- Grayslake Ambulatory Surgery Center & Cancer Center Expansion 
- Grayslake Free Standing Emergency Center 
- Grayslake PT / OT / Cardiology Administration 
- Relocation Projects 

Cleveland State University; Cleveland, OH 
- Center for Innovations in Health Professions 

Southwest General Health Center; Middleburg Heights, OH 
- ED Addition 
. ICU & Bed Tower Expansion 
- Pain Management Suite 
- lnterventional Radiology Suite 
0 Phase 2 Master Plan 
- OB Program Renovations 

Montefiore; Beechwood, OH 
- Hospice Addition 
- Chapel & Auditorium Renovation 

Sunrise Community Health; Greeley, CO 
- Sunrise Adelante Clinic 

Paradise Valley Estates; Fairfield, CA 
- Deer Creek Memory Care Facility Expansion & Parking Garage 

Ellis Hospital; Schenectady, NY 
- Intensive Care Unit Wing Expansion 

Lafayette Regional Health Center; Lexington, M0 
0 Critical Access Hospital 

Presser Memorial Health | Ora-Tim's Representative Services, for RCPlZJIEiCE-imfiht Hospital NVB l 20 



mm_-au1- "are. ' 
5. PROJECT APPROACH 

The NV5 team believes the mostinfluential phases ofa ny Healthcare- 
related capital development project are in the Conceptual Planning 
and Design processes. This belief comes from the successful 
execution of a diverse portfolio of healthcare projects over the _ 
past 27 years from internal renovations, to complete Hospital " 
replacements. Our background in and understanding of the design 
process allows our team to effectively contribute by providing 
constructive input and feedback very early in the process, in order 
to avoid lost time and fees to an undevel0ped or unsupported 
scope. 

To support this effort. the NV5 team has developed an information 
base of programs and associated costs for many diverse Healthcare 
Projects. We use this information to support project Visioning, 
which we also verify with local and national industry partners. 

Given our diverse background as an organization. the NV5 Program Management Team often consults internally with our 
expert resources in Construction Management and Estimating, LEAN Construction Planning and Scheduling, Engineering 
and Commissioning, and Quality Assurance, to test base assumptions and project benchmarks. Our established team in 
Richland, Washington can provide such an invaluable resource to the PMH team with its knowledge of the local Construction 
Community and Code Authorities. 

Within this process. initial steps include working closely with the Hospital to develop and state clear project goals and 
parameters for the scope, schedule and budget. These steps would be followed by assisting in the selection of Construction 
Team members who understand these goals and parameters, and can provide the necessary resources to translate this 
information into a built environment. Overall, we believe that developing and maintaining a project team culture of inc|u5ion 
and accountability is the only way to achieve consistently positive results. 

As the design progresses, we continue to help our clients avert potential re—design through the involvment of content experts 
for clinical operations, schedule planning, MEP systems, and code compliance as a resource to the overall project team. 
These subject matter experts can also provide a second opinion or peer review on the proposed design and execution 
plans. As a diverse Professional Services firm, NV5 has many expert resources in-house devoted to providing state-of-the-a rt 
solutions to the complex systems that support Hospital Construction. We leverage these resources from the beginning of the 
project to ensure the overall vision is clearly defined, and then maintained throughout as a roadmap for success. 

During the Construction Document phase, NV5 can include its own internal Construction Administration (CA), MEP, Low- 
Voltage, and Commissioning resources to continue to review the documents and systems content. For our CA team, in 
particular, this allows a seamless transition into the execution of construction oversight activities. Our Engineering and 
Commissioning experts provide a level of Quality Review we believe is unique to, and afforded by, our team's diverse 
background. 

When the design is complete, we highly advocate continuing to engage the user groups in the Transition / User Commissioning 
process to maintain momentum and avoid losing the consensus and institutional knowledge base accumulated in the 
design process. The User Commissioning process would continue through construction to plan the successful occupancy of 
the facilities. 

As Construction activities commence, the NV5 team can support the project(s) in whatever capacity the Owner requires, 
up to and including a full—time presence on—site. Our team has individuals with strong construction backgrounds, including 
time on-site in the role of Project Managers for construction companies. This experience affords a unique perspective of the 
construction process. It also allows NV5 to assist the construction team in managing issues before they become a cost or 
schedule risk as and when required. 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner's Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 | 21 



5. PROJECT APPROACH 

Regarding schedule, NV5 can include the ongoing support of its internal scheduling resources, to assist in the development 
and analysis of all required schedule activities. NV5 regularly works with leading Healthcare institutions in the successful 
and on-time delivery of projects of all types and sizes. 

Once construction is complete, our Operations, Transition Planning, and Code resources can ramp-up efforts to prepare 
for the facility's successful occupancy. This process may include, if required or desired, support to the Hospital’s internal 
Education Team to develop and execute staff education for all aspects of the facility's operations, including ‘Day-in-the— 
Life' training, Readiness Reviews, and mock Code Evaluation. Regarding Code Compliance and Evaluations, our team can 
also provide closeout documentation, including a complete set of Joint Commission life safety drawings and a compliance 
narrative to the Hospital for its use in occupancy. 

Once the new facility is occupied, the NV5 team can assist with the orderly de—commissioning of the existing campus, and 
preparation for renovations of the facilities if required. The goal of this effort is to verify that all equipment identified to 
be re-used has been moved, and equipment and furniture that is not required or wanted in the new facility is disposed of 
appropriately, and does not migrate into new space. 

‘This all sounds good; but, how does it work...’ 
Previously, in section 4,we have included a Project Profile for Southwest General Health Center. NV5 was initially engaged in 
April of 2011 to provide comprehensive Program Management and then Transition Coordination services for the Hospital's 
first significant series of projects since it moved to its current campus in the mid-70s. Between April and July of the same 
year, NV5 assisted the Hospital in re—verifying a masterplan started in 2007 and then developing a phased project scope 
and delivery methodology for presentation to the Hospital Board. At the end of July, the Board approved a total of $128M 
to construct parking, a new ED, new and renovated lCUs, and a 96-bed Acute Care Patient Tower, followed by renovations in 
the existing facility to allow for all single-occupancy Patient Rooms. 

Work commenced immediately, and with NV5's guidance and assistance, the project team fully occupied 168,000 SF of 
new construction built over a 100,000 SF 250—car Parking Garage, by October 2014. Over this short 42-month span, the 
team programmed, designed, constructed and successfully transitioned into the new structures, and new workflows, without 
interrupting daily operations on the Hospital's busy suburban campus. Renovation work to the existing facility followed 
immediately. By the spring of 2016, all of the project phases were complete, and additional ancillary projects were added to 
the scope without increasing the budget or schedule. 

In the end, the team returned $2M in unspent funds, or savings, to the Hospital, while delivering a new state-of-the—art facility. 
NV5 continues to provide services to Southwest General to this day and is currently working on a significant renovation of 
the Hospital's Family Maternity program. We are also proud to say that we have maintained strong relationships with both 
the Designers and the Construction Manager that participated as integral members of the project team. 

By collaboratively developing and working with the entire project team, we believe the overall project duration was reduced 
by at least 12- months, providing the Hospital with an accelerated return on its significant investment. Overall, Change 

. . . Orders were well within industry standards for a project of this size and 
complexity. Because of our integrated team and transition planning 
approach, there were very few unanticipated scope changes. We would be 
proud to have you contact any of the Southwest General team members 
as a reference to this successful project and process. 
Overall, given the complexity of Visioning, planning, constructing, and 
occupying a new Hospital, we believe the most significant benefit our 
team can bring is in the form of time savings. Any delays to the process 
will immediately result in Additional Services for the Designers, Scope 

«I Changes forthe Construction Managers, and most importantly, lost return 
on investment for the Hospital. 

PI‘LCISECII' i‘-.’|C-II IOII Eli Health | 0v.- IICII E. fiE‘[3ltZ-E~Clui'-'t1.\e SCI-I't-‘ICEIE. iCII‘ Replflccnicni HGSI‘JiiEIl NV5 [ 22 



E l i :  ' l l inl ‘LHI¥I4_r I 

6. SERVICES PROVIDED 

NV5's Program Management / Owner's Representation group can provide an extensive scope of services from project 
inception and pro-forms development through project completion and post occupancy support. Listed below, we are both 
confirming our team's capability to provide the services listed in ‘Exhibit A' of the PMH RFQ, and we have also included 
other services in italics our team can provide which may bring benefit for the PMH team. As all our clients are unique, we 
pride ourselves on tailoring our approach and services provided to meet the exact needs of every client, and look forward to 
refining and refining services to best suit PMH’s specific needs: 

1. Master Owner's Budget 
0 Prepare Master budget for the project, including, but not limited to construction costs, site development, FF&E, 

contingency, Operating Supplies and Equipment, financing, and soft costs. 
0 Thoroughly review contractor estimates. 
0 Work with the H05pital to align the Budget(s) with specific information and format requirements of USDA. 

2. Initial Master Schedule 
0 Develop a Master project schedule, with corresponding project cash—flow. 
0 Provide an updated schedule on a monthly basis for the team's review. 

3. Consultant Selection Process 8: Contract Negotiations 
0 Assist the owner and other stakeholders in developing and implementing a selection process for any Architects, 

Engineers and other required consultants. 
o Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected firmts). 
0 Verify any contract language or terms required by USDA. 
0 Prepare contract exhibits. 

4. Project Delivery Method - General Contractor Selection Process 8: Contract Negotiation 
0 Assist the owner and other stakeholders evaluating and selecting the Project Delivery Method. 
0 Manage the Construction Manager/General Contractor RFP and selection process, or Bidding Processes or 

Trade Contractor selection processes (depending on Project Delivery Method). 
0 Assist owner and other stakeholders in developing, finalizing and negotiating Construction Agreements. 
0 Verify any contract language or terms required by USDA. 
0 Prepare contract exhibits. 
0 Review Contractor subcontractor procurement, award recommendations, and contract negotiations (if 

necessary). 
5. Design Phase Meetings 

0 Facilitate regular progress meetings with project team and document and report any and all pending challenges, 
monitor action items, and follow up as necessary to ensure timely resolution. 

0 Assist Owner and other stakeholders with coordination and facilitation of design review meetings. 
0 Work with Design Team to obtain approvals from Ownership and Authorities Having Jurisdiction. 
o Thoroughly review the Design, and provide benchmark analysis based on experience with similar facilities, 

including proposed work-flow and processes. 
0 Thoroughly review ME P and Low-Voltage Systems design, and benchmark against similar facilities. 
0 if requested, provide information regarding ‘WELL Building’ and / or ‘LEED’ Standards for review and 

consideration. 
6. Monitoring 8: Reporting 

0 Facilitate project communication and documentation of approvals with Owner and Team and other relevant 
team members. 

0 Monitor potential scope progression and work with design team and contractor to obtain written authorization 
from Owner for any scope changes. 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 | 23 



* H W  , 

6. SERVICES PROVIDED 

0 Conduct weekly update meetings with the Owner and key stakeholders. 
0 Develop and provide PMH access to live summary project metrics. 

7. Permitting Process 
0 Work with Design Team and Contractor to navigate the local, state, and federal permitting process as required 
0 Assist with obtaining and coordinating any final entitlements required for the project. 

8. Mockups 
0 Develop a key area/room mockup scope with the Owner, Operations Staff and Design Team, 
0 Manage procurement and installation of FF&E. 
o Procure and manage a general contractor to complete construction. 
0 Coordinate mockup reviews and collation of all comments related to the rooms. 

9. FF&E Purchasing Agent Selection 8: Management 
0 Develop and implement a procurement process. 
0 Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected firms. 
0 Prepare contract exhibits. 
0 Work with Design Team, Contractor, and Purchasing Agent to maintain FF&E schedule and budget. 
0 Work with FF&E Purchasing Agent to determine warehouse requirements and selection of FF&E installer. 
0 Coordinate installation, repairs I if any), and sign-off of FF&E. 

10. Transition Planning 
0 Develop and implement a transition team and planning process. 
0 Facilitate regular meetings with the team to coordinate during design. 

11. Project Status Report 
0 Issue one (1) report per month, containing an executive summary of the project's progress, budget status, 

outstanding major issues, future risks to the project’s progress, and a detailed cost report including 
commitments, payment status and final cost projections. 

0 Develop and provide PMH access to live summary project metrics 

CONSTRUCTION / OCCUPANCY PHASE 
1. Construction Observation 8: Reporting 

0 Facilitate weekly meetings with the project team including outside stakeholders as required. 
0 Provide meeting minutes as required, and document and report any and all pending changes, monitor action 

items, and follow up as necessary to ensure timely resolution. 
0 Coordinate onsite activities with Contractors and 

Installers. Recommend courses of action if the _- -'- - 
contract requirements are not being fulfilled. m 

0 Monitor Contractor and FF&E Installation ;-- _ ._; ”affirm“: 
Companies’ Quality Control/Quality Assurance {meg-revue-nrw " " ' 
program is in accordance with the contract 3:2”:f s “ _-,.... 
documents. . ... ' 

m o Facilitate project communication and documentation Emmmw 
- «mum-um. 

of approvals with Owner, User Groups, Design Team III—— ' _ _ 
and other relevant team members. ' gmmfiwm ' 

- Mani m y ? ! "  uuuuu I” 0 Conduct weekly update meetings with the Owner - mgr-«amm- 
and other key stakeholders. h . 

I, {sfr-{efeist «r fefel-efeyafc is . 

i 
t 
E 
i 
1. 
I 
.I 

Presser Memorial Health [ Om-‘I'IRF'S erpresernalIve Services lor Replacement Hospital NUS | 24 



ilk-Air.- Mil-5‘ J; 

6. SERVICES PROVIDED 

0 Issue one (1) report per month, containing an executive summary of the project’s progress, budget status. 
outstanding major issues, future risks to the project’s progress, and a detailed cost report including 
commitments, payment status and final cost projections. 

0 Develop and provide PMH access to live summary project metrics. 

2. Schedule Updates 8: Analysis 
0 Review and track the Contractor and Construction by Owner/Owner’s Responsibilities progress schedule against 

the baseline schedule to ensure reasonableness, accuracy, and compliance with industry standards once each 
month. 

0 Work with Owner and User Groups to further develop and implement a detailed turnover plan for the facility 

3. Change Order Cost 84 Schedule Impact Review 8: Verification 
0 Provide analyses of change orders presented by the Contractor(s) and Installer, including review of detail 

provided for compliance with industry standards, mathematical and contractual correctness, and schedule 
impacts. 

4. Project Disbursement & Pay Application Analyses 
0 Obtain Consultant invoices and Contractor pay applications to verify mathematical and contractual correctness, 

confirm appropriate back up, and validate completion status of the project in relation to these items. 
0 Obtain and Review Lien Waivers. 
0 Prepare a monthly project disbursement for Owner's approval and funding. 
0 Work with Owner, Consultants, and Contractor(s] to address questions or concerns regarding disbursement. 

5. Equipment, Transition 8.: Move Management 
0 Continue Transition Planning efforts from Design Phase. 
0 Develop and implement a procurement process for Move Support. 
0 Facilitate contract negotiation and administration with selected firms. 
0 Prepare contract exhibits. 
0 Work with Design Team, Contractor, and Purchasing Agent to maintain FF&E schedule and budget. 
0 Continue Coordination of Utility requirements for all Architecturally Significant Equipment 
0 Work with FF&E Purchasing Agent to determine warehouse requirements and selection of FF&E installeris). 
0 Coordinate installation, repairs (if any), and sign-off of FF&E. 
0 Coordinate Move and Occupancy process, including readiness evaluations and training for staff. 

6. Punch List Review 
0 Work closely with Owner, Hospital Operations and User Groups, Design Team, FF&E Installer and Contractor(s) to 

develop the final punch list, resulting in the production of a schedule for completion of each of these items. 
0 Work with Owner Staff, Design Team and Contractor to develop a weekly program to validate the implementation 

of the punch list schedule. 

7. Project Close-out 
0 Work with Contractorls) to provide all warranties, training, operation and maintenance manuals, and contact 

information for pertinent subs. 

Prosser Memorial Health I Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 | 25 



7. CLAIMS AND LITIGATION 

NV5 has not been involved in any claims and/or litigation int he last 10 years. 

NV5 does not have any exclusions from Healthcare work. 

Presser ls'iemslial Health | Owner's Representative Services ID! Repiasement Hospital NV5 | 25 



Ewan-flu: 
8. FEE STRUCTURE 

PROPOSED FEE STRUCTURE 
Initially, and in order to demonstrate our capabilities and value to the team, we would propose to work with the HOSpital on 
the basis of a limited 4—month engagement. The fee for these services would be a monthly not—to—exceed value of $12,000 
each month, with a total not-to—exceed value of $48,000. As noted previously, Paul Kramer, our Healthcare Program Director 
would be the primary point of contact during this initial phase, and Paul would be assisted by one of our Healthcare Project 
Managers. 

The purpose of this effort would be to work with the Hospital to confirm existing scope, schedule and budget parameters for 
the project. and to assist in defining any open issues. The NV5 team would also work with the Hospital to confirm that the 
work completed, and all work moving forward supports USDA funding requirements. 

The fee listed includes travel time to and from the Hospital. We estimate that we will be on-site a minimum of twice a month, 
and would attend interim meetings remotely when appropriate to help to limit expenses. 

Duringthe initial 4-month period, NV5 will also work closelywith the PMHteam to determine continuing Owner's Representative 
support needs for the project, and develop fees for this overall effort. We believe that a transparent process of this sort is the 
best way to align expectations and costs. These fees will be developed using the following general hourly costs: 

HOURLY RATES 

Team Member 

Principal $210 

Project Director $190 

Senior Project Manager $135 .- $150 

Project Manager / Code Consultant $120 , $135 

M-EP / Cx Support $135 

Scheduling $150 

Assistant Project Manager $100 - $110 

After the initial 4-months, basic services / fees anticipated would include a consistent Project Manager, dedicated at 
approximately .5 ET. E. throughout the project as noted previously, to guide the development process. The Project Director, 
Paul Kramer, would remain involved as well throughout the duration of the project. Other project team members, including 
Process Consulting, Transition Planning, Scheduling, Code Consulting, would have more limited involvement, based on the 
phase of the work, and the needs of the team. 

All tasks will be impacted by the final project schedule, which would be agreed to during the initial 4-month engagement. 
In order to provide a general estimate of potential fees, we will assume a ‘best-case’ scenario, including a design and 
documentation period of 9—months, a construction period of 18-months. and an occupancy phase of 3—months, for a total 
duration of 30-months; or, 2—1/2 years. 

Accordingly, using a blended rate of $150/ hr. for 1 F.T.E. as noted previously in Section 2. Staffing, and a 30-month schedule, 
at a minimum, we would anticipate a fee value of $780,000 to support this effort. 0n the basis of an overall project cost of 
$60M, this fee would equate to 1.3% of the budget, which is not atypical to support a project of this scope and scale. 

Prosser Memorial Health | Owner‘s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 l 27 



Hi- . . . 
8. FEE STRUCTURE 

In the past, we have seen fee values ranging from 1% to 2% for Hospital facilities, depending the needs of the Owner. For 
example, if the PMH team required additional assistance with the Transition process, or requested addition design review 
coordination, the fees may approach a 2% value, or, $1,200,000 for a $60M overall project. 

In summary, if selected. NV5 would work closely with the PMC team to determine the best team possible, at an equitable 
fee value, and would work tirelessly to provide a maximum value for our services. This is our commitment to the Hospital. 

Reimbursable Expenses 
We recognize reimbursable costs can quickly become a burden on an Owner’s budget, and as such, our team believes 
in managing and minimizing reimbursable costs for all parties is a primary responsibility we have to our clients. For this 
initiative, we would expect reimbursable expenses to be limited to travel to and from the site, overnight accommodations 
and associated meals when and if required, and large volume printing when and if required. The need for any other specific 
expenditures would be confirmed with the Hospital before the actual expenses are incurred, and all expenses will be billed 
at cost, and will be accompanied by appr0priate documentation. 

Presser k-llel-rior'ial Health | Ov-rnar‘s Representative Servites for Replacement Hospital 



-_..»-—-——-—— Ni V15 9. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

In summary, it would be the NV5 team’s privilege to work with PMH, notjust as a consultant, but as an integral part of the 
Hospital's Project Team in the design and realization of a new standard of care for the Prosser Community. We fully realize 
and respect the once-in—a-generation importance of this effort, and through our local and national team, are committed to 
providing the Hospital with our accumulated knowledge and history of: 

- Historic Cost Information and Budget Metrics supporting Hospital Construction 
- Support for current Program Metrics / Relationships for a Contemporary Care Model 
' Successful Schedule Metrics and Processes 
- Knowledge of the Local Authorities Having Jurisdiction and associated Code Requirements 
- Building Performance goals through our internal Cx and facility analytic software teams 

Our company is a committed part of the Tri—City Community. and we would strongly encourage the Hospital to contact any 
of our varied additional references below as a testament to our work supporting major Healthcare Capital Improvement 
Projects. 

Additional References 

Sggtgféim 3-" * ” Pi'ejeetfiefieiéi " ' ' ' ' - ethetaerei'é'ncee ' “erase 'Nam'ers) 

The University Of Kansas The University of Kansas DRZ Law, LLC 
"“59““ “mm"! Heart Hos ital CUP F L If) i , Matthew R. Hale Senior ormer egal Counsel for 
Jon Jackson, SVP & CAO Westwood Campus, Partner ’ all University of Kansas 
(Retired) MOB, Cambridge Tower & Construction Projects 

" P: 816.536.6797 Facrlities Master Plans P: 816.213.5740 

E Dunn Construction The Universit of Kansas Cannon Design Southwest General Bruce E. Anderson, Senior . y . . . Masterplan Projects Vice President Heart Hospital and Kent Muirhead, Principal _ 
Cambridge Tower Projects P, 410 234 1155 The iversity of Kansas 

P: 816.292.8525 ' ' ‘ Hospital MOB 

Presser Memorial Health | Owner’s Representative Services for Replacement Hospital NV5 | 29 



:3. t , 
__ ! - : :  

:iu 

- hem. 
'-: 

' 1‘? 

E é r l j  
_— I- l -  

Ji. ‘ it;
 - 

Impi’sring'g a. ~ 
"Ht-1 .filiygfi 

.' 
"‘1‘!" ' 5  ,‘ 



ATTACHMENT K 

Craig Marks 
_ — 

From: Stuart, Lisa M <Lisa.Stuart@providenceorg> on behalf of Johnson, Lisa D 
< LisaJohnson10@providenceorg > 

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2020 4:56 PM 
Subject: Announcement | Community Technologies 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

Dear Community Technologies Partners, 

On April 1, 2020, Community Technologies moved to a new standalone organization within an entity fully 
owned by Providence. The vision is to closely align with other Providence-owned organizations (for example 
Bluetree, Lumedic, Engage, and others) to bring world-class healthcare tools, technologies, services, and 
insights to other providers in the healthcare industry. 

Today, in the spirit of our transformation and growth, Community Technologies announces a new brand and 
website. 

Our Brand Identity 
As our business has grown and evolved, we knew it was time for a change, and it starts with our brand. We 
understand that a brand is so much more than a logo. It’s our reputation and our face to the world. Our brand 
represents our values, the value we bring, and overall, how we want to be seen and heard. 

Below is our new logo, which is our brand’s foundation. It is both a nod to our roots with Providence and 
symbolizes our future. 

Its icon draws from nature to demonstrate the beauty and metamorphosis that occurs with a well-managed, 
shared data system. The scale of the shapes represents the difference sizes of independent hospitals and 
clinics we partner with and the different technologies we share. They are anchored at a central point, guided 
by the core belief that we do here is for the greater good of the community. Our new logo emotes energy and 
positivity and, with the purple typeface, spirituality. Left for discovery is the Providence cross at the core of 
this mark, proudly honoring our origin. 



C 

Communi 
T E C H N O L O G I E S  

We’re excited about where we are going and how we’re going to get there. Looking ahead, we’ll update our 
identity throughout our library of collaterals. We realize that changing a logo is a process that can involve 
many steps and take some time, so we will finalize with both speed and thoughtfulness. 

Our New Website 
We are very excited to launch of our newly created website. Visit us at www.communitvtechnologiescom. 

I,- Community 
- Ii-EHNGbDGIES WI‘W’ Cl. 

Healthcare technology to 
support your community by 
healthcare people who 
support you o 5 

When we moved to a new standalone organization on April 1, we understood that quickly pivoting from 
communitytechnologies.org to communitytechologies.com was imperative. After several months of hard work 
and dedication, we are delighted to announce the launch today. 

Our new website provides a clear message of who we are, what we do, and where our value lays when 
improving the health of communities through sharing Providence technologies, including our Epic electronic 
health record, with independent health care providers. 

From the start, we wanted to make sure our new website: 

o Is user-friendly 

o Showcases and unifies our new brand 

0 Reinforces the value of our people, partnerships, and our mission 

2 



0 Automatically scales to different sizes of screens (responsive design) 

o Is easy to update with useful news and information through a content management system (CMS) 

0 Welcomes potential independent hospitals and clinics to learn more about us 

0 Can be monitored and continually improved using analytics 

- Supports our growth 

Today, we are confident it’s the right platform for the future, including adding partner success stories, 
multimedia, photos of our own people, integration with our customer relationship management (CRM), social 
media, a potential partner portal, and much more. 

In other words, consider this launch version one. We’re already making plans for version two and beyond. 
That way, it will grow and evolve to include engaging information for independent hospitals and clinics to 
understand who we are, what we represent, and our value. 

BONUS: Speaking of social media, we did find just enough time to also build our very own Community 
Technologies Linkedln page. Between our website updates, we plan to post company news, industry thought 
leadership, webcast invitations, and partner success stories. Please follow us, comment, and engage with us 
on Linkedln at www.Linked|n.com/company/community-technologies. 

Thank you for all that you do to support Community Technologies. Please reach out to me with your questions 
and feedback. 

Lisa Johnson BS, MA, IBCLC 
VP, Community Technologies 
C: 503.310.3570 | |isa.iohnson10@grovidence.org 
Assistant: Lisa Stuart 971.358.2636l |isa.stuart.@providence.org 
communitytechnologies.com 

Community 
TECHNOLOGIES 

This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, cepy, disclose, or distribute to anyone the message or any information 
contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete this message. 



.. f I 

I. III . . n .I 1.....4 .I. 
I I... _ 

. . . . .31]: 
t.._1-.‘_I‘l1llru.nll.|pr.l1.l._l_ ...J...I.I1IIII.~.1II.1 

.ql‘..l|1..--I1_.llv-_1l1l.lru . uni-1...!!!- ".‘.r.r. IV 

in... . 1.! . r . . . . . . .. . _ . . . . I. 

. = 
r J._.III..FI+I1II|I ._..Fl ..I.I. 1-... _ 

. . .. 
. .u ... p . _.._.1 . . _ . . _ I .. . .. _. . 

.. 
._. 

_. 
Aw]...- 

I _. II—. . 
... 

u . . . ._.-L 
_ . 

_. “I? .u. 
._ 

... 
. 

. __. 

I _ 

.. . .c.... 
I. . .i. _. .. _r ..- I I It 

. . .. .r -.F\.T..Ir.!......l| 11...! .51.! ........:....I-n-r...r_ . fiat—”h... unnumflurflfllflflhfulv .l. .nu... .l 
.11 I. I .a 

. u... .I....._..;. 
.. .. . . 

.Ir..|_.. 
_ _._ ... .. 

.. 

.l 
r . . -. . a . n .. . t - ..... 

£ 
r. .. . .1 . I I .I... .A. .. .. . . .. _ . .u. 

._ . _ . J... _. .. .....~ . .4 . . _ _ u I .J p h- 
. . . . I . . . . . u . _. . . . . 

I 
. . 

l . . Ll..v- 
I .J. I. . N L l-I - I 

.l. 
.- . . I .1 . or — I. —. .- .- ul— 

. - .LI. 
_vll I . r— 

1 . I h r. 

.. . 
,. __..l._ 

_ .....-V.LL_. 

_.._ 
- *H 

._ .4. _. .. 
-. _ 

__. 
F. 

..I|n._ 

. .. II T\I :11 
f r «I . 

. . .L u . - I . - . 
., _ 1... . q .. 1%- .. ll: l. ._llr 1h.- .. «I... — 

. . J . .. 
. I . .1 in 1 . 

.. I . . .. 
- 3.... .. . 

.r 
_ _ .. L... _ .. . A . . .. 

__. 
_.i... 

- .Ir 
. Ell... _ .. 

__ _ 
"Ill _ . . _ _ - II .IF 

4.... . . 
_ ._. _ . ~ _ . .. . . . _ . J. . . . _ .11 

_ 
.IL‘ .i 

. 
. 

. in... ._. 
rd... 

._. 41.x. 
._ .1 

.. .. ._.. .v 
.u 

. . : _._. . . 
_ w 

. 
. _ . 

. . h‘ _ 
. 

l. . 
.F. 

.. 
r 

.In. _a 
...H.. 

_ Iru. . 
. . 

_7 . . . . . .. _ . . . . . I 
._.. - . .. . . 

II... fr .. I _._ I .1 

.— 
._.ZMEIUF—hd 



30:30: 255 N ._ 

328% S . 

Bfifiuofim 335035 £0o 22:: 8-2 
Bunnvofim vmEoES 86o 3:53 8-8 

mnouwooq UEHU m .. 

950 5.955 3 _. 



ck: I 936 0:00 :8 E0: 90% oz 
in 

@ 60600: 00 5 0:0q E 2 25056663 

:0E0O :00 2 0.000.005 :06 69303 

0:60:00 0:600: fl 59:3: 565 “00:50: 306653 

9305 00-09218 

00:60665 vii—60:00 :00 9 0:0:60 

2 600 2 06:60:00 :96 “06:00 02".: “0: 0:06:63 

60600: a 06:60:00 

:0 660 6:0 9:0:a M93 :00 3 2m 6000:9009 

0:0:a E00:0Emb:0@5 

:8 093:9 6:0 Noni DEM 530:0 2 Zm 6000:.900Q 



39:00 :00 2 fiflm t NA “03:05 0~£mmom .. 
.0355 “mg Moi .563o fl 0H=U0aom0m ._ 

03.533 650 mnouwnfiofism $00o 9 Mai ._ 
.0050 E mm=$po=om ham 0360:00 2 $m _. 

.350q 5 M023 2 fiflm .. 

EH05? “06550.“ 6035950 no 
mafia 035005 $09-00 um. .0oasmE fifi0> 

.mfiouoshmfi 
23 :96? 55500 0“ 0.332 >06 Emm— MHOB 2 flflm . 

“00000 :00 B 0:820“ $036058 HQ 95.33 0uwoofi0m . 

.H0E0o 
:00 2 £0 98 hzmwo0mm .mH0HsU0aom 509:6 0Hmoo~0m _. 



Ewoomnfimm Ufim mvzwxwobp 33:0 2 :3 0:95 ._ 

$05 2 $052 .m-m 0:25 
.mZOmOMDm :0 H8 53.0.fl “DECO? 

5005.6 #33 0“ QEwUmfim 0w mOawfiSUwgom hnwmnsm 
. $200 

mfifioofiv GENOQE mansvwag M33 9 mnwgvmaom HQ 
.Eflmfimmmbmflbohm o“ mnoummsv Noni fidmm new doufifiow :35 Emma Una 

.803o 5:3 nouwuwfisfifiou 50.3.0 
Mom 30:0 >2 0550.5 

m=00 .mEEooE Ego 
.mfimuwm 3 £00 05308503955.“ 02 

#003o o“— mamwaomn nounflommfim Mm unwm 
.mnmwm :0 Mom 0030.3 .935m 0>=0mfim 

@253 E a m5 :msokn «:0; H 500 26m .050 FEES.“ 
mmo @9500 no.“ 50% 03%;: 03 its $00 $n 

.UEm 
E mhmmoo oflwfimomw mfivmg .mofinmwnmofimv 50.030 

mfifiwfio 603960 mfififimb 9:059? 33350m .9503o 0.30 hnmfiflm H8 mEQEyEommw =0 mfisvoaom 



Emu m gamma v u E 3 Ho 38. H .35a nub N\ mumfifimfium >395 m\mfimwfim ammo—Mama m u .30: En mnmo odv M 3250 N M a H09. mnwo mdm H 9&3 ; fl \ u 03 u u m \ 0932.. £8 8: 523.3 0.0395 21.6 82.002 «53m 
M 9:50 33o 5:0 :ofiwm - .38 £23 How. 0030?. E950 mwfifi mEE 0.9m; _. 

PAQEHZH MENU WMGEEA IRES MMEZHO «3&0 Eghm 



“Ema 30980 HEB Hwfiofimm 

«RE H8 .520 0398 2 03m .3065? Eco.“ El 

Em: EH39“ \ E08 :30 E mBOUEEw 

363 w Eod S o N w 20530 “0:30 =w0 0.039% 

2.5 N Fm Eoom mEm 
Pm N 3 .m Eoom EOE 520550 =m H8 233 N 

Awning. 390? 3d .5506 0500 
can :95 wommm 935 How mfiwmmom E 0050 HemFHomH—m 

Eoohfiwm 

EooH Mmmno 
Sou Eaton 963m 22m 



Z Til £35 .0 2:9: 3 acommaE =< 3q 

.Tll hall Tlllbni 

_ 
. 

_. 

JIJ 
«.7 

- .— 

# 850 9.35 _ 
_ .9: 

lemueuaaw 

hm .u 
4w . 9 332838 b _ fl 

, [Li 
w ”in 

_ u. 
_... 

- ,l LII “ - 
- / 

1.: 9.5m: 

ml .I wanna .mflnao .2. .m 
m Eoom . 
_ .l‘ 

Jj “mom 

H 

_ 

A? f _ _ ., . _ # Anti] .nb 
.alulv EIKAIIIIIIR 

.2. . . 
“5.3%; lotto-m Allll .t‘llv 

.w n as; fifium 
5E .52“. 8E8. =m0 2:5“. 



mfififioaom 253 =m Ho“ Hogans: muonm 9H0 
”599nm 935m 00.: MERE . 

mwnoam . 
mHoEQEoU . 

MHE N . 
mwflmmsm 0050 uflmwm . 

mhwgo . 
mxmom . 

$35.90 . 
.HwQEHE mnnsvwnom Umnmmhfimo H8 

mo mwmnwno £605 :02oq . 



£9a 
Emu 2 fifim mo EoEGmwmmm no mm}; #5200 um. #002 

.Emwnouona Ho.“ 32995 606024 .590 

#3q2 
Ho mnofiymofiuwmm 36050.“ Ho.“ oonwnflfiwfi >5 :wE 

Hoflowbnoo 
5o .050m 93 :5t 20550 Ummomgm 5990 

QEmHomq fits mgm 



ATTACHMENT M 

Craig Marks 

From: Stephanie Titus 
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 8:29 AM 
To: Craig Marks 
Subject: Point of Service Collections 

ygFront Collection Trend from Patient Registration: 

Month Total 
Janua $5 22 
Februa $4 20 
March $4 18 

ril $4 741 
Ma 57 649 

10 
Ju 13 001 

Stephanie Titus 
Director / Foundation CFO l Finance Operations 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST I PROSSER, WA 99350 
0: (509) 786 5530 | f: (509) 786 6660 
stitus@prosserhea|th.0r_n=,I | www.prosserhealth.0r_g 

f‘ . (J Prosser 
J Memorial Health 

This electronic mail message and all attachments may contain confidential information belonging to Prosser Memorial Health. This information is intended ONLY for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution (electronic or otherwise), fonivarding or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone, facsimile, or email to arrange for the return of the electronic mail, attachments, or documents. Prosser 
Memorial Health (509) 785-2222 



ATTACHMENT M1 

‘3' 1 .  tn." .. 1" . . - " I ?  .u. rip—- - *  
I‘ . 

:Cérfifihd-Nurse Practitioner 

~. -_-'-:-r 4 
- 9;:341 ' 

omas 
Iaard Certified Urologi‘ 

-.- HUMP.» 

1 " ” .  

Surgflifi {magmas “hinted 
- K6My51m Rpm ' Hidmr‘stfimfi 
- Frantic! Surgery fat Umyiymptm ' Elm gm“ H" -. . }  ma .v w - Enlarged fimmétafi-‘Hi 

“may ' '5' E a”? - filmrfiww 
. ' “mt”? - Kit-1m cat-ctr 

'__ - '  hr 1 - mama! fixmatwcmn - Warmth-Gama 
' 4 . Bladder Bum: - Tagticflgr Carla: 

. o . (trauma-{1n I : 33”?t  E l m  - - . . . . I.I I .I _ I_ - — . _ rum imam Cam to scheduie an appmntment Ems-tum _ ”mm 

p‘)’ progse r UFDI n CE flier BED Memnrial 5t.r Su'it'te 3- Pzr-asgan WA 



ATTACHMENT M2 11 

Welcome Coral Tieu, MD 
Board Certified Ear, Nose, 
Throat 8. Allergy Specialist 
Dr. Ceral Tieu is new accepting new patients, both 
adult and pediatric. Services include hearing and 
ve'i‘ce evaluatiens. 4_’51L|lnert_;13yr testing, hearing aids, 
tensillectemy, ty-rnpaneplasty, speech. delay and 
mere; Call today to schedule an appointment. 

* 

Presser Memorial "Health 

Let me know if you want anything else from me! 
Shannon 



R W W M ‘  

WWI/saw 011/ W W WWW 
Uwo mutt/“SW .1”. (Mk/eh 8W» awn f2: 
0’? Wm m we we 
“ w  mm, (”1:6 figh&+a W 
M 9M Mb MMW'OM you, guy; 
M0 0/“ WWMQ/ PAW” WNW 
by, "Hg [If “WW {hm NMHH 

“MN” WV, We Wan 



August 11, 2020 ATTACHMENT 0 Medical Staff Meeting Report 

Medical Staff Committees Report 
21nd Quarter 2020 

Medical Executive Committee: Dr. Murphy, Chair 
The Committee met three times in the 2nd quarter. 
Quality Reports and the 2019 Community Benefit Report and 2020 Plan were presented to the Committee. 
COVID-19 Respiratory Clinic became operational and Task Force updates are provided daily/bi—weekly to all staff. 
Return to surgical services was approved with the use of a Decision Aid to Determine Need for Surgery form. 
Bi-annual review of the Medical Staff Bylaws was postponed to 2021 due to COVID pandemic. 
11 New Appointments and 19 Reappointments to the Medical Staff were approved in this quarter. 

V
V

V
V

V
V

 

Medical Staff Quality Improvement Committee: Dr. Martin, Chair 
> The Committee met two times in the 2'“ quarter. 
)‘> The current Case Review Triggers list was reviewed and updated. 
> The Focused and Ongoing Professional Practice Evaluations (FPPE/OPPE) Policy was updated and forwarded to MEC. 
> Chart reviews were conducted on 57 patient records during the quarter. 

Credentialing Committee: Dr. Martin, Chair 
> The Committee met three times in the 2"" quarter. 
> The Committee drafted and approved new PMH Urology privileges for incoming applicant. 
> The Committee reviewed the New Appointment and Reappointment applications of 40 providers. 

Emergency Department Committee: Dr. Whitaker, Chair 
The Committee met in June during the 2nd quarter. 
The ED physicians met independently in April to discuss topics related to the evaluation and treatment of COVID-19. 
ED Cart inventories have been reviewed and are being standardized as are carts in ACS, L&D and RT. 
ED Provider Dashboard for 2020 was presented -— significant reduction in visits a result of current COVID-l9 pandemic. V

V
V

V
 

Medicine / Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committees: Dr. Smith, Chair 
> The Committee(s) did not meet in the 2nd quarter. 
5‘» Infection control (Covid-19) updates were presented to directly to the MEC. 
> The Pharmacy Medication Errors Report and Pharmacy Backorder List remained updated/available on Sharepoint. 

Perinatal/ Pediatric Committee: Dr. Carl, Chair 
The Committee met in June during the 2nd quarter. The April meeting was cancelled due to COVID-l9. 
The Care of Patient with Multiple Gestation policy and the Vaginal Birth after C-Section policy were updated. 
Covid—l9 protocol for OB patients admitted to L&D included rapid testing, with option to test symptomatic caregiver. 
VBAC/High Risk cases were presented for approval. V

V
V

V
 

Surgery Committee: Dr. Sellers, Chair 
The Committee met in June during the 2‘“1 quarter. 
The Surgical Services Dashboard quality measures were discussed. Bowel prep benchmark to be increased to 90%. 
OR Turnaround times when the department returned to service in May were high, due to COVID- l 9. 
An OR Communications policy draft was presented for review — new phone format trial pending before approval. 
New surgeons, Dr. Coral Tieu (ENT) and Dr. Thomas Tieu (Urology) will be joining PMH in late August. 

V
V

V
V

V
 

Community Clinics Committee: Dr. Santa-Cruz, Chair 
39 This Committee did not meet in the 2nd quarter. The May meeting was cancelled. 



___&ITA_§H_ME_NTL_ 

Carol Allen 

From: Carol Allen 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 9:24 AM 
To: !All Staff; !All Providers; (jacoborivero1@msn.com); Board Members; Keith Sattler 

(Ksat44@gmail.com) 
Subject: Changes In The Human Resources Department 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Sent on behalf of Craig Marks, CEO: 

Good morning, 

I regret to announce that Chief Human Resources Officer Rochelle Kmetz is no longer with Prosser Memorial 
Health. Her last day of employment with us was yesterday, August 12, 2020. 
I would like to thank R0 for all of her contributions to Prosser Memorial Health and wish her well in her future 
endeavors. 

We will conduct a national search for our next Director of Human Resources immediately. Until a replacement 
is selected Rocky Snider, Human Resources Generalist, will serve as our interim director. 
If you have any HR issues or concerns, please contact Rocky, Nora or Crystal who will assist you. 

It is unknown how long the search will take, but I will keep you updated through my monthly Board Report. I 
would also like to encourage any internal candidates interested in this position to submit their resume and 
application to Human Resources. 

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to reach out to me. 

Thank you for your patience during this time oftransition. 

Sincerely, 

Craig 

Carol Allen 
Executive Assistant 
PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
723 MEMORIAL ST | PROSSER, WA 99350 
0: (509) 786-6651 | f: (509) 786-6683 
callen@prosserhealth.org | www.prosserhealth.om 

r - I I . «J MERE? 





News 8: Upcoming Events 

' _  n a i. . s 

MUSTANGS MATTER: 
A Youth Mental Health Video Series 

July 17th. 2020: Video Launch at 2pm 
[Facebook and YouTu be} 

_, T ,5" .. . . 1.} Prosser 

_ Q J Blood Drive 
September 11l 10 AM - 4 PM 

2 /  

On July 17th, Mustangs Matter launched a video with 
Comprehensive Health Pyschologist William Waters 
and several Prosser High School students. Mustangs 
Matter is a mental health initiative created through 
a collaboration of youth, mental health providers, 
youth—serving organizations and community 
healthcare professionals to provide resources on 
varying mental health conditions to local youth. 
Prosser Memorial Health is a proud partner of 
Mustangs Matter. 

In an effort to encourage proper hand hygiene, PMH 
donated three hand hygiene stations to the Prosser 
Farmers Market. These stations include hand 
sanitizer, masks and tissues. The Prosser Farmers 
Market is open on Saturdays from 8:00am - 12:00pm 
at 1329 Sommers Ave. 

The need is great. Prosser Memorial Health is 
partnering with the American Red Cross to host a 
blood drive in the Vineyard Conference Room on 
September 11th, 10:00am - 4:00pm. To schedule 
your appointment visit: redcrossblood.org and enter 
sponsor code: PMH 

The Annual Employee Pool Party has been 
cancelled this year due to the Prosser Aquatic 
Center's announcement of being closed for the 
season. The Employee Engagement Team is 
planning an alternative way to celebrate you! Stay 
tuned for details! 



ASPIRE 
Awards 
Our ASPIRE program recognizes team members who 

l‘ccountabflfiy 

Service 

Promote Teamwork 

Integrity 

Respect 
demonstrate our core values of Accountability, Service, E 
Promoting Teamwork, Integrity, Respect and Excellence. XCGlleF‘ICQ 

Rhonda Lewis 
Congratulations to Rhonda Lewis, Ultrasound 
Tech at the Prosser Women’s Health Center, 
for receiving a Bronze ASPIRE Award! While 
off work, Rhonda received word that an infant 
patient needed an emergency ultrasound. 
Without hesitation, Rhonda showed up for her 
patient and her PMH team by performing the 
ultrasound and assisting the patient’s family. 
Thank you, Rhonda, for demonstrating excellent 
teamwork and patient care! 

#ThislsHowWeCare 

i 3  



Year of 
the Nurse 

In celebration of the Year of the Nurse, 
Surgical Services RN, Esther Flores 
was featured in the most recent 
video highlighting what it means to 
be a nurse. Watch the video on our 
Facebook page and website. 

Like us on Facebook and follow 
us on Instagram! 
You can view our videos on our 
website and Facebook page! 

0.  

Statistics show individuals are not 
seeking needed medical care due to 
the fear of being exposed to COVID-19 
at medical facilities. We want to 
reassure our community that it IS safe 
to receive medical care at Prosser 
Memorial Health. Dr. Sollers shared 
this important message in a video 
that is featured on our website and 
Facebook page. Be sure to check it out 
and share the message. 

This is how we care. 

4 }  



Welcome to the Team! 

Meet Melissa Jensen, Courier 
in Materials Management 
and Cindi Pineda, CMA at the 
Prosser Clinic! 

How do you spend your time outside of work? 
Melissa: With my family. Camping, rock hunting Cindi: I enjoy hiking. Washington is such a 
at the ocean, gardening, driving the golf cart beautiful state. I love having 3803 with my family 
while my family plays! on the weekend and swimming! 

What have your enjoyed so far working at PMH? 
Melissa: Everyone is so friendly. I love how Cindi: I love the positive attitude my coworkers 
everyone works so good together. give. Everyone is so welcoming and I can't wait 

to grow with the company. 

We Are in This Together Community Program 
We are dedicated to improving the health 
of communities we serve, and WE ARE IN 
THIS TOGETHER. Since the pandemic began 
we've seen an outpouring of generosity 
and community spirit of neighbors helping 
neighbors. In keeping with that sense of 
community, we've created colored heart 

JP“) Prosse r ProsserHealth.org window clings to display in homes, each with 
l“! “emoria‘ “30"“ Thisishowwecare j a different meaning. 

l' 

A green heart means everyone in our home is ok. A yellow heart means someone in our home is sick, but we 
are doing ok. And a *red heart means someone in our home is sick and we need assistance. As you walk and 
drive around our neighborhoods, look for these colored hearts in the window. *If you see a red heart, knock on 
the door and check on the occupants using proper precautions (wear a mask and stay 6 feet from the door). 
If they need immediate medical assistance, call 911. If they are having trouble breathing, have a fever or other 
signs and symptoms of respiratory illness, call the Respiratory i COVID-19 Care Clinic at 509.788.6030. 

Hearts can be picked up at the Busy Bean, our primary care clinics, the Prosser Farmers 
Market, and other area businesses. I 5 



Anniversaries 
Happy 1 Year 

Darla Don 
Materials Management Courier 

Lori Serl 
Family Birthplace RN 

Dr. Bhatti 
Prosser Heart Center 

Dr. Strebel 
Prosser Orthopedic Center 

Stephanie Honey-Morrow 
Emergency Department RN 

Jordan Baker 
Surgical Services Tech 

Ronda Boulds 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Rocio Moran 
Emergency Department Tech 

Happy 2 Years 
Dr. Staudinger 
Benton City Clinic 

Dr. Min 
Prosser Clinic 

Dr. Johansing 
Benton City Clinic 

Dr. Wenger 
Emergency Department 

Dr. Santa-Cruz 
Grandview Clinic 

Diane Microulis 
Benton City Clinic 

Mireya Aguilar 
Benton City Clinic CMA 

6 /  

Jacquelyn Rodriguez 
Grandview Clinic Patient 
Services Representative 

Casandra Ambriz 
Prosser Clinic CMA 

Happy 3 Years 
Dr. Carl 
Benton City Clinic 

Annabelle Hansen 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Dr. O’Connor 
Presser Clinic 

Rebecca Warnick 
Grandview Clinic 

Angela Carey 
Pharmacy Technician II 

Brandon Bowden 
Board Member 

Happy 4 Years 
Craig Marks 
CEO 

Amanda Benton 
Emergency Department RN 

Jennifer Hare 
Emergency Department RN 

Happy 5 Years 
Summer Landa 
Cardiopulmonary Respiratory 
Therapist 

Maria Persinger 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Happy 7 Years 
Rosemary Mendoza 
Grandview Clinic Patient 
Services Representative 

Danny Rytting 
Food Services Cook 

Happy 8 Years 
Clara Bucio-Martinez 
Emergency Department RN 

Happy 10 Years 
Terri McNeilly 
Cardiopulmonary CRT 

Kimberly Winters 
Health Information Management 
Certified Coder 

Happy 16 Years 
Jay Boyle 
Outpatient Special Procedures LPN 

Happy 18 Years 
Dorene Jones 
Environmental Services 
Housekeeper 

Happy 20 Years 
Jim Schab 
Diagnostic Imaging 
CT Technologist 

Happy 22 Years 
Maria D. Cardenas 
Health Information 
Management Tech 

Happy 24 Years 
Paul Weisz 
Maintenance Mechanic 



Birthdays 
Casey Hollenbeck 
Nursing Administration RN 
Resource Nurse 

Josue Martinez 
Diagnostic Imaging Radiology Tech 

Jordan Baker 
Surgical Services Tech 

Maricela Galvez 
Patient Registration Registrar 

Daisy Magana 
Prosser Clinic CMA 

Craig Marks 
CEO 

Alexia Verduzco 
Grandview Clinic CMA 

Merry Fuller 
CNO 

Jacqueline Rodriguez 
Grandview Clinic Patient 
Services Representative 

Amy Enriquez 
Environmental Services Housekeeper 

Ane Mari lukovici 
Diagnostic Imaging Echo Tech 

Nigel Day 
Emergency Department RN 

Casandra Ambriz 
Prosser Clinic CMA 

Lindsay McKie 
Pharmacist 

Jaron Raymond 
Emergency Department RN 

Corryn Koopmans 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Justin Herzog 
Diagnostic Imaging 
CT Technologist 

Donna Williams 
Patient Registration Manager 

Elizabeth Macias 
Emergency Department Tech 

Sheryl Ricard 
Outpatient Special Procedures RN 

Corina Montelongo 
Medical/Surgical CNA 
Unit Secretary 

Molly Schutt 
Prosser, Women's Health and 
Grandview Clinic Manager 

Imelda Herrera 
Prosser Clinic Patient 
Services Representative 

Javier Gonzalez 
Surgical Services Tech 

Troy Bretthauer 
Maintenance Mechanic 

Allison Young 
Medical/Surgical RN 

Shantel McGarvey 
Emergency Department RN 

David Moon 
Emergency Medical Services EMT 

Michelle Risk 
Accounting Tech 

Dr. Bhatti 
Prosser Heart Center 

Flicka Arquette 
Emergency Department RN 

Ivan Castellanos 
Medical/Surgical Tech 

Araceli Morfin 
Family Birthplace Tech 

Veronica Flores 
Patient Financial Services Collector 

l 7  



Leadership Car Wash 

Is your car still sparkling clean? Thank you to the leadership team for a fantastic car wash on 
July 2nd! The BBQ lunch from AC’s and italian sodas from Shorty were a hit! 

Ro & Elvis! 
Congratulations to R0 Kmetz and her husband 
on their wedding vow renewal! They went to Las 
Vegas’ Little Chapel of Love in mid-July for this 
special ceremony featuring Elvis as the minister. 



Frozen Berry Shake (Low Carb) 

Net Carbs: 6.7 grams Fat: 41 grams 
Protein: 4 grams Calories: 400 kcal 

Ingredients (Makes one serving) 

1/3 cup creamed coconut milk or heavy whipping 
cream (2.7 fl 02) 
1/2 cup water or unsweetened almond milk (4 fl 02) 
1/2 cup mixed frozen berries (2.6 oz) 
1 tbsp. MCT oil or virgin coconut oil 
Few ice cubes, to taste 

Optionally Add 

3-5 drops Stevia extract 
Whipped cream or coconut milk on top 

Instructions: 
To "cream" the coconut milk, simply place the can in the fridge overnight. Next day, open, 
spoon out the solidified coconut milk and discard the liquids. Do not shake before opening 
the can. One 400 gram can will yield about 200 grams of coconut cream. 
Place the creamed coconut milk, berries, water or almond milk and ice into a blender. 
Add MCT oil and stevia (optional). 
Pulse until smooth and serve immediately. Optionally, top with whipped cream or 
coconut milk. 

19  



W
u

.
=

.
.

fl
fl

fi
a

,
 

E
n

g
”

.
 

4
:

3
-

 
.

1
,

 
E

H
.

 
» 



«3.33.. a 936.5% m 3m.~¢m.fi 

$33.2 $33.8 mafiafi 

$33.3 835mm mfiéofi 

9.32.8 33min... mfiafiam 

mafia: mnogofi 838$ 
@853 Rage; 938; 
23%.: 338.3 338.3 

338... Kagoaw $35.: 

fled: 9q 32mm 
- 833$ $3.3... 

$5.3 8d manna 
SEE mama... mwmfiqm 
83mm 83o... 83...... 
¢~i~¢ma :e.Ew.oH mmméofi 
338$ 8m.-m.m mmmfimfl 
mama» 8%q $33... 
$33 mfismm mad»? 

. 33mm autumn .339. 
again? 8.58? 323%“ 

35.3 .25.. a 3......"3. 

382 .33 

£034 Eutsu :oz 550 w mEmEum. umz 
two: nmw - can. 

muwmmq #:ULHSU :02 5.930 .M “CU—tuner:— 

EuEnEUm w Ear. 3.39.... 32 

35.3 as: a $3....fi: .23 «3.8%.. u Bessie m mafiufifilw 

2.3.3 .25.t 2383 
35.8 .23“. .38 03.35.“ 036E; eggs; 

83:5 25. 3353.. mmmdmoa R584 “$.83 mun—2mm 3:3"— human-€50.53 
8%.”... Ea”. Hammad“ 833.2 $9.23....” .HS.$m..V~. .fimomwfi. Emits... 

ummdaqmm “£68.? “2.8%.. 
Egg”... .52 mama? mamas. 833 

3333 833.2 $32.3 
8.3.5»: 29:8 :02 .33 23%.“ aqgog 93.83 

mu .32 $33 .338 - BESS. 33.3 
“a B .9. «3%... 22.3.. 2:313 mmwfififi 3533 

“3:3”: 29:5 .52 233 gain; fitnmw 
www.mfla $33. 833.“ 

32.52. 2.8.5 .88 :13}: $33.3 $32.3 $5.5m: E25“. .25 :32 33mm 32: 
asap. 3.83... 338... :33.“ «3.33 3935 

352:. 558 BEE... 33mm mum? Bade... 
«:55... 28.3.2 E... 33.3 8a macaw} www.mmma 3:32. E 85.3 Hmmamm mmm.mmm www.mmm 

Etna. .5. 8 339...... .25 
2996.. :83. $8 «$5Q Seamed Enema... 

$3.35 .3523. w :25 .3334: .ooowéfi. 8868.3. 
2.29. 3583. $38.3 332.3 338.3 

mummwA Etna”... 
EEEOn— Hawking 

232m... “.88. .0 SE3. 22:6 5133 £385 #385 
38:?" 883mm. 28t 

333 

88 am 2:. 
pump—m coca—mm 

5.0m... EtoEmz 
.mmmoi 

m ._.Zm=>=._u<._u_.< 

\Hkv 

:orflumEmo uwufizEsuua. 
EmEnEcw w ENE 3.9.0.5 

tam. 

$39... 633989 Ewen 
muss". mama. 559m. 5:. 

2:32... :39 ceramic “Eon 
_>._. - :ozfiumamn tau—5". 

cmmu - 5.56.“...a 32....“— 
EU. - was”. tam—.323 

flung Em... :u .33 
339... E 8.5“. .230 

mwmcwaxm. ESE“. 
33:9...— 

.03; 3.2 Em Eat m_nm>_8mm_ 
253.38. $m 

859.82. E25. $2 
«5.89.85 .8 moucm§o=< 3...... 

minimum... 3:333. Emma... $20 

mucpmgs BEonEw... .m 58 



838.8 F #1388 m 3353 m 

mmm.m~m.m~ 83%.? 9.38.1". 

mmm.m~o.m~ Seaman». mafia...” 

Shawna $5.8d mfiafiam 

o o 
5.43.: mho...mo.~fi omnmmofi 
- £38.“ magma; 

5.43.: 3389 $38.3 

3339 $38.2 $33.3 

on}: Rudd Smdm 
- 83$...” 33%... 
83mm 833 93.5 

- mamas. Ems: 
momma.“ momma... momma... 

mnmdmw :«iqfi $38.: 
@893 8m.-m.m madman 
2.353 83q $183 
85.3... 5.3% $d 
33$ 2.52 QMNQ 
Sofluflfi 883m? 883m? 

85.3 .25.. a “mafia... 

85.3 as: a 3.3.3»: .53 853.8 m $189.3 m unquemnl. £33 .53 

E133 R32...“ Bm.mmn.~ 
".83 «5:8 82 .550 w 9.553%... $2 

35.2.. 25. .28 ogfifia came“; 81$...“ 33. .8 - ES 
85...... .25.. 333mm: H848; $123 $38.“ 382 22.5 :oz .25 a 9.55:9... 

85.3. 9.5". 332.322: 
- - 

85...... 2...”. ”3685 Sign...“ mmcfimofi Ewenaum. w Em... 3.32.. 82 
.mmm.omo.m~. 533.3 333.3 5.3.858 35:533. 

gimme? 838.9 338.9. “55.33 w Em... 3.2.2.. 
3.3.2.9.. 

.52. 33:. 83% 33.2. .83 

mafia...” 83mm: 2&3d 532 36:93.. Egon 
83.....5. 22.5 52 .33 833 «8.83 $0.85..“ 22.3 3.8.. asuxm. x3 

6 .o .9. $33 .358 - 23.35 2.....n 023$. :26 5.39.8 .33 
.5 .o “a: «3%.... 22.2. Eudmwfl mwmaflfi 333.3 .3 - 8:32.58 .89. a". 

8.....3. 22.5 82 3...... $3.34 £33» £5 - 8.3.838 .82.... 
838..“ $33.” 83am.” .6. - .25.. 823...? 

$5.53.. 
Eats .38 madame; 833.8 333.8 332 Ewtsu .32 

32.33.. 
22.5 .650 $3.8 984mm 35.2 382 32.5 .25 

m.32.». #23:. .828... $303 33:3 $38; $23.... 232.. 
35.5... 93... 83.3 «.348. mum? Suds. r352. 

2:26: 38.35. 5.... 3:83 $33 80.8.} ”3.83 .26.. 35.. Em 22.. 239.3% 
35.6”. E 3:38 8mg mmm.mmm Etna». «39.83 v.95 

Eta... Em 9. 33am; .650 - - 

wagon. :83. 58 33.33 “madam I «mafia... 839.83. 22...... “m2 
8......3. .353. a :22... .owm.~8.m: .So.m$.mc 8868.3. 23.3.85 3.. “85.52.... 33 

mafia“. 358...... mno.o~e.m~ $6.3m «3.30.3 239.8% 3583.. Earn... 3.5 
330.. 

Eta—mu 239.9... ESSU - - 

2:32 $5.... .0 SEE 52.50 Nada mnmdomfiu «3.895 35:532.. 223 EMF a :30 

$.53?" 883m? 883m? 
382. 

SS .8 a... 
woman moan—an 

5:00: _U_..0Em.2 

530.5 
\J 

Ark 



Sou .3 
2.: 

9:59.25 3 Ems—33m 

.3 83 m 833.” m S «9... m .83. «as... E: 3 m :3. 335 as"! m 35$ w 
an»: 33% . an”- .33.: 83.5. Quinn asefiuczeao 5: is: $3- «3.3 an». 33.3. Ream REM . 

2.2m .83.. :3? 33.3 B? 32.9.. 323m. 2.35 ”£a .52 .36 go - a8“. :3. Rm - 
$8 .333. .8. man... $9.33 83am. 8:2...” $23... as Ends a3 #3.: 38.3 33.3. 3%. $35 as- .333 3.33 was: «285 “523%... $8- $3.». am»- .53: 8&2 mama 
5 game. gm 3d 833. $5.5m 35.6: x3 2... 93.8 a... mafia www.mm GHQ 

«Eco... nag—Eng :92 

:2: $193 $2: 33%." 8:63.... 
Sag #8.: «58:35.53 

.xlnfi. 38.23 :3. flag 333 name: 
«8 333.3 a" 55:. 3535 $3335 “35%” 959.80 .32 an.“ animate an. .333. 2.18% 3323 

3.. mo~.mn~.~fi an 832. 333.3 233$ “35.5 333-82 .3353 $8 33$.“ .3. Emmi. mnefima 2133 
2.3- 338 :3 flash «ammlw 

«3.3m “359m 3:226 .26 .58 35.3 $5 New.» 83% 
I 

Home: 
$3 ”8.9mm; ma- 38.8 Susana 93.33 zozautosc a consueaon «3 SEE am. .33. $32 Em.~m~ 
an. 33.8 ab. Enos 3%m ENE. 3.5 a 3:8: 8:232. mam. «Sam am». $3” #1:. mafia... 

mm. 833; 3a 813“ «8.83 833." 8&3 a. £35: «8m 33.: a... 31$ 2..“d $32 
a». 333.“ go «862 «2.33 83mm; 550 - “3E3. 3.23.. :3 mama go «.3 93.9% mama 
$3 $32 «a 83 33?. $33 32:5 - “8.5m 35.2.: a»... new? 2%. 33...: $34. “8.3 

$2 838:“. am mmmwém £336 832... 3:33 2.2 «8.3m .33. 53.8. 83% $38 
a: :33 33. 88.1... «.933 $t .550 - 8.: acoufiem :2. 33m .33 $3 mafia... max... 

.8 3....8m.~ gm- 53: 33:3 H333 333%.... - $3 .2233... gm- $.d a”. 33.3 833 N36”... 

at. $33.3 a“- 3333 83.2.4” Eqflofi £8.33 381.8 :3 uwmdmma a..- 5.33 «madam Hmm.o-.m 

an. «3.83 8:. 83.3.3 333.” Exam; .33 835:... $mm. «Rim «3 $3.». 8 3 ma 3&8” 
a»: madman RN- 352 £3.83 838$ 3:23 fin 35mm 2o. A833 31%... 333 
am $353.3 an 5.9. manmmg 338.3 “353 $2 Bo.mm~.~ am. .333 «3.Hmm.~ 393..” 

«02.03 «.5225 

an" gametem .3 333.— exfimufi #133». 2.5.5.. “a... :9. 833$ an 83.3 flamfifi 58.33 

am... 338 «Em. 88.35 «3.3.... $3.2. 35.6: ”£5.53 550 «a? $33 «2. on? woman $3.3 
- Manama 3:93 a: 958 .8 - .8 £8.83 - $38 

«2. 833% gm- 6363.3 mmmMSNm Emfififim 2.5.5: $233 22.2%: mm». 58.8% an. 63.8. 3o.m3.m 333w 

an. 33%.? and 833.3 2925.3 «343.3 3:96.. so... 95.332... .83 “a- 8%m gm Emma gnaw.“ :38.“ 

ER. 33$.” 3% Gamma 839a 399mm.” 58 Eu *3. :32 a8 fiadfi mafia Swan“ 
.3. 9.3.84 *2 Beam” 33.3; $183 28 3:26 am” 833 38“. 33.3. mafia 23mm 

.3. @3489 am” 3386 8193.3 moofimtne “magmas—E fiauuhfiufiz 8H- 83m am 838 835m.“ 333.“ 

a». 838.8 82 £335 ofl....mm.~m 8:59.”. Eucnasfifiafiesou $20 an- onward.“ an 83%. 85mm.“ $33K 
33 $3.6 an. @363 «$.83 madam.“ 35:53.3. 5&0 «$5 Ram” as...» $3.82 $38 33% 
gm. $32.3 $3 3133 33%.: $335 was. 3339?: $3 $35.4 «am as? $384 8334 
$2- 8385.“ $3 mmh.~m~.m $35.3 flanks“ 28.3: $3 gamma.” fin- Emmefi. Badman www.mfla 

23- 332...: $3 autumn... 838.3 Rm.§a.fl 28.35. :3. 83.55 $3 ”3.8.. 3m...3.~ www.mfia 
«Scars—E Egon—acou— 

w::u:a¢ En... «:28:q 

am- $543.3 gm“. E36855 @333.“ ”8.8%? 2.5.5.. “8.2% E22... “35 .52 a: $38.: 9...... Exam. 938.3 www.mnmfi 

an. Swimi $3- 68.8mm. Suwawfi. 333% «53850 . 
am 33d an- .232. o2.m¢~.3 $38..“ 

3... omvskdfi 0. «3. 5.53. m mmmfiafi m unnamed“ m 2.3.3... *3 Smamwfi m 2.3 manna w 838a m 8395 m 
03:033— muflzum “pagan amp—0 

x 53. .3 3:23., wont—5 _m=uu< .x. .58. «a uncut-3 «om—=5 .532 
3......— ouuo 3 $3. SE «515 5:05. 

CEUMI .020s 
‘4‘ gmmmOLn— Ark 



whN.ONm.mH 25: :26 52 Rama 

Suwaumm 92.22.. Suaahmm 
«8.53: 92.22.82 333.3 

825.3 :2”. 

«new; :90 2. ”@256 :2 «Baum 

.3265 32.5.5... uzzmgz. .5 an: :96 h..2 .333 
Ewioa 3.2.2 .5582. Gum. 
ES: 28 332 .338 .5 “382.. $9.3. .mmqfiotm. ”£365.. .333 38.8. 

3.225... u2_pmm>2_ .29.". v.26... :96 

manna...” mzoEnEo .6 8259... :95 :2 mamas” 

338$. 3.2.23: a. $3289 83:5 $33 
88.3: 333. c. .3355. 08298 $8.33 

.555 92.229... 
2358...". .32 35% 
“mum.“ 332 .o 23. 

E .58. v.8. 3m 
- cozautoEd. - 

«imam; 3:8... 5.5853 83% 

$39.... $8... ”.282. 52 3.33 

20.5220 .5 :90 .52 oh “.282. 52 
_m:uu< .5323 

PE... 0... 25> 1.505. 55.23 

SE A». 22 
250E 97.3 *0 “5.233.... ”La—Um: ECOEmZ ‘1' L mmmOLn— Ark 



. . l I 

.888 «8.8... ”8.98.8 88.89... 858 .8183 .838. .838... 88.5. .832 .838... 38.8... .50... .85 E... 

33.8 Susana «8.88.8 «8.838 8m.8...8 "8.81m. Shana... 838.8 ”888.: 83.8.: 98.83.. 8.35.8 8.5:... 
anaconda $968.8 «8.838 83.8.8 «848.8 8&8a 838.8 853.8 85.8.: 838.8 8....83. .8848 2.2268 

321...... 5.5 
.l I l 

5888 3%.»... 85.888 88.8.» 85...... .858. .288... 38.83. 8.3.8.. .33... 88.85. .338. :96 z. 8.24:“. E... 

.83... 83.8. .888. and... $8.8". 8&8 .858”. .838. .838. 88.8”. .838. .838. 8:55.. 8.5.5.... B 83 .35 52 
§ - n n N 1 d1 . 

8m . .88 8. .80 New. .868 .98.. 8.. mm 8. 8 .9... m8. m8 m8 .8. 8. .28. .mmm. 3.25.. .555»... 
«3.3 www.mfi 39$ 8... - . . - . - - - .23 832 .233 :o 3039.... 

.83... 88...... .838. .838. 68.8.. 38.8. 6888. 83.8 8868. 83.8.. .838. 38..."... 8.3.2.... 3.33 
8.225... 92.5%. .29... was... :3 

838 .848 85.8...." 8.0.63... 888 . 88.98. . $868. 88.8... .83.... 8.38 28.8”. .818: “20:48.6 .5 858...... :3 E... 

88.8. $3.98... $38... 818»... 8.88 88.8 88.9.3 .838. 8.?» 8.3... 88.8.. 88.8.... 
3......8... a. .8858. 28.2.. 

.838. 88.8... «8.8.... .mum.8m.~. 88.8... .888... 388$ 2.8.8... «8.8 .818... .838... 8.8 232 c. .889... 38E... 

.535 925.9... 
85.8.. "8.83 338.. 838.. «8.8 828 83.8.. 8».Q .838... 8.....8 83:. .838 .55. 

8mm. 83.... $8.»... .8... - - - - u - - - 382 .o «.8 ..o .53. “8.. 
- . . .1 . . ¢ - - - I - :ofionfiofi... 

.888 88.8 «858 .88.. 8o.8~ 8m.8~ 2.38 338 «8.88 «8.88 «84.8 23.8 «23... 5.8.8.8... 

818. 83.88 «8.8.... 818m .838. .8185 .858 83.8 .88.... 338 838 85... .83. ”.28... B: 

“2058...... E :3 B... E ”.28.... E: 
.532 .953. .36... .553. .52»: .56.. .35.. .953 .533. .55. .253 .533 

8...: 8...... 8.8.... 8-..... 8.8.... 8-8. 8-..... 8.8.. 8-32 8.60 8.8.... 8-9:. 
#25550 

88 .8 a... 
5:2... 5.3.... N." 

- mic... smnu mo «cup—.33.». Ctbmz .U...DE@Z 
‘1‘ 

.mwwOLQ Ark 



3...... .5..t .R......~.o. mama... 3...... Emma... .31»... .333... .33... .23.... 5&8... .933. 25... :2... E: 

8.53.3 333.3 ”35......” 33.3.3 33.3.3 $33... an...amn.m. ”3.33. 233.... 35.3.: 9.38.... $3.3... @252. 
8.6%... «3.33m 33.3.3 Banana. .on..~..m. 85.33. «8.3.... .53.... 35.3. .38.... $33.... Ramon... @2225... 

325.... :3 

Eu...” 5...... 23...... mag»... 3.9.... .33.... .312... 32.3.... 5...... .23... .818... .83.... 2.5 2. muzqzu B... 

83.3. 53...... .umm..m~. ..~u.omm. .33."... .33.... $3.35 Sana 83.8... 83...... 33.2. .333. EEEU< 52.5.5. .6 Eu: :3 E2 
88...... 32...... 38...... :86... .33... 33...... .33... fins... .833. $3.8... $3.1... .mmm..m.. 

€4.32... Emma 
“2:25... 3.5.52. .29... age... :3 

8...... Boat. unnamed. $.62... 5...... .33.... .mhqmmu. .833... $.59. 3...... .35....— .~ma.o~._. 02.55.... .5 89.6.... :9... E: 
.335. 83...... 33...... 5...“... .huvfim. . .33... 5...... 53...... .813. .33.... .35.... 35%. semazfis 
$353... 38.2.... ..~m.m....~. .mm..~mm.~. $15.... .mmm.m..~.~. £263.... .mnm.~mm.~. .3....~m.~. .mmm.mu..~. 33.3.... .835... “85...... =2»... - . - - . - u .89....wfin. 

mucmE>mm EzmnE... .cuEm...wm 
$3.3... .wmm.mmm... $8.8... 336$... 8.13.... .mmm.mmc.~. 334...... 23%»... .833... 33.98... 3.5.3.... .Nmm...mo.~. 

320...... .E 
3...... .53.»... :3... 3...... ....~..... .83.. $3.... 52...... .83. 33.8.. .33. .23.. .25.... .53.... 

3.5.»... woman... a-.~nm.¢. 335.... «3.8% 93.8.... 58.2.3 31mg... mmm.~m~.m ~53Q unu.E.m 33.3 22.5 
.3552. 55...... $23.... 5...... «Ram... 2...... Keane... .843... QED. $3.. 3...... mad... SE... .53... 8...:3 355...... .53.... :oz 550 

$5... 3...... $1... 3...... 3...... 3...... E3... 8}... Ban... 3...... 8...»... a... :3. 3...»... 2%.... mum... EH... 8...... 3.6... 3...... .86.. $1.... 3...... 2...!“ 
.58 {9.3.5 

3...... .36.. 8%.... we...» 9...... 8...... 8...... m3...“ 2.... 3...... ..m.... .5 
93.3 Snag... 2......” mom.u~m.. mamas... .86.... Exam... .85.... «3...... mama... 3.48 28.8.... 
83m... 81...... Baum... $9.8... mafia... .85.... SEE... mmm.m-.. Soda... .m~.~mm.. mans... 28.35. 
26.8.... ~mm...mm.. 33...... $1.... .N gags... Exam... amen... 58.9.... 3...... .833. £33... 3.5558 

8.23.... “5.5.5... 

3.5.2.... 5.0.... “.50.... .65 
one” 88 33 Hon :3” anew 83 m3" uses as” 33 a...” 

a2. 
0...: was. __._m< spas. Human—u.— fiuscan bun—E300 hon—E952 .30q .mnEuumom ammu=< 

as. ...o. a... 
.5533 as... 58 6...... 
5.0.... EzoEmz 
5m... 

‘1‘ 

AF... 



En... a. aim ~m.mm 3......» m~§m put .33 __< .8. .33 Eden ~33 

2.3 E...“ 2...... .35 mm... Q... at 3.2.5.... 359.28 3%.- 83. mm... 3...... 

.3. 8...... $8 3... ~...- 3.... fit :3... 8.22:. ._< 9.... ~...- $.- .3: mo... RE- ES. 3... .m... «E. tam 3.3.28 8%- .36. em... 8.~ $3- 8.... 2.3 S... 3...... mum. mm: .329: 358.8 *9. -.S 8.8 3...... 

.3 gem a... mo... HER 86%. fit 3.63.2. .8 5...: .25 ~25 

a. Sea .3 ~o.m~ 8.3m w~.~..~ mm: 3.2.5.. _.< a... 8.8 23% ....~.mm~ a... .a.m~ am a... 3...». 3.3 E. 52.6... 33...... a. 2.... 3.8 8.8 .8 3mm a... ma.- ~mdm~ R.~..~ fit ta... 8.6.9.... a... 8.2 -~a~ m~.mm~ 5.22:3 $.55. :85 
$3 83 2.....- .3... ma... .8... 3.“... 2...... £32. “.5525 - :5... .E. at -.. m3 
§~ :3 .8 a 3.... ms... 3.“... .26 325:3 - :5... .._~ fl one m... 
a... 2...... .a- an. mum... 85 3...... 9.5.“. .38... - 1.2. gm .5 ~84 mm... 2.... Ema $2- .3... m8... hm... 

“gm... .25 EU :35... 
- :5... gm- .2... 33 cm... 

.3- 8...... am? 83. min m3... 2...... 3......2... :5... «.3- and man... 8.. 
am 312 am- an... 3...; 95.3 “Ea... $29.39. am am um~.~ m-.~ 
a... 3&8 a2- 3%.... $3.... fink E... 2332...... a... ~m~. Bk. 3%». 

.33. an... go... 5...: 
81... mun... 3...... ER. 359...... §~- .m-. ~34 m3 
:3 a... £8. 88. Eu 9.... 

3.2.8.... .8525 u... 6. -~ -~ 
2.: a...“ a... m mm~ -~ 8.52.3 an... .3 mm B 

.33. .3... .3..- .fi- *8 gm... .m~. 3:838 88 33.. a? g..- 2.... .2... 
.3- 2...... gm 3... 9...... a... .3... 9...... - Eu 3 59.3 $5.... «.2 mm... .33 8.2 am. 2.... am- .35. m...~ mm... .333... - .52.. 5.5. mag... an- 33. m...~ om.~ $2- 33 an“- .8... 2.3 ~m~.~ 

392.23 .0336... «E- a... mam Rm 
2.2- mi. .2... :3. mm... mm... 2.28 ....8 mafia... .3- 8m... mm.~. 8.: .2..- 3m... £m~- mam. ~mm.- Sm... 2.8 Earn... 3.3.3. *3. an... 83 3.... .2..- R am- .3. mm mm. 3.35.5 3.. «5.5 gm- 5 m. 2 
am- mam .3 .3 2m 8m 392.3... 22.2.... .3. .3 mm - 
am. .5 an- am. Sn 3. “SEE... 29.2.... a..- a. m... m. 

.33. ~om.~ .2..- .39 m8.~ 83 «in 22.5.... .3... 2.2- a... 8m ~..m 
«a- 3... an- .mm~._ .% 9.... “>2. .53... .538... *3- .m~. a: m: 
x... 8.... an- .85 as... 8m; .28 33... .553... $2- .-. -~ m... 

3.52.5 >3. 
23> «a 3:33.. 5%.... .334 R oucm.fi> awn—=5 .asuud 

omcasu 3.... Ban. 3 5mm; «:55. 5:05. 
o~c~ am a... 3.5.3...." «£5.30 >3. 

5.0m... 6.58% ‘1! .mwmwOLQ Ark 



ammmémh .85 3:2... .6 BEES m3... £553.05 
mammémn $8. .850 3.2.2.: .25 2:3: 325 

. "flung—.3 
3.333 $68.8. 333.4." E .2. 3:25 "5%.. $5363 «.3533 $53.8.“ E .2. 355$. “5230 «m2 

“Exam End...“ and... 3:95: 9.39.2.0 «a: 3 "a... a ma $522. .2... flow .33 
333.3. mm.u~¢.$ minnmdm 13.3.55 - at an .mEucm... .2... $8 .23 

8.3.. mwfium gig tuna. tubes .3... mm... .53 
Edam .5.a madam cons. fish—.3 .2... 9...... 9.633.... 

«fl.» Rad Ra.» 
§d~ xenon 26.3 8:23... _a_u..wEEau 

«swam gadm $.m £3.35. 
.33 fimdm $3.2m 28.35. 

.3. 3:25». «35 E... 32.5..” 2.553. “5.3.. 
33.2 3% .3... an... 84” em..." . 
3...: 3.2. Eda Emu: “ca—n. 96 and $294 

mad Hmfi an.” own: 9.65% .535 
fimmfi.“ $3.3 $3.... 3.... 3.55 :0 53...... 

omdm 86m.“ 9“.a 3 can... 5.53 
mm.a~u mndmn 3&3 Ea... “Em... co smug 
mm.” 9..“ mane 3 03mm “:25“. 

no.2» 23m 3.8 .363 ”39.98: my: .634. an: 
on»... new.” «3% 5.3 Earn... 33...... .2. 35%. ease... 

«and $93” Re... .25.". £3 “5.82.0. £95.). (Emu act—:30 
«mud awn.” «86 
«an gmdu «3..» 

Eng 3...: him 
3...: mafia 8.9.8 :33 Sada mafia” 

m3...“ mauén new.» .59.. .5 m:...:_uxu. 32......3. .Emhhco. .Em Eats 
3&3 $0.3 ofinfiu 3q tax... an: 

9.34.” m8.m~ 33% .323 23.3.32. 32:35. 

mam 8a.: Ram flEEfimE. can :28 33:39:: 
889 woman 35.3 

mme mmwfi 3....“ 2 use .Em... 
$.30... 3 20.3.6... 

nmmfi .9Q mom.~ .30.”. :23 NEH—£30. (Emu 
ewm.~ 

3v... HE..~ 333...... .920 macaw: +0 ammuxm 

98.” m8... 9mm..." “5:230 E9: .96... 3.3:. 
maflmm 33% .mfim unseem— uczfifino :3: 
ENE.” mag Ste». 35.5.. 9.3.230 :30 

muwfim mmnfim mmm.mm 3:05: Earn; an: 
.38— gcannotum 3.2.5....“— 

aaé mad a... xuuc. 55. can“. .3. no... 

and". and... Rmdw $39.2 Ewan... “we. 20..» .30 
find... $~.mh was“... 2. 353: 2333.5 
m.~ in m.~ .553 .65 we 5mg“... mafia... 
mam tmw flew “to: tow—:80 teams? 
m4... m6 m6 333 2.3 0%.? 
hmufi mNNH mmm.~ mco.mm_E.u< Bum—.53. 
8m 3m Rm 20.3.53 

:2:q 
o~o~ Henna. at. Row 95 $8 a; 

anon in. 2.: 
anon—.2950 3.2.55"— 

cgnmz EtoEmz ‘1' 
._ m m m 0 ._ n. f... 



.550 .23 >9“. hum B 3:93.... .m.u..aEEou n. .38.q I 23.q I 

mam omen 0...... Umn. >02 .50 Rum and. 5.. 22.. >5). and 5...). mm“. 25 
«8 

«3a 

«SN 

«8m 

«3% 

«3m 

i. - _ _ «8«. 
_u __ 

_ 
m . _ _ _ «.9 

___ . 
_ _ 

_ _ . _ 
_ «8w 

. .L i. 11 wl. T... 
T... .r.._ ...|_ «88. 

_ ._ . _ _ _ . -. . __ _. _ «82 
«35 .839... .3 «3:33. .895 owoN 

«888 «8.x «8.8 «8.8 «8.8 88 
«8.88 «8.... «8.8 «8.8 «8.8 o~o~ a; 

HE 
>02 
to 

Hmmm 
9.2 

.883 «88 «8.8 
.88 «8.8 .2 

«8.02 «8.: «8.8 «8.8 «8.9.. 22 
«8.03 «8.2 «8.8 «8.8 «8.8 >52 

.883 «8.3 «8.8 
.88 «8.8 E... 

«852 «8... «8.: 8.8 «8.8 «.52 
«88$ «8... «8.8 «8.3. «8.8 «E 
«8.2: «8H «8.8 «8.8 «8.8, 28. 

Each. hwy—HO ucm >5". 2mm 00:23....5 _m_o..mEEoU Rafi—905— uhmuEwS— Etc—)— 

88 .«m 2.: 
«3.0 Egan... >6. «5:26: 

£20m... .U...OE®E ‘1' 

.mmwogfl 4E... 



.550 .25 >9. tam m 3:53.... .m.u..wEEou D 33.t l 9.3..q I 

QNQN PC. Umn. >02 .50 Pawm 0:4. 
.5“ 2:“ >5). and. ”.52. mm“. 264 

_ 
«3 

*3 

«SN 

30m 

gov 

_ Rom 
_ , g8 

_. 

. 
«an 

_ 80w 

_ 
_ h .11. IL _L 

*8 
I - . I i .83 

mam—U .322... .5 magma um: 32. 

A.353 .33 $3...“ gm: Ewan $8 
$6.03 «am... an? 93.3 «3mm 88 at. 

HE 
>02 
50 

haum 
03. 

«853 $3 and.“ “8.3 and” .2 
$5.08. magma god... gwfim gvda 22 
26.03 .34: gmdm $8.3 $3.0. 2.2 
@863 «R... $3... .33 madam E4 
wade.“ gm... $93. «$2: «3.3 152 
.853 am...“ *3... «$3 «3.2 mm: 
.3903 an... 5.3 «8.3 mag 25 

.30... L650 .ucm >mn. tum 3:233. .mntEou Ema—3.). 9.3.q 5:2). 

88 Am 22 
9.3.0 .3955. 3 3:26: 52 

SEE: .otoEm: \‘JIV .mmLn. Aft 



E. 

- 8...": 

8m- 
8:. 
«am 
35.3 «3.3.. 

«and. 
«3N. 

$~ 
$MH 
«an 
fimdm 

«and 
Rflm 

Rm." 
$7 

mm.— 
.mm 

was 
«and 
«and 

«mad 

1:9... 59.05%." 
30.5.2.0 uE. "cm—:33... 

5:00: _.U_..OE¢E 

.mmmoi 

m an: 35 q. and: m~ on. 83:: 35% an no” 8.... Re 

. “2.3 33.3. $5: «lama. “$.q 
$56 91:. .318 «8.: «has: amen man...“ «3.3 Ba...» - 33.3. «8.... 8m - Em. - 8...: «3.3 

- 8%.... 
- 8%. 

.83.... $3.3. .339 33mm. 33mm. Emma". 88.3 .-m.mm. .83.... .23.... 83.2. 33. 3.. $3.2. .Bmdu. 
name“. #3” Hana 58.3 mate" 98.2 Rafi 38$ mama” Manda 93.3 MB .8 83... man...” :3... 35K 8&8 “8.9.. 3.9.5. and... 9.3... 82$ manna 3...: 33... Eu. 9.. mama «3.8 

83.3 eating an» .3: a me mum 338 .333. «mama: W193 .ouwm. .amufilm. «3.8.. 
3531... 33%... £38.: «2.58... mag... mafia-5.... Rama“... 33%.... 332.» «3.33 magma: «38...... Refine... «Rafi... 

319m.“ gamma; 33$; Ewan; Seamed 318m." 2584 £33.. 3:.mfi.~ $32.." “8&3." $353 «8.33 www.mfia 33: 83.3. $3... manna 232 Samoa 2.52 $3.. E~.mfl 28.9. Maui: mmmfl: 82m $3.2 
33m” 2.3% 33% .332 23.2 amm.~.- Rafi... 33:4. 852 33% 83H no.3“ 333 $33 

«3% mac... 8...»... and» mum...» mama :93 9.9% 33... 8:3 82$ Rafi and... 3&3 
G33 3&8... mafia“ him...” 833 33: 33.2 333 «8.9: $33 was... 96...”: ”was: 3.53 

mama m$.mm~ 53% $52 9.5% 93.63 353 23......” $6.3m mafia :33 Sign means. “$63 
Hod... Rae. and: 3m .33.. $3.. 3%? 83h 83... name: o8.mm the: 9.3.. mag. 

3&3... 3:3... £35. £33 and: $33 9.5.... m3.-u 3&3... «mafia. $39.. 232. Roam... 333 
3:3 393 9.3.9. amtmm ”no...“ mafiwm 8...? ~33 m2}... 8......“ Sam mama... 33.3 8n... ”and”... $13... 93»... Emma. mane...“ "and: man: $3.3 mmm.~mm 5:..o 83mm 83% 2.1%.... 838 
Badman «$.33 m3.~mo.m 233$ Begum 35min mafiufifi 8:685 Banana 533.... magma «8.23 $38... 83% 

53.8“ 818" gamma mama Sign 53% @853 333 £33 .352 35.3 $93.“ wR.3~ 55.3. 
9.....a 23.2. $38 mmmamn mamas. «mmfimm ~85... gunmen 33:... Reg $3.... 33% 33mm 85% 

mmm.~......~ oue.~um.~ ~mm.~a~.~ .333: Refine: magma 39.99.... 536%: Sham: .3.”n 2.32: 3133 Badman 985.5 

33.3.» 233.... 833: «8.3:... 333$ 3:68... «3.33 Banged $52... a...§-.m 3—63.... atom“... 83%.... $33.: . I. JI’ . . .IH 
.IIJI . J . I ~ .1 IJI at? a...» um man a... ma a. H: m.” on. 3. «Sfl. mum 8 NR s: E... 3 on... Hm :3 m: «.3 no” mum mm 

~mm.mo~ 333.” @133 «3.23 
3:56.... magma Quake 58.83 35%.. «~33... 833.... #536 $33.... fimafi... 

«.3513... 
B39... Ramon... 233... 

E38... mafia... 83mm... 339% 3.33.» 2.3%: «3.3%... H32... 83R: m3. 2.... nl Squad $33... 813:... 9.32..» Ewan. 9&6? 83% mafia Human 33$ 31%... Sign 83:. -~ .3.” NE...» Emma 33% 31:3 
2....a ~25: 3...? has: 33.: £5.58 $12 26.3. manna" as. an 2.3: 23% @8n 98.2.. $33.5 Immedmto 31mg... 23.3.... £38... lag”: $123 mung“... £38.... mmuaoms Managua 33.3.... 2.4.9.3 Sagan 
R53 333 32...»... «8.2. 33% 3:3: 833 03$. RS. 332: 85a 33% Rafi Shah 

3.68.“ «2.3.5 $33.“ $58 gamma“ «8.3.3 $334 $384 «and? 338... than»; ”3.3:... «$63.. E33.“ wand: $13.: 85mm.“ 838: 3min." «.333 «233 game...” Edam... 33%.” 33%.” Sword: e358: auh.:mn.~ mafia.” ~mm.m8.~ $584 madman BN2...“ 8:35 mam.~$.~ 338.” 89.33 58.83 25.85 3....8:.~ 8o.2o.m 33%: 

K m 4,.Q 

Sasha...” o3.3~.fi £32.... 9.3%..“ $33.2 33min" nflwmnfi $933. «9.6%.: mafiofifi 238.8 mafia...” 
Gama...” ~h~.h$.~. a: S... m SH «mu a 8m a... m H: Rm m mm... E. u 5. mm” 3 «.3 an... mu... 2...... N3 mam.” Sufi...» momma... fiflmmmm 

83:...” m nuance...” m mm~.:~m.~ w men.u:~.~ m 3.3%.” m Hausa m mmm.3m.~ m $33... 0. mem.2u.~ m amufiqm m 8:3...” m 83”....” m $5.33 m 33.3 m 

3...: 3.5: 3.2.5. 3...? 3.55. 8-..”... 3.5. 3.q $.32 2.q 3-3m 3.9.: 3....— $-53 

5:05 3.... E2. mucus“. 3:25: ~02 
55E 5...: Eat mucus“. 0:55». 32...... 

5:9: 3...... E2. omcmsu 3:996 ”5:230 
03:93.. “oz mo .x. m an 3:3 

03:26: no: .0 o... m an norm—am 
3:32.. 9.5.2.0 :02. £922 

£922 .30... 

Anna... 
2:3:— .02 

«ES... 9.32030 :02 .56... 
9.359.... 

auE «5.230 :02 350 
enema—um. 5.3:. 

053:. EuE.3>:_ 
355mm .3... 

~58:— u:.u8uno :oz 

.98... ”53:. 9.5.2.0 

32096 "53.2.0 finch 

nonconxm 333-52 .30....nam 
nonsen— mEHEuno .050 

532.55. w 53853 
3.8... a 8:3... 3:835 

mun—mm... 
w 23:3. 

.550 - “3.33 swam—.95.“. 
3.....5 . 3323 tuna—.95.“. 

3:35 
.550 - mum“. $5383.... 

23:9... . mum”. $5.389... 

330 .633 .3213 
Ban.— 

3855. 
”.505: 

3.3.8 
magnum «£5.25 

03:03». «a: 
3:95: 3382.0 .650 

3:96.. EEG 9500 
03:25... mover—om «cc—«an. um: 

3:25». SE". 30593.2“. .59... 
5a: Em 

28 3.55 
magic—.1 EBay—«:3 anew 

«EaEuma—E .550 
«so: 333%: 

28.3.2 
28.3.2 

32952.1 333.28 
"5:96: 59: 326.62.. 

«3:25: $5.33 2.2:... 320 .30... 
225330 
Saunas 

was: «3.20m 23%.. 82w 



NF 

mmmcmaxm ..ona..-:oz 52-23% mumou :53 3353+ 
mzcm>wm E2”. 3232q _So._..lil. macw>mm mmuEmm Emrmm mm 52].] Ammo: mEOuE $2 '0' 

Soodooflm 

DNA—3 oml>m_>_ Omaha? ONLmE omunmn. omémn 9“-q 9“. OZ mH-q mfiqm afimg. 
_ 

mafia mH->m_2 

ooodooflm 

0868i 

0858‘m 

95600m 

9858d 

ooodoo‘flm 

000600:m 

r3561 _U_._OE®Z ‘1‘ LmWWOx—n— 4" 



m; 

32: 
mono.“ 
goo." 

good 
Ron—H 

www.mumfin whofioudfl 
mfiefihmfiu 
mmmqwnmfiu 
mmotufiu 

swan I 

mHDN l 

NHON l 

mama I «am I 9.3 3 *6 
was I «an I gm I *5 
m3." I «2‘ - «mm I 3h 
3m." I «am I «3 I «an 
age I we: I wan l gm 

oh.u~o.m 
5.3%.” Sign; 
833a 

Hmwsfifi 
ammo. 

and. .530 

I am 
I gm 
I “RN.“ 
I mama 
I mam." 

flop-Ema _fluO.Fu—O U fiuflfluhfln— Ed 

mach? :mfim mmflmmfi 
33%..“ $183 Sign.“ 8d 333 Rafi? 

Rama :8.Q gig“; 
mmmwfla mamas; Sage; 

a a % 

“$.83 Quake 
Manama.” 
mm¢.~$.~ «5.8% 

a 
mean...” Eco 3:53 a 

cm.“ OHH am On an 

-.I 
III III -- 

—
—

—
 88“ .mSN .38.. £32358 mu... 5. 

www.mmai 
mafimmmfl 

$335 
mafia...” 
818.3 

% 

I i anon 
I 

I i as” 
I ail. he” 

I «3i 88 

BEN 

anau 
mHDN 
anon 
hHON 
uHoN 

98.83 

Sages. 

83.86 

8:63.» 

=8.=8.3 

8:685 

2568.3 

gauge-u.“ 

5:0m _U_LOEmz 

.5305 

*3. 
Ram 

R3. 

“92". 
Raw 
“mum 

mucus mm 

2.: 

tRmHfiN 
www.mfi m.m~ 
Homdmm.NN 
mmmdmfiwm 
mmhfimmfim 
moiowmdm 

ONON 

05.... 

_ .- 
_ U 

_ 

>22 

833.3 ommfimfih Homing 
333.3 233.2 mmm.~a~.£ 
-~€~Nm~ mm~.omm.3 Rtmvmfia 
$38.2 $32.: 33%.: 
338.3 8%.».d #121,: 

mmafimfi 333.3 33¢t 
333.2 833.3 33q 
$1393 aflwmmfifi mmm.~mn.mfi 
2.31.2: @3533 $3q 
omnafifi 1%:d 3.3....3 
339.2 233.3 madommfi 

flow .38 =8 
32... coca—an ad 

.23. 535. >5:a“— 

96.3q 
mefimmfimfi 
Swahmfia 
Emfimifi 

www.mawfid 

www.mwofih 
mmmsumvdd 
tfiwudm 

mmmdod 
wnoswmiefi 
wewfimflfln 

mun—N 

BEE—nu 

SEN $8.... $85 2.: fizEfi - 2.9: 35.3 5.. 

‘1‘ A! Ax 

hanEuuan 
Lon—E262 

hmnopuo 
.mnEEnwm 

“usage. 
2.: 

wcsq 
>22 

=55. 
flaws. 

rainy”. 
Eczema 

690.95...“ 

08.8.9.6." 

9363.3 

acagoéfl 

Doofiaofiw 

wand—HQOM 



" ATTACHMENT 5 

Prosser Memorial Health 

Proposal to Provide Services 
August 2020 

DINGUS I ZFIHECOH 5! FISSOCIHTES 9t 
Certified Public Accountants 



Contact Information 

Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC 

12015 E Main Avenue 

Spokane Valley, Washington 99206 

T: 509.242.0874 

Primary Partner: Tom Dingus 

T: 509.321.9469 

tdjngus@dzacpa.com 

Second Partner: Shar Sheaffer 

T: 509.321.9485 

ssheaffer@dzapca.com 



Table of Contents 

Executive Summary 

Who We Are 

Client-based Approach 

Commitment to Client Service 

Open, Ongoing Communication 

DZA’s Project Management 

Project Timeline 

Where an Engagement Starts and Ends 

Secure 

Efficient 

Standout Process 

Pricing 

Team Biographies 

References 

Client List 10 



Executive Summary 

When you choose DZA, you enlist a team of experienced professionals devoted to critical 
access hospitals and unparalleled customer service. Our company stands out in a multitude of 
ways, including: 

' Specialty: We are critical access hospital accounting, auditing, and reimbursement 
specialists. DZA offers both depth and breadth of healthcare knowledge, 
providing you with the most up—to-date information on changing regulations. 

I Hands-on Experience: You will know us. We provide comprehensive 
communication throughout the process and an in-person presentation to 
management and the Board of Commissioners. We will stay in touch throughout 
the year to ensure you have the support you need to be successful. 

" Quality on Time: Unique to our firm, two partners are assigned to each client to 
optimize your client experience. Each product we generate includes a partner and 
manager review and revision process, providing you with the highest quality 
product. We carefully lay out each engagement ahead of time to guarantee timely 
delivery. 

" Washington Critical Access Hospitals: DZA currently serves more than half 
of the critical access hospital in the State of Washington. DZA is well-versed in 
Medicaid reimbursement issues for critical access hospitals and rural health clinics 
in Washington. 

I Washington Public Hospital Districts: DZA currently serves more than half of 
the public hospital districts in the State of Washington. DZA is well-versed in 
Washington RCWs and WACs and reporting applicable to Washington public 
hospital districts. DZA has a positive professional relationship with the 
Washington State Auditor’s Office. 

Who We Are 

Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC (DZA) has provided accounting and reimbursement 
services to those within the healthcare and public sector, specializing in critical access 
hospitals, since 2003. We are located in Spokane Valley, Washington, but our clients span 
across the states from Alaska to Texas. DZA’s accounting and reimbursement services include: 

' Audits 
" Medicare and Medicaid cost reports 
I IRS Form 990 preparation 

Please see Appendix A for a more inclusive list of the services DZA can provide. 

1 | P a g e  



Our team comprises of four partners, approximately 30 accounting staff members, and four 
administrative support staff members, all of whom are versed in financial and reimbursement- 
specific issues and niched in their knowledge to best serve your healthcare entity. In every 
aspect of work we will do for you, at least two of our highly experienced partners will be 
involved, offering their insights and knowledge. 

We stay up to date on both regional and national hospital issues through a rigorous Continuing 
Professional Education program, attending and presenting at conferences, and encouraging 
growth and learning for all our team members. 

Our low staff turn-over rate enables us to build strong relations and communication amongst 
one another, translating into higher quality work. We know who is best equipped for each task. 

To ensure our own internal quality, DZA adheres to the following accountability measures: 

' Each DZA professional team member receives rigorous continuing professional 
education (CPE), exceeding American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(AICPA) requirements. 

' We participate in the essential AICPA peer review program, which gives firms a 
rating of pass, pass with deficiency, or fail. You will find our most recent peer 
review report in Appendix B. As you can see, DZA received a peer review rate of 
pass — the highest rating available. 

' DZA is a voluntary member of the AICPA Employee Benefit Plan Audit Quality 
Center and the Governmental Audit Quality Center (the Centers). Joining the 
Centers heightens the quality standards of our work, as we adhere to the Centers’ 
membership requirements in addition to the AICPA and State Board of 
Accountancy requirements. 

Client-based Approach 

Commitment to Client Service: DZA’s commitment to providing high—quality service at an 
affordable price stands unwavering. 

' We are specialists, not generalists. Healthcare, particularly for critical access 
hospitals, is what we do as a firm. Our staff has training and experience relevant 
to your specific needs. 

I An experienced auditor will be involved in each engagement. We will work 
directly with your organization. A partner or manager as well as an in-charge 
auditor with experience with critical access hospitals will be on—site during part or 
all of fieldwork. 

2 | P a g e  



I An experienced cost report preparer is assigned to each engagement. 
Typically, this preparer is a partner who will be on—site one to two days during the 
preparation process. This step is critical to optimizing reimbursement and most 
thoroughly understanding the hospital’s operations. 

I Our commitment to quality is our best practice. Everything we produce goes 
through an extensive review process. You will receive a final product that has been 
meticulously checked by both the partner of the engagement and an experienced 
auditor. For Medicare cost reports, a skilled, objective preparer will review for 
compliance and reimbursement strategies. 

I We find the best fit for you. DZA’s partners are a team, believing that utilizing 
each other’s strengths makes for the best client experience. Two partners (a 
primary and a secondary) will be assigned to your hospital. While the primary 
partner will have the most direct involvement with the engagement, both partners 
will be available to answer your questions or concerns at any time. When assigning 
managers and staff, we will compare your needs with their experience, assigning 
those best suited to you. 

I Our commitment to value. DZA will provide your organization with 
professional, knowledgeable staff at an affordable price. 

I We are a resource to you. Each October, DZA hosts a three-day critical access 
hospital seminar designed to provide our clients the opportunity to explore current 
reimbursement and accounting topics and other issues they face daily in the 
healthcare field. 

Open, Ongoing Communication: We strive to meet and exceed your expectations. Our 
approach begins with open and ongoing communication. In our experience, this results in a 
more effective engagement and relationship with our clients. Many clients contact us weekly 
to discuss issues large and small, and unless a significant project or research is requested, we 
do not charge for this exchange. We believe continuous communication throughout the year 
is necessary to provide you with high quality audit, cost report preparation, and reimbursement 
services. Our email and phone lines remain open for clarifications, questions, or anything in 
between. 

We continually have you in mind. Upon learning new and relevant information, we think of 
how the topic applies to our clients, passing on need-to-know updates in the ever-changing 
realm of healthcare. 

3 | P a g e  



DZA’s Project Management 

Project Timeline: Our method is risk-based. Your assigned team will carefully plan out each 
of your engagement projects. While preparing for your engagement, we establish a few major 
milestones to shape your timeline: 

I Issuance Dates: We will start each engagement by working with management to 
schedule report issuance dates. 

' Completion Date: The completion date will be scheduled for two weeks prior to 
the issuance dates, allowing management time to review the drafts. 

' Fieldwork: Final fieldwork will be set for approximately two weeks after receiving 
the trial balance and a majority of the workpapers electronically. A partner or 
manager will be on-site for one or two days, with an in-charge auditor and team 
members present throughout the fieldwork visit. An experienced cost report 
preparer or partner will be present one to two days to complete the Medicare cost 
report. 

" Audit Presentation: We will provide an annual in-person audit presentation, 
including a financial indicators report, to management and the Board of 
Commissioners. The presentation allows you to visually understand historical and 
benchmark comparisons. 

Where an Engagement Starts and Ends: Each engagement starts in our office and ends in 
the field. We will perform a significant portion of your audit and cost report remotely before 
we arrive on-site. Required documents and schedules will be communicated to the finance 
staff well in advance of year end, allowing them to incorporate this document preparation into 
their year end closing procedures. Final fieldwork will be used to finalize and test the audit 
items. 

Most hospitals prefer this method of project management. With so many tasks prepared 
before arriving, final fieldwork will concentrate our time and financial staff time to those tasks 
best accomplished through in—person discussion and observation. Direct communication 
during fieldwork translates to fewer follow—up questions after fieldwork. 

Secure: To facilitate the use of client data and record retention, as a firm we use paperless 
software, ensuring your engagements will be completed efficiently. 

A secure portal will be available to you for an easy, safe exchange of the data between your 
hospital and our team. 

Efficient: We view the audit, cost report, and reimbursement services as one interconnected 
project, simultaneously working on all engagements for you. 

4 | P a g e  



Standout Process: Details matter. To provide you with the best product, a partner will 
directly interact with your engagement at all stages, from pre-planning all the way through to 
the presentation of the audit to your Board of Commissioners. Project management begins 
with our internal procedures and best practices, which we continually monitor and update. 
DZA consistently establishes a framework for your projects to ensure timely, efficient, and 
accurate results, tracked and reviewed throughout by the assigned management team. 

Each engagement is an opportunity for extending our resources and knowledge to you. Any 
proposed audit adjustment or internal control findings are discussed with management during 
the audit process to ensure management is aware of existing audit issues and given the 
opportunity to respond. Our findings are supported with documentation and explanations. 
Included in the audit is a management letter detailing our recommendations on accounting 
and administrative controls and efficiency. 

5 | P a g e  



Pricing 

We strive to provide the quality you deserve at a reasonable price. Our proposed pricing for 
your engagements is: 

2020 2021 2022 
Audit of the combined financial statements (includes PMH Medical 
Center Foundation) $ 25,000 $ 26,500 $ 28,000 
Single audit of CARES Act Funds $ 5,000 $ ... $ _ 
Preparation of Medicare cost report 55 10,500 $ 11,000 $ 11,500 
Preparation of PMH Medical Center IRS Form 990 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 1,000 

DZA can also provide the following services when requested: 

0 Preparation of Department of Health year end report -- $5,000 
0 Preparation of DSH survey —- $5,000 to $7,000 
0 Preparation of DSH application -— $3,000 to $5,000 
0 Preparation of DRDF -- $1,500 
0 Assistance with State Auditor’s Office reporting —— $1,000 to $1,500 
0 Preparation of cost—based reimbursement by department report -- $1,000 
0 Preparation of Medicaid cost settlement estimate — $1 ,000 
0 Preparation of interim Medicare cost report —- $5,000 
0 Preparation of GEMT cost report —- $3,750 

DZA can provide quarterly (or more frequent) Medicare and Medicaid cost report settlement 
estimates. This service can be provided in conjunction with the interim Medicare cost reports, 
other DZA tools, and/ or the District internal tools. 

The pricing is based on the anticipated cooperation from your personnel, along with the 
assumption that any unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during our 
performance of your requested services. Pricing may be renegotiated if significant additional 
time or projects prove necessary. A discussion will occur before any additional costs are 
incurred. 

Projects or research will be billed at our standard rates, which will vary based on the individual 
providing the services. 

Any of our out-of-pocket costs will be billed at actual cost. As always, we welcome ongoing 
communication and will never charge for routine consultations or questions throughout the 
year. 

6 1 1 3 a g c  



Team Biographies 

Tom Dingus, CPA, Partner 

Healthcare Industry Experience 
A founding partner of Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC, Tom has worked directly with 
critical access hospitals and a variety of other healthcare organizations for over 25 years, 
serving their financial reporting, IRS Form 990, and Medicare/ Medicaid reimbursement 
needs. He regularly attends, and often presents at, numerous Healthcare Financial 
Management Association (HFMA) and other healthcare association educational meetings on 
various relevant topics. 
Education 
Tom is a graduate of Central Washington University. 
Affiliations & Activities 
Tom is a former president of the Washington/ Alaska Chapter of HFMA and served as an 
officer and board member for ten years. He received HFMA’s Medal of Honor in 2003 and 
previously had been awarded HFMA’s Muncie Gold Merit Award. He has also served as a 
co-chair of the Spokane Chapter of the Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants’ 
(WSCPA) not-for-profit and membership committees. 
Shar Sheaffer, CPA, Partner 

Healthcare Industry Experience 
Shar Sheaffer is a partner of Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC. With the firm since 2007, 
Shar has worked in the field of healthcare accounting since 2001 and specializes in 
reimbursement for critical access hospitals. She frequently speaks at healthcare conferences, 
including the annual DZA Seminar, updating clients and staff on the never-ending changes 
in healthcare regulations. 
Education 

Shar received a bachelor’s in accounting from Eastern Washington University. 
Affiliations 8: Activities 
Shar is a member of both American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) and 
WSCPA. She is the past president of the Montana chapter of HFMA. 
Luke Zarecor, CPA, Partner 

Healthcare Industry Experience 
One of the founding partners of Dingus, Zarecor 8: Associates PLLC, Luke has worked 
directly with critical access hospitals, as well as a variety of other healthcare organizations, 
for nearly 20 years, serving their financial reporting and reimbursement needs. He regularly 
attends healthcare association conferences and presents at the annual DZA seminar. 

7 | l ’ a g r  



Education 
Luke received both a bachelor’s and master’s degree in Accounting from Brigham Young 
University. 
Affiliations 8: Activities 
Luke is a former president of the Idaho Chapter HFMA and served as the regional executive 
of Region 10 for HFMA. Luke has received the Muncie Gold Merit Award from HFMA and 
the HFMA Founders Medal of Honor Award and is a Fellow of HFMA (FHFMA). 
Tristi Cohelan, Manager 
Healthcare Industry Experience 
With the firm since 2005, Tristi has over 15 years of experience working exclusively with 
critical access hospitals and other healthcare organizations. She specializes in Medicare and 
Medicaid cost reports, serving the reimbursement and consulting needs of the firm’s clients. 
Education 
Tristi received her bachelor’s degree in Professional Accounting and Management 
Information Services from Eastern Washington University. 
Rikki Patch, CPA, Manager 

Healthcare Industry Experience 

With the firm since 2004, Rikki has over 15 years of experience working exclusively with 
healthcare and public sector organizations, specifically serving their financial reporting, 
reimbursement, and taxation needs. She serves as DZA’s 990 specialist and works closely with 
nonprofits. 
Education 
Rikki received a Bachelor of Science in Business and Information Technology with an 
emphasis in Accounting from Montana Tech of the University of Montana, and a Master of 
Accountancy from the University of Montana. 
Affiliations 8:. Activities 

Rikki is a member of the WSCPA. 

B I P n  



References 

Our work speaks for itself. Below you will find a selection of our client contacts at critical 
access hospitals who routinely use us for their projects. 

Hilary Whittington, CFO 
Jefferson Healthcare 
Port Townsend, Washington 
Telephone: 360.385.2200 
E-mail: 
hwhitting@jeffersonhealthcare.org 
Leslie Hiebert, CEO 
Klickitat Valley Health 
Goldendale, Washington 
Telephone: 509.773.1002 
E-mail: lhiebert@kvhealth.net 
Richard Boggess, CFO 
Arbor Health 
Morton, Washington 
Telephone: 360.496.3647 
E-mail: RBoggess@myarborhealth.org 

Scott Olander, CFO 
Kittitas Valley Healthcare 
Ellensburg, Washington 
Telephone: 509.962.7312 
E-mail: solander@lcvhealthcare.org 
Steve Febus, CFO 
Pullman Regional Hospital 
Pullman, Washington 
Telephone: 877.446.0473 
E—mail: Steve.febus@pullmanregional.org 
Trice Watts, CFO 
Greeley County Hospital 
Tribune, Kansas 
Telephone: 620.376.4221 ext. 501 
E-mail: cfo@mygchs.com 

9 | 13311:; 



Client List 

Below you will find a selected list of clients we currently serve. We have selected this list 
based on those hospitals sharing similar engagement needs as you. 

Critical Access Hospitals (bold are in Washington): 

I Arkansas Valley Regional Medical I 
Center I 

I Bear Lake Memorial Hospital I 
I Benewah Community Hospital I 
I Bingham Memorial Hospital 
I Blue Mountain Hospital — Oregon I 
I Blue Mountain Hospital — Utah I 
I Boundary Community Hospital I 
I Caribou Memorial Hospital I 
I Cascade Medical Center 
I Columbia Basin Hospital I 
I Columbia County Health 

System ' 
I Columbia Memorial Hospital ' 
I Community Hospital of Anaconda " 
I Cordova Community Medical ' 

Center I 
I Coulee Medical Center I 
I Curry Health District I 
I East Adams Rural Healthcare I 
I Ferry County Public Hospital I 

District I 
I Garfield County Hospital 

District I 
I Good Shepherd Health Care I 

System I 
I Goodland Regional Medical I 

Center I 
I Grand River Hospital District I 
I Grande Ronde Hospital I 
I Greely County Health Services I 
I Humboldt General Hospital I 
I Jefferson Healthcare I 

Kiowa County Hospital District 
Kittitas Valley Healthcare 
Klickitat Valley Health 
Kremmling Memorial Hospital 
District 
Lost Rivers Medical Center 
Lower Umpqua Hospital 
Matias Medical Center 
Memorial Hospital of Carbon 
County 
Mendocino Coast Hospital 
District 
Melissa Memorial Hospital 
Mineral Community Hospital 
Minidoka Memorial Hospital 
Moab Regional Hospital 
Morton General Hospital 
Newport Community Hospital 
North Canyon Medical Center 
North Runnels Hospital 
North Valley Hospital 
Odessa Memorial Healthcare 
Center 
Oneida County Hospital 
Pioneers Medical Center 
Plains Memorial Hospital 
Prosser Memorial Health 
Prowers Medical Center 
Pullman Regional Hospital 
Quincy Valley Medical Center 
Shoshone Medical Center 
Sierra Vista Hospital 
Skyline Community Hospital 

1 0 | P s g t  



I St. Vincent General Hospital 
District 

I Star Valley Medical Center 
I Summit Pacific 
I Syringa General Hospital 
I Teton Valley Health Care, Inc. 

Community Health Centers: 

I Adams County Health Center 
I' Cahaba Medical Care 
I Clackamas County Public Health 
I Community Action Partnership of 

Western Nebraska 
I Community Health Centers of 

Central Wyoming 
I Family Health Centers 
I Family Medicine Residency of 

Idaho, Inc. 

Hospitals: 

I Artesia General Hospital 
I Delta County Memorial Hospital 
I Gila Regional Medical Center 
I Guadalupe County Hospital 
I Kootenai Health 

Other Healthcare Organizations 

I Bethany of the Northwest 
I Borger Medical Clinic 
I Cokeville Hospital District 
I Colorado Rural Health Center 
I Colville Tribal Convalescent Center 
I Eunice Hospital District 
I Golden Plains 
I Hands of Hope 
I Hospice of Eastern Idaho 
I Hospice of Spokane 

Three Rivers Hospital 
Valor Health 
Wallowa Memorial Hospital 
Whitman Hospital and Medical 
Center 

HealthWorks 
Mattawa Community Medical Clinic 
Morongo Basin Healthcare District 
Olathe Comm. Clinic dba River 
Valley Family Health Center 
Operation Samahan, Inc. 
Shoalwater Bay Indian Tribe 
The N.A.T.I.V.E. Project 
Valley View Health Center 

Madison Memorial Hospital 
Mountain View Hospital 
Roosevelt General Hospital 
Trios Health 
Uintah Basin Healthcare 

Kittitas County Public Hospital 
District No. 2 
Klickitat County Emergency 
Medical Services District No. 1 
Mary’s Woods at Marylhurst 
Olympic Community of Health 
Rockwood Retirement Communities 
Salmon River Health Clinic 
The CAH Network 
Washington Rural Health 
Collaborative 

11 | l 3 n g e  



Other Public Sector Organizations 

I Active4Youth 
I Appleway Court 
I Cascade Medical Center Foundation 
I Columbia Basin College Foundation 
I Columbia Basin Hospital 

Foundation 
I Communities in Schools 
I Coulee Medical Foundation 
I Crest View South, Inc. 
I Diocese of Yakima 
I End Violence Against Women 

International 
I Kittitas Valley Hospital Foundation 
I Mead Sports Booster Organization 
I Morning Star Foundation 

Mount Spokane Wildcats Athletic 
Booster Club 
North Valley Foundation 
Passages Family Support 
Pioneers Medical Foundation 
Providence Dominicare 
Prowers Medical Foundation 
Rockwood Residents’ Foundation 
Senior Homes Foundation of 
Eastern Washington 
Sierra Vista Hospital Development 
Organization 
Teton Valley Health Care 
Foundation 
The Artisans 
YFA Connections 

l l J fl g L '  



Appendix A 



Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC 
| Going Further | 

Thank you for choosing DZA! Below is a sample list of other services we offer. 

Reimbursement 
* Cost-based reimbursement spreadsheet * GEMT cost reports 

- Determining reimbursement impact of cost changes * Medicare cost report allocation changes 
to hospital departments * Rural health clinic (RHC) and federally qualified health center 

* Interim cost report (FQHC) reconciliations 
- Prepare settlement estimates; request interim rate — Assist with reconciliation process for Medicaid Managed 
Changes from Medicare & Medicaid Advantage plans Care RHC and FQHC visits to determine actual amount 

* Medicaid settlement estimates due to the clinic for the services 
— Prepare settlement estimate; assist with * Clinic analysis 
reimbursement Optimization - Determine best Medicare status for reimbursement of a 

* Cost settlement tool hospital’s clinie(s) 
— A spreadsheet used to make high-level * RHC and FQHC change—in—scopes 
monthly estimates of the Medicare settlement — Assist with changing Medicaid and Medicaid Managed 

* Assistance with Medicare Administrative Contractor Care PPS rate per encounter 
(MAC) reviews of cost reports * Board cost—based training 

— Respond to and review MAC questions and * Preparation of DSH reporting data files (Washington) 
adjustments on fi16d COSt reports * Change in ownership or assistance with provider 

* State disproportionate share hospital (DSH) applications enrollment 
and surveys * Cost report reopenings 

Tax Services Employee Benefit Plans 

* IRS Form 990 tax preparation * Benefit plan audit 
* 501r compliance review — Nongovernmental organizations with more than 100 
* Not-for—profit application with the IRS participants in their employee benefit plan are generally 

required to have an annual audit performed — Assist in re arin a lication for entit 1* to be 
p p g pp } * IRS Form 5500 preparation recognized as a 501 c3 organization by the IRS 

Accounting and Reporting Financial Forecasts 
* W’ashington State Auditor reporting * Management use forecast preparation 

- Assist with filings required by the SAC - Prepare of a forecasted income statement, cash flow 
* Washington Department of Health reporting statement, and balance sheet based on budgeted data, to 
* Payroll questions assist managment in evaluating capital and operating 
* New lease accounting standard implementation assistance decisions 

— Help navigate and implement upcoming lease * Forecast used for financing 
standards - Prepare a report for use by outside lenders in loan 

* Patient accounts receivable allowance reviews application 
- Assist in developing a patient accounts 
receivable allowance calculation 

12015 E Main Ave | Spokane Valley WA | 99206 | 509.242.0874 | dzacia.com 



Appendix B 



. .  A r n  e t t  actcpas.com 

101 Washington Street East Carbis 2.0.2.2222 
Charleston, WV 25329 . E  TO 0th m a n Ilp 304.346.0441 Deal 304.346.8333 r22 

CPAs 8: Advisors 800.642.3601 

REPORT ON THE FIRM’S SYSTEM OF QUALITY CONTROL 

April 14, 2017 

To the Owners of 
Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC 

and the Peer Review Committee of the Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Dingus, 
Zarecor & Associates PLLC (the firm) in effect for the year ended November 30, 2016. Our peer review 
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews 
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(Standards). 
A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System 
Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicga.orglprsummag(. The summary also 
includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with 
applicable professional standards, if any. are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review 
rating. 

Firm's Responsibility 

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm 
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional 
standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly 
remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, 
when appropriate. and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any. 

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s 
compliance therewith based on our review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing 
Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; and audits of employee benefit plans. 

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if 
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Dingus, Zarecor 8: 
Associates PLLC in effect for the year ended November 30, 2016, has been suitably designed and 
complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity 
with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass 
with deficiencyfies) or fail. Dingus, Zarecor & Associates PLLC has received a peer review rating of pass. 

ARNETT CARBIS TOOTHMAN LLP 

.15n P W 7WWALP 

Bridgeport. WV - Buckhannon. WV - Charleston. WV - Columbus, OH ' Meadvllle. PA - Morgantown, WV - New Castle. PA - Pittsburgh, PA 



FF' fl"? ._ 

:dr " WI", 
7“!e (If, ”-1". 

1 . 1 ” , ”  I .  ’1w If” 
. 31; :“HWFH‘I . "41$ 

3 MIMI 
' :"i ;‘..: 

__ : I I ‘ . . ; ' : '  . -  ' 

: Hr ,- ”1) 
-1. . ‘ 

"T’lli'fl' 51:! In r a 

Fitz} 1 f t ”  I'I_I _ 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PAGE 

Executive Summary ...................................................................................................................... l 
Firm Profile ................................................................................................................................... 4 
About \X/ipfli ................................................................................................................................. 8 
Our Approach .............................................................................................................................. 10 
Engagement Timetable .............................................................................................................. 14 
Proposed Fees ............................................................................................................................. 15 
Other Health Care Services ....................................................................................................... 17 
Going Forward ............................................................................................................................. 21 

APPENDICES 

References ...................................................................................................................................... A 
Profiles ............................................................................................................................................. B 
Peer Review Report ...................................................................................................................... C 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

When you really care, it shows 

Prosser Memorial Health understands the importance of personal, quality care. That is why your 
organization has built its fine reputation on the efforts of its nurses, aides, technicians, support staff, 
and management. The same can be said about Wipfli LLP ("Wipfli"). We, too, are dedicated to caring 
for our clients, and we believe this phi|050phy shows. It can be seen in the approach we take in 
working with our clients, the people we hire, our expertise in the health care industry, and the results 
we deliver. If you are looking for a firm that can show you it cares for its clients, look no further than 
Wipfli. 

It shows in our process 

We believe the process, the day-to-day working relationship we maintain with our clients, is as 
important as the result. Therefore, we would like to outline how the Wipfli team of professionals will 
work with Prosser Memorial Health. Key elements in our relationship will be: 

Effective communication 

We will gain an intimate understanding of your operations and focus on collaboration with your 
management team. In return, we will ask for your candid feedback on our performance,- we want to 
know you are getting the attention and service you deserve. 

The rig ht tools and processes 

Wipfli uses the latest technology to enhance our services. Combined with proper planning and 
processes we have developed through decades of serving clients, we provide efficiency without 
sacrificing quality. 

Partnering for success 

We want to be more than your auditor,- we want to be your business partner. We will show you the 
difference by assisting you in finding opportunities to increase revenue and decrease costs and by 
proactively supporting your goals and objectives. 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

It shows in our commitment 

Prosser Memorial Health is a community hospital designated as a critical access hospital (CAH) for 
Medicare reimbursement. We have identified the following key areas we believe are critical to your 
selection of an accounting firm: 

0 A firm that has personnel dedicated to the health care industry with the expertise that comes 
with serving health care clients full-time. 

o A firm that will be a resource throughout the year for honest, practical advice on audit, 
accounting, and reimbursement matters. 

0 A firm that will be proactive in monitoring industry developments, identifying key issues, and 
communicating those key items to you as they develop. 

0 A firm that has a proven history and an established record of leadership within the health care 
industry, with a strong emphasis working with CAHs. 

By selecting Wipfli, Prosser Memorial Health will be getting a team of professionals, dedicated to health 
care organizations, that goes beyond the audit to continually look for opportunities and efficiencies that 
could enhance your operations, strengthen internal controls, and contribute to your success. We will 
listen to you so that we fully understand your specific operations and can exceed your expectations. 

Key ways we will demonstrate this commitment to you include: 

0 Leveraging our firm’s experience with more than 1,700 health care clients including: 

— 250+ senior facilities 

- 300+ hospitals and health systems (250+ CAHs) 

- 275+ physician practices 

0 Offering a full range of health care reimbursement, tax advisory, information technology (IT), 
human resources, senior services consulting, retirement planning, and other services to handle 
your organization’s diverse needs. 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

It shows in our commitment (Continued) 

0 Training our people and sharing resources throughout our health care offices to offer the 
expertise and experience to meet Prosser Memorial Health's ongoing and special needs. 

I Retaining our staff. In recent years, turnover in our health care practice has been below 
industry averages. This allows us to serve you with experienced industry-knowledgeable 
professionals. We realize this is a significant component to satisfied client relationships. 

0 Using a proven audit approach for planning and executing the engagement. Our approach 
ensures you a high-quality audit at reasonable fees and minimal disruption to your staff. 

0 Coordinating with your management team. This will avoid unnecessary disruption, eliminate 
duplication of work, and maximize the return from our combined efforts. 

0 Staying in touch with you throughout the year—in person, by telephone, and by e—mail. This 
means your management team will always be kept informed of current developments, and last- 
minute surprises will be avoided. 

We are pleased to present the following in response to your request for services for Prosser Memorial 
Health and we look forward to the opportunity to serve your organization and hope you will find the 
following information helpful in making your choice of a service provider. 



FIRM PROFILE 

It shows in our business philosophy 

Wipfli brings together the best of both worlds—the resources of a large firm and the commitment to 
personal service found in smaller firms. Since our firm’s founding in 1930, it has been our mission to 
be the firm of choice in the markets we serve. Our goal is to exceed our clients' needs by being 
advisors with a relentless commitment to creating value and securing the future of our clients, their 
businesses, and the communities we live in and serve, and that ideal is the driving force behind Wipfli's 
business practices. Today, Wipfli is fulfilling its mission and serving health care clients throughout the 
United States including US. Territories. With offices in Arizona, California, Colorado, Idaho, Illinois, 
Maine, Minnesota, Montana, New Hampshire, Pennsylvania, Utah, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin, 
our 150 health care professionals fulfill our mission. 

To anticipate and fulfill the needs of our diverse client base, Wipfli has grown from a Wisconsin 
accounting and tax firm into a multidiscipline, regional professional services firm. And, with multiple 
mergers since 2010, we have expanded our Midwest reach to both of the East and West coasts. 
Services include a wide range of financial and operational consulting services, and the firm has created 
specialized industry and business unit practices in health care, nonprofit, manufacturing, financial 
institutions, information technology, human resources, and retirement plan services. 

A key ingredient in our approach is our dedication to well-defined industry segments in which we hold 
market-leading experience and knowledge. Our industry-focused approach means that we are 
continually refining our understanding of emerging industry issues, leading practices, and developing 
trends to provide well-informed and practical advice for clients in the health care industry. We believe 
our commitment to health care organizations, including hospitals, long-term care, home care, and 
physician services, separates our firm from other firms. 

It shows in our people 

Wipfli professionals are more than certified public accountants and specialists. They are people who 
joined Wipfli because they enjoy the personal relationships they can develop working with our clients’ 
management and staff. Those Wipfli professionals include registered nurses, certified coders, former 
health provider administrators, etc. Our health care team is keenly in tune with what matters most to 
our clients—an understanding of their industry, the ability to deliver quality work on time, a positive 
working relationship, and an impact on their bottom line. Attention to these areas is what sets Wipfli’s 
people apart from the rest. To measure and improve employee satisfaction, we also conduct an annual 
associate survey and develop action plans to address areas to improve associate engagement. We 
clearly understand the importance of our associates and recognize the value satisfied associates deliver 
to our clients. 



FIRM PROFILE 

It shows in our people (Continued) 

We appreciate and understand your preference to have a client service team established and in place 
to serve you on a continuing basis. Our health care group includes professionals who want to serve 
health care clients and who spend the majority of their time in this industry. The quality of our people 
and their commitment to your industry are evident in the attention and dedication they demonstrate 
during the audit process. We strive to maintain continuity for the benefit of our clients and our firm, so 
as not to incur time by either party in ramping up engagement personnel about your business, 
operations, and other aspects that may be unique to properly serving you. However, our health care 
practice is large enough to introduce additional resources to the engagement team as part of our 
continuous process improvement philosophy. 

It shows in our experience 

The Wipfli professionals who will be working with Prosser Memorial Health specialize in working with 
CAHs. They have years of experience working with hospitals of all sizes and types. You will notice the 
difference this makes when our professionals are able to understand your Operations and add value to 
the audit process by offering proactive advice on Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement, physician 
issues, compliance, tax-exempt financing, personnel issues, and information systems consulting and 
implementation. We constantly monitor industry developments through our access to the latest 
industry news and regulatory authorities and share this knowledge internally within our health care 
group. We then keep you updated on the latest reimbursement and compliance issues and information 
on regional and national health care trends through our publications, our Web-based communications, 
and our training seminars. Furthermore, you can count on our expertise when you need advice on 
financial reporting, internal controls, enterprise risk assessment, new accounting pronouncements, tax 
issues, the latest reimbursement and compliance issues, and information on regional and national 
health care trends. 



FIRM PROFILE 

It shows in our expertise 

Recent events have served to bring the audit process to a new focus. We believe public accounting 
will continue to change, with new regulations and guidelines that will govern the way audits are 
performed, financial results are reported, and how auditors are perceived by those charged with 
governance. In addition, as the Government Accounting Standards Board issues new standards to 
address perceived deficiencies in financial reporting, organizations need to be prepared to understand 
the added complexity to the financial reporting process. 

Just as our industry is changing, so too is the health care industry. Consumer-driven health care, 
Medicare reform, rising health care costs, the nursing shortage and resulting wage pressures, increased 
competition among providers, new specialty hospitals, rapidly changing technology, and ever-changing 
physician practice models are all issues we anticipate Prosser Memorial Health facing in the future. 

We believe Prosser Memorial Health will be best served to deal with these issues by choosing an 
accounting firm with a proven history and established record of leadership within the health care 
industry. By selecting Wipfli, your organization will be served by a team of professionals, dedicated to 
health care, that go beyond the audit to assist clients not only to adapt to the ever-changing landscape, 
but also to turn changes into competitive advantages. 

It shows in our dedication 

Our size has enabled us to develop an exceptional professional staff dedicated exclusively to our health 
care clients. A team of more than 24 professionals located in Spokane, Washington, and the more than 
130 other professionals across all of our offices, we are available to serve Prosser Memorial Health and 
all of our health care clients as we embrace a "one firm” concept. Wipfli health care professionals 
receive a significant amount of training, both internally and externally, on issues specific to health care. 
Examples of internal training include audit and accounting, reimbursement for all provider types, cost 
reporting, debt financing, audit efficiency, and leadership training. While we have training throughout 
the year, our entire health care team comes together in early January for a firmwide internal training. 
Because of our expertise and training, we are also often asked to lead training and educational 
sessions for industry groups at both regional and national conferences. 



FIRM PROFILE 

It shows in our dedication (Continued) 

Collectively, our health care professionals and/or the firm maintain memberships in a variety of 
professional associations designed to keep Wipfli on the leading edge of health care consulting 
services. Some of these associations include the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
(AlCPA), state institutes of certified public accountants, Healthcare Financial Management Association, 
several state hospital associations, the National CPA Health Care Advisors Association, Medical Group 
Management Association, National Rural Health Association, National Association of Rural Health 
Clinics, and other health care and senior services associations. 

It shows in our newsletters and publications 

Our health care practice also publishes a monthly newsletter, loflr' Health Care Perspective, which 
consists of in—depth articles on current important topics in the health care industry. In addition to W/jot/i 
Health Care Perspective, our health care professionals author articles and post them to Wipfli’s website 
at www.wipfli.com. Please visit our website to learn more about Wipfli's health care practice. 

It shows in our satisfied clients 

Wipfli provides audit and consulting work for a large number of health care clients, including over 250 
CAHs throughout the country. What sets our health care practice apart from other firms is our client 
service. We are confident our clients will tell you that Wipfli's professionals are easy to work with, 
provide quality work on time, and appreciate the needs of facilities of your size. We encourage you to 
contact our references provided in Appendix A and ask them about the kind of results they have 
received from Wipfli. Please note that we have included only our clients in the Western part of the 
United States. However, the following page provides a sample of clients we work with across the 
country. 



ABOUT WIPFLI 

It shows in our satisfied clients (Continued) 

The following is a representative listing of healthcare entities we provide services to: 

Facility Name 

Island Hospital 

United Health District 
Mason General Hospital 
Ocean Beach Hospital 
Tri-State Memorial Hospital 
Forks Community Hospital 
Lincoln Hospital 
Lake Chelan Community Hospital 
Mid-Valley Hospital 
Ferry County Memorial Hospital 
Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Samaritan Hospital 
Othello Community Hospital 
Gritman Medical Center 
Morrow County Hospital District, dba Pioneer Hospital 
Lake District Hospital 
St. Anthony Hospital 
Clark Fork Valley Hospital 
Livingston Healthcare 
Granite County Medical Center 
Shodair Children's Hospital 
Mountains Community H05pital District 
Mayers Memorial Hospital 
Last Frontier Healthcare District 
Northern lnyo County Hospital 
Surprise Valley Hospital District 
Grover C. Dils Medical Center 
Pershing General H05pital 

City 
Anacortes, Washington 
Sedro—Woolley, Washington 
Shelton, Washington 
llwaco, Washington 
Clarkston, Washington 
Forks, Washington 
Davenport, Washington 
Lake Chelan, Washington 
Omak, Washington 
Republic, Washington 
Snoqualmie, Washington 
Moses Lake, Washington 
Othello, Washington 
Moscow, Idaho 
Heppner, Oregon 
Lakeview, Oregon 
Pendleton, Oregon 
Plains, Montana 
Livingston, Montana 
Philipsburg, Montana 
Helena, Montana 
Lake Arrowhead, California 
Fall River Mills, California 
Alturas, California 
Bishop, California 
Cedarville, California 
Caliente, Nevada 
Lovelock, Nevada 



ABOUT WIPFLI 

It shows in the experience of your team 

We realize our client service team is the key to establishing an excellent professional relationship 
between Wipfli and Prosser Memorial Health. The client service team we have selected to serve you 
includes experienced health care professionals who will bring a fresh perspective to our client service 
team. We are committed to minimizing turnover, which enables the engagement team to understand 
the issues facing your organization and allows the audit process to be efficient. Members of the 
engagement team from the Spokane, Washington office selected to serve Prosser Memorial Health 
include: 

Eric Volk, CPA, is a Partner in Wipfli's Healthcare practice. Eric is specialized in Critical Access Hospital 
Medicare (5» Medicaid reimbursement and audit. Eric provides cost reporting, audit and consulting 
services to numerous providers in the region. This has allowed him to develop a solid understanding of 
the issues that concern the industry throughout his 14 year career. Eric is a member of the American 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants. 
Eric is also a long standing member of the HFMA. He will have supervisory responsibilities for the audit 
services provided to Prosser Memorial Health as defined in the proposal. 

Erik Prosser is a senior manager in Wipfli LLP’s Spokane office. He specializes in critical access 
hospital (CAH) Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement and audit. Erik provides cost reporting, audit, 
and consulting services to numerous providers in the region. This has allowed him to develop a solid 
understanding of the issues that concern the health care industry. 

Wes Thew, CPA, is a health care Senior Manager in Wipfli's Spokane, Washington, office. Wes has 
served as the manager in—charge for many of our community hospital client audits. He focuses on 
audits and attestation, Medicare and Medicaid cost reporting, preparation of IRS Form 9905, and 
feasibility study projects. He will serve as the day—to-day contact for your staff on this engagement. Wes 
is also a member of the Healthcare Financial Management Association. 

Although only the core team is identified above, it is our goal is to maintain staff consistency whenever 
possible, since we realize this provides a key to our clients’ satisfaction. Detailed profiles are included 
in Appendix B. 



OUR APPROACH 

It shows in our audit approach 

The Wipfli audit approach emphasizes frequent communications throughout the year, planning well in 
advance of year-end, and a commitment to providing deliverables in advance of deadlines. Our goal is 
to have a "no surprises" audit. 

Our practice is to allocate appropriate time to planning our audit engagements, which includes 
meeting with management to discuss your eXpected role in the audit. Planning meetings are held to 
establish time lines, discuss risk areas, and obtain a deeper understanding of your operations in order to 
have an effective and efficient audit. We will work closely with your staff throughout the process, so 
they will know what we plan to do, why we are doing it, the timing of our work, and the role they will 
play. 

The staffing of our audit includes a significant portion of on-site, day-to-day involvement of our partners 
and managers. This allows us to address questions as they arise, resulting in a more effective and 
efficient audit process. 

A well-planned audit approach provides Prosser Memorial Health with an efficient and effective 
experience. That is why we have spent time considering how we can best serve you. 

Our overall audit approach is driven by a top-down risk assessment process, which analyzes the 
business issues faced, how those issues influence financial statement items, and how risks are managed 
in each of those areas. We do not expect to spend significant time on insignificant account balances 
or on nonessential audit procedures. 

We will tailor our approach to meet your needs and address the identified risks specific to Prosser 
Memorial Health. Our approach will: 

0 Result in a productive and cost-effective audit, minimizing your time commitment to the audit 
process. 

0 Reduce disruptions to your staff because less time is spent in areas that are insignificant. 

0 Use readily available schedules and other data prepared by your staff. 

0 Focus on continuous improvement. 

10 



OUR APPROACH 

It shows in our audit approach (Continued) 

To begin the process, we will consider concerns you may have regarding a change of auditors. We 
will draw on our experience in transitioning new clients to devise an effective approach to complete a 
smooth and seamless transition. Our proven approach is based on drawing on our industry eXpertise 
to quickly gain an understanding of your organization so we can add value to the audit process 
without making excessive demands on your personnel. 

Our approach to analyzing contractual adjustments consists of a combination of subsequent payment 
analysis and review of paid claims during the year along with extension of payment rates to unpaid 
days and charges. In addition, we review the contracts for Prosser Memorial Health's major payors to 
determine the expected contractual amounts based on the terms of the contracts and compare for 
reasonableness to our estimated amounts. 

We will continue the process by gaining an in-depth understanding of your operations, information 
systems, and internal controls through inquiries of management, walk-throughs, and the pre-audit 
discussion with the Board of Commissioners. We will analyze the business and industry issues you face, 
and then consider the data we have gathered and perform a risk assessment to determine how risks are 
affecting your financial statements. Our approach then links our risk assessment to our audit testing 
and focuses the audit on the risk areas, allowing us to design, plan, and perform a risk-based audit 
tailored to your organization. Our staff is able to utilize its industry expertise and professional 
judgment in completing the audit rather than just performing a "checklist” audit. 

Finally, we will develop practical suggestions for improvements or alternatives in areas where 
opportunities exist. This value-added advice will be communicated formally in the management report 
and informally throughout the year. 

We will provide a detailed listing of the assistance we expect and will use existing account 
reconciliations and analyses wherever possible rather than' duplicating thework already done in the 
year-end closing process. We utilize electronic file downloads from your system and electronic 
workpapers wherever possible. This efficient process enhances the information we receive from you 
and reduces the amount of time your staff spends producing information for our audit procedures. In 
return, we can share templates of audit workpapers, 'if that would be more efficient, and provide you 
with copies of analyses and schedules at the end of the engagement. 

To also make the audit an efficient process, we believe it is important for key financial management to 
be available to answer questions and provide support during the engagement. This process is critical 
to providing our services in a cost-effective manner. 

11 



OUR APPROACH 

It shows in our audit approach (Continued) 

Management Report 

We place a significant priority on providing management and the Board of Commissioners with key 
information. Timely and effective communication of the results of our efforts is key to our 
effectiveness as a business advisor. Any suggestions we have, including those relating to financial 
operations and internal controls, will be communicated to management as soon as they are identified. 
Significant suggestions will then be summarized in the management report. At the conclusion of our 
audit, we will report to your Board of Commissioners and management team. Our presentation will 
communicate to you items regarding the audit that are required by our professional standards to be 
communicated to you and management comments related to significant accounting, operational, or 
internal control issues identified during the audit engagement. 

Our management report also includes a summary of key issues affecting your organization, 
benchmarks and trends comparing your organization to comparable organizations or data, and updates 
on the health care industry including reimbursement and regulatory issues. 

Our strong emphasis on industry competence, risk assessments, and control evaluations allows us to 
make constructive comments and suggestions. With the challenges competing for your time and 
energy, having effective tools to manage your organization is critical. We have developed a state, 
regional, and national benchmarking tool that assists management in operating its long-term care 
facilities. 

Reimbursement Expertise 

We believe, as a part of the audit process, it is important to understand how reimbursement affects the 
financial statements, especially for CAHs. Wipfli has reimbursement experts in all offices where health 
care services are provided, and these individuals are an integral part of the engagement team. 

Wipfli assists clients with reimbursement consulting and the completion of Medicare and Medicaid cost 
reports for hOSpitals, including provider-based departments, nursing homes, rural health clinics, and 
home health agencies. We work directly with fiscal intermediaries to assist our clients in resolving 
reimbursement issues as they arise from cost report audits. Wipfli completes in excess of 500 Medicare 
and Medicaid cost reports annually and provides strategic reimbursement planning for our health care 
clients. 

12 



OUR APPROACH 

It shows in our audit approach (Continued) 

Quality Assurance 

In order to maintain a high level of quality and fulfill the trust our clients place in us, Wipfli conducts an 
in-house inspection of sample assurance engagements for each partner to ensure that the firm’s quality 
control standards are being met. We update our internal quality control guidance whenever new 
auditing requirements are enacted. Wipfli is also subject to an independent peer review every three 
years under AlCPA standards. We have just completed our most recent peer review and received an 
unqualified opinion. Wipfli is also registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board, 
and accordingly, Wipfli is subject to triennial reviews related to the work we do for public companies. 

Wipfli's health care practice also maintains a standing Health Care Audit and Accounting Technical 
issues Committee to analyze and ensure compliance with new and/or changing audit, accounting, and 
financial statement presentation requirements affecting our health care clients as they are issued. 

Independence 

To the best of our knowledge, Wipfli is independent of Prosser Memorial Health as defined by generally 
accepted auditing standards. We acknowledge that as your external auditor, the wide range of services 
and products Wipfli could provide may be limited by the importance of our independence. We are not 
aware of any current independence issues in respect to Prosser Memorial Health’s management and 
Board of Commissioners and, as such do not anticipate any in the future. 

13 



ENGAGEMENT TIMETABLE 

Proposed Timetable 

Your timeline will drive our process. We will establish a schedule that is convenient for your personnel 
while meeting the agreed-upon deadlines for deliverables. Following is a proposed timetable for the 
audit services for the year ended, December 31: 

February (Planning — would normally be performed in NovemberlDecember): 

0 Client service team meeting 
0 Develop audit plan and begin the audit planning process 
0 Meet with financial and executive management to communicate audit plan 
- Correspond with predecessor firm 
0 Discuss and address initial issues 
0 Complete first—year audit procedures 
0 Complete preliminary fieldwork, risk assessments, and understanding of internal controls 

FebruarylMarch (Preliminary Work - Optional): 

0 Preliminary audit procedures, including documenting/updating and testing of internal controls 
(risk-based auditing procedures) 

0 Preliminary review of critical estimates and key issues 

FebruarylMarch (Fieldwork — To be scheduled at mutually agreeable time): 

I Substantive audit tests and procedures 
0 Financial reporting procedures, including legal review process 
0 Prepare draft of management letter and required communications letter 
0 Draft release of financial statements and management report 

AprillMay: 
0 Conduct subsequent events procedures 
0 Finalize financial statements and management report 
0 Board of Commissioners’ presentations (on-site) 
0 Audit conference to solicit feedback on the process 

Although the above schedule identifies just a few months out of the year we would be the most visible 
to Prosser Memorial Health, we strive to maintain communication throughout the year through a 
variety of touch points, as identified previously. For immediate needs, we are available via telephone 
or e-mail based on your preferred method of communication. 

14 



PR_QPOSED FEES 
Our goal is to provide Prosser Memorial Health with exceptional timely service and valuable advice at 
reasonable rates. We have developed an effective and efficient audit process so we can keep our fees 
as low as possible. Our fee estimate is based on our experience with organizations of similar size and 
our hourly rates for the various levels of personnel involved in the engagement. Our fee estimate has 
also been prepared with the expectation that your staff will prepare workpapers and provide assistance 
during the audit fieldwork. Should unexpected changes or circumstances arise, we will discuss any 
changes in the scope of the engagement and obtain your approval before proceeding. Any significant 
additional work outside these estimates would be discussed with management before it is performed 
and billed. 

One of our keys to success is open, ongoing communication with our clients. We would expect to call 
upon you periodically to keep abreast of your operations and business plans. Furthermore, we hOpe 
you will call us when questions or issues arise without fear of the “meter running.” These routine calls 
are included in our fee arrangement. If during these calls, specific questions arise that will require 
additional time on our part, or requests are made for other extended services, these services would be 
billed at our hourly rates or an agreed-upon fee. 

The following estimated fees are based upon the expectation that there are no significant differences in 
Prosser Memorial Health’s current situation and financial circumstances previously represented to us 
through our conversations and review of prior-year financial and related information. In addition, the 
following fees do not include first-year (new client) audit procedures. We consxder the effort 
expended into a first-year audit as our investment in your organization. 

15 



PROPOSED FEES 

Our proposed fees for the services outlined below are as follows: 

2021 2022 2023 
Audit of the Presser Memorial Health Financial Statements $ 32,500 34,500 $ 36,500 

Potential CARES Act Uniform Guidance Audit 7,500 

Out-Of-Pocket - Estimated 3,500 3,700 3,900 

Preparation of the Medicare Cost Report 10,500 10,700 10,900 

Cost-Based Reimbursement Model with AR Analysis" 12,500 12,750 13,000 

Interim Medicare Cost Report” 7,500 7,750 8,000 

Preparation of the Medicaid Cost Report (DMAP) 5,000 5,250 5,500 

DSH Audit and Application 5,000 5,250 5,500 

Foundation 990 5,000 5,250 5,500 

Deferred Compensation Plan Audit 10,200 10,500 10,800 

Management letter and meeting with Board of Trustees Included Included Included 

Routine communication throughout the year Included Included Included 

Clerical and travel costs Included Included Included 

Total fees $ 99,200 $ 95,650 $ 99,600 

* Includes the initial setup and quarterly updates 
" Per Occurrence 

As stated above, routine telephone calls throughout the year are included in the proposed fees. Fees 
for other accounting (including account reconciliations prepared by us) and consulting services, such 
as revenue cycle advisement and CAH cost-based reimbursement strategy are based upon the staff 
level of our professionals providing such services. Currently, our approximate hourly billing rates are: 

Partner $325 - $400 
Manager/Director $150 - $300 
Senior $125 - $175 
Staff $90 - $125 

16 



OTHER HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

Wipfli’s Comprehensive Approach 

The key professionals on your engagement team, as well as others previously identified, have extensive 
experience providing consulting services that also may benefit Prosser Memorial Health and are backed 
by an experienced group of health care consultants. In addition, Wipfli's consulting group offers 
services such as board education/strategic planning, physician/ hospital integration assistance, human 
resources consulting, retirement plan services, information technology consulting, and revenue 
enhancement studies (including RHC assessments and chargemaster reviews). 

Hospital Services 

Cost Reporting and Reimbursement Consulting: Wipfli professionals have been able to increase clients’ 
reimbursement significantly by finding, for instance, errors resulting from the fiscal intermediaries' 
incorrect interpretation of Medicare regulations. Often, even a simple review of fiscal intermediary 
adjustment reports has resulted in our clients recovering thousands of dollars. 

Board Education: We can assist you with keeping your facility moving forward with one vision by 
educating the Board on the state of the health care industry. For example, we can provide regular 
updates on rural health care issues, industry trends, government regulations, and HIPAA. With this 
knowledge, the Board can make informed and strategic decisions for the future of your campus. 

Strzfiggic Plannino Service_s: Industry consolidation has forced health care organizations to become 
more competitive. Expanding services and market share calls for the right strategy. Wipfli professionals 
have experience in helping our clients develop and implement sound strategic plans. Our proven 
approach starts with an assessment of the current environment by analyzing market share, service lines, 
historical growth, and identifying current issues. From this process, we can help our clients either 
validate or redefine their mission and vision, leading to development of new service line strategies and 
practical implementation plans to meet their strategic objectives. Our planning process includes 
strategic financial planning that provides achievable targets based on organizational needs to achieve 
desired results. We use other tools such as the Balanced Scorecard as a performance management 
tool to keep your strategic plan alive and fresh. 

Debt-Financinor/Feasibility Studv Services: The Wipfli health care group has assisted a significant 
number of clients with issuing both tax-exempt and taxable bonds. Services include preparation of 
feasibility studies, debt coverage analysis, and knowledgeable advice regarding financing alternatives 
and requirements. \X/ipfli works closely with various health and educational facilities authorities, law 
firms specializing in bonding, USDA, HUD, and various investment banking firms. 

17 



OTHER HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

tsician/ Hospital Integration Assistance: We have worked with many of our clients to assess and 
evaluate the Opportunities for hospitals and medical staff to work more collaboratively to create 
efficiencies and take advantage of opportunities to increase reimbursement from Medicare and 
Medicaid programs. These projects include analyzing the financial impact of provider-based physicians 
and facilitating the integration of physician and hospital organizations (e.g., governance design, 
business valuation, employment versus professional services agreements, etc.), resulting in increased 
"health system" revenue by a significant amount. 

Bflwe Enhancement Studies: As costs continue to escalate in excess of reimbursement increases 
allowed by governmental and other payors, you may find your bottom line eroding with each 
successive year. Wipfli can show you how to make the most of your bottom line by enhancing your 
revenue while managing costs, thus maximizing the margin contributions. This can be accomplished 
by reviewing chargemaster data, conducting inpatient and outpatient data integrity services, or simply 
reviewing your business processes. 

Corporate Compliance Services: It is important for health care providers to keep corporate compliance 
a priority throughout your organization. We work with health care providers to perform billing and 
coding reviews to ensure compliance with the myriad of Medicare and Medicaid regulations. In 
addition, we have helped organizations adopt compliance plans that meet their organization's goals and 
philosophy. 

Cost Sensitivity Analysis Services (CAHs-l: Assessment of the Medicare reimbursement impact of 
interdepartmental cost shifting, changes in statistics, changes in Medicare utilization, and modeling of 
reimbursement impact of facilities planning initiatives. 

Price Sensitivitv Analvsis Services (CAHs): Assessment of net revenue, including Medicare 
reimbursement and impact of pricing increases. These analyses can and should be conducted at both 
the department level of detail and the individual charge element level of detail. In the latter case, the 
shift in departmental Medicare utilization resulting from changes in pricing at the charge level will also 
affect cost reimbursement. 

18 



OTHER HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

Other Professional Services 

Financial Wellness for Medical Professionals: Many medical professionals do not feel confident they 
will reach their retirement goals. Wipfli Hewins, a Wipfli affiliate, offers a full array of training to assist 
professionals get on the road to financial wellness. Our training sessions include a four-pronged 
approach: retirement planning, education funding, estate planning, and investment planning. The 
tools provided in these training sessions help medical professionals take a close look at their current 
situation and develop a plan to help them realize their future goals. 

Human Resources Services: Wipfli's human resource consultants are experienced in the “people" issues 
of health care organizations. In fact, Wipfli's human resource professionals have been popular 
presenters for various health care organizations, including HFMA, MGMA, Care Providers of Minnesota, 
and Wisconsin Association of Homes and Services for the Aging. Wipfli's human resource experts can 
show you how to attract, retain, and motivate the most valuable employees with the right mix of 
compensation, benefits, and human resource programs. 

Wipfli uses the Predictive |ndex® and the Predictive Leadership SeriesTM as the foundations for 
improving the effectiveness of people at all levels of an organization. We help clients align their 
workforces with their goals, using our results—driven consulting process, tools, and programs, with 
services such as: 

0 Strategic planning and visioning 

0 Organizational development 

0 Growth and change implementation 

0 Succession planning 

0 Professional coaching 

0 Employee handbooks 

0 Compensation design and benchmarking 

Information Technology: Wipfli’s information technology professionals have led many of our health 
care clients through the processes of systems selection, including certified staff that can assist in 
electronic medical record selections, infrastructure design and implementation, HIPAA security 
compliance, strategic information technology planning, electronic risk assessment, business needs 
analysis, and project management support. 

19 



_ OTHER HEALTH CARE SERVICES 

Retirement Plan Services: Wipfli and our affiliate, Wipfli Hewins Investment Advisors LLC (“\X/ipfli 
Hewins”) offer benefit plan design and administration, including daily valuation services and investment 
advisory services for many of our clients. Our investment advisory services are offered through \X/ipfli 
Hewins, which provides an independent advisory service that is fee-for—service only—no commissions, 
brokerage fees, or "soft dollar” payments are made to Wipfli or Wipfli Hewins. By maintaining 
independence, we can assist our clients in selecting the most appropriate investment choices based on 
risk/return analysis, investment styles, and cost analysis. 

These are just a few examples of the many services we provide to our health care clients in order for 
them to achieve their goals. 

20 



GOING FORWARD 

We do not believe any of our current client relationships would create a conflict of interest with 
Prosser Memorial Health, nor have we identified any items in our firm’s conflict of interest policy that 
would impair our independence or affect our providing services to Prosser Memorial Health. 

We also believe that as your audit firm, we can maintain independence and still provide certain 
additional services within the parameters of our industry standards. Any potential engagements would 
need to be evaluated both by Wipfli and Prosser Memorial Health for any effect on our independence. 

The information contained in this proposal document is for discussion purposes only and does not 
constitute a binding contract between you or your organization and Wipfli. If the above services and 
information are acceptable and you wish to proceed, we will contact your current auditor as required 
by our professional standards. Pending successful communications with your current audit firm, we 
will prepare a formal engagement letter for you to sign, which will address the specific scope, 
responsibilities, and criteria relative to our engagement. The engagement letter will constitute the 
entirety of the terms and conditions of our arrangement with you and will supersede any prior 
correspondence with you, including the information presented in this proposal. 

All the information included in the proposal is intended solely for the use of the Board of 
Commissioners and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. All the information contained in the proposal is considered proprietary by 
Wipfli and, therefore, should not be distributed in any manner to any outside organization. 

* * * * *  

We wish to thank you again for the opportunity to present our proposal to Prosser Memorial Health. 
We believe the Wipfli culture and our qualifications are well suited to your needs and will lead to a 
long-term, mutually beneficial relationship. We look forward to the next steps in your selection 
process. 

21 



PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES 
APPENDIX A 



PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES 

Our references are as follows: 

Organization 

Tri-State Memorial Hospital 
Clarkston, WA 

Island Hospital 
Anacortes, Washington 

United General District 304 

Sedro—Woolly, Washington 

Mason General Hospital and Family of Clinics 
Shelton, Washington 

Lincoln Hospital 
Davenport, Washington 

Forks Community Hospital 
Forks, Washington 

Services Provided. 

Audit, Cost Report 
and Consulting 

Audit, Cost Report 
and Consulting 

Audit and Consulting 

Compilation, Cost Report 
and Consulting 

Audit, Cost Report 
and Consulting 

Audit, Cost Report 
and Consulting 

We encourage you to contact all of our references. 

Contact 

Scot Attridge, CFO 
509. 758. 4667 

Elise Cutter, CFO 
360.299.1316 

Ted Brockman 

Superintendent/CFO 
360.854.7151 

Rick Smith, CFO 
360.432.3260 

Tim O‘Connell, CFO 
509725991 1 

Timothy Cournyer, CFO 
360.374.6271 

Additional references for similar or larger hospitals are available upon request. 



PROFESSIONAL PROFILES 
Appendix B 



Contact Information: 

Eric Volk, CPA 
Partner 

Current Position and Responsibilities 
Eric Volk is a partner in Wipfli LLP’s Spokane office. He specializes in critical access 
hospital (CAH) Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement and audits. Eric provides cost 
reporting, audit, and consulting services to numerous providers in the region. This 
has enabled him to develop a solid understanding of the issues that concern the 
health care industry. He has significant experience improving cost-based 
reimbursement for CAHs. Eric is also experienced in providing cost report audit and 
appeal support for CAHs. 

Specializations 
. Medicare and Medicaid cost report preparation and review 

Medicare and Medicaid adjustment and appeal support 
Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement consulting 
Quality reporting 
Financial statement audits and compilations for governmental and nonprofit 
health care entities 

Past Experience 
0 Michael R. Bell 8. Company, PLLC, which merged with Wipfli LLP in 2010 

Professional Memberships and Activities 
. American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) - Member 

Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants (WSCPA) - Member 
Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA) - Member 
Washington Rural Health Association - Member 
Washington State Hospital Association - Member 

Education 
Eastern Washington University 
. Bachelor of arts degree in business administration with majors in accounting, 

finance, and business economics 

Please contact Eric in our Spokane office. 
Office: 509.489.4524 
E-mail: evolk@wipfli.com 



Contact Information: 
Please contact Erik in our 
Spokane office. 
Office: 509.489.4524 
E-mail: eprosser@wipfli.com 

Erik D. Prosser 
Senior Manager 

Current Position and Responsibilities 
Erik Prosser is a senior manager in Wipfli LLP's Spokane office. He specializes in 
critical access hospital (CAH) Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement and audit. Erik 
provides cost reporting, audit, and consulting services to numerous providers in the 
region. This has allowed him to develop a solid understanding of the issues that 
concern the health care industry. 

Specializations 
Medicare and Medicaid cost reporting 
Medicare and Medicaid cost report estimates 
Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement consulting 
Medicare and Medicaid cost report adjustment review 
Reimbursement appeals 
Financial compilations 
Provider-based clinic versus provider-based rural health clinic (RHC) analyses 
CAH operational reviews 
Hospital pricing analyses 

Professional Memberships and Activities 
. Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA) - Member 

Educafion 
Whitworth College 
0 Bachelor of arts degree with a major in accounting 



Wes A. Thew, CPA 
Senior Manager 

Current Position and Responsibilities 
Wes Thew is a manager in Wipfli LLP’s Spokane office. He focuses on audits and 
attestation, Medicare and Medicaid cost reporting, preparation of IRS Form 9905. and 
feasibility study projects. 

Specializations 
. Audits of financial statements 

Medicare cost reporting 
Medicaid cost reporting 
IRS Form 990 preparation and review 
Feasibility studies 

Expefience 
. Joined Wipfli LLP in 2008 

Professional Memberships and Activities 
0 American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) - Member 
0 Washington Society of Certified Public Accountants (WSCPA) - Member 
0 Healthcare Financial Management Association (HFMA) - Member 

Education 
Eastern Washington University 
a Bachelor degree in accounting with an emphasis in finance and economics 



PEER REVIEW BEPQRT 
Appendix C 



-. l C P l” . American institute of CPAs 
A _ i A Peer Review Program 220 Leigh Farm Road 

Administered by the National Peer Review Committee Durham. NC $707.31 it} 

July 17, 2020 

Kurt Gresens 
Wipfli LLP 
469 Security Blvd 
Green Bay, WI 54313-9707 

Dear Kurt Gresens: 

It is my pleasure to notify you that on July 16. 2020, the National Peer Review Committee accepted the 
report on the most recent System Review of your firm. The due date for your next review is December 31, 
2022. This is the date by which all review documents should be completed and submitted to the administering 
entity. 

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to convey its 
congratulations to the firm. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Fawley 
Chair, National PRC 
nprc@aicpa.org 
+1.919.402.4502 

cc: Brett Siegfried, Daniel Szidon 

Firm Number: 900010077210 Review Number: 570754 

T:1.919.402.4502 I F:1.919.402.4876 l nprc@aicpa.org 



we ave I' 
Assuronte . Tux . Advisory ., 

Report on the Flrm's System of Quality Control 

To the Partners of Wipfli, LLP and the 
National Peer Review Committee 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Wipfli LLP 
(the Firm}, applicable to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection, in effect for the year 
ended June 30, 2019. Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing 
and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants (Standards). 

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System 
Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also 
includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with 
applicable professional standards, it any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review 
rating. 

Firm's Responsibility 

The Firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the Firm 
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional 
standards in all material respects. The Firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate 
engagements deemed as notperformed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when 
appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any. 

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the Firm's 
compliance therewith based on our review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing 
Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act; audits of employee benefit plans, 
audits performed under FDlClA, an audit of a broker-dealer, and examinations of service organizations 
[SOC l engagements]. 

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the Firm, 
if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice applicable to 
engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent inspection of Wipfli LLP in effect for the year ended 
June 30, 2019, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the Firm with reasonable 
assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material 
respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiencyjies) or fail. Wipfli LLP has received a peer 
review rating of pass. 

42% WP Weji‘if’. 
WEAVER AND TIDWELL, L.L.P. 

June 2, 2020 
San Antonio, Texas 

Weaver and Tidwell, LLP. 
931 l San Pedro Avenue, Suite 1400 | San Antonio, Texas 78216 

Main: 2l0.737.lO42 
CPAS AND ADVISORS | WEAVER.COM 



A1TACHMENT U 

freer“ 
EideBaillyfi ‘* 

v .  

V 

a» ll 

INSPIRED T0 
STAY AHEAD OFCHANGE ~ % 

l
l

l
l

'
l

l
i

l
l

l
l

 

August 19, 2020 

Proposal for Professional Services 

PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
Submitted By: 

Eide Bailly LLP 
Kevin Smith, CPA 
Partner 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Executive Summary ....................................................................... l 

About Us ......................................................................................... 2 

Industry Experience ...................................................................... 3 

Understanding Your Needs ......................................................... 9 

Audit Approach ............................................................................. 1 0  

Cost Report Approach ................................................................. l 3 

CAH Model Approach ................................................................. 1 4  

Team Experience .......................................................................... l 8 

Cost Proposal ................................................................................ 21 

References ...................................................................................... 22 

Additional Resources .................................................................... 23 

Why Choose Eide Bailly .............................................................. 26 

Appendix A — Team Profiles ...................................................... 27 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

{ I l l  l_|iI. r: ~‘i.l,llll[]‘1l_|| if 

WE WANT TO WORK WITH YOU. 
Thank you for providing Eide Bailly LLP the opportunity to propose on professional services for Prosser 
Memorial Health (“Prosser”). We understand your needs and have provided similar services to the 
healthcare industry for more than 100 years. We have fine-tuned our procedures to provide more 
effective and efficient audit and cost reporting services. Eide Bailly has the qualifications to be the firm 
of choice for this engagement for the following reasons: 

p)»;- Extensive Healthcare Experience. We work with more than 2,500 healthcare clients throughout 
the nation, including Washington. Our extensive healthcare industry knowledge and experience working 
with hospitals, health systems, nonprofits, senior living centers and even health plans across the country 
bring the right skills for Prosser. The partners selected for your engagement are leaders in the 
healthcare industry and will provide the knowledge and insight that Prosser deserves. 

’2») Depth of Resources. Our size enables us to be responsive to our clients’ needs and unique entity 
challenges while also providing the necessary breadth and depth of services required in today’s complex 
and ever-changing business environment. We are excited about the benefits we offer: 

0 Unmatched Client Service — You will be served by professionals with extensive knowledge in the 
healthcare industry. Prosser will also have access to national resources, including more than 
2,500 professionals with diverse skill sets and experiences across the firm. 

0 Proactive Communication -— You can expect that your Eide Bailly service team will keep you 
informed of changes that may affect Prosser. 

0 Partner Involvement — You will experience partner and senior staff involvement not only during 
the audit and cost reporting engagements, but also throughout the year as issues, questions and 
opportunities arise. 

’2») We Want to Work With You. We’ve developed the following proposal with Prosser Memorial 
Health in mind, and we’ll provide timely, personalized services for you. If you’re still wondering “Why 
Eide Bailly?” our tagline sums it up—what inspires you, inspires us. Your success is our success. 

The following pages highlight our firm’s strengths and demonstrate why Eide Bailly merits serious 
consideration. Know that you will be a highly valued client. Our people would be proud to work with 
Prosser Memorial Health and build a trusting relationship with your team. Please contact me if you 
would like to discuss any aspect of this proposal. 

Sincerely, 

Kevin Smith, CPA - Partner 
208.383.4755 | ksmith@eidebaillv.com 

COVlD-19: Organizational Impacts. As the COVlD—19 situation continues to evolve, so too does our 
response at Eide Bailly. The effects on all organizations can’t be understated. To help our clients and 
communities make sense of this unprecedented time, we’ve compiled resources on the impact of COVID- 
19 and what you need to know moving forward. httpsflwww.eidebaillzcomz covid19. 

1 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

WHAT INSPIRES YOU, INSPIRES US. 
With more than 100 years of service, your experience will be different than working 
with other CPA firms. Our professionals deliver industry and subject matter 
expertise resourcefully, ensuring that we’re providing guidance that directly reflects 
yourneeds 

Eide 'Bailly is a top 25 CPA firm in the nation with offices in 14 states. Our clients 
benefit from local, personal service and, at the same time, enjoy access to 2,500 
professionals with diverse skill sets and experiences. 

Our people are optimistic and good-natured—we know you’ll enjoy working with us 
as much as we enjoy working with each other. Our service style is hands-on, and 
we’re always looking for new ways to solve your problems or help you embrace 
opportunities. 

Our Promise to Clients 
Our work with clients is more than an engagement. It's a relationship, built on value 
and trust—and results. When working with Eide Bailly, you will: 

0 Work with professionals who truly care about your business and will take 
the time to get to know you and your organization. 

0 Gain insight from our industry and service specialists to accomplish your 
objectives, address challenges and leverage new opportunities. 

0 Make better business decisions knowing you are guided by trusted advisors 
who care about your success. 

2 | eidebailly.com 

AT A GLANCE 

top 25 (PA firm in the nation 

offices in 14 states 

330+ partners 

one Eide Builly 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

TAILORED INDUSTRY ,_ 
EXPERTISE r % 

«U 3;. 
INSPIRED To SERVE THE HEALTHCARE INDUSTRY 
Healthcare Experience 
We pride ourselves on being leaders in the 
industries we serve, offering valuable perspectives 
beyond our core strength of accounting and tax 
compliance. We’re here to help guide the strategy 
and operations of your organization, and we aim to 
make sure our clients feel connected and 
understand the process. 

'I 

This map gives you a visual of our healthcare client 
base, which includes organizations such as 
community and critical access hospitals, health 
systems, rural health clinics, long-term care 
facilities, clinics and physician groups, home health 
agencies, independent living facilities and more. 

Eide Bailly Offices 
Our people are optimistic and good-natured—we mHeuIIhcure Elienls 
know you’ll enjoy working with us as much as we enjoy working with each other. Our service style is 
hands-on, and we’re always looking for new ways to solve your problems or help you embrace 
opportunities. 

Healthcare is one of Eide Bailly’s largest industry groups, serving over 2,500 healthcare organizations 
throughout the nation. Over 200 professionals are dedicated to serving the healthcare industry, 
including specialists in assurance, third-party reimbursement, tax, financing, operational improvement, 
revenue cycle, compliance and other services. 

We have significantly developed and expanded our healthcare practice to meet the changing needs of 
the industry. Our services include a variety of healthca re consulting activities that focus on billing and 
revenue cycle activities, business office operations, organizational strategy, operations improvement, 
medical record support, strategic reimbursement, information technology and other business activities. 

3 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
L — — _ — _  : = : _ ;  _ —  — - -  — 

As a result, we have welcomed a significant number of experienced professionals such as former chief 
financial officers, business office managers, registered nurses and others with operating experience to 
work directly with operational areas within our healthcare clients to improve overall efficiencies and 
profitability. 

In order to most effectively deliver quality service to our healthcare clients, Eide Bailly has built its 
healthcare practice to function on a firmwide level rather than office by office. As a result, our clients 
are not bound by geographic locations. While we may bring in individuals from various Eide Bailly offices 
to provide you with appropriate expertise, we plan to primarily utilize staff from our Boise, ID office to 
manage the work. Also, to the extent resources are to be used outside of this office, our firm has made 
significant investments to integrate the most effective communication technology that enables us to 
work with our clients more efficiently across the country. These initiatives will reduce travel and other 
costs and provide direct access, if needed, to professionals regardless of your needs. We recommend 
you contact the references provided later in this proposal to discuss how this process has worked for 
them. 

With healthcare as such a significant part of our firm’s practice, we are able to invest extensively in 
education, both internally and externally, via internal webinars and annual retreats that discuss industry 
specific issues, as well as make other investments in education via direct involvement in various 
healthcare related organizations. This dedication to the industry helps our clients in practical ways every 
day. We stay current on regulatory and operational issues that affect our clients and deliver pertinent 
information to our clients on a timely basis. This enables our clients to focus more of their time on their 
mission rather than spending all of their time navigating the waters of regulatory compliance. 

With a focus on being innovative and ensuring our clients’ success, we continually invest in our firm’s 
resources to provide our clients with strategic solutions. Specific services that we are working with our 
clients focus on COVlD-related funding compliance, revenue cycle, reimbursement, compliance and 
governance. Our clients are provided information key to stakeholders so that they can make changes 
when the issue is at hand. 

National Perspective 
We will bring a valuable perspective to Prosser by bringing best practices to bear on the ever-changing 
environment you face in running of your organization. The broader the foundation of knowledge that 
you have to base your decisions on, the better those decisions will be. In addition, we will continue to 
keep in touch with you through a variety of means, including our quarterly healthcare newsletter as well 
as single-issue e-blasts and webinars to communicate timely information on late-breaking industry 
developments. 

Eide Bailly professionals are frequent speakers across the nation at local, regional, and national 
meetings for such organizations as state hospital and long-term care associations, Healthcare Financial 
Management Association (HFMA), National Rural Health Association (N RHA), American College of 
Healthcare Executives (ACHE), Offices of Rural Health, etc. 

4 | eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
_ _  —. __ — — _-=—.—— — _ —  _ _  

Critical Access Hospital Experience 
Since our involvement with the first Critical Access Hospital 
(CAH) conversion in the nation in 1997, Eide Bailly has assisted 
more than 450 CAHs with a wide array bf services beyond the 
traditional core services of audit and cost reports, including HEALTHCARE l (AH 
financial feasibility studies, market analysis, Accountable Care 
Organizations (ACO) development, chargemaster reviews, 
revenue cycle and compliance reviews, and a variety other 450 I 997 
operational and performance improvement issues. Eide Bailly 

ElDE BAILLY AT A GLANCE 

has worked alongside CAHs across the nation to improve the Industry Providing Industry 
. . . . CLIENTS SERVED SERVICES SINCE quality of healthcare In their community. 

Eide Bailly believes that truly serving CAHs means a lot more Q Founded ® Revenue 
than just completing the audit and preparing the cost reports. Firmwide 
Our CAH clients range in size from $3 million to more than $80 
million in net patient revenue. This broad range of CAH 
experience provides our professionals with a well-rounded 
understanding of the varying issues CAHs face. Our industry * H 5m” g 330* Pu'lne” 
volume provides our staff members with significant experience 
working with CAHs. Our staff members also work closely with & 2,500+ Stall T Top 25 (PA Finn 
our industry specialists on projects, enabling them to receive 
training that helps them identify your needs during the 
engagement. 

Providing these services are part of a comprehensive approach we take to help our CAH clients fulfill 
their missions. We leverage our consulting and reimbursement experience to our clients' benefit during 
the course of providing these services in a number of ways, including identifying reimbursement 
improvement opportunities. 

Annually, Eide Bailly has hosted critical access hospital providers from across the country at our annual 
Critical Access Hospital Conference which is dedicated to the unique issues and needs of these hospitals 
and the communities they serve. From the general sessions to the breakout topics, this conference is 
designed to take you deeper into the issues that critical access hospitals struggle with every day. Our 
speakers have real world experience and will explore opportunities that can make an impactful change 
at your facility. What started as an educational experience that goes beyond the surface has turned into 
a comprehensive event with tangible, actionable takeaways. 

5 I eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

Cost Reporting/Reimbursement Experience of Eide Builly 
Eide Bailly has an entire department dedicated to the preparation of 
Medicare and Medicaid Cost Reports and operates as a national practice. 
This team of professional staff is dedicated solely to the preparation of 
more than 500 Medicare and Medicaid Cost Reports on an annual basis. 
Furthermore, the team is supported by our Healthcare Payment Strategies 
Group whose focus is to enhance and optimize reimbursement. 

The reimbursement department also includes individuals with prior 
experience as CF05, Reimbursement Directors and Billing and Coding 
Personnel who serve as resources for Medicare and Medicaid cost 
reporting and related consulting opportunities to enhance 
reimbursement. 

Eide Bailly has an excellent reputation working with several Medicare 
and Medicaid contractors. A former Vice President and a Director of the 
Medicare and Medicaid Audit and Reimbursement department for 
Noridian are part of the Eide Bailly team. Their experience from this 
position, and in having served on several Centers for Medicare and 
Medicaid Services (CMS) committees, brings a wealth of knowledge to 
Eide Bailly. We leverage their contacts and connections with CMS and 
various Medicare and Medicaid contractors. 

While focusing on the accuracy and compliance issues surrounding 
reimbursement, we emphasize the forward-looking aspects of 
reimbursement from cost report planning to revenue enhancement, rate 
analysis and financial planning. Our understanding of the reimbursement 
mechanisms of the various payors, including managed care companies, can 
play a key role in ensuring that management receives the proper 
information essential to their decision-making process. Our approach 
emphasizes the assurance of appropriate reimbursement for our clients. 

6 | eidebailly.com 

e" be 
"$552 past 10 years,- ' 
Bfliyfias helped us in every 

aspect of 0 ur health cdre 
buy'ness—from auditing, 

cast reporting and not}? lT. 
TgrEyz-ruly understand the 
entire healthcare system. 

. r 

Eide Boilly's knowledgeable 
stuff-is invaluable to us. No 
matter .whot'the issues-ore, 
thefore ahead oft-he We 
a * ' y—fortne my: step. ” 

, . Cu. 

_ I , 

lken-"la Bunker 
" Financial bif'icer 
_ éedewicls'cwntv 

Health Center 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

haml— 
KEEP THE ms: 
or THE INDUSTRY 

PUTTING THE PIECES TOGETHER 
Keeping Clients Informed 
Because we are committed to the healthcare industry, we provide our professionals with specific, 
ongoing training related to relevant issues. This investment ensures our people stay current on the 
unique challenges and opportunities within the healthcare industry, so they are in the best position to 
help clients address these issues. 

Eide Bailly offers a variety of healthcare related educational opportunities, including periodic email 
updates on emerging issues through our industry groups on topics such as regulatory changes, 
reimbursement, industry trends, etc. Additionally, there are numerous webinars provided specific to 
critical access hospitals, rural health clinics, accounting updates, COVID-related matters and general 
business issues. 

Eide Bailly Iggy/1f: 
Another source of added value that Eide Bailly brings to its clients is industry thought leadership 
communication. The Insights are a forum for ideas, a place to share leading best practices and a source 
of thought leadership as a catalyst to help our clients address difficult challenges and emerging issues. 
This thought leadership includes white papers, articles and other publications and webcasts focusing on 
financial reporting, audit and operational topics that are on demand for viewing at your convenience. 
Some of the recent insights published are: 

0 The Impact of COVlD-19 on Healthcare: Relief Payments, Medicare Payments and More. 
- FASBs Delay of Accounting Standards Amid COVlD-19 and Accounting and Financial Report 

Considerations. 
0 Business Considerations with a Remote Workforce. 
- Key Considerations for Operational and Financial Impacts to Healthcare Providers. 
0 CMS Making Changes to Accelerated and Advance Payment Programs. 
0 What You Need to Know About Medicare Telehealth Coverage and COVlD-19. 
o How to Ensure Grant Compliance in the Wake of COVlD-19. 

7 | eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

Other Services We Provide 
Eide Bailly is a full-service CPA firm performing traditional CPA firm services of attest (audits, reviews, 
compilations), tax, and cost report preparation. We also have management advisory services including 
forensics, cybersecurity, compliance and revenue cycle, digital transformation, vendor added reseller (VAR) 
sales of accounting software, internal audit and many other non-traditional services. Additional examples of 
these services include the following: 

‘ Professional Services 

Population Health Management. Contract Reviews. 
Technology Consulting. Physician Compensation. 
Enterprise Risk Management. Pricing Studies. 
Strategic Financing Services. ACO and Healthcare Operational Consulting. 
Forensic & Valuation. Rural Health Clinic Reimbursement Studies. 
Transaction Services. Digital Transformation. 
Cybersecurity Consulting. Community Health Needs Assessment. 
Business Intelligence. 
Compliance and Coding Reviews. 
34Gb Compliance Reviews. 
Revenue Cycle. 
Strategic Reimbursement Services. 

Ir>>- Connect with Us 
Visit us at www.eidebailly.com to learn about the many services we offer, register for courses, sign up for 
our Insights Newsletter, read overviews from prior months and stay connected throughout the year. 

0 Tax Structure and Analysis and Tax 
Regulation. 

I Cybersecurity Consulting. 

” i : -  i' . '  III-*2...“ ‘ T - l ' r f ' r  ' » >  = 

l l  I 

oiii'y superpower! assessmefi't JfieJIvered all that they _prmed. Riley educated the .a' 4 511;" . 
oil The process, did dindzviaual' interviews to determine opportunities, Molyzedpayrdil fieporfs 1;.- If 
e‘s‘tlobhshed benchmarks that are now. a part of every. staging Iconv_ HIT-‘9: 
opportunities for'improvement in each of the departments. 

y'i: ' and _JfE’fit ' ' iii-r | - ' I " ‘  “E .l ‘ : p :  ‘ . i l  ”1’: ,4 " :5”; Iii-9H9?" . 

0 ‘ 2 . 1 ‘ l f ' 7 . ” . ' _ 3 . l  ‘ - L i a ?  
11‘1- a—I". I I-I'I-I- T- 74'?!- wall-g T'ifi-=r-_--_-—- . _ E 

I ‘lRiolghrd I I —  I" _ 

___ __ q} 
T _' ‘ I I  1=$it"q__i}7'efli-er 

ionner eneral Hospital 

Eiii'e Baii i’i-y' s operationai asses‘sn'Ie-Irrt helped put our horioiéai In unfair vér} ca , WEE“??? .'- 

8 | eidebailly.com 



— _ - _  

LISTENING 16 " YOUR‘NEEDS 
1.. 

~ 

U l l l ' l l f l ‘ l l  I l ' l n u g  T m “ :  t."~".'l"lf" 

EXCEDING EXPECTATIONS 
Based on our conversations and your request for proposal, we understand your needs as outlined 
below: 

Professional Services Requested 
- Financial Audit for Prosser for year ending December 31, 2020, 2021 and 2022. 

o A Single Audit for Prosser, as applicable. 

0 Annual and Interim Medicare and Medicaid Cost Report preparation, including monthly models 
to calculate reserves for Accounts Receivable as well as Medicare and Medicaid Due To/(From), 
and DSH reporting and other audits and reporting as needed. 

0 Advisory services in revenue cycle, critical access hospital cost accounting to maximize 
reimbursement, accounting guidance related to hospital and district financial reporting and 
more as needed. 

Our Deliverables 
- Timely delivery of annual audited financial statements and 

management reports to meet Prosser’s needs. 

0 Accurate Medicare and Medicaid Cost Reports prepared to 
identify opportunities and minimize risks. 

0 Thought leadership and ongoing support as changes impact 
the healthcare industry. 

EXPERIENCE 

experience. At Eide Bailly, we promise our clients an CONNECTED CQNFIDENT 
experience, second to none, where they feel understood, 
connected and confident. 

o The ”Eide Bailly Experience” - The difference is the client 

9 I eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

TAKE A CLOSER L00 AT YOUR FINANCIALS l 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES APPROACH 
A Customized Service Approach 
At Eide Bailly, we promise you a better overall experience. While we recognize that multiple firms are 
capable of accomplishing the objectives of an audit, Eide Bailly appreciates that every situation and 
every organization is different, and we tailor our approach based on the needs of each client. 

Eide Bailly’s audit, tax and reimbursement services approach is customized to the healthcare sector and 
the financial issues most important to this industry. We do not take an approach used for other 
industries and make it “fit" for healthcare entities. We understand the unique nature of auditing 
healthcare organizations and incorporate that into our approach. This approach starts with planning, 
continues to audit fieldwork, includes the management report provided at the conclusion of the annual 
process and ensures year-round communications and relevant information. 

Specific ways in which our audit approach provide value to .Prosser includes the following: 
0 Staff, managers and partners who will be involved during fieldwork are experienced in working 

with nonprofit healthcare entities. These individuals spend the majority of their time working 
with healthcare clients; they know what to look for and which financial issues and risk areas are 
of most importance. 

0 We build a high-level of partner and manager involvement into our audit and reimbursement 
services so that clients have access to our most experienced people. This allows our partners 
and managers to identify critical issues early in the process and to work with management to 
address these issues. 

0 Collaborative, not combative, communication is a hallmark of our communication style. We do 
not "dictate" a response to our clients, but instead work to develop solutions that are 
acceptable to all parties. 

0 We focus on being proactive in communication so that management and the Board of Directors 
are able to use information in a timely manner. This approach makes the audit a better 
experience for everyone and avoids surprises. 

10 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
— — _ _  — — — — — — —  —_— — 

o In our role as auditors, we are exposed to a significant amount of information regarding 
organizations’ financial results and how they address different issues. That information will be 
regularly shared with management to provide them with a greater understanding of the 
approach taken by their peers, as well as the results achieved by them. We have also gathered a 
significant amount of industry data and have developed a database of information that can be 
used to benchmark your organization. We provide this information as a service to our clients. In 
these difficult times of limited rate increases provided by third-party payors, your hospitals need 
to be operating as efficiently as possible. We believe our benchmarking information is a valuable 
tool for our clients in evaluating operations. The data is not only important to management but 
also to the Board of Directors by providing industry perspective. 

0 Timely does not mean “just in time.” By focusing on planning and communicating with 
management throughout the audit, reimbursement and tax processes, we are able to create a 
better overall experience that goes beyond the delivery of the audit report by a certain 
deadfine. 

c We employ a "peer to peer” versus "teacher to student" relationship. We view our clients as 
peers. While this may seem like an obvious practice that should be found across the industry, 
our clients tell us that our relationship focus is different — and refreshing. 

To ensure effective communication throughout the audit, we work with clients to establish 
communication protocols at the startaof the engagement, which results in higher levels of client 
satisfaction. Our team will meet with members of management to determine the frequency and format 
of communication you would like so that we can provide the necessary information regarding Prosser’s 
finances. We will also meet with members of the Board of Directors, as necessary, to discuss the audit 
process and identify any issues or concerns they may have; issues we should be aware of when planning 
the audit. 

Creating the client experience goes beyond gaining industry knowledge. The value to you is only realized 
when we make a concerted effort to understand your organization and your unique situation and goals. 
By engaging in thorough audit planning and communications with management, we begin each 
engagement with a strong understanding of the various deadlines for each of the financial and federal 
audits and the steps involved along the way to meet these deadlines. An audit project plan will be 
developed between our team and Prosser and then followed closely. This includes establishing on-site 
fieldwork schedules that work for both Prosser and Eide Bailly (and follows local and state pandemic 
guidelines) and supplementing on-site activities with technologies, discussed later in this section, to 
ensure a seamless process, while maintaining safety for your team and ours. We believe in clear, up- 
front and open communication with no surprises. 

Communication is key to performing an effective audit engagement. We have found when we work with 
our clients, rather than for our clients, the professional services rendered take on a much higher value. 

11 l eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

Specific Audit Process 
Our audit approach is designed to collaborate with Prosser and achieve optimal results. We utilize a 
combination of detail tests, substantive analytical reviews and general analytical reviews to test financial 
statement balances with the extent of procedures based on the assessment of risk of material 
misstatement. We also consider risks across Prosser’s financial reporting entity. 

Accounting estimates are generally the most complex and significant areas of the financial statements 
and we spend a commensurate amount of time addressing these risks. Our approach is to first 
understand management’s methodology in developing those estimates. We then evaluate whether the 
methodology is reasonable and discuss potential concerns early in the process so that all involved can 
agree on a methodology that seems most appropriate given the facts and circumstances. 

We will then obtain management’s estimates, either at an interim or year-end timeframe, and test 
those estimates against both the methodology that had been agreed to during planning and evidence 
obtained from other sources. We also have the ability to use outside sources to help assess 
management’s assumptions, such as actUarial determined amounts, fair value of financial instruments, 
and other estimates. As required by auditing standards, we will also perform a retrospective review, or 
look back, of significant estimates to identify any biases by management. 

Tentative Audit Schedule 
Upon appointment as your auditor, we will discuss a proposed engagement schedule and work with you 
to ensure the timetable meets the needs of Prosser and makes the most effective use of their staff 
members’ time. 

The schedule below indicates what we would expect on an ongoing basis. We understand from our 
discussions with you that this would meet your reporting requirements. We will work closely with your 
team through the planning stages to clearly define expectations and the items required from your team 
in order to facilitate an efficient audit to enable us to meet your deadline. The following table identifies 
the structure of our audit for Prosser reports and the timing of each section. 

E:- Engagement Timeline* 
Activity Timing)“ 
Planning December 

Fieldwork , February/March 

Exit Conference At the end of fieldwork 

Reporting When requested 

Ongoing Communication Throughout the year 

* We understand that the 2020 audit will include impacts from the COVID pandemic and related federal 
programs requiring a single audit. Accordingly, the engagement timeline is based on a "normal” year. 
We will work with management to create an agreed—upon schedule and deadlines every year. 

12 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
_ _ _ .  _ h - _ _  

ACCURATE AND 
TIMELY REPORTS. 

(us! Region! Apple-lull 

Cost Report Methodology 
The importance of the Medicare and Medicaid Cost Reports in the financial success of your organization 
cannot be overstated. Too often, the only consideration that many providers give the Medicare and 
Medicaid Cost Reports is an update of items included on the prior year’s filing. The preparation of the cost 
report should involve more than just a reiteration of the previous filings and updating data. It should also 
provide insight as to potential opportunities for improvement or the reduction of risks. 

This includes identifying areas of improved compliance and opportunities for increased Medicare and 
Medicaid reimbursement. In order to identify areas of concern or opportunity in a Medicare and Medicaid 
Cost Report, each cost report receives two reviews completed by your Eide Bailly engagement team. 

0 FIRST review is more detailed in nature to ensure both the completeness and accuracy of the 
report. 

1» SECOND review is performed by a reviewer at the Senior Manager, Director or Partner level who is 
independent of the preparation and first review. This independent review not only helps to confirm 
the accuracy of the report, but also enables the second reviewer to look for opportunities to 
enhance reimbursement and provide suggestions for improving the process. 

We contract with Health Financial Systems (H F5) for the software used in the preparation of Medicare and 
Medicaid Cost Reports. The HFS software is approved by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
and is used by healthcare providers, CPA firms and Medicare and Medicaid Administrative Contractors 
nationwide. 

Upon completion of the cost reports, we will provide you with a management letter outlining any 
opportunities that would come to our attention. We welcome any further discussions so that Prosser can 
take advantage of potential opportunities. 

As a client, your organization will have access to important regulation changes and issues facing the 
healthcare industry and we will help you give a voice to your Medicare and Medicaid Cost Reports. The 
leaders of our healthcare practices are also regularly involved in speaking to groups on issues of importance 
to the related communities. Not only do we look at today’s issues, but we also proactively address issues 
that may affect Prosser in the future. 

13 I eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
.-. r — — — =  _ — . — _ — _ — — — v  — — _ _ 

MAXIMIZE voun i l. REIMBURSEMEML 

[Ml  Model 9"»!!! Infi l l 

CAH REIMBURSEMENT MODEL 
We understand the reimbursement issues faced by rural hospitals. We also recognize the importance for 
our CAH clients to be able to reasonably estimate the settlement amount from Medicare and Medicaid 
for the current cost reporting period throughout the year. In response, we have developed a Critical 
Access Hospital Reimbursement Model (CAH Model) to assist our clients with this estimate. The CAH 
Model may eliminate the need and investment in Interim Cost Reports. 

The CAH Model is a Microsoft Office Excel-based spreadsheet model. Eide Bailly’s CAH Model is 
customized to a hospital’s unique operations. Data to be used includes information from previously filed 
cost reports and current year data. The CAH Model estimates settlements using a CAH’s current volumes 
and costs. Since the tool uses current yea r-to-date operations (ongoing basis), it is designed to flex 
accordingly when a CAH experiences a significant swing in volume or costs during the current year. 
Clients appreciate the minimal time it takes to update the model monthly. The monthly trial balance is 
imported into the model, monthly statistics are entered, and in seconds, clients can see what their 
financial position is relative to Medicare and Medicaid. The CAH model is a powerful tool that provides 
clients with the Medicare and Medicaid data that they need when they need it. 

The CAH Model is designed to work for all CAHs. It is updated regularly to reflect changes in regulations 
as well as to incorporate suggestions from others using the CAH Model. It should be noted that laws and 
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to 
interpretation. While the CAH Model does not guarantee perfect results, our clients utilizing the CAH 
Model have been able to generate reliable financial information. This enables them to, more effectively 
manage their operations and reflect the estimate for third-party payor settlements to be included in the 
monthly financial statements for internal reporting. 

14 I eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
. r — — — _ i _ — _  _ 

VALUE ADDED SERVICES 
Communication 
We are prepared to work with you throughout the year by proactively discussing the audit, tax or 
reimbursement impact of decisions you are making. We want you to feel comfortable picking up the 
phone and involving us in your decision process without the expectation of substantial additional fees. 
We have made a commitment to ongoing communication, not only during fieldwork, but throughout the 
year, in order to address and resolve questions and issues as they arise. We are dedicated to a 
collaborative approach whereby our partners and managers will discuss one-on-one with you the 
particular issue and appropriate and practical application to your situation, while still maintaining an 
objective perspective. The healthcare industry is a complex business with a variety of rules and 
regulations unlike any other industry. As the industry continually changes and new rules will most 
certainly continue to evolve, you can be assured that our collaborative approach will be a constant 
cornerstone of our client service culture. 

As part of our engagement, you can expect feedback on best practices, regulations and initiatives, and 
industry trends from the staff you interact with. As a firm, we attend local and national trainings to keep 
up to date on all the healthcare changes. We regularly present healthcare updates and provide 
numerous trainings throughout the year related to many topics, including; Alternative Payment 
Methods, RHCs, Clinics, Cost Report Training and Bad Debts, to name a few. We have also been active in 
consulting with over 40 hospitals and healthcare organizations on Accountable Care Organizations’ 
development and relate operating metric measures. 

Finally, given the fact that our firm has a streamlined national structure and your lead partners are 
active with respect to both industry leadership and firm accounting and audit and tax technical 
committees, the process of addressing and concluding on issues is more efficient and timely than what 
we often hear our new clients have experienced. 

Smooth Transition 
Our goal is to make the transition as smooth as possible. We will manage the transition to minimize time 
demands on your employees and ensure a timely first year audit in accordance with professional 
standards. 

We are experienced in transitioning many clients from predecessor professional service providers. In 
each case, we worked closely with client personnel and accomplished the transition with minimal 
disruption of client activities. The following are some of the critical activities we perform to make the 
transitions successful. 

0 Spend more time in the planning stages of the audit to understand your organization and 
processes. 

0 Identify any issues during the planning stage and have them resolved before starting the audit. 
0 Review current auditor‘s workpapers to help us understand what Prosser provided regarding 

schedules and other documentation. 
0 Partners and managers spend more time during fieldwork so when issues are identified they are 

resolved in the field and not at the end of the audit. 

0 Continue ongoing communications with management during the audit process and throughout 
the year. 

0 Meet your deadlines and expectations. 
15 | eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

MAKE TECHNOLO 
WORK FOR ¥Ofl 

Use of Technology 
For many years, Eide Bailly has used technology to improve the experience of our clients. We utilize 
software to conduct all aspects of an audit engagement. The benefits of a paperless system allow our 
interaction with you to be more efficient and less intrusive. Our software allows for automatic updates 
of historical information and testing processes. Therefore, you don’t need to provide repetitive 
information each year and the focus can be on matters that have changed or are of significance to 
Prosser versus monotonous tasks such as checklist completions. Some additional examples of 
technologies incorporated into the audit process include: 

EB Connect_(Weh-Based (lient Portal) 
The Eide Bailly Client Portal is the standard for delivering electronic documents in a secure manner 
to and from our clients. Email is not a secure means of exchanging documents and our client portal 
can handle much larger files than email. Additionally, the portal is HIPAA compliant for transmission 
of secure protected health information and related files. Multiple people at the client site or 
internally can access documents placed on the portal. 

Clients know their confidential information is secure and safe and appreciate the improved 
organization, documentation and communication by using the Client Portal. Many efficiencies are 
created by leveraging technology and sharing information and knowledge on the Client Portal. This 
results in reducing the amount of time needed on-site during an engagement and a substantial 
reduction in duplicate requests for information. 

Data Extraction and Manipulation Software 
Eide Bailly designs our approach to incorporate the use of TeamMate Analytics--to maximize 
efficiency while conducting a very effective audit. Through TeamMate, we can extract information 
from related databases and create databases that check for duplicate payments, summarize 
payments, and extract journal entries from specific accounts, develop expectations for analytical 
procedures and recalculate system calculations among a host of other procedures that are 
developed by our audit team. 

16 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

Other Tools 
Eide Bailly also incorporates or has plans on incorporating numerous other technologies to aid in a 
more effective audit while also creating efficiencies and lower costs, such as: 
- MindBridge and Inflow — artificial intelligence tools. 
0 Ebrevia, Autoflow, and UI Path — machine learning and robotic process automation / bots. 
o Salesforce and Eide Bailly developed “Hive” — client management platform. 
0 American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Dynamic Audit Solution — dynamic, 

flexible and scalable audit platform that uses the power of automation, data analytics and 
updated methodologies to transform auditing. 

In addition, we are excited about the impending release of our client engagement site, myEideBailly. 
This will be an easy to use, single platform that allows you to set up your preferences, communications, 
contacts, etc., as well as sign up for webinars and trainings, pay bills, access the client portal and much 
more. 

We have embraced these technologies by creating innovation teams and hackathons to not only 
determine appropriate use of these tools, but also innovative and new audit procedures. What this 
means to you — better service, timely reporting and cost-effective solutions. 

COVlD-l 9 Impacts 
Many of our clients are wondering about the impact of COVID-19 on their audits. As we are a paperless, 
technology-driven firm, we have seen no issues in performing audit procedures off-site from our clients during 
this unprecedented event. As a result, we have no concerns completing this audit remotely, if needed. 

We have taken advantage of technology during these times, such as using our client portal, EB Connect, for 
exchanging documents securely and safely. We also use Skype and Microsoft Teams, which allows us to 
communicate with our clients face to face, while sharing screens, to make the process as seamless as possible. 
We have utilized Zoom to host webinars and town hall meetings to educate and assist our clients on the rapidly 
changing circumstances and on how to successfully navigate through those changes. 

In addition, as discussed previously, Eide Bailly has developed numerous COVlD-related tools, educational 
events, articles and partnerships to ensure our clients and the industry as a whole has as many answers as 
possible. With matters changing on seemingly a daily basis, we are ensuring that these updates are passed along 
to you so that you can feel connected and confident as you make important business decisions. We will continue 
to provide these services through this pandemic and into whatever the industry experiences next. 

17 l eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

. _ " ' MCI“! 
FA TEAM YOU ‘ t .i 

”Mill TRUST _ 

s 
1/ .._» 

l i ‘ l l l i '  

AN EXPERIENCED SERVICE TEAM 
We’re passionate about our work—and your success. We have selected professionals for your service 
team who are the right fit for your engagement, based on their knowledge and experience in the 
governmental industry. 

Kevin Smith will lead the engagement team and serve as the Audit Engagement Partner and Michael 
Smith will serve as the Reimbursement Senior Manager. Kristin O’Connor will serve as the Audit Senior 
Manager and Alex Stewart will be the Senior Associate. These professionals are licensed to practice 
public accounting and bring strong credentials and a desire to work with Prosser. If awarded these 
engagements, these individuals will serve as your primary contacts. Additional resources will support the 
project team as necessary. 

Senior and Stuff Associates 
Once we determine the timing that works best for you, we will assign staff associates to your 
engagement. 

Many of our senior associates have more than two years of experience in public accounting, with several 
who specialize in the healthcare industry. We require compliance for all members of our assurance staff. 
This means no fewer than 120 hours of continuing professional education (CPE) every three-years. Most 
members of our audit staff significantly exceed that amount. 

18 l eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
. _ _ — =  _ 

Engagement Team 
Your service team has extensive experience in the healthcare and nonprofit industries. You’ll find 
profiles for each team member in Appendix A. The following information will provide an overview of 
your service team: 

Kevin Smith, CPA 
PARTNER 
Kevin will serve as the engagement partner and will be responsible for directing the 
services of the team. He has more than 25 years in public accounting with 
experience in the healthcare industry throughout his career. Kevin is the healthcare 
audit partner in the Boise, ID office and has partner responsibility for all of the 
healthcare clients in the Boise office. 

Michael Smith 
SENIOR MANAGER 
Michael has more than 35 years of healthcare reimbursement experience, working 
with thousands of providers in 13 states. He specializes in Medicare and Medicaid 
cost report audit and reimbursement. Michael is located in our Fargo, ND office. 

Kristin O'Connor, CPA 
SENIOR MANAGER 
Kristin will serve as the audit manager and will be responsible for ensuring timely 
delivery of quality services. She has more than seven years in public accounting 
with experience in the healthcare industry throughout her career. Kristin holds the 
CPA designation and is located in our Boise, ID office. 

Alex Stewart, CPA 
SENIOR ASSOCIATE 
Alex will be the Senior Associate on your engagement and has more than four 
years of public accounting experience providing services to clients within 
healthcare, government and nonprofit industries. He assists organizations in 
understanding accounting changes and disclosure requirements. He holds the CPA 
designation and is located in our Boise, ID office. 

Affirmative Action 
Eide Bailly adheres to the principles of Affirmative Action through our daily human resources and 
business operations practices. All members of Eide Bailly operate within the Affirmative Action 
guidelines and value its objectives. 

19 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 
— _ _ — _ _  — —  _ - — — - _ —  

Stuff Continuity 
To help ensure a strong business relationship and to minimize disruptions, we keep staffing changes to a 
minimum. Compared to the national average, Eide Bailly experiences a high retention rate which 
translates to providing our clients with consistent service teams. We will strive for continuity of staff for 
your engagement. With this continuity comes quality, as team members’ knowledge of your 
organization grows from year to year. 

3-Year History 
Staff Retention 

89% 
FY 2020 

90% 88% 
f l  2018 H 2019 

Should the need arise to change any of the key engagement personnel, we will notify you in writing and 
provide the qualifications of the proposed replacement. Upon your approval, new engagement 
personnel will join your service team. 

Continuing Education 
Because we are committed to the industries we serve, we provide our 
professionals with specific, ongoing training. This investment ensures our 
people stay current on the unique challenges and opportunities within the 
industry sectors so that they are in the best position to help clients address 
these issues. 

Firmwide, our CPE program requires all professional staff obtain education that 
exceeds the requirements of the AICPA and where applicable information 
technology and industry requirements. The firm places a strong emphasis on 
lifelong learning and recognizes the importance of developing our professionals 
to best serve our clients. This past year we provided our client service 
professionals with an average of 43 hours of professional education. In 
addition, we regularly share information among the audit teams in different (PE HOURS 
offices to ensure we are providing clients with the latest thinking and best 
possible solutions. Eide Bailly W 2020 

l N ' ’ Y 8 i' ll 4 
All members of the engagement team will meet or exceed the CPE 
requirements. Eide Bailly uses a combination of in-house developed programs and external CPE to ensure 
that all professional staff maintains the highest level of professional education. 

By expanding our knowledge of issues important to government organizations, we are able to provide 
more in-depth, knowledgeable solutions to our clients. Additional communications, webinars and 
training are provided throughout the year on a variety of topics important to healthcare organizations. 

20 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

( n i l  I ‘ l l l l l i l q l  

EXPECTED FEES 
Our fees are based on the complexity of the issue and the experience level of the staff members 
necessary to address it. If you request additional services, we will obtain your agreement on fees before 
commencing work, so there are no surprises or hidden fees. 

We propose the following fees based on our understanding of the scope of work and the level of 
involvement of Prosser’s staff: 

Int—:2. . Engagement Services and Fees 
Professional Services 2020 2021 2022 

Financial Statement Audit of Prosser $28,500 $29,300 $30,200 

Medicare/ Medicaid Cost Report Preparation $10,600 $10,900 $11,200 

Interim Medicare Cost Report Preparation $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 

Other Services 
Professional services for federal audits related to receiving federal funding, will be considered when the 
scope of the federal funds is identified, since federal funds were not audited in the prior year. We have 
extensive experience in auditing federal funds and following compliance requirements. 

We have created proven models for accounts receivable as well as Medicare and Medicaid Due 
To/From. Our Medicare model for CAH’s has supported the interim cost report. The Medicare and 
Medicaid Model is discussed on page 14 of the proposal, CAH Model Approach. 

Retirement Account Audits, DSH reporting and other audits and reporting as needed along with advisory 
services in revenue cycle, critical access hospital cost accounting to maximize reimbursement, 
accounting guidance related to hospital and district financial reporting and other consulting needs will 
be discussed, when the full scope is identified. Eide Bailly is experienced in all areas mentioned and will 
be able to meet your needs timely and efficiently. 

Out-of-Pocket Fees 
In addition to the professional fees listed above, you will be billed for actual out-of-pocket expenses 
such as travel time, mileage, lodging and meals. 

Billing Policy Regarding Telephone Inquiries 
We know clients appreciate access to all of their service team members. We embrace this opportunity 
for constant communication and will ensure our team members are available when you have questions 
and issues. This service is included in the scope of the engagement. If a particular issue surfaces that falls 
outside the scope of this engagement, we’ll bring it to your attention and obtain approval before 
proceeding. 

21 | eidebailly.com 



REAL 
I V 

0-} ' 1 .  .— __ | * 

PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

I I I ‘  
I I  

SIMILAR CLIENTS AND SERVICES 
We recently asked our clients what they value most about their relationship with our firm. Industry 
knowledge, attentive service, genuine advice and friendly people were just a few of the responses we 
received. Our clients are truly the best critics of our service. 

As a top 25 CPA firm, we’ve built our business on relationships. The clients below have similarities to 
your organization, and we encourage you to contact them to learn about their Eide Bailly experiences. 

>>~> Similar Clients 

Steele Memorial Medical Center 
Lionel Montoya 
Chief Financial Officer 
208.756.5618 
|ionel.montoya@ steelemed.org¥ 

Bonner General Hospital 
Sheryl Rickard 
Chief Executive Officer 
208.265.1100 
shemlxickardflbonnerg' eneral.or_’g_‘ 

Weiser Memorial Hospital 
Mark Christensen 
Chief Financial Officer 
208.549.4409 
mchristensen@weiserhosgitalbrg 

Boulder City Hospilal 
Doug Lewis 
Chief Financial Officer 
702.293.411 ext. 6509 
d|ewis@bou_ldercitvhosp"ital.org_ 

22 I eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

'Q  

.Ill'lO BUSINESS 
.l‘l l 

[ET US HELP YOU WITH MORE. 
When you work with us, you’ll have access to the knowledge and talents of more than 2,500 
professionals across our firm. This includes specialized tax knowledge, a full spectrum of audit/assurance 
services and our many specialized services, such as: 

Cybersecu rity 
Our profeSsionals have deep IT backgrounds, specializing in a broad range of security services and 
allowing us to tailor solutions to your needs. We work with every level of your organization—your 
boards and executives, technical IT admins and general users—to provide insight and guidance so you 
can feel confident your data is protected. 

IT Consulting 
Business planning and technology strategy go hand-in-hand, like having a good offense and defense. You 
can't win the game without planning for both. Whether you want a better way to power your decision 
making, a simpler way to run your organization, or you just want to see a return on your technology, a 
solid strategy always comes first. Our business consultants will help you define your goals and business 
needs so that your technology game plan keeps you winning. 

Forensic Accounting 
We have seasoned professional with years of relevant investigative experience. Our forensic 
accountants are experienced in assisting with internal, civil, criminal and insurance recovery 
investigations related to allegations of theft, fraud and accounting irregularities. The forensic 
methodologies and technology used by our team of specialists help get to the facts of these situations 
and are court proven. We understand the urgency of resolving these types of matters and take pride in 
delivering a quality work product in an efficient and timely matter. 

23 | eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

Operational Process Improvement Services 
Eide Bailly has worked with many healthcare facilities in assessing operations. This work includes 
establishing department productivity benchmarks, assessing process and work flow issues, and service line 
analysis. As a result, our clients manage staffing levels more effectively, eliminate inefficient work and 
provide service level profitably reports to leadership. Proper revenue and expense (fixed and variable) 
mapping, contractual allocation and overhead cost allocation are all part of the service level report. Our 
goal is to help our clients become effective — doing the right things — and efficient — doing things right - in 
their day-to-day operations. 

USDA Feasibility Study Experience 
Eide Bailly has conducted numerous financial feasibility studies for healthcare organizations looking into 
financing expansions, renovations or replacement projects related to USDA applications. Due to the 
specific nature and requirements from USDA, most of the forecasts have been examination-level 
engagements, ranging anywhere from $2 million to $50 million. The projects we have worked on have 
included USDA direct loans, USDAguaranteed loans, USDA rural economic development loans and grants, 
as well as other traditional bank financing. 

Construction Accounting and Reimbursement 
We have developed a model and team to assist with construction budgeting and accounting for 
construction projects including monitoring the use of bond and loan funds. This includes monitoring 
construction in progress accounts and transfer of assets to fixed assets when portions of the project are 
complete and placed in services to fully capture the Medicare reimbursement as quickly as possible. We 
also recommend an on-site cost report preparation at the end of the project to assure square footage and 
allocations have been accurately captured. 

Community Health Needs Assessment (CH NA) 
Hospitals have specific requirements under 501(R) they must follow to ensure they maintain their 
exemption. This includes conducting a community health needs assessment, providing financial assistance, 
limiting the amounts billed to those eligible for financial assistance and establishing billing and collection 
policies. Eide Bailly can assist a hospital in ensuring they not only have the appropriate policies in place to 
meet the requirements, but that the policies are being appropriately implemented. We can provide a 
review of your policies for compliance with the requirements and perform an analysis of the day to day 
implementation. Additionally, we work with hospitals to conduct community health needs assessments to 
better understand the health needs in their community and develop a plan for the hospital and others in 
the community to address the needs identified. 

Chargemaster Review 
For over 20 years, our team has provided on-site hospital chargemaster reviews that are designed to assist 
providers in meeting the billing requirements of Medicare, Medicaid and commercial payers. These 
reviews consist of more than a review of current procedural terminology (CPT) codes, revenue codes and 
charge descriptions. Our review process not only provides recommendations to correct billing and 
reimbursement issues but focuses on educating your staff regarding the underlying theory of billing that is 
necessary to help maintain chargemaster compliance after our review. A perfect chargemaster is not 
enough if your team is not properly capturing charges for the services rendered. Our chargemaster review 
process includes the review of a sample of patient claims and charts depending on the services provided 
and size of the facility to determine the adequacy of the charge capture process. Our findings are included 
in our reports with recommendations on how to better capture the charges related to services rendered. 

24 | eidebailly.com 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

Post Revenue Cycle Assessment Project Management and Implementation 
Our Revenue Cycle consultants have walked in your shoes. Many have held leadership positions within 
organizations similar to you within the Revenue Cycle. They have the experience needed to prioritize, 
facilitate and implement the recommendations of either our firm’s assessment or one prepared by 
another organization. Our goal is to get you on track to realizing results, making things Operate more 
efficiently, and to optimize all facets of the revenue cycle. 

Compliance Initiatives 
With our team of reimbursement, billing, coding, internal audit, clinical and compliance professionals, 
we can partner with your compliance team and collaborate on executing compliance audit initiatives. 
We have experience conducting auditing and monitoring reviews, assessing compliance program 
effectiveness, collaborating in establishing annual audit plans, preparing and presenting board reports of 
compliance related initiatives, their findings and recommendations along with status of implementation. 
In addition, we have also provided charge capture reviews which combine revenue cycle initiatives with 
the compliance program focus. These services have ranged anywhere from project to project basis to 
outsourced compliance and internal audit functions of an organization. 

3403 Program Review 
The 3403 Drug Pricing Program targets the outpatient population, and covered entities can demonstrate 
a significant cost savings on the purchase of the drugs. Your organization may be eligible to participate; 
however, there are requirements and risks you should be aware of before and while you participate. 

We can provide reviews of your policies and procedures surrounding your existing or planned 3403 Drug 
Program as well as provide reviews of the operations of your 3403 Drug Program as recommended by 
the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA). 

Strategic Reimbursement Services 
Our reimbursement professionals can assist you in receiving the maximum reimbursement entitled. The 
team works across the entire spectrum of reimbursement issues. We specialize in areas such as cost- 
based reimbursement, Medicare bad debts capture and reporting, rural health clinics and provider- 
based reimbursement impacts. 

Coding/HIM 
Our team includes accredited professionals in the area of inpatient, outpatient and physician coding. 
Our team provides coding review and education to HIM and physician groups. We also provide support 
services to our clients on an as needed basis to assist with staff transitions and extended leaves. 

Board Education 
We have provided educational sessions to many of our clients as they experience changes in their 
operations or governance structures. Specific ways we have worked with clients include providing 
background and education on understanding financial statements understanding the Board’s fiduciary 
responsibility, developing Board committees and other Board governance issues. These educational 
meetings reflect our commitment to helping clients achieve their mission and objectives. 

25 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

w . . . .5— 
" W l .. _ 41. ‘. i . J = _ 
i :35 VIN-“10”?” 9 " , 1 _ v mu succss _-_ 

WE WANT TO WORK WITH YOU. 
To us, work isn’tjust work; we see it as a chance to help you solve problems, achieve goals and pursue 
passions. After thoughtfully reviewing your needs and taking the time to understand your organization, 
we feel we’re the best fit for this opportunity. 

We can connect you with the knowledge, resources and solutions that help bring confidence to your 
business decisions. We want to work with you! 

If you have questions or would like additional information, don’t hesitate to contact us. We want to 
make sure you have everything you need to make your decision. 

5)?) 
Kevin Smith, CPA 

Partner 
208.383.4755 

ksmittidebailly.com 

What inspires you, inspires us. 
We’re driven to help clients take on the now and the next with inspired ideas, solutions and results. We 
look forward to working with you. 

26 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

{LIJILHHLLZ- I". ILEI i I I ' IL I ' I i IL ILH‘  

TEAM PROFILES 

27 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

KEVIN R. SMITH, CPA 
Partner 

INSPIRATION: To me, quality client service means being proactive with my clients' 
needs and exceeding their expectations. 

208.383.4755 I ksmith@eidehailly.com 

Kevin provides his clients with a variety of services, including audits, 
reviews and compilations of financial statements, business consulting 
and agreed-upon procedures. He serves a variety of industries, 
including healthcare organizations, governmental entities, non-profit 
organizations, single audits and for-profit entities. 

When you work with Kevin, you can expect proactive service, timely 
response and attention to details. He loves to help clients succeed 
and be part of the solution. 

In his free time, Kevin enjoys getting outside whenever he can to work 
in the yard or his garden. During the summer, he enjoys doing 
projects around their house, riding horses, boating and spending time 
with family. 

Client Work 
Works with healthcare, government and nonprofit clients in Idaho, 
Washington, Oregon and California, including large critical access 
hospitals and rural health clinics. 

28 | eidebailly.com 

Memberships 
American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants, Member 

Idaho Society of Certified Public 
Accountants, Member 

Association of Government 
Accountants, Member 

Idaho Chapter of Healthcare 
Financial Management 
Association, Past Officer 

Idaho Health Care Association, 
Associate Member 

Designation/licensures 
Certified Public Accountant 

Education 
Bachelor of Administration, 
Accounting — Idaho State 
University, Pocatello 

Annual Healthcare-Specific 
Continued Education 



PRDSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

MICHAEL SMITH 
Senior Manager 

701.239.8635 I msmith@eidebuilly.com 

Client Work Edmfion 
More than 35 years of healthcare reimbursement experience. More Master of Business 
than 33 years of experience with Medicare Administrative Contractor Administration — Moorhead State 
specializing in Medicare cost report audit and reimbursement. University, Minnesota 

Served for eight years as a member of the Medicare Audit and Bachelor of Science, Accounting 
Reimbursement Committee, which provided guidance to CMS on — Moorhead State University, 
audit and reimbursement policies and procedures. Minnesota 

Worked with more than 4,000 providers, in 13 states, consisting of 
Jurisdiction E and Jurisdiction F, including PPS hospitals, Critical Access 
Hospitals and Skilled Nursing Facilities. 

Frequent presenter on various Medicare-related healthcare topics at 
state and national conferences for HFMA and state hospital 
associations. 

29 | eidebailly.com 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

KRISTIN O'CONNOR, CPA 
National Assurance Sr. Manager 

208.424.350] | kloconnor@eidebailly.tom 

Client Work 

More than seven years in public accounting experience providing 
services to healthcare entities. 

Plans, performs and supervises financial statement audits. 
Knowledgeable of US. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 

Works with organizations on understanding the impact of accounting 
changes and disclosure requirements. 
Assists clients on financial statement analysis. 

Researched and analyzes accounting issues and presents findings, 
both verbally and in writing, to management and others within the 
organization. 

Provides Uniform Guidance to healthcare and nonprofit organizations 
which receive federal funds. 

30 I eidebailly.com 

Memberships 
Idaho State Society of CPA's 

AICPA 

Healthcare Financial 
Management Association 

Designation/Lirensures 
Certified Public Accounting 

Education 
Master's Degree, Accounting — 
University of Idaho 

Bachelor of Arts, History — 
California State University, Chico 



PROSSER MEMORIAL HEALTH 

MEX P. STEWART, CPA 
Senior Associate 

288.383.4783 I upstewort@eidebuilly.com 

Alex helps our clients prepare financial statements while giving 
recommendations for areas of improvement. 

When you work with Alex, you can expect a punctual response and a 
desire to understand the processes and needs of your organization. 

Outside of work, Alex enjoys various recreational activities including 
spending time outdoors, hiking, biking, and participating in basketball. 

Client Work 
More than two years of public accounting experience providing 
services to clients within healthcare, government, and nonprofit 
industries. 

Knowledgeable in US. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and 
with Uniform Guidance and organizations who receive federal funds. 

Assists organizations in understanding the impact of accounting 
changes and disclosure requirements. 

31 | eidebailly.com 

Memberships 
Idaho State Society of CPAs 

AICPA 

Designation/licensures 
Certified Public Accountant 

Education 
Master's Degree, Accounting - 
University of Idaho 

Bachelor of Science, Accounting - 
University of Idaho 



. CULTURE THE FOUNDATIONEEQF uccrss ; 

Caring for our external and internal clients with a passion to go the extra mile. 

Respecting our peers and their individual contributions. 

Conducting ourselves with the highest level of integrity at all times. 

Trusting and supporting one another. 

Being accountable for the overall success at the Firm, 
not just individual or office success. 

Stretching ourselves to be innovative and creative, while managing the related risks. 

Recognizing the importance of maintaining a balance between work and home life. 

Promoting positive working relationships. 

And, most at all, enioying our jobs and having fun! 

flower 3. 
EideBailly. 

What inspires you. inspires us. 
eidebuilly.com 



ATTACHMENT V 

(‘5 Presse r  
Li Memorial  Health 

August 17, 2020 

To My PMH Family, 

There isn’t a lot of new information to share with you as it relates to COVID-19 testing and 
treatment in the last two weeks. The good news is, the number of positive cases and deaths in 
Benton, Franklin and Yakima Counties has been consistently decreasing in the last few weeks. 

Most schools announced their plan for the first part of the 2020-2021 school year last week. It 
looks like public schools will have students remote learning off-campus and most private 
schools will have students on campus either full-time or a hybrid model of online and in person. 
This impacts many of you and whatever option is being implemented at your child’s school it 
brings a lot of unknowns, stress and anxiety for parents and students. Our Community Relations 
Department is reaching out to schools in our area and non-profit agencies to compile a list of 
resources to help support you during this difficult time. We will also compile a list of available 
older children and spouses of employees who would be able to offer childcare for our staff if 
needed. 

Again, I would like to remind you, as essential workers, we have been working diligently on the 
frontlines of the pandemic day in and day out. Whether you work at one of our clinics, the 
Emergency Department, Environmental Services or Finance, we have all felt the incredible 
responsibility of taking care of our community. This can have a toll on us. Nationally, the 
increase in Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder (PTSD) and suicide among healthcare workers has 
increased. 

Fear and anxiety about a disease we still know very little about and what could happen can be 
overwhelming and cause strong emotions. Social distancing and a shutdown of activities that 
have been the fabric of our lives can leave us feeling isolated and lonely. Caping with stress in a 
healthy way will make you, the people you care about, and our community stronger. Below are 
some of the signs to watch for: 

. Fear and worry about your own health and the health of your loved ones, your financial 
situation orjob, or loss of support services you rely on. 

«- Changes in sleep or eating patterns. 
. Difficulty sleeping or concentrating. 
. Worsening of chronic health problems. 
. Worsening of mental health conditions. 
. Increased use of tobacco, and/or alcohol and other substances. 



I would ask that we all keep an eye on each other. If you need help and support, don’t be afraid 
to ask for it. These are unprecedented times and each of us is responding to this crisis 
differently. There is no stigma in asking for help and reaching out to talk to someone about your 
fears. Our Employee Assistance Program is available for PMH employees and eligible family 
members. They are available 24/7, free, and 100% confidential. They can be reached at 
300.777.4114. 

There is additional information on the CDC website: https:awww.cdc.gov[coronavirus[2019- 
ncovjdgily-life-coflingimanaging-stress-anxiety.html 

Get immediate help in a crisis 

Call 911 
Disaster Distress l-Ldplineexternal icon: 1-800-985-5990 (press 2 for Spanish),'or text 
TalkWithUs for English or Ha blanos for Spanish to 66746. Spanish Speakers from Puerto 
Rico can text Hablanos to 1-787-339-2663. 
National Suicide Prevention.Lifelineexternal icon: 1-800-273-TALK (8255) for English, 1- 
888-628-9454 for Spanish, or Lifeline Crisis Chategternal icgfl. 
National Domestic ViolencefiHotlineexternal icon: 1-800-799-7233 or text LOVEIS to 
22522 
National Child Abuse Hotlineexternal icon: 1-800-4AChild (1-800-422-4453) or text 1- 
800-422-4453 
National Sexual Assault Hotlineexternal icon: 1—800-656—HOPE {4673) or Online 
Chatexternalieon 
The Eldercarg Locatorexternal icon: 1-800-677—1116 TN lnstructionsexternal icon 
Veteran’s Crisis Lineafiemal icon: 1—800-273-TALK (8255) or Crisis Chatexternal icon or 
text: 8388255 

Find a health care provider or treatment for substance use disorder and mental health 

SAMHSA’s National Helplineexternal icon: 1-800-662-HELP (4357) and Th! 1-800-487- 
4889 
Treatment Services Locator Websiteexterngl icon 
Interactive Map of Selected Federally Qualified Health Centersexternal icon 

Here are a few updates from the COVID Incident Command Task Force to share with you: 

Any healthcare worker or first responder who has a known exposure to COVID—19 is able 
to have a rapid test done at our Respiratory lCOVlD-19 Clinic 8 am - 5pm 7 days a week. 
You should wait 48 hours after the exposure to have the test done to decrease the 
likelihood of a false negative result. The clinic phone number is 509-788-6030 to 
schedule an appointment. 

Self-swabbing tests for CDVlD-19 have proven to be accurate, safe and reduce the risk 
of exposure to healthcare workers. At the Respiratory | COVID-19 Care Clinic, our 



providers monitor the patient self-swabbing while the window is rolled up. If you have 
any questions about this procedure, please reach out to Kristi Mellema ext. 6646 or 
Susan Miklas ext. 6621. 

0 At this time PMH will allow one visitor per patient in the clinic setting only. The No 
Visitor Restriction Policy at the hospital will remain in effect for now. 

0 Our PPE, Reagents and Remdesivir supplies are stable. 

The PMH COVID—19 Data as of 08/17/2020: 

Total tests completed: 3024 

Negative: 2356 

Positive: 639 

o Female: 355 
I Male: 284 
0 Average age: 40 
0 Average days to results: 2 

Confirmed Cases by Age Group 
350 

391 
300 41.1% 

250 

209 150 
25% 

150 
88 76 

10° 13.8% 113% 

59 14 
2.2% 

g - 

0-19 20-39 Ifill-5'18 60-79 80+ 

I Confi'med Case by Age Group 



Breakdown of Age Group 20-39 
120 

101 
33.636 

100 
28.5% 

58 
22.5% 

80 

45 
15.336 

69 

20 

20-25 26-39 31-35 35-39 

Positive Covid — Hometown 
259 

202 
200 172 

150 

100 
45 5°19 

15 1 l 1 7 5 3 1 ° 2  3 1 1 5 3 1  
e: ‘C‘ 

Id! of positive 



Positive Covid - Testing Location 
509 462 
456 
400 

350 

500 

250 

203 149 
150 

100 

59 5 9 3’ 1 6 
0 ._.... m III-III- III—u— 

Acute Care Covid Clinic ED Grandv‘ew ll'rosrsm= Clinic 0R Famil; Barth 
Clinic Place 

I #- 1:! positive 

COVI D—19 Testing at PMH 
5 1 16 0% 

095 0% "1951 
“ fl a w - I  

u Pos‘tive ! Neath»: Indeterminate Last. I Quantity Mm Sufficient I Awaiting Results 



IIIIII. III“! I..|II.II : | | l | | ! | l l l l l l l l l l  l l l l l  l l l l l l l l l  l a:  a :  gas a g 5 5 9 3 ! !  “EM EMF- t  - '5 ' E fi a fi m fi  I PM”: - 

‘ -  

Positive Tests Since March: 

# I 

""" 11‘ 

3D! 

3-: 

an I m  55 

an “ i I I III 
Match 21'31 All"! 1-15 AMI! 15-3-0 Ma»; 1-15 MI? 16-31 June 1-15 MIL-16M lam-15 Junie-3! Hausa-15 mums-an 

—l  «Pfime‘l‘ss - . 

t Of I 

t 571 

500 "4,5?!- m 

' 5&3 

SOD 285 

_ ‘ ' 201. 203 

132 . . n 114 68 93 77 a: . I 43 3; _ r 
- - 33 _ ' ”b;~ Efli— ‘ '— 0 I“ “ 

Mam: 21-31 May 1-15 May 1541 June: 1-15 June man August 1-15 Angus: 16-33 



If you have any comments, questions or concerns at-any time, you can reach out to anyone on 
the Incident Command Task Force or contact me directly. My cell phone is: 269-214-8185. 

Warm Regards, 





N +0 .n mama 

Ram... an...“ .83 gm... 
RNmfi Ram. Rafi. 

$3.6. . la .- l— a 
.1 nl 

. 

a... ma... .8 H #35... $3.... aha .. a a 5 8m .. Bn 5 F n E» .5. 

a..- .83... ages. «8...... 32.2.: $39 98...... aged... 
«$9- .Sodm. sham. $3.... 58...... Sada 95.2. 38.55. .3. .83 $3.83 gee. 39...... 88.8.... 8......m .93.: 
.9..- Emma... .333 $33- 88...... 9:..t gamma mama 
a.“ 5...: 33mm exam..- Sod..- magma 986..» 3.2% 

a... mafia.” $32.... .3... math; Scan...» "~33." 89...“... 

a... 35...... 9.53.8 S...» 2.38.“ 839...... smegma «3.31% 

am. $2.83 
8339 .33 .313... 33:9 madman 3.4.x...” 

$3- $3.33 
mafia} $5.... Sada 80.2.... 3.3%.. 3.33.. 
w... m.m.- 33¢? $2.. 8......“ 2...d $33..“ 2..n 
.3” .35.... Rama... .3..- $3... 5......» 95.3... 9.3% 
9...... 33.9: B...mm..~ .3... $659. 3.393 .8.“a EH83 
a... 38.3.. “macaw... $3 .83.... E38.» Enema...” 3.58.... 
.8 .85. namemm .8... 2...... BBQ 3...»... 823 
.a. $3.8: www.mmmm $2: $39. mmo........... $.33... 82.26 
a... $3... flammm eon... was...” $33 $9.58 81:... 
an $3... mmm......m.m 9.....- GENE. 3.3% 955...... 53......” 

a... emu...“ $~.~8.R 33 39.8.... 338.5 $35....» S.....m...un 
.8 333 m...m.mmm.~ $92- a: 2...... moo.mmm.~ mm...m...m.~ 83$.» 
2.. “9...... 2553... $3 $28.. 83%.... $33.... mung“... 
.3 5.3.... 93%...” .2... 83h... .mm.uom.an «8.9.3.. 832.8 

.8 33...; 5....nmn.u.. .3... 83......» 533...... 9.5.2....» Shofidm 

.3..- 68.5“. 3.3...» $3... .2899 33...... «8.8.... 55...... 
mm..~8.m mm..~8.m 
So... So... 
$38.... 338.... 

a... $3.93.. «8.83.. 9...... $55... 8.2.3.8 53.2 5.... 3:93.... 

8...- .8332... 3399. .33... 835.3 «mung...» ”8.23.. 312...... 
.8 ENE 83%... $5 Sad? Edam... mango... Bmfimflm 
Rm... omm.-m ”3.3...“ 3.9 83% 5:33 99%.. 08.83 

2.8- agaaai. 3.5%.? 3...... 853.2 «9.3.6.. 318...... .......§.~.. 
.8 as... Sofa.” $9... «8.3... 80.53 ESE... made“; 
.2..- .8333 .89.... $3.“ NEE...” 258.8 Eat»... mam... 51. 
$3- 33.8....5 
~m....om.m~ $3: 23%... SEER «3.9.3.5 firing 
am..- ..$.§..$ .845...“ E}... . 5.5m... $33.9 .E....mm...~ mo...mmm.om 

“buck. 

an... 

2...- .§.u:..E Manama... 
3...". 39.5.3 gangs? 55.5.“: 5.53:. 

.32. $369.3. m~m...m~.mo.. .3... 9.38.3 98.839 «8.5.32 3.69.3 
g..- 3969... Rnfiqmm $3. $3.03 9.....83 ”magnum wage...“ 

omen 3.3.2... 8.." 33...... as“ as“... a..." fig 

mzoFaEm—mo ".0 hzmzmbfim 

55m... EtoEmZ 

.mmwOE 
‘1‘ 

fr... 
x .FZm—Eiudtd 

59%.. .50.. 
59...: an...a 

Ammo... 6E3:— “oz 

9E3... anus—ugh. :02 fine... 
.35a 95.5.30 :02 550 

$22.m 529:. 
mEouE .5582. 

358m .2... 
qu:_ acuuhono :oz 

.30... 9E3:— 9.59.2.0 

«3......a 9.5.2.0 .50... 

wmmzanxm 393-52 EBA—aw 
mwmconxm. acaflmao 550 

acumNEoE... w cozflooauo 
8...... a. 3:8... 3:93... 

momma... w 23......”— 
.m_5o - mmqw Ema—.95.". 

32:5 - mmoSEw Damage...“— 
mm__nn:m 

.m 50 - mum". 5:29.92... 
m:m_a_m>..n_ - mam“. .mcofimmEE 

£80 .33 _m.o._..n:m 
.33 Emu—.23.“. 

£55m 
notmfiw 

93:9a asap—25 

3:05.... $2 
0:552: 9:930 550 

3.3.35. .0 52. Snack. 5.822; .859; 
m 5500 0. BEE 3&5 .050 

macs". 3.53". mi: 

05:03: mouEum 32......— 5: 

9.5.5”. E9."— wcoaoauun .30... 
500 gm 

9.5 3:95 
«3:532? 3:85.930 «new 

m.:m§m=_u< $.50 
moan”. 029.032 

28522 
98622 

moo—.9523 3:89:50 

«:53: $2.5m Ewan... 39.0 .59... 
E25320 

Egan... 
3.35am $223 25......— 320 



N .o N mum... 

33 $33 3.3 $33 $3 3.. .m 2.3.... $8.3 33$ 33“ $33- 33. $3 
$3 33 3...... 33 33 3mm 33 33$. $3.3 $3.3 $m.¢. $3... 33.. 

$336 333 $33 333 ~$.¢~¢ m3 3m 33$ $=.¢$.~ 3334 333 33$. 33$ 

39.3.. $3.. $3.3 “$3 $3.. $3.. $13 .33: 33.. $3.3 $m.3 330 33.. 
.333 33 33 33 33 33 - $3.5 

33$ 8m - - _~$. 
.mhmgm. 33...... $3.3. $3.3. $93. .333 83$. 63.3. $333 .833 $33. 33$. 63$. 
mmm.m$ 3H$ 33~ 3.....$ 33$ 33~ 33 ~¢~.$ $m$ 3o.$ $¢.$ 39$ $3" 

3333 $3.2. $3.2 $3.2 $6.2. $3.2 H$$ ¢$.R 3....3 H33 ¢$$ 33¢ 83.... 

$a.¢$.m 33$ 33$ ¢m¢.3¢ $3.3m m3i.m$ 
33$ ¢$.¢$.~ $3.3...” 33$ 33$. .3135 $3.: 

.4e and... 
L"... .L 

. ... 
0.1... 

5.... .. . ._ .. 
.nm .. n..l_w- 

.I.|. 
Jun” 

$33.8 $¢.u¢n.m 2.333 33$.m 333$ «$.33 333.... 313$ $33... 3333 «$.33 ”$53.... .333 
.n. ... _ ... .1 .h ..4 ...._- ..... .1 u L. ... 

m3$h$ $3.33 M363." $33..“ $33.“ .5323 $333 $334 ¢$.$3 333.” 3.33 333.“ «$.33 

@333 33$ 3m.~$ 33$ 33$ 33$ 33$ 83$. $3.. $3.. $33 .33... n¢¢.¢$ 

3.333 m¢m.m$ 33$ 33$ m$.m$ m¢m.m$ 83$ ...¢m.H$ m¢m.m$ 83$ 23$ 33$ $3$ 
$33 313 .33 .33 .33 o$.3 33m 33m 93.3 .33 .33 m$3 93.8 

$3.3 3 33$ 33$ 33$ 9......m 33$ 33$ 33$ $33 $¢.~$ $33 $3.: ¢o¢.¢$ 

53335 $od$ 986$ «36$ $o.o$ $od$ $m.m$ m¢¢.m$ $N.$~ 33$ $33 33$ $¢.H$ 

$3.3m m3.¢¢ 33¢ 33¢ 33¢ 33¢ $3.3 3mg .33 $3m 33¢ m3.m¢ 33¢ 
$3.3m... ¢$.m3 $33 333 ”$3.3 83$ $33 31$... m$.$¢ 33$ 33$ 3....33 33$ 
$33 33.3 3~.m¢ 3%.? 33¢ 33¢ $m.$ «3.3 m3.m¢ $1.3 39$ 33m 83¢ 
m3.¢$.n m8.$m 33$ 3....o m8$m .3.m $33 83$ 33$ m$.$¢ 33$ 3&3 mR.3m 

1 .3 . __ . . fin“. and- mum . _ 

$383 $3¢3 Ramada 333...“. .333 $m.¢¢H.m $333 $3.33 «3.33 m3.¢¢~.m 33$.m ¢$£$fi 3333 
3333 “36$ ¢mm.$ 33$ 23$ 33$ ...¢m.m$ 313$ $m.m$ m3.$~ 33$ Rm...$ 33$ 
@333 $3.3m 333 m¢o.¢mm 33mm www.mmm m¢m$m $m.$¢ $m.¢8 33$ mmm.o¢¢ «$33 $33.5 

m53m$ @3333 o3.m$.~ 3.3.933 om¢.3m.~ 3183 3m.~...¢.~ 93333 $333 $333 $33.“ m$.$m.~ 53.0mm.” 

.. an. . _ mo . . ma... _. an . an. 

23.3.3 $3.33. 33.3% 
$3.8... 33$. 33 E 333. $3.3. a$..$...~... 

#3....m 33.3. usage... 33.... $2”q 

3...... “.33 .32.... ....._. 
an: .32.. 6...... ....... 

. $3 
. 

Emma 
- . ..__.. 

. mm..- - .......... 

533.3 «3.31... «3.33m m3.m3.m 3336 533.» 33 5.... 2.3 55 30.33 333.3 2.33.... .3536 «3.33 

¢....u..3m 33$ $¢.m¢ $¢.m¢ 33$ $¢.m¢ $3.. 33m 33m mam... $H$ m$.m¢ m¢¢.¢m 

333.». $33 .3333.“ 33.3.9...“ 
306 - 8a.... 

¢3.H3.m 3...m $33 3m.8¢ $~.$~ 83$ 336$...” 

Emu an“. an. “an 2mm Row an“... a...“ Run am an» “an 

23.353 3333 $323 313%... H343... 333$ «833$ 3m.$~.m 33$... 53.333 3133 ¢$.$a.¢ 3133 

333.3 3.83 $3.33 33$.» .333... $333 $3333 m3.$a.u 3336 3393 $33... 33.3.» $3.63.... 

35$... .333 m$$¢ .343 $333 mm3¢¢ “33$ m$.$m 83$ m33~ 33$ m$.¢$ «3.3m 

«3.3.3 33$ $33 ”33¢ 33$ $m3m $....$m $3.3 w¢¢.m¢ $md¢ 33$ 33$ 33.... 

3.33.3 $m.$~.... $33... N333 $5.36 93.3% $333 m3.om¢.w $¢.$u.¢ $3.53.». $139... $~.$~.... 33$.“ 

oum.¢¢m.~ 33$ ...¢o.m$ m$.m$ $3$ 933$ “3.4.3 ¢~m.3~ $3.3. 33¢ 3.....3m w$.m¢.n 33$ 
F3335 333a $o.3¢.H $3.33 $3.33 39.33 3334 .533 mmm.w¢$.$ $33 c3334 $8.33 $3.23 

mm 38.3 «3333 3333 $333 $m.$m.~ omm.mmm.~ o¢¢.m$.m $¢.$¢.~ 3334 8.0.3.33 Em.¢mm.~ @3433 $133 
335$ $¢.¢¢3 $333 $8.33 ~3.$m.~ $353 3¢$3 Nmm$3 m¢¢$3 «.339. $334 33$.” $333 

. .. . "an . _ $3. .35.. 
.. . _ .._. . 

r . aw. _. .. m5. .- .1 .e h...» 

9...»- mm- ....m mm... .mm . 3...... am... «he H. w... u - a. E"... .5“ ME mm 

@333 $3$.$ «363$ u$.m¢¢.$ 333$ =3.m$.$ $333" m¢m.¢$.$ mmu.~$.a @333 353$ 3133a 333$ 
$333.. ¢mm.¢m¢.3 H$$3 $33.2 3343.... ¢$.¢~m.m $m.$3. $H.N$.m $33... $~.Bm.m 33$... m$.m¢¢.m $o.$o.$ 

$m.¢¢m.3 «$.33 $m.$.....~ 3¢.$3 3o.$....~ m3.$....~ 33:6. 3323 .3d3 333... ¢¢m.$m.~ $8.33 @333 

% .unEUuuo boa-:95: .3950 52.5333 unsuad 2.... as: has. =.E< 5.22 ruinou— >3.q 

59.3: “much 
5.9%.. 95a 

Anna... oEoué “oz 

0:52.. 5:39.25 :02 .30... 
33$.w 3.3.2.0 :oz 550 

.35a 39.3... 
mEOuE EmEEmE. 

3:03”. 3... 
0:52.. 9.5330 :02 

.30.: 2:02.. 3:530 

muncunnm acauhono finch 

mmmcmaxm 553-52 _fio._..n:w 
33¢a 3:3q 550 

:o..mu.toE< a. caumfioamn 
3.8... a 3:3... 3:935 

393.. .w 
29.5w. 

.050 - 3323 33:95.". 
3.2.5 - 322mm Emu—.05.”. 

3.39.5 

EEO - mom”. $5.332."— 
mcflufiém .. ammu— $5.380..."— 

Emoo .595 .tnnsm 
Sam... Bum—.82.“. 

Eco—.3 
mot—«Em 

mam—Baum using—O 

03:95: «a: 
0:53”. 55:23.0 550 

3.3.32 .0 «mzv EEmEL 5.629.”. 3233. 
2.0500 0. 333. £35 .050 

3:2“. .533“. mm: 

03:96”. 32.5% Evan... nu: 

03:95“..— tn— 0.3303500 _u..—O.—. 

53 3m 
98 320 

32.5323 $335.30 $3.5 

$5.53.? .36 
33m 33.332 

2.8.8... 
2.3.3: 

3953:... $32550 

2.3.6: 323$ Emma... 320 .30... 
E3350 
E335 

3:33.. 39......» E23...— 320 



ATTACHMENIX 
Craig Marks 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

AHA Rural Health Services <jsupplitt@aha.org> 
Thursday, July 30, 2020 12:12 PM 
Craig Marks 
AHA Rural Health Services Special Edition 

Follow up 
Flagged 

External Email: Please Proceed with Caution 

View our online version here or mobile version 

This newsletter updates readers on federal advocacy and policy actions in general and COVID-19 
related. lt reviews several educational opportunities for rural hospitals including podcasts, webinars and 
an updated compendium of COVlD-19 resources and references. It also includes several excellent 
tools and resources curated from both federal agencies and the private sector. The AHA remains 
committed to helping rural hospitals and health systems address the COVlD-19 pandemic in their 
communities. 

m m  than?“ Annotation 
ammrorMarmaI-hlpm 

Rurai Hospital 
Leadership 
Awardm 

Federal Update: Advocacy 

H g. 

The AHA Rural Hospital Leadership Team Award honors outstanding 
efforts by AHA members who have guided their hospital and community 
through transformational change on the road to health care reform. The team 
will have displayed exemplary leadership and responsiveness to the 
community’s health needs and demonstrated a collaborative community 
process that has led to measurable outcomes. Applications are due Aug. 31 

AHA Action Alert: Now is the time to urge your U.S. senators to include the following 
broad provisions in the next COVID-19 relief legislative package: 

. at least an additional $100 billion for the Provider Relief Fund; 
. additional support for front-line health care personnel; 
. forgiveness for accelerated payments; 



. maintain health benefits for individuals and families, as well as increase coverage options for 
those who are uninsured; and, 

. appropriate liability protections to front-line medical providers and facilities. 

More details and resources on these specific priorities and others are outlined below and available on 
our AHA Action Center webbaoe. 

Critical Access Hospital Expansion Act (HR. 6693). AHA voiced sugmrt for the Critical Access 
Hospital Expansion Act (HR. 6693), legislation that would reopen the “necessary provider" 
designation to eligible rural hospitals." 

AHA supports bipartisan, bicameral bill to expand telehealth access. AHA is 
supporting legislation that would provide an additional $2 billion for hospitals and other health care 
providers to expand broadband and telehealth services during the COVlD-19 crisis through the 
Federal Communication Commission Rural Health Care Program. See AHA's new telehealth fa); 
sheet for more details. 

Federal Update: Policy 

Executive Summary: Results from 2017 Tax-Exempt Hospitals' Schedule H Community Benefit 
Reports 
AHA is groviding analysis of the benefits nonprofit hospitals provide their communities, based on an 
annual review of IRS Form 990 Schedule H tax filings. 

AHA Comments on Inpatient PPS Proposed Rule for FY 2021 
The AHA July 10 submitted comments on the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services' hospital 
inpatient prospective payment system proposed rule for fiscal year 2021. 

CMS proposes to: 

0 Increase inpatient PPS payments by 3.1% in FY 2021. 
o Require hospitals to report the median payer-specific negotiated rates for inpatient services, 

by Medicare Severity-Diagnosis—related Group (MS-DRG). for Medicare Advantage 
organizations and third-party payers on the Medicare cost report. 

. Use data from FY 2017 cost reports (Worksheet 8-10) to determine the distribution of FY 
2021 Disproportionate Share Hospital (DSH) uncompensated care payments. 

0 Create a new a MS-DRG for Chimeric Antigen T-Cell (CAR T) therapy. 
. Modify the definition of “displaced resident" for the purpose of transferring Medicare residency 

slots after a teaching hospital or residency program closes. 
. Continue a reporting period of a minimum of any continuous 90 days for the calendar year 

(CY) 2021 reporting period for the Promoting Interoperability Programs. 
. Increase the number of quarters of electronic clinical quality measure (eCQM) data and start 

publicly reporting eCQM data. 

We support a number of the inpatient PPS proposed rule’s provisions, including utilizing FY 2017 
Worksheet 8-10 data. At the same time, we have serious concerns with other proposals. In particular, 
we do not believe CMS’s proposals to collect and apply payer-specific charge data are lawful and 
urge CMS not to finalize them. We also strongly urge CMS to withdraw its proposals to retroactively 
apply certain policies related to Medicare bad debt. We support increasing the wage index values of 
low—wage hospitals, but continue to urge the agency to use its existing authority to do so in a non- 
budget-neutral manner. See the AHA comments here.. 

AHA Makes Rural Maternal Health Policy Recommendations to CMS 
The AHA May 28 responded to 3 Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services request for information 
by offering solutions for improving maternal and child health in rural communities. AHA suggested a 



number of specific actions, including bolstering the maternal care workforce, increasing telehealth 
opportunities and extending Medicaid coverage for pregnant and postpartum women. Read more. 

Request for Information: Health Professional Shortage Area Scoring Criteria 
The Health Resources and Services Administration is seeking pgblic input and feedback to inform 
policy considerations related to changes to scoring criteria for Health Professional Shortage Areas. 
This RFI is due Sept. 18. HRSA also is looking for stakeholder input on possible additions or 
alternative approaches to HPSA scoring. These would include, but are not limited to. new factors, 
components, or point weighting. Email responses to RFICom_ments@hrsa.gov and reference “Health 
Professional Shortage Area Scoring Criteria RFI” in the subject line. 

Additional FCC funding made available for Rural Health Care Program 
The Federal Communications Commission's Rural Health Care Program will carry forward up to 
$197.98 million in unused funds from prior years to increase available funding for 2020 to $802.74 
million if needed. The commission in 2018 established a process to carry forward past unused funds 
to meet growing demand for access to health care broadband services, particularly in rural areas. It 
also increased the program’s annual funding cap and decided to adjust it annually for inflation. 

IRS extends deadline for hospitals to complete CHNAs 
As urged by the AHA, the IRS recently announced that it is expanding the July 15 extension of time 
for tax-exempt hospitals to meet their community health needs assessment obligations. "The due 
date for any CHNA clue to be conducted and for any implementation strategy due to be adopted on or 
after April 1, 2020, and before December 31, 2020, is postponed to December 31, 2020," the agency 
said. Read more here. 

HHS Telemedicine Hack 
The Department of Health and Human Services’ 10-week Teleme_d_icine Hack is a learning community 
to accelerate telemedicine implementation for ambulatory providers. Participants will take part in 
weekly virtual peer-to-peer teleECHO sessions highlighting telemedicine best practices and case 
studies on key topics including workflow, documentation and reimbursement. CME/CEU credits are 
available for attending the sessions. 

Webinar: How rural hospitals are assessing their organization’s digital readiness 
The AHA Aug. 11 will host a webinar featuring how Lexington Regional Health Care, a critical access 
hospital in central Nebraska, leveraged AHA’s Digital Pulse to assess and benchmark the 
organization’s digital capabilities in order to accelerate change. Register here. 

Rural Philanthropy as a Long-Term Strategy 
On this Advancing Health podcast, Joy Lewis, AHA vice president for strategic policy planning, 
and Allen Smart, principal at Winston-Salem, N.C.-based PhilanthropywoRx, discuss the 
imperative for rural hospital leaders to develop long-term strategies where community engagement 
and philanthropy meet for the good of communities’ health. When properly positioned for the long- 
term, philanthropic relationships with both the private and public sector entities can fuel both 
innovation and population health improvements. Listen here. 

Rural Hospital Interventions for COVID -19 - Resources and References 
AHA shares the stories of several rural community hospitals through case studies and podcasts as 
part of our COVlD-19 coverage. A curated library of tools, funding options and other resources 
available to rural providers may be found here www.aha£r_q/rural-tool-resources. Listen to our 
m .  

Rural health system faces financial cliff due to COVlD-19 



Kittitas Valley Healthcare in Ellensburg, Wash., was among the nation’s first hospitals to feel the 
impact of COVlD-19. As the rural delivery system and its critical access hospital pivoted to care for 
COVlD-19 patients, it postponed orthopedics and general surgery services; the financial hit was 
felt almost immediately. “Our revenues and volumes fell off a cliff,” says CEO Julie Petersen. Read 
the full story here. 

Tools 8. Resources 

Register Now: August 5 Webinar on Challenge Competition for Improving Rural Postpartum 
Mental Health 
A webinar on August 5 from 2 to 3 pm. ET will provide an overview and panel discussion about 
AHRQ’s challenge competition to improve postpartum mental-health care for rural American 
families. The challenge seeks to elicit success stories and proposals to address postpartum 
mental-health diagnoses and treatment in rural communities. Success story winners will receive 
$15,000 each, and winners in the program proposal category can win up to $50,000 to support 
implementation. Submissions are due Sept. 15. Register for the webinar here. 

COVID-19 Funding Sources Impacting Rural Providers Guide 
The Guide from the Federal Office of Rural Health Policy and the Technical Assistance and 
Services Center (TASC), supports rural health care providers, along with their state and local 
partners, navigate the availability of federal funds for COVlD-19 pandemic response and recovery 
efforts. Also, visit the National Rural Health Resource Center new COVlD-19 Collection located on 
The Center’s website. 

DEADLINE EXTENDED: HRSA's National Health Service Corps New Site Application Cycle 
The deadline for the National Health Service Corps New Site Application has been extended to Aug. 
4, 2020. This application is open to eligible healthcare facilities that would like to be NHSC-approved 
sites, which provide outpatient, primary healthcare services to people in Health Professional Shortage 
Areas (H PSAs). 

Technical Assistance for SmallI RuralI Vulnerable Hospitals 
Targeted technical assistance for rural hospitals to improve quality of care, maintain access to care, 
and address the challenges that are unique to small hospitals and the towns they serve. Apply by July 
31, 2020. 

Department of Commerce Economic Developflnt A_ssistan__ce_Prpgm 
The Department of Commerce will invest $30 million to support economic development in distressed 
rural and urban communities. Past projects have included funding for water and wastewater projects 
in hospitals and health care facilities, as well as road infrastructure projects that would support the 
expansion of health care facilities. 

CDC Rural Communities 
CDC updated information on rural communities and their response to the COVlD-19 pandemic, 
especially for public health professionals, healthcare providers, and healthcare systems in these 
areas. 

CDC Guidance on Using Telehealth to Expand Access to Essential Health Services during the 
COVlD-19 Pandemic 
The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention June 10 released guidance on using telehealth to 
expand access to health care services during the COVlD-19 pandemic and beyond. The guidance 
describes the landscape of telehealth services and considerations for health care systems, practices 
and providers. 

CMS Updated Guidance for RHCs and FQHCs during the Public Health Emergency 
On July 6, CMS released updates to its New and Expanded Flexibilities for Rural Health Clinics 



(RHCs) and Federally Qualified Health Centers (FQHCs) During the COVlD-19 Public Health 
Emergency (PHE) resource. 

Rural-Sgecific Resources and Assistance from USDA 
USDA Rural Development has taken a number of immediate actions to help rural residents, 
businesses and communities affected by the COVID-19 outbreak. Visit www.rd.usda.gov/coronavirus 
for information on Rural Development loan payment assistance, application deadline extensions and 
more. 

flvment Qeferrals: USDA Guaranteed Loans for Rural Develogment Through Segtember 30 
USDA is expanding upon deferral flexibilities to provide that guaranteed lenders may also approve 
and make covered loans under the provisions of Section 1102 of the CARES Act. Section 1102 
pertains to the Small Business Administration’s Paycheck Protection Program. 

CMS Hardshig Excegtion for Hoseital lnterogrability 
The deadline for eligible hospitals and CAHs to submit hardship forms for the 2021 (eligible hospital) I 
2019 (CAH) payment adjustment year are: 

0 Eligible Hospitals: Sept. 1, 2020 (Please note: This deadline has been extended from the 
original date of July 1, 2020 due to COVlD-19.) 

o CAHs: Nov. 30, 2020 

HUD Hosgital Mortgage Insurance Program 
The Department of Housing and Urban Development provides mortgage insurance for acute care 
hospital facilities ranging from large teaching institutions to small Critical Access 
Hospitals. Applications are accepted on an ongoing basis. 

FCC Hi h S eed Broadbanlural nortunitv PM 
The Federal Communications Commission is conducting a Phase I rural broadband auction, 
beginning on Oct. 29, 2020. The Rural Digital Opportunity Fund will ensure that networks stand the 
test of time by prioritizing higher network speeds and lower latency, so that those benefitting from 
these networks will be able to use tomorrow’s Internet applications as well as today’s. 

ViSit f r‘. 

©2020 American Hospital Association Ar'l'vcirrcinq I'ffi'm‘th in AINIWJCJ 

Unsubscribe from these messages. 

155 N. Wacker, Suite 400, Chicago, IL 60606 


	Board Meeting Agenda 8-27-20
	BOC Work Plan
	Patient Care Scorecard - July 2020
	Strategic Plan Scorecard - July 2020
	Board Work Session Minutes 7-28-20
	Board Meeting Minutes 7-30-20
	JCC Minutes 8-19-20
	Finance Commitee Mtg. Agenda 8-26-20
	Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 7-29-2-
	CEO Memo - August 2020
	Attachment A - USDA - Notice of Loan Application Review Action
	Attachment B - bcdg Agenda 7/27 & 7/28/2020
	Attachment C - Kurt Broeckelmann Email -7.30.20
	Attachment D - bcdg Agenda 8/13-14/2020
	Attachment E - Kurt Broeckelmann Email 88.14.20
	Attachment EE - Owner's Representatives - Emerging Roles
	Attachment F - Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 8.7.20
	Attachment G - RFQ Exhibit A
	Attachment H - RFQ Dick Bratton Project Management LLC
	Attachment I - RFQ - OAC Services, Inc.
	Attachment J - RFQ - Square One
	Attachment J1 - RFQ - NV5
	Attachment K - COmmunity Technologies Email - 8-5-20
	Attachment L - Prosser Call Center Proposal Pre-Reg Center
	Attachment M - Point of Service Collections Email 8-17-20
	Attachment M1 - Welcome New Providers
	Attachment M2 - Welcome Coral Tieu, MD
	Attachment N - Letters of Thanks
	Attachment O - Medical Staff Committee Report
	Attachment Q - The Pulse Newsletter - August 2020
	Attachment R - July Financials
	Attachment S - DZA - Audit Firm Selection
	Attachment T - WIPFLi CPA's & Consultants - Audit Firm Selection
	Attachment U - EideBailly - Audit Firm Selection
	Attachment V - COVID-19 Update - 8-17-20
	Attachmenet W - COVID-19 Financial Projections
	Attachment X - COVID-19 Financial Projections - Statement of Operations
	Attachment Y - AHA Rural Health Update
	Untitled

